Village of Mamaroneck 123 Mamaroneck Ave., Mamaroneck, NY 10543 ph: (914) 777-7700

Board of Trustees Agenda
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
February 24, 2025 AT 7:30 PM - Courtroom - 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue
NOTICE OF FIRE EXITS AND REQUEST TO
SILENCE ELECTRONIC DEVICES

OPEN MEETING

1. PRESENTATION
A. Presentation by Ad Hoc Affordable Housing Task Force

2. FLOOD MITIGATION REPORT
3. PEDESTRIAN SAFETY REPORT
4. REPORT FROM VILLAGE MANAGER

A. Filed for the Record - Sportime Agreement

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD - Comments limited to 5 minutes
5. AUDIT OF BILLS - Comments limited to 3 minutes

A. Resolution Authorizing Budget Amendment for Salt Purchase

B Resolution Authorizing Budget Amendment for GPS in Village Vehicles
C. Resolution Authorizing Budget Transfers for Deficit Budget Lines

D Abstract of Audited Vouchers

6. OLD BUSINESS - Comments limited to 3 minutes
7. NEW BUSINESS - Comments limited to 3 minutes
A. Resolutions Authorizing the following Traffic Commission Recommendations:

1. Installation of a No Right Turn on Red sign on Halstead Ave at the Southbound Halstead
Ave approach to Mamaroneck Avenue

2. Installation of a No Right Turn on Red sign on Mamaroneck Ave at the Westbound
Mamaroneck Avenue approach to Halstead Avenue

3. Creation of a School Speed Limit Zone on Gertrude Avenue between Mamaroneck
Avenue and Ralph Avenue AND on Elliot Ave between Mamaroneck Avenue and Ralph
Avenue with the speed limit being 15 mph.

4. Include entirety of N. Barry Avenue to the official list of School Zones in the Village
Code

5. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to reduce the existing school zone speed
limits from 20 mph to 15 mph on Florence St, New St, and Ralph Ave.

6. Installation of Painted Curb Extensions with Flexible Bollards on the Southeast corner of
Mamaroneck Avenue and onto Jefferson Avenue where no parking exists.

Resolution Scheduling Public Hearing on PLL H-2025
Resolution Scheduling Public Hearing on PLL G-2025
Resolution Accepting Donation for Spring Egg Hunt at HIP

monw

Resolution Accepting Greenway Grant



10.

11.

12.

F. Resolution Scheduling FYE 2025 Departmental Budget Presentations
G. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Capital Budget

LIAISON REPORT
INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD II - Comments limited to 5 minutes
REPORT FROM CLERK-TREASURER

A. Resignation of Traffic Commission Member
B. Resident (RR) and Nonresident (NRR) permits expire on February 28, 2025
C. Tax Lien Sale on March 12, 2025

REPORT FROM VILLAGE ATTORNEY
A. Filing of Local Law 1-2025 with the Secretary of State

MINUTES - COMMISSIONS, BOARDS, COMMITTEES

Minutes of the Board of Trustees February 10, 2025 Work Session and Regular Meeting
Minutes of the Planning Board Meeting of December 18, 2024

Minutes of the Budget Committee Meetings of October 1, November 5 and December 3, 2024
Minutes of the Committee for the Environment Meeting of January 21, 2025

Minutes of the Ethics Board Meeting of December 18, 2024

Minutes of the Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting of January 8, 2025

Minutes of the Ad Hoc Affordable Housing Task Force Meeting of January 15, 2025

Q@m@HEonwy

ANY DISABLED PERSON NEEDING SPECIAL ASSISTANCE IN ORDER TO ATTEND THE
MEETING SHOULD CALL THE VILLAGE MANAGER'S OFFICE AT 914-777-7703



Item Title: Ad Hoc Affordable Housing

Item Summary:
Presentation by Ad Hoc Affordable Housing Task Force

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Presentation



— 4 -
o
Ve o

..s\A.;
b2l “\\\.\.\‘.x\.\.,\\s R

g § 728 S 00

PR ST e
1) AL

ierman, Jeanhee
Kerr, Andy Potash

lan

Donyella B

February 2025
ir),

ith (Cha

Chung, Michele Goodman, Br

AFFORDABL
E HOUSING
TASK FORCE
PRESENTATION



A F F O R D A B |_ E Housing is affordable if you pay

no more than 30% of gross
H 0 U S I N G income to live there (including
utilities) while having money left

D E FI N ITI 0 N for other necessities (e.g., food,

health care).

For a family of 4*:

Extremely Low Moderate Median Middle
Low Income Income Income Income Income

30% AMI 60% AMI 80% AMI 100% AMI 120% AMI

$41,600 $83,200  $110,900 $138,600  $166,350

LTI 1Y PR T TTYY Y S T L

NON-MARKET

TRANSITIONAL SUPPORTIVE SUBSIDIZED
HOUSING HOUSING AFFORDABLE HOUSING

MARKET

EMERGENCY SHELTER

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

Short-term, temporary Temporary housing that Affordable housing that Affordable housing that Affordable housing is
lodging for families or helps people transition includes other support uses subsidies to pay housing on which the
Retail Taxi Driver and Teacherand A tact Enqineer a individuals experiencing from homelessness to a services for those being the difference between occupant is paying no
Ch axi IVET h L Architect ngineerand homelessness more permanent housing housed what renters can afford more than 30% of their
Salesperson Housekeeper Home Health Aide and Musician Mental Health situation and market rate; income
Counselor including rapid re-

housing, eviction
prevention, etc.



mm— AFFORDABLE
HOUSING NEED

"~ omn
32% 45% 37%

of owner households are of renter households are of all households are cost
cost burdened or cost burdened or burdened or severely
severely cost burdened severely cost burdened cost burdened

Source: HUD, Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS), 2015-2019

2022 VOM Median 2023 Income Needed

Household Income: for Median
Single Family:
$121,672 $374,000

/ Village of Mamaroneck \

Affordable Housing Need:

» # of Substandard housing units
 # of Severely overcrowded units &
 # of Cost and Severely cost burdened units

805 renter households
674 owner households

Source: 2024 Planning Department Study

\ Total of 1,479 Households /




SUMMARY OF
BENEFITS

Economic Vitality, Community

Tax Revenues, & Diversity, &

Job Creation Stability

Public

Deliverin
Hea\{th &g Safety and More

Wellness Rédpced Sustainability
rime




AFFORDABLE HOUSING BENEFITS

EDUCATION HEALTH ECONOMY COMMUNITY CHILDREN

Boosts academic Boosts health Boosts local Boosts social Boosts lifetime
performance and well-being revenue and cohesion earnings
and Jobs

achievement

CONCLUSION

Decreases Decreases Decreases Decreases Decreases

absenteeism overall health use of public crime rates risk to physical
and behavioral expenditures dollars and mental

problems health * Thriving, inclusive, resilient
community

THE ECONOMY * Boost to local economy

* Health and mental benefits

Creation of both single- and multi-family residences improves the local economy, increases local
government tax and other revenue and increases the number of local jobs at the time of « Stronger school
é construction and for years afterwards.

Source: Housing Policy Department - National Association of Home Builders. (2015). The Economic Impact of Home Building in a Typical Local

Impact/ecomomic-snpect-toce aree 201590 " e <l sina-ecenomicafeconamic:  Environmental and safety

benefits

performance

The availability of nearby affordable housing increases worker’s job performance and longevity
while decreasing lengths of joblessness and lost productivity time for individuals in the area.

Source: Andersson, F., et al. (2014). Job Displacement and the Duration of Joblessness: The Role of Spatial Mismatch, National Bureau of
Economic Research. https://www.nber.org/system/files/working_papers/w20066/wz2 0066 pdf



STATE SUPPORT AND INCENTIVES

Financial Incentives

Governor Hochul’s for Housing Rental Initiatives Risk of Losing State
Executive Order 30 Devel Funding
evelopment
- D 4 D o )
4 ) | [ $650 million in Proposal to ban Village applied
Rewards local discretionary ase of rent- t‘;{be a Pro
governments funding fixing software Corglrlril;%ty
supporting housing + $100 million \ J J
growth, including \ J p . p N
affordable housing g . Increase Village may lose
\_ ) Creating state’s supportive funding if it does
first mixed-income housing funding I ST
revolving loan \ J affordable
L ) housing growth

“The top driver of our affordability crisis is the rising cost of rent and mortgages, and New Yorkers need our help...to

make life more affordable for tenants and homeowners.” — Gov. Hochul



Item Title: Sportime Agreement

Item Summary:
Filed for the Record - Sportime Agreement

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Agreement



Docusign Envelope ID: FEBC20D59-2442-4380-9825-E401DDCBCE4A

Amended and Restated 2024 Agreement between the Village of Mamaroneck and Sportime

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck, a New York municipal corporation with its principal
office at Village Hall at the Regatta, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543 (the
“Village”) and Sportime Clubs, LLC, f/k/a Island Tennis, L.P., d/b/a Sportime, a New York limited
liability company with offices at 320 Abrahams Path, P.O. Box 778, Amagansett, NY 11930
(“Sportime™), entered into an agreement on February 11, 2002, by which the Village granted a
license to Sportime to use a portion of Harbor Island Park in the Village for, among other things,
a multi-purpose recreational facility (the “2002 Agreement”), and

WHEREAS, the Village and Sportime agreed to amend the 2002 Agreement by agreement
dated February 11, 2002 (“the 2002 Amendment”), and

WHEREAS, on April 22, 2009, the Village and Sportime executed a letter agreement further
amending the 2002 Agreement (“the 2009 Agreement”), and

WHEREAS, on May 29, 2019, the Village and Sportime executed an agreement recognizing,
among other things, that the Village will not interfere with Sportime’s operation in Harbor Island
Park through August 31, 2020 (the “2019 Agreement”), and

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2019, the parties entered into an agreement settling a dispute in
arbitration (the “Settlement Agreement”), and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the 2019 Agreement, the term of the 2002 Agreement, the 2002
Amendment, the 2009 Agreement and the 2019 Agreement will end on August 31, 2020, and

WHEREAS, on May 27, 2020, the parties entered into an agreement entitled “2020 Agreement
between the village of Mamaroneck and Sportime” (the “2020 Agreement™), a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit A, which gave Sportime the right, subject to the terms of the agreement, to
continue to operate the tennis facility at Harbor Island Park for two additional years, from
September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2022, and

WHEREAS, on January 21, 2022, the parties entered into an agreement entitled “2021
Agreement between the village of Mamaroneck and Sportime” (the “2021 Agreement”), a copy of
which is attached as Exhibit B, which gave Sportime the right, subject to the terms of the
agreement, to continue to operate the tennis facility at Harbor Island Park for two additional years,
from September 1, 2022 through August 31, 2024, and

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an agreement entitled “2024 Agreement between the
Village of Mamaroneck and Sportime”, (the “2024 Agreement”), dated June 14, 2024, which
extended the 2021 Agreement for three years, from September 1, 2024 through August 31, 2027,
and

WHEREAS, the parties now mutually desire to amend and restate the 2024 Agreement
NOW, THEREFORE, the Village and Sportime agree as follows:

I. Term. The term of the 2021 Agreement is extended from September 1, 2024 through
August 31, 2028, upon the same terms and conditions except as set forth in this agreement.

2. Improvements to the Tennis Facility by Sportime. In consideration of the extension
granted by this agreement, Sportime will make improvements to the Tennis Facility that will cost
Sportime, in the aggregate, at least $250,000.



Docusign Envelope ID: FEBC2D59-2442-4390-9825-E401DDCBOE4A

a. The improvements must include:

i

ii.

renovating, repairing, and resurfacing the outdoor hard tennis court to a first-
class condition and converting its use from a single outdoor tennis court to four
dedicated outdoor pickleball courts and installing security fencing around those
courts; and

implementing a solution to address red clay migration, at the cost of up to
$50,000, as approved by the Village Manager.

b. In addition to routine maintenance and repair, the improvements may include, without
further consent by the Village other than the approval of the Village Manager as
provided in this agreement:

i.
ii.
iii.

iv.

C.

Any necessary cleaning and repair to the air structures.
Maintenance, repair, or replacement of inflation/heating units for air structures.
Reconditioning of clay courts, including all new lines.

Structural and cosmetic renovation of the interior and exterior of the clubhouse,
including necessary exterior carpentry and paint, a new roof, a gut renovation
of the bathrooms and all new interior finishes in the bathrooms and clubhouse.

Prior to commencing any work, Sportime must submit a short environmental
assessment form and reasonably detailed plans for the proposed renovation to the
Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission for an advisory consistency
determination under Village Code § 240-26 and obtain the written approval of the
Village Manager and any building permit or other permit required by law before
making any improvements. The Village Manager’s approval will not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Six (6) months after Sportime receives all approvals required for all of the
improvements contemplated in 2(a)(i) and 2(b) for which it has applied (the
“Improvement Accounting Date”), Sportime shall provide an itemized accounting
of the improvements it has made, through that date, to the Village. If by the
Improvement Accounting Date Sportime has not made improvements contemplated
in 2(a) and (b) that, in the aggregate, cost $250,000 or more, Sportime will pay to
the Village, within one-month of the Improvement Accounting Date, an amount
equal to the difference between the cost of the improvements it has made or
installed and $250,000 (the “Unused Improvement Cost Payment”). If in the
reasonable judgment of the Village Manager Sportime’s completion of an
improvement that has been approved by the Village is not completed within six (6)
months after approval is granted for reasons beyond Sportime’s reasonable control,
the Improvement Accounting Date and, in turn, the date on which any Unused
Improvement Cost Payment is due, shall each be extended for a period of time equal
to the length of the delay caused by the reasons beyond Sportime’s control. If the
improvement set forth in section 2(a)(ii) has not been approved by the Village and
executed by Sportime prior to the Improvement Accounting Date, and the same is
not included in such accounting, then the Village will hold up to $50,000 of the
Unused Improvement Cost Payment in a trust and agency account to be applied,
upon the Village’s approval of a plan to implement a solution to address red clay

2



Docusign Envelope ID: FEBC2D58-2442-4330-9825-E401DDCBOE4A

migration as contemplated by section 2(a)(ii). The Village does not waive its right
to insist on Sportime’s satisfaction of its obligations under section 2(a) by accepting
payment under this section 2(d).

3. Harbor Island Park Village Summer Camp programming. In addition to any other
obligation under this or the previous agreements between the Village and Sportime, during
2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 and 2028, Sportime will offer 45 to 60 minutes of professional
tennis and/or pickleball group instruction each week, subject to adjustment by reason of
weather, to all Harbor Island Park Village summer campers, at no cost to the Village, in
accordance with the following:

* 2024 Dates: July 8th to August 9th (Monday to Friday);

* 2025 Dates: July 7th to August 8th (Monday to Friday);

* 2026 Dates: July 6th to August 7th (Monday to Friday);

* 2027 Dates: July 6th to August 6th (Monday to Friday);

* 2028 Dates: July 10th to August 11th (Monday through Friday);

* Times: 12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. daily;

* Two camp groups per day will attend Sportime tennis instruction;
* 45 minutes per camp group;

* Maximum 40 campers per group; and

* Inthe event of inclement weather, Sportime and the Village Recreation Department
will reschedule to the extent reasonably possible.

4. Preferential pickleball pricing for Village residents during the outdoor season.
Notwithstanding anything set forth in any of the prior agreements between the Village and
Sportime, and notwithstanding Sportime’s usual charges, Sportime will offer the following
pickleball related services to Village residents during the outdoor season at the prices
stated:

a.

°© a e o

g.

Outdoor pickleball membership, including 7-day advanced court-time reservation
privileges, 50 percent off all court-rental fees and social open play sessions at Sportime
Harbor Island only, 10 percent off instructional clinics and lessons at Sportime Harbor
Island only, and designated complimentary monthly clinics and court time, $18.00 per
month;

Pickleball private lessons, 1-hour, $81.00;
Pickleball semi-private lesson (2 players), 1-hour, $45.00 per player;
Pickleball open play, 2-hour drop-in session, $10.00 per player;

Pickleball court reservation, open court time, $12.00 per court, or $3 per player for
doubles; $6 per player for singles;

Pickleball instructional clinics, four, 1-hour sessions, $90.00; and

1-hour, drop-in drill session, $27.00.

5. Other services to be provided by Sportime. As required by section 13(i) of the 2020

3



Docusign Envelope ID: FEBC2D59-2442-4380-9825-E401DDCBOE4A

agreement, Sportime will:

a. Provide a free weekly group tennis clinic during the summer tennis season in each year
to children under the age of 18 who reside in the Village, at no cost to the Village, as
follows:

« 2024 Dates: Tuesdays and Thursdays, July 9th to August 29th;
« 2025 Dates: Tuesdays and Thursdays, July 8th to August 28th;
« 2026 Dates: Tuesdays and Thursdays, July 7th to August 27th;
« 2027 Dates: Tuesdays and Thursdays, July 6th to August 26th;
« 2028 Dates: Tuesdays and Thursdays, July 11th to August 31st;
«  Times: 4:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. daily;

« Tuesday classes are Red & Orange Ball (ages 5 to 10);

+ Thursday classes are Green & Yellow Ball (ages 11 to 18);

« In the event of inclement weather, Sportime and the Village Recreation Department
will reschedule to the extent reasonably possible.

b. Provide free introductory one-hour tennis clinics to Village residents ages five and
older on four dates each term year as determined by the mutual agreement of the
Village’s Superintendent of Recreation and Sportime, at no cost to the Village;

c. Offer a “scholarship program” providing up to two weekly group instruction sessions
(will vary from 1-hour sessions to 2-hour session based upon age and level), during the
indoor season from approximately early September to mid-June each year, to eight
children below the age of 18 (two aged five to eight, two aged eight to 10, two aged 11
to 12, and two aged 13 to 18) who demonstrate financial need, as determined by the
Village’s Superintendent of Recreation and Sportime. The cost to scholarship
recipients will be between 50 percent and 100 percent less than the prevailing Village-
resident rate for the applicable weekly Sportime junior group instructional program.
While enrolled in the scholarship program, participants will have the same benefits as
other program participants, including access to complimentary, walk-on hourly court
time and participation in Sportime “World Tour” events.

6. Continuation of prior terms. Except as modified by this agreement, the terms of the 2020
Agreement and the 2021 Agreement remain in effect.

[Signatures on following page.]



Docusign Envelope ID: FEBC2D59-2442-4380-9825-E401DDCBOE4A

Dated: February 4, 2025

T7e Villags of Mamaroneck
By:
A eer:‘ﬁiy

illage ager

Sportime Clubs, LLC, f/k/a Island
Tennis, L.P., d/b/a Sportime

Byr a““"“';%"?
Claude Okin
President and CEO




Item Title: Budget Amendment Salt Purchase

Item Summary:

Resolution Authorizing Budget Amendment for Salt Purchase

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck
Village Hall At The Regatta
P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 5A — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION RE:
AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE BUDGET AMENDMENT TO FUND
SALT PURCHASE

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck’s Department of Public works is responsible for maintaining
the safety of Village streets during snow and ice storms by both plowing and salting the roadways; and

WHEREAS, due to several prolonged duration storms the Village has used more salt than anticipated
leaving the salt shed currently at 20% capacity; and

WHEREAS, with the possibly of some winter storms and icing the DPW foreman is requesting funding
to purchase 700 tons of salt to cover any storm over the next couple of months and to have remaining
inventory in the shed at the end of season; and

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of 700 tons of salt is approximately $55,000; and

WHEREAS, the budget amendment from unallocated fund balance is requested to fund this purchase;
now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that the Acting Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to
Amend the 2024/25 General Fund Budget by making the following budget amendments:

FROM: TO:
A — General Fund
(Snow Removal— funding purchase of Salt)

A.0000.5990 — Appropriated Fund Balance $55,000.00  A.5142.0421 — Equipment & Tools

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: Budget Amendment for GPS

Item Summary:

Resolution Authorizing Budget Amendment for GPS in Village Vehicles

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck

Village Hall At The Regatta

P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 5B — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION RE:
AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE BUDGET AMENDMENT
TO FUND GPS IN VILLAGE VEHICLES

WHEREAS, in 2015 the Village Board of Trustees approved the installation of telematic devices in the
Village’s fleet of vehicles to allow for the gathering of real time information as well as to alert the Village
of incidents of aggressive driving and speeding; and

WHEREAS, the GPS service is provided by Verizon Communications at a cost of $2,590 per month or
$31,080 annually; and

WHEREAS, the initial allocation of the project was to a capital project account with subsequent years
allocated to the General Fund operating; and

WHEREAS, after close review of expenditures it was found that this expense was not included in the
2024/25 adopted budget; and

WHEREAS, to properly recognize this expense a budget amendment is requested from fund balance to
fund the expense through the end of the 2024-25 fiscal year; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clerk-Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to
amend the 2024/25 General Fund Budget by making the following budget amendment:

FROM AMOUNT 10
A — General Fund
5990 — Fund Baland A.1230. Village Manager
.5990 — Appropriated Fund Bal $31,080 .0421 — Contract Services

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: Funding Deficit Budget Lines

Item Summary:

Resolution Authorizing Budget Transfers for Deficit Budget Lines

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck
Village Hall At The Regatta
P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 5C — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION RE:
AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE BUDGET TRANSFERS TO FUND
DEFICIT BUDGET LINES

WHEREAS, three budget lines are in need of funding due to unanticipated or higher than anticipated
expenditures; and

WHEREAS, the Parks Department is in need of replacing an old snow salter and wishes to purchase a
Western Drop 600 Spreader from Sourcewell State contract #062222-DDY in the amount of $4,894.62,
this expense will be allocated to Parks Equipment A.7110.0230 which will require supplemental funding
of $3,000 from surplus funds within the materials line A.7110.0411 in the Parks budget; and

WHEREAS, after the payment of an employee benefit, the Payment in Lieu of Health Insurance
A.9060.0800 is overbudget by $33,538.47 and it is requested that this deficit can be funded with surplus
funds from the NY State Employee Pension budget line A.9010.0800; and

WHEREAS, the Administrative conference room at 123 Mamaroneck needed updating to replace old
broken furniture, rug replacement and painting at a cost of $17,000, after allocating $4,000 of budgeted
funds a transfer of $13,000 from Contingent is requested; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that the Acting Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to
Amend the 2024/25 General Fund Budget by making the following budget amendments:

FROM: TO:
A — General Fund
(Parks— funding purchase of Salt Spreader)

A.7110.0411 — Materials $3,000.00 A.7110.0230 — Equipment & Tools
(Employee Benefit — Payment in Lieu of Health Insurance)
A.9010.0800 NY'S Employee Pension $33,538.47 A.9060.0804.0003 —In Lieu of Health Ins
(Admin Offices — Conference room rug and painting)
A.1990.0999 -Contingent $13,000 A.1621.0421 — Contract Services

Total Transfer $49,538.47

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: Abstract

Item Summary:
Abstract of Audited Vouchers

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Results of Operations
Expense Control Report
Revenue Control Report
Abstract



VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

Results of Operations and
Supplementary Information

For Month January 2025



VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page No.
GENERAL FUND
Balance Sheet as of 01/31/2025 2
Comparative Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance as of
01/31/2025 3
Beginning to Ending Cash Balances with Inflows and Outflows 4-5
Appendix 1 - Expenditures 6-7
Schedule of Revenues as of 01/31/2025 8-10
Notes for Revenue Variances as of 01/31/2025 11
2023-24 Expense Comparison Control Report as of 01/31/2025 12-14
Reconciliation of Adopted and Revised Budgetary Accounts 15
Fund Balance 16
Budget Transfer - Item Level 17
Budget Transfer - Department Level 18
Budget Amendments from Fund Balance 19
Debt Schedule 20

Year End Projection 21-22



VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025

ASSETS 2025 2024

Cash - Demand deposits $ 14,804,581 $ 10,000,769

Investments - -

Taxes Receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible

taxes 649,903 1,403,270
Other Receivables:
Accounts 113,085 216,125
Lease Receivables 1,149,637 1,248,414
Escrow/License/PD/Utilities 71,923 188,258
Prepaid Expenses . 1,466
Due from other government 7,653,406 7,470,196
Due from other funds 14,538,713 16,365,818
23,528,230 25,488,811

Prepaid Expenditures - =

Total Assets $ 38,982,714 $ 36,892,850

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ - % 19,468
Accrued liabilities 31,514 -
Escrow & Trust Deposits 847,153 905,314
TAN Payable 766,667 -
Due to other governments 1,621,985 1,537,463
Due to other funds 1,680,612 1,313,134
Deferred revenues 8,624,256 9,844,747
Leases 1,120,091 1,231,780
Overpay'ts & Clearing 139,449 89,788
Due to retirement systems 558,924 510,705
Total Liabilities 15,390,651 15,452,399
Fund Balance:
Fund Balance Unrestricted - UNAUDITED 17,948,831 17,223,682
Net Change in Fund Balance - 5,643,231 4,216,769
Total Fund Balance 23,592,062 21,440,451

UNAUDITED
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 38,982,714 § 36,892,850




lsy'ovy'ie $

790°265'€C $ = > - $ poudd Jo puz - asuejeg pund
z89'ez2'Ll Le8'ey6'LL §L2'292'L 2.5'169'C 000'668 Jea jo Buyuuibag - asuejeg puny
692'912'p LE2'EP9'S (512'292') (z25'159'2) (000'668) - @ouejeg pund uj ebuey) JeN
69,912 ¥ £08'v6Z'8 LETEYI'S [CIYWTIN) {216'159'2) (000'668) saJnjipuadxg JoAQ
sahuaAay Jo (Aouaioya() ssooxg
%282 {866'5t8) €21’ L09°EE %18'99 [CEAIFA) GTyL9L°ze £6.'689'2€ 069'7€0'6Y 1G9 P.6'9F sainypuadx3 (Ej0 [
%00°0 (00s'9z6) 00576 %00°0 - 000'8Y 000°2E 000°8Y = SI3)SUBl} pUNUBIY|
%000 oLL'9LL ¥Z1'502'2 %Z6'EL (gse'9Lo'L) ¥62'188'2 GEY'865'T z69'/68'S 269'268'c 301A188 192Q
%EE'6 £29'L.6 ShP'LLY'0L %S9°LL (e26'022'e) 890'¢8¢E'LL L9€'€LL'6 1#0'099'%L 1+0'099'tL sjjouaq aakoldwy
%S9 0E- (919'se6) 159'250'e %89'€S (s88'928'L) Lp0'2LLL'E ¥82'629'C 126'chB'e £69'862' $821AI8S AJUNLUIWOD pUE SWOH
%0€'8L 0Lo'9Ly 6¥6'612'Z %CL L9 (e12'e82'L) §55'269'C z16'069'2 892'5/6'E 126'26G'€ uoyealods pue UMy
%00°0 144 0z %LZ L (9€6'p) ¥9 EEE'e 000's 000's swdojeasp pue Aunpoddo aiouco]
%106~ (gle'L8) 650'206 %66°ZY (ees'sg0’l) ev.L'0z8 0s8'2.2'L 9/2'606'} 9z6'9/8') uonepodsuel |
%168l 129'22 650'0%1 %0169 (159'22) 69'¢/L £55'291 0ee'1LSZ 0sz'gre yyesH
%05 2" (889'561) £12'688'L %62 1.9 (929'9z8't) 625'€%9'L 0LV'ELE'S S0Z'0L¥'21 evy'29s' L) Kyages olgnd
%¥9'G- (sv6'862) 26€'00€'S %S €9 (6£0'228'2) Z5%'100'G ¥66'8t2'S L6v'eL8'L §9/'v/9'L Hoddns juswulianok [eisusd
quaungd
:salnyipuadx3y
%ES'L 791" 085 Z61'v28'/E %0828 (cov'826'L) 18659 707’8 6.0'226'0E 8LL'ESE OV 169'5/0'9p senusAay |ejo]
%89°¢- {(61€725€) /£8'/87'6 %6L'¥S (82¥'216'2) 815'0EY'6 166'109°L1 966'20t" L 62556021
%00°0 (100651} €v6'220C %ED'EE (€05'886) 9z5'.8Y 610736 620'9.%'L 620'9.%'L S19jSuBI] punual
%G¥'20€ 0.1'8%S ovi'L8L %00°0 012'0eL oLz'oeL - . - pIe [e1opag
%L8 LY gs8'e8l 80L'6EV %9 LL (eel'sve) £96'229 1£2'8.5 960'898 960'898 pe ajels
%000 Ge8'881 5/6'0v8 %0t'8L (s¥9'e82) 018'620') 1£9'6.8 SSP'ELE’L ssh'ele’l SNOBUE||20sIN
%ev'se- (ror'v9) ero'sse %18'LS (zL0'8€)) 8ll'e8l l91'sle 0se'lee 0sz'lze $80] Jo} uoljesuadwiod % Auadoud Jjo sjes
%000 129'101 /55'681 %0Z'29 (z61'v92) 822'L¥S L¥6'9e5 ozv's08 0zZt's08 SaIN}iapo} pue sauly
%ly'Le- (eLe'sL2) 0¥9'v0E'L %BE6S (€20'104) /2€'sz0'L £€6'0GL°) 00b'9eL'L 00%'9z.'L sjwiad pue sasusal]
%ZS 7S 99¥'8E 1 986'c5C %9L9Ll 119'pS pSY'zee 6zz'see EV8'.EE epg'Lee Apadoid pue Asuow jo asn
%9L - (ege'LL) £EV'Se %08'22 (085 L) 050'4 180'LY 0£9'L9 0£9'19 sofieyD |ejuswuianobiaiy)
%286~ (z6e'2) 29¢e've %¥S'L6 (0€0'2) 0/6'le 000'9l 000'v2 000've 80IAI9G AJUNWILIOD 8 SWOH
%S6°C €.z'0v $02'610'L %2925 (e25'2g6) 116'650'L 00L'LYE'S 085'210'C 002'500'C Uoljealody g Ny
%G9°G- (2LL'sy) 219'808 %.L0YS (001'8v9) 006'29.L 199'0v6 000°'LIY'L 000°'LLY'L uoyepodsuel |
%80'22- (025'1) ozL'L %Ly s (059'p) 05S'S 008'9 00z'ol 0oz'ol UeaH
%E9'LE- (8L0'0p)) £29'¢hy %€ES'LS (gee'€eT?) 909'Z0¢ £99'06€ 000'92s 000'92S Aiajes olgnd
%9299 8/8'zz 625've %0°6.L (e6lL'Sl) L0v'28 oov'sy 00922 009'22 alwooU| feyuspedaq
%ZE 62 £86'/6¥ 658'095'L %8G'2E (G21'221'Y) Zry'eL0'z LLP'0EL'y £19'661'9 000'668'S soxe} Apedoid-uoN
%02 6C) 022's6 L02'el %L6'LL (586'69) 126'991 $09'9G1 906'vET 906'vEZ swiey) Xe} Jayo
Saxe| 9)e)s] |eay uey} Jayi0
%beE €8.'/E6 GGE'9E0'8Z $ %8666 (v86'9) $ 8eL'v/6'82 $ 180'0Z€'61 221'086'82 2z1'086'8C % soxe} Apadold (eay
:SaNUaASY
SOUBLBA % SouBleA $ lenjoy % (oAnebaN) enjoy 1ebpng 1ebpng jobpng
[enjoy [enjoy ¥z02 [ENIOY SA aAllsOd 6202 [Bul ‘SO [eut [eubuQ
¥202 sA 5202 $20Z SA 6202 186pnq (euI4 106png |euly 8

UlIM souBLBA

G202 'LE AMVYNNVI ONIGNT A0IN3d

IVYNLOV ANV 139dN4g - 3DNY1vE ANN NI
SIONVHO ANV STUNLIANIAXT 'SINNIATY 40 3INAIHOS
aNNd TvH3IN3O

MYOA M3IN HOINOUVNVYIA 40 IDVTTIA



g = = = > E 5 > - g WeHDUHd SalH TOSE Gal)
BT . v - = Toeree 3 87 1559 006LZ 8L (St 687 0E1] [543 79 VB EEV 96 CEV O [NE! d BIHL0 - GV 31ViS BELE Wan
g = T - = = = = v v v B - AHOD GILLNY S DHANT SAH )
16202 v - = - - = = 1B 102 VE . - - IE 3 S NOILVOVN GIEE Wa)
0 000 ¢€ - g > 7 v G0 000 ¢E B B v > . = H- O 31V1S GOEE woil
00 vZ7 OF B . - = = - x = E GO TareE = = SININAYd 031V 138 Wl 660E Wil
| 6Z5v6 08¢ > = = = g BLEIETHE * > 7 - ¥ - L SOVOLHON SO0E wall
| G0 cBg 67 = - ¥ B = = - 00 2656V Z - - VIV — O S1VLS, T00E wel
[ TSR0ty - 3 5 = |TeG Zvagee) . 90 50¢ 05+ 97 GEV EE " + 6 65 = F] ks CLE
- B g - = = = = v g v - - SINGNAYD G0V 159 WY 052 W
"Io 0ae LPL = = 3 g > = = 00529 ¢68 B . 50975 INSNISHNEMEY & il Traz w
11266 ¢EC * - = = V9266 EE Z9EOLTE FUPPE 15 2 2 AN - - HIN I 602¢ Wil
B 6779 = = 2 B [£175K4 = - = > tooe EA = d¥3 SHl. H0iid 30 ONNIEs 1022 W3l
B = = EEE 210 BL BEeao | 25 £08 5% EEGCOED 298v8 9t GaCa0El 9v SCL EEEENRED] T 089 el
= g S = - B - - g - IHERGNDT S0 53 1Vs S99C Wal|
g v - - = g 2 B v ; G = LYEE] BEEAZ
[ooore v - g 00 5€ 006Y G0 8¢ G0Sv 0059 500 v G06v 1053175 HONW &
|Gt e g ® - 2 - = 006 00 80e 00 w0} 00 95¢ 00 vi9T 334 IDIAHIE JVHOSE 0004 A
05T & 3 = 00 €72 G0 58 GO OIY G0 80 00 0vF G078 oA 00 0er T 5] 7 ]
0 EES = = = B G0 698 00628 G0 908 00 ¥eE DIBLY [ELNS O ot & G 1e9 4534 155¢ wa|
G - - = B - = . - v g = B STOUVHO WV 1V Z] Z15C u|
" P0BeC V5 = = 3 ~ VOVILEIE EEEEGE] L - £ B e VA GaLi33004 § 5303 O15¢ wol
[LEEEE] = = ~ TOOLL G GG0i68 00027 C 00026 vF 00 0E0 & 00 ¢80 ¢h 000925 Q0 ves ¢+ HEHLO W
I = - = = - - ~ = - 00 750 ¢ = TNE3d 3390 W v GHSZ Wi
BOGPLIL = v B 0002+9 TO0IES G002 € G0 GE0 OF (LLEN] [ [ oooegak 5. ] 0
002 61 v ] 3 > 00 +25 06 CO05L G0 bos [ETL) = B 646 02 LSS G0 0GP 5¢ SUAHAd HiS 055¢ woll
= B g g = = = = = - - v Daaai WIN Gl
U0 L2¢ 7BL 2 g TOGLY 6e [EEAL SC 56162 00552 EL SZESL8Er | ODGO9OEL 00 GFe 69 00 ZSL6t0 S1WEEd DMOTNg 555 Wl
LA v 000519 0052 00 005 00 005 v 0000k - Co0vr L 00 002 EERIGRCENER] SpSC Wall
e B g J v e 00 282 00 978 00090+ 00600 ¢ G0 5e6 Goceeh | 0089Zt S38N3011900 FHaC way
T G . = = > = = = - g B = SEENEOTT WHOLVENTD00 VORE Wl
00008 > - g > = 3 00 O0E - 3 v . SIHDI1 13381 i
SC vZa BOF = ] v II%05¢h ZLe05er IIESvS) TH LI Eh 75 L5 Tl D BL EWE £F BTGk 2% ALH3d0Hd 30 WINSY Zhve oy
6 00+ - g 0 00F v v - - = E ¥ TNV~ AL83a08d 30 WIN Bive T
| VS 6Ly coe = ILII6TC R TS FIVOr D B6 V8L 05 EEI 6 597 BLIILEL SONINGYE 183821N) 1OV Wal
BEBEL . = . = = T = g - 2 ECEIREREEL] BBEC Wall
v v - - g d v : : : B v . INGNIOH0NG SN 138 gaee woll
OB OV6 EF v . ~ = SEOLGE SELov L = SEZ6L 08 ¥5C ¢ 0B 6V E SEBL0E - SHINOSIHI 30 BL gBEC Wil
B . v v = - = % . v . g B EERICEERTGRERY 2oEC wall
00 oge . S . ’ - - 00 DZE® 000vSE 2 - B - SIOUVHD VELSIN Wl SO1Z Wy
EEEEEE 3 - - - G0 007 00002} = = 00 00v B B = ] HH Iivg way
00S26Ch = = - - 00SrE 00008 00 008 00 00Z ¢ 00 00E 00 068 GO05C + - 5 OUVOB DNINNY id ST wail
00581 g . = B 00 056 00 S6E 60 02¢ 00 03¢ 00 5% - 0052+ TOOLE 5334 GUVOE DMINGE 04 rZ way|
|05 ceBar v v g v GO6SES GOEwe T 00508 & 05 E52 ¥ GO Geh (i GO 0LY TOSPET EEERELE ERECE |
RS - = £ = = g EETD EEEE - = = = 3 S IVOR SP0C Wil
RS = v = = GO G5 L 3 g - G0 0FE 00625 00 265 & Eanve B2 7
[ooweroe | - 2 = : 00 251 8+ = g - 00 075 - 00 051 GOGEg - OO0 ZF0C Wil
00 62€ 02+ " e B = 00560 20F 2 B = 0 00 09 BOTER 00 Ikt SIVO 14 LFOZ Woji
| 2695016 = g | TGO ERE TS = g * R EFE GRS FE va5 05 EET] ]
00 vZ5 02 s 7 TODE: o008 QO FOU & 00 005 06 T 00 002 9 00 007 = $333 HIINZD NOLVINGS INEVH| 5002 Wil
EaAEg B x - - . H - 100 005) [EPTAS LLBEV'LS 60501 58 S35d dWVD AVD €00C wal|
00 FiG28E = = - - G0 005 £F GO PIOS0E 0005 £1 00005Ch 00005 Ch 00 005 ¢+ 00 005 2+ 00 005 ¢t 5334 SNAL 2002 wa
0 1BABRE t = GO5HE L [EEE EALELA 06 €9+ Z 05 786 9% 82 J6C €5 00 0E6 E7 00088 5334 NOILWaH0aH § NEvd) 100C W
v v = - 3 q . . 3 = = THIIG 1005 ShAavd]  ZvZl 6o
706v0'705 B [EET €C 006 85 6k cor 25 vE £66 09 Iv veh 89 ERZIE] 1O Z5E V9 B9 ECr 79 EEFLEERPEELTER ] OvZ) woql
00 008’7 C = - - = v g - g G0 008 7 TWIDEINNOD a0 EEZ) woll
0008+ v 00 05+ 00041 G008 G0 09+ 00 0r 00 0Z% 00 00F 00 00 TIdENd: SNMEYd VINIOS: ZELL el
00 066 B - 00 06 0009 6009 00 09% 00021 [ G0 00F 00 GeC NIAEE" DNEVG TVANSOSSH VEZr W
79 V09 EEY - v 2L ZvE05 Vo LZt 6L¢5L OV 000'F 0922 6COL0'TE Tr o816 VE 1 ZE €€ SNHad GHv 161 08 6Lt wan
02 526 68 > . v 00286¢C 0059y 00 rE8 00 210V 00 662 SF 00578 C GZSELD G0 Sve 65 A 1S5H1E S I won
00 857 v = E o0 E8r = 0052 B = * - = HILNWNGD NSO 30 NON HEN.| EZLL Wl
| Ov 95622 B v 001 OOCIE 0 GOHRE b 0068 T 6T O 095 0L 0L 6 S1AE 54 H3LNANCD LN30Is 35.88. VELY Wi
0055 & . L = C o ohe GO0ILT T0 bk 00015 TO 090 + 00 0Es GO 056 00 055 S 50USIvIS VAl E0aL Wl
BT = = = B GOOSE B CEE EEA 052185 000078 00 000'€9 052967 05 LE+8 BNI3E VL0 OlAvaL 301104 0BG+ wa|
00 002 VE ¥ E - E 00G6) 00 OEV 00 56962 0061 00 082 00590 00 025 0D 021 S35 [INHad eV | 0251 wai)
00 €65 B = = = T0ve 0O vE 0008 [LEE] TaEE 00 5 G0 0ab GO G¥E §354 501100 T
EEE = = M06E05 00 BaY EL TS0ISE SZPELS SEGHA0L | 05 FOFE G0GiLS GUHLL T EE| W L0 i
CLE0 = B = - D B Goor e 05 0005 [0 IOV EEEEED IS TERR) VEZ) Wil
BEEs = > - E GO Zioont > €865 88 v ] SZ 168706 g - AL 378v0 - 5954 SSIHoNVES TOLT wan
AT = ¥ * g 59559 2026V 92e v 2679 1EH05'8 LLRISTLE 7ESS0'GH 290ELE 02¢4C9 L 1403 SE0MS SN LELL Wajj]
00 ZZV'OBE = - - E = = 00 ZZV 9BE + > = = = = MOILNBH L0 KWL 53 GCvy way
51959 ¢¢ = B B = G (A4 - - 026264 d g €5 Cer e AONVATI00 WOOH 13L0H NG XV1 EFrE waj]
BLOZB00) B B B 5 SVEOS 62 XEL SI5007 SS05+E SLz8v 7 BELIET 85 6CL 1) b WV dOBd G311 vh3d § 10 0601 Wy
= S = - - = - = = = 3 s 2 SERVL 30 0311 Nl SINZNAYS 180 Wit
L] = v v B E o7 198 - T [T XW1 03103 100NN YA Hoibd [E]
6 ZE} vZb 6C B B - EL G5t 6 EXEC = > - GO 0Ly CAZH4AY] €€ 280986 60 SIXVL ALHIa08d Vad VG0 Wil
66556 [ os0Bgvba vl | 05005906 FL | 06065 %00¥L | (5095 #0BFL | Ge6cooeosl | (600A0LEL | GLOPDSOLE | wEIOVOELEE

SLOEHYT

tzoz a2unp Buluuibag uoljoaloig mojq yse
¥oauolewejy jo abepa



05 085 08 ¥l

——

[osowGroa vl | OSCus ¥OBFL | OGOBSFOA¥l | CGOBSFDOPE | DS0BS FOOPE | BLOZOOZOGH [CEEE | BEOvOGELE [ OrGErEr | G SE5 E00 Pl
[@EsIsEE T | = == [C62EZ002) _ [(c00000v62H) | O €66 625 [SVBS6 210 [feopseesel ] €5 065 5%

0001581 8 > [ N I 000158F | D3d - KE3NNIAIY OayHA130 | 0260 0000 Ve
|05 seven v v __3 REvEL] v B B B g SINNEASH gaauga9d | oF Vi
|ToGEaE 26} = T80 LIETo01) 20 658 BEL 16 LV kL GUEEPGHT TZUTin {00 056 267 _aclm.ﬁ very TNENAYAHIAD | 0063 D000 Ve |

g . - v g - v v S WAISAS INIGNIGEIL3Y 01 3N0 | 040 0000V, |

€6 7G5 120 1] = £0029 % vES6 = OE vov B9 925 GCI b 6V 1L GPE € TOM1SI0 ABVES(1 01 3710 | D260 0000 Ve
v S . B 00580 ¢ = - B _%% SNBSS 1630 0L 30 | 8068 0000 ¥ |
6519 6E6) = 00 000 87 rﬁ% 3] CLLEhetE  |[GLGBPOEL] G0 0 ¥ ThiNd v LGvo OL 300 | FOE0 D000 V- |
g v v v . . v E B35 OL 900 | L0609 0000V, |
SHH0L 011 - 1598020411) ONN HELVALOL 3N0 | 0L 0000 Vs |
- = E B = = B E B GNNE TVEINSD OL 30| 1068 0000 Ve |
|Tewgas! LLBYEE {vv 9661 7596 9E06Y C (ZZ6E1 _.amlmwn 3] |BEvsE™r oveeca NV 1d %3 14 - 5e¢ 055 | GO0 0000 V- |

00 €vS vv9 - = = D B B A 00 €75 7p3 T TOVAVD NVL | 0029 0000 Ve
[(+6582 67 2 Wzezvyy (65 0v0 1 557 ZGvis EAEED {00 ves 77 {EERYAR) €0 vOC CF S1iE0430 1SNyl | 00150000 V- |

- - o = = T o T B INNOJOY DNIBYE 1O Wd | 0509 0000 Ye

ITICLEr = 16 960 05 00 056 1+ CATEE ZVOSHCE ALTTEVI O3NH00V | 0L090000 Vs |

" v - v T - T - HIUNSVIHLMES 10 - ONIEVE 1| Z008 0000 Vs
256 006 BLEESE 82 225 €1 = = g IR G 062 ¢ GHLEL VAL STEVAVA SLNNOO0W | D009 000 Vo |

00 3 T00 000 & Gl v g = 2 g SOY05Y INGWI8Ya 30 9018 | S0t 0000 V. |

00 057 |1oosET 001 [eaosET [f@o 0527 100 05257 000068 [fo0 0527 51150030 SNLL NI SV | FOLE 0000 ¥
(S 185 - TEEer ) T 0y 22071 T6v 60621 | e vse6r v 58909 VS I8 2T 105 16521 I35V IN35Vd - MOHO8S | €0VE 0000 Vs |

. = | - v rﬂlam - v B S160430 08 ¥ J3INVEVITO | (0L 0000 V. |
NEERAGE) g v 16 ve VE VZ 20108 [Tz Ze0eeT 7551067 STEVAVE SONVHNEN dI 1SS | O0GZ 0000 V. |
[Gzovd) 0Z 958 =0 TeE e FEGOE L BT S8z 2] FONVENSI ALTTEVSID | 0061 0000 Vs |

AVILT] e 1oL ar TFPemaL ZLEEE 59 V8 B0V B v zae el GLERPEl Bl PN EETETETCY i

Bt G04 558) E S = = 2 x . nqlm.m 759 5 3 aivdand
[ToU EEE ERET - - [CERZELH > 1 s 60 820 62E) TOMBLEId AEvEE WoBE 3 |

ELVELT 126 185 61 §1 567 e TLEE01 [0 EE SEOL 510 3oH BNV oS3 3n0 |
= v = . Vv 1] - TZi Bo¥zar WNEFADS HIH10 WOoEd 3N |
= * = (IR FESOLE ] INDS 034 ¥ SIVIS WOu4 3N0
- - €2 060 €L D T 11V GOE AN v Vi NN B335 WO 10 | 816E 0000 Vo |

07 50 159 5 261018 50 296 681 T66 w8 2921 SoEhL 8 VIOV GEL b VB LEG 471 L b NN TWHINI0 WOHE IN0 | BLEL 0000 Vo |

BILISPOLE £ 605 800 & = J L] = 7 = = 7 WLIGVD o4 3 | vibe 0000 Ve |
B TEEILEI TiC VBZ ¥B5). AL LB Bk €5 DOF Vi - ALV NOE 3110 | EVEE 0000 Va |

g v v §50CH v s 00550 ¢t SOINGSS 1630 WoHd 3170 | L16e 0000 Ve |
(T65L08 5 = SDG56 € _tm_&N B9EL6T 2 v = % SHIEVAT10 Gavo Lida50 | 424% 000 Ve
(CEEED) Trv 00691 0290¢9 65 €802 6 8L +2) VZE5.6 0SELLHL 96686 TvZ89Lve] B STBVAIZOEE ALIILN | SZHC 0000 V. |
118051 E g . (78051 - = . v ININITUOY ISNIOF| L18E 0000 V-
|65 z6E 267 0052182 005251 602 ¥ [EEA13 105 258 &) 00527 28) [0S 290761 BN 118 003 - Od | S16E 0000 V. |

B B - > = = = B = = ALY TV 35 |94 - 4V | 046 0000 Va |

v v S - = ¥ = z SENVL GIvaNl| HOIbd | L00E 0000 V. |

oo Gen [Toa 567 Toa5al EEE 160 0oe) _“EM W JLEENEEEA BTN 7 S1WETd Wav TV - 034 1J0V | S00E D000 Ve

% vo8 GrE . Fa 508 411 |Goesazaty - 53 GO0 AL - | 1o ooa 'l AR STEVAIS0SH SANNO00Y | 008E G000 Vs |

= = g v v SEWVL 3I8vI03 1TOONN MO 11V | DZVE G000 V. |
: SALVOELES L | BOZE 0000 V- |

B s : 2 5 - = - : AT 05 | 1052 0000, |
B (Z9t59681) A 2 EEE0 [Tes 6ez51 TErceo v v 225 60E) TZ0E5 €ve WL ALHAA0H LHVHEI1 | G052 0000 Vo |

OF Wi 85 = 00511 . 4 ] v 160 OFEEL T ESED THI03dS | POGE 0000 Vs |
D el _..“mmdﬂ_ : VL fﬂoﬂmn_ TE55ee! VEREE &) BETB L SHVIBHY INIH BALVM | CO0aZ 0000 Ve |

€6 £05 VS iz TEVEZ6CIST) __ |(60BSE @80 V) | (VO CLIEOL £6 087 |S6 98¢0V [0 gErsey |Tre 68205221 66 €81 vrp'OL BaXVL A H3000d TV3d | 105¢ 0000 Ve |

YAV SRILVEI0 HIHLO

EESEr 0L TE GTLFLGIEE VEZ6OEELD LA LIS E SOZVESELE 056481692 DLavreaE ¥ 6 GEE POV € B 004 BEL 5 1N0 Oid HEWD 19101
S GLIPLGIEE FELEO EELT FEGEE LIS T GO LFEGREE [ETE T GLGvP Eoe ¥ BEGLE VBV E GF 066 6E2§ CI )

£B 559 VOV 8E 2 /S 095 ZvS 62 589665 + 61 999'8Z) C FOPFE L0 T PETFE S [ Bl lEE e SHEEB 1L BL SIGEPAR 4ST3 [NI0L

T - - s T s 5 i - - 5 H I e

. 3 W3 - Ha35NVEL PE0G wall

- v g ONIN3 B3V - BI35NVEL EE0S Woll

G0 G5 £6Y - 00 Liv Gar = = G0 S50CL THNd AMIS LE3U - 8335NvEL V€05 wol
BT EETE TLELLTE 20015 BAL IV 16U LR > ~ Ty 3LV 1967 woll

€9000 192 = TO 000 LFE = 3 ILEVEI0 AONTOEINS - O Wea0ad 0967 Wal|

. 2 s ¥ x HIRL0 - O vaa03a §80p Way|
| TLvebEL B GA0EES 96 0CH 6 2919767 280126 T (] X [

: E 4 : v AH WIN EXCIE] LvEE wall

VLOIEY - VI OE Y AII3VE O Taiia a1 311 Ovee wall
00600 & B D000 v 5i il W

pzZ0zZ aunr Buluumibag uoiyoaloid mol4 ysey

yoouosewely jo aBejpp




08'€99'08 - - . = = 3 o 00 065 05 LiT's 08 6p¥'ST 00 59982 05 LrL'se SIVINY3S WNOSHAd 12y HOV3E / s3aNovan
TLBES'LE = = - - 60 LLEE Zb 960'E pL60L'E 60 SBE'S 68 66.'Z 18'169'8 258LE'S L 002's $3SNIdX3 TYNLOVHLINOD PpIbELY NOILYIYOIY ALINNWWOD
16°S06'8E - - = = 6€ ZE9'E GE6L0'6 620052 ¥8 92r's 28 T6lL'L 15 6b8'E §6 £09'9 05 089 SISNIXT TYNLIVILNOD pObLLY

. - . - . . * = T = = = = H3HLO 7 INSAWINDI 20vLLV
LT 8RE'DOE - - - - ¥6 ZV6'SZ 2z 162'92 09 860°8€ 15 80V'0€ TT 626°VvE YETLL' LY 6Z 0V0'6E 0% v05'r9 $30IAY3S TYNOSY3d LObLLY NOILYIHOIY
Sb'LZ9'TIT - . - = vSLIET 9.'589'6 2r'ser've 69819'€Z €F 81022 62 82L'9E 6€'vB0'SL €6 8226 SASNIXT WNLOVHINOD bOLLLY
¥9803'S - - - - 0€ 098 Sl 62¢ stz 12 165 0L 604 052Zp0'L L€ SEL 26 61T Y3HLO B LNIWdINDI Z04ILY
66'020'E65 = . = = EETL $99.2'L8 9E LPr'E0l 29 E66'0L 65 996'2L L0LLE'EL 86 £22°8L 6€5.9°Z11 SADNIAYIS TYNOSHId LOLLLY ANIFWLHYCIA SHEYD
SS'E9Z°0T - = - = = = 95 Ie 00 BEL 89 vG8 1S 09€'S 08 8EB'E = SIASNIXT WNLOVHINGD 0104V JIDONNOD SLAHY
E9'EQ - - - = €8 E tos 21) 9921 6L 55 SLE SlE SLE = SIASNIIXI WNLOVELNOD +0LpOV ALIDIT8Nd
L9'LbL% - - - = prLES’L BE'VOZ'Y 80.82°L f4AIE-NY €6 9€E'} 18 LEE'} VL 0L} B S3ISNIIXT TVNLOVHLNOD 0595V

. - = - : % - = = = 7 = - 20595V ONNYHYd L3318 440
TE'BLT'OZY . - - - 2z 10zt 25 0ev'6l SZ 580°02 6€260'8) ELe5TYL €9 /8ZEt 85 ELEZ) - SISNIdXI TYNLOVHLINOO #Z8I5Y ONILHOIT 133818
60'690'95 - = = = 12526y L0 VEE S 6P OVLT 5 18¥'92 67 081'6 1L8.8¢€ 902Z6k's o 98 S3ISNIX3 WNLIVILNOD bTrisy
80'068'ST H ' = il 29 9rL'sL oy b . - - . . = S30IAYTS TYNOSHId  LZrisY IYAOWIY MONS

- 3 5 = . . . L * = - - - | YIHLO ® INIWDINDI 2ZLISY AYMHOIH SdIHO
L9'£69'65 = o - - 28800'6 b0 06L'9 €5 ¥90'L 60 6/5'6 S0645'6 15 ¥2e'z) 69 9¥0'S by 6v8 SISN3dXT TYNLOVELINOD POLLSY
ES'STEZ r . - - - - - by 00 000° ESSIE'L o = YIHLO B INIWJINDI 20LLSY
SP'EpY'9SS - - - - 98 82p'DL LB bOp'6L BEE0L'LLL b €9E'6F 99 269'05 ZE YEQ'SY 8L 6LS'¥G 2906268 s S3DIAYIS TYNOSHId LOLLSY FONYNIALNIVIN 13341S
90°668'96 - = = - 00 Q0E'L 00 866'c8 90 198 = = = 00 OvL'0t . SISNIdX3 WNLOVALNOD $0pSPY 301AN3S 3ONVINBAY
65 T12'95 - = % = 89 662 [ X443 - 002442 [2:¥44) L1 89e 25 825°2S - SISNIIX3 TWNLOVHLINOD bOIEPY ONITISNNOD ALINNWIWOD
08°BIE'D . . . - 08 £09'L * - = = = [ X174 = SISNIdXI IWNLOVHLNOD +9B0YY
0000027 - = - - =t = = 0000¥'Z 0000¥'T 00 00F'Z 00'00v'2 0000v'2 S3DIAYIS TWNOSHId  L9BOKY TOHLNOD LO3SNI
T66b2C - . - - O£ 261 L0€L} €6 E0r 22 692 [44::14 22 692 [44: 74 €8 £0F S3DIAYIS TYNOSHId  10Z0PY SOILSILYLS TYLIA
16'09 . i - - 1609 = - = - - * * SISNIXI TYNLOVYLINOD POESEY

. - = - - = = - . = & “ ‘ ¥IHLO 7 INIWJINOT 20ESEY FILLINWNOD AL3dvS
65 50V°2 - 4 - - L0 Lb6 9/ /69 8k G52 by oLyl €€ 659 €6 ¥69'Z 45 96% 00 052 SIASN3dX3 WNLOVILNOO blToEY
656TY - = - = 68 821 g6 €8 08 65 S6 001 66 6V * - * ¥IHLO B LINIWHINDI TIZOEY
05 T£5'99 - - - - 05 125'99 = - = = - . . S3DIAYIS TWNOSHIAD 1LZ9EV ANIWLHYHAA TYOIdLI3T13
PYTEETL - - - - e 2es’l 50 620'22 28 688'C 12 2E0'6T 6022'} SL9v8'E 82 veb'y 89 GBS SASNIAX3 TYNLOVHINOD b0O2ZEV
SY'LSO'E N . . - . . o Sp 250'€ . ] ] N ¥3HLO ¥ INIWIND3 20ZIEV
VE'EESEYY = N - - SEVLL'PY [4%:14: 03 ‘P ELT're Bb 008'2Y L0 €18'95 8€ vEB'SS 2419895 0€ 82298 SIDIAYIS TYNOSYId  LOZIEY ©Q18- dSNI AL3JVS
00'566'SZ N n ~ - 00 0bS'y 00 0VO'E Q0 0v0'e 00 0r0'e 00 06%'v 0051S¢C 00 0622 00 0v0'E S3SN3dX3 TYNLOVHINOD pOLSEY STIVWINY 40 TOULINOD
9T'STY'TTE =l - = = 00 0Z1'0E 95 6244y 85 6€4'ST 2L 166'15 LB ELL'IS 60 006 52 € 006'61 966482 S3SNIdXT TYNLOVYLINOD POLYEY
08'2€0'9ZT - - - = ZEBOT'Y LL16L0E 58905 61 900'59 25 peBLL TL288'E S8 028 91 0€5°L Y3IH1O 2 INIWINDT ZOLPEY
LL'SOT'YE = - - - 69 885'¢ 9ZShL'e 04 202's 9ZShL'e SObLO'Y b bEs'e B9 £26'C oL20L's S3DIAY3S TYNOSNId  LOLPEY AN3WLNYH3A FYI3
56'096'91 . . - . 22 LE0'E 9€ 95€'¢ 1zeel't 19294 Zh SIE 09615t Ty I8 I vee'l S3ISNIIX3 WNLOVHLNOD bOZEEY
08'v8 =] o = . = - 0862 005 - - T : HAHLO B LNIWJIND3 20ZEEY
OV'6LE'ST - - - - 28 peo'e 9z ZIS't BLOES'Y 25 bzZ0'e 9z TIS't 9L S0E'D 2E S86'C 86 240y S30IAYTS TWNOSHAd  LOZEEV HIvd3IY HILIW 133H1S NO
S0'69Z'E = - = - [T AT:1% 2. 66Y SLETH €b 88V 85 4L0') 06 vBY 0l Zoe 961z SISNIIXT IWNLOVHLNOD pOZEEV

= = . = . - 3 = = = = = = AIHLO 7 INIWLINDI ZOZEEY
06'T05'bSZ - - = - € BEE'LT SP 09p'VE 002926 90'619'9Z €1 0v9'sZ 2159022 28 8Th'e 96 281'es S3VIAYIS TYNOSHId LOZEEY ONIMHvYd 133818 NO
SE'6L8'6L S - = = SSE06'LL 059826 LL2p9'6E (751154 0L €S0 [{&r1%4 19262y 00 0SY S$3SNIdXT WYNLOVYLINOD POLEEY
8T6ST'ET - - - - 005992 N 0008L'L 00SLY'y 9L 6ZL'L 00 060" 00089'C - YIHLO 7 INIWJINDI ZOLEEY
9E'555'S9 - - - - ve'€Z6'9 ¥@'eZs's Lz €80'ol 6ZS6EL 6Z08L'L 0§ 6£0°0L €L B6Y'L 0zZ'Ll6'9 S$30IAY3S TYNOSHIA  LOIEEY TOHLNOD O1d4vdL
00052'T - - - - 05 B2E 05261 00°2pE 00 SEE 00 802 0S vIS 00 ¥62 Qs 0E SIASNIIXT WNLOVHLINOD YOSLEY

- - - - = = - - - - N < = S30IAY3S TWNOSHId  LOSIEY aer
56 520'6LP - - - = 6€ 0V8'26 51 06Z'vL1 11 9ET'68 1z 86y 'sy 29998'v2 8% bOY'9S 80 bLO'BE sz s/9'9L S3SN3dX3 TWNLOVHINOD bOZIEY
09 986'6E - - . . 8E BOE'EL 99 668'S 9B G55 SLBLE'Y 16692'€ 80298 oL szi 00 68 AIHLO 7 INTWDINDI Z0ZLEY
S6'bLL'99S'S . . - - L5151'6P9 69 ¥Z0'2ZE9 08 96E'V0'L 12 051'529 T 589965 81 bSk'vSS LP 0Lb'86S £67105'598 S3DIAYIS TYNOSH3d LOZIEY 1430 301104

- - - = - * - - - - = - - SHIASNVYHL B066LY 1NNOJIY LNIONILNOD
EEETVET > - - - 96 168V 9z 058 ] i} = 116.8% - - S3ISNIAXT TVNLOVAELNOD prIBIY dO¥d v3d NO ANN43y
9E'269'T - . - . . . L . 9e 2692 i - - SIASNIdXI TYNLOVHINOD bOSELY ALY3dOUd IDVTIIA SIXVL

= - - = - - - - . - - “ = SISNIAXT WNLOVHLINOD bOEBLY SWIV1D ? SLNIW3IDANr
00'S6L'9 - 3 - - - - 3 00 528 r: o - QD 026'S SISNIJX3 WNLOVELNOD vOTELY $3NAd DOSSY WdIDINNW
L6'STBBIV'T = - * - 9E E69'LY 21 0BE'0E 00 006'0t 00 ZSL'6LS . 16628'C S0 B8E'D 48 1/8'008 SIASNIAX3 WNLOVEINOD bOLBIY FONVHNSNI A31VO0TIVNN
12'866'39T - ~ - - SZ BYZ'SL SL1ES') 69 ELSL 1B ZI0'SE lreze'il Zh pe8'LL 1LBLL0Y 1 958'2E S3ISNIdX3 TWWNLOVHLNOO +08SIY
8 89€'2Z = o - - : 5. 96€ BE 6V69 Q0 EBE'L €8150'C vty 1z 0eg'k L£022's H3HLO B LNIWLIND3 2089LY
OT'b25'00Z - - - - (741444 0846412 08 vEBEE 0964’12 66 985'2Z 61'p¥0°'2C 66 vB1'22 18 BLL'EE S3DIAY3S TYNOSH3d  L08ILY VivQ TvHINIO
26'£82'92 . = = X 95 E9E'Y €S 0ES'Z LLezLe SLiT6'e 6L LSY'Y v LL6°E 14206 - SISNIdXT TYNLOVYINOD P0L9LY ONITIVIN 7 "LNIHd TYHIN3D
06'£09'£9T . e * . Sg LEL'TT 6Z S6E'LZ Y0 pEZ'ZZ 96 ¥0V'2Z 8p [2v'zz ¥6 L¥E'ZT S6 26522 6EELY'S S$3ASN3dXI TYNLOVYHINOD POSILY NOILYOJINAWWOD TvH1N3D
LUBEY'BY - . - - b9 ¥61'0L 50929 5 6 €28' 68299'9 §5z26'e 69 9ES'L 09664'S 188k SASNAJXI TYNLOVELNOD POPSIY
WL . G - - ] ¥6 9v9 o - - €S SIE'L ¥8 029't LEpEL HIHLO B INIWAINDI ZOrOLY
9E BV6'E0T ¥ ® = . 1v 989°€T 68°216'ST 89 164'E€ 996522 lozer'iz 0628122 EOSLE'IZ ¥l 985'2¢ $30IAY3S TYNOSYId  LOvSLY AOVHYD TYHINID

. - E - - 2 =] - - - - - . SISNIIXI WNLOVHLNOD 2oty SONITTINE JO NOILYY3dO
BEELY'SL - - - - LLOkb'S (131743 Z1866'01 0222501 1E584' L Y YEE'LL 62 266'01 1z ooL'e SIASNIIX3 WNLOVHLINOD vicalv $3D1440 JAILYHLSININGY
TT9S6'LL = - = : €r 8642} 90808'LL 6r 829'6 §9 98b'Z1L 086.5'L 17 591’6 2z e6l'ol = SISNIIXI TWNLOVALNOD v0Z8LY
8T'20z - = ol = 92 202 - . - - = » - ¥3IHLO 7 INIWDINDI 2029V ONIQUNE AL34YS O1and
TS'LLL'GE £ x T T 26 86K'9 €0229'v b9 866'6 svzeL's 11 ¥50's 62899y SZ0LL'E BZzy S3ISNIXT TYNLOVELINOD POBYLY
EE 88T - * * =} o = €eese . - - = - HIHLO B INJWCINDI 206¥LY
6T 60E'BYT - - - o 25 0e9've 96 82€'62 SE 629'9E ¥8 bOE'LZ SLLEV'0E 1B EVS'0E 0b zse'se i S30IAYIS TYNOSH3d 106V IY NINQY SYHOM 2ITand
2E YOT'ST = - - N PrA-7A%>) p9€9Z'e szesze 0g'isl'e SO8ETE LE9prL'E L6S6L'E 16049 SIASNIdXT TWNLOVHINOD b09riY

- s - - - . = - - = " . N S3OINY3S TYNOSYId  LOSV LY 1NIWIDVYNYIW SQH003Y
96 9E8°v9 - T . = 08 9¢ €1 '9SE'E SLbYE'Y LboLo'Le LELES' L 049524 86 568 - S3ISNIdX3 WNLOVHLINOD bObFIY

= . - N J 4 . - - - - ) - H3IHLO ? INIWINDI 20vPiY
OT'LYB'SET - - - - bb 88E'YL 6L p26'LL 09Z85'1Z bp 88E'pL PP 8ES'PL by 8EL'SL by 8EE'0Y S0 8¥S'SZ SADINY3S TYNOSHId 10PPLY HIANIONT
88 BOB'ST = - - . Sp 929’y PR POL'L [:75/: 1 8.266'L 9V E69'E vEZLS 95 EESE [17R44 S3ISNIAX3 WNLOVHINOD VOERIY

: - = - . = - - - = = - = d3HLO 8 LNIWCINDI 20EPLY
€2 p2Z8'L9T c - N = L1's62'61 198960'02 VE vBL'iL 9. 28s 8l 69 268'8L 60 bPO'LL ey 68E'LL Sz zeL'ae SIADIAYIS TYNOSYIAd  LOEYLY 73NNOSH3d
98 LYE'TTE = b =] - Sb'z09'Ze 05 £26'vE 99056'18 CE 660'SE 65 S€5 L2 8L EBE'LS 9l '6£v'28 - SISNIAXT TYNLOVHINGD bOZFLY

- - - - - - - - - - - N ® HIHLO B LINIWAINDIT 20ZhiY

* = % ) - - - - = - - - . S30IAY3S TYNOSH3d LOZvIY Myl
29'199°02 E - =] - 042992 202012 &b S9L'Z 14178 16 628°L 0L'LB6'E LG'6E8'} €p'92LtL SIASNIJXT TYNLOVHINOD bSZELY

- E - = = = = - = = - - - H3IHLO ? LNIWJIND3 ZSCELY
8T 2LR'2LS - s 2 - S0 ¥9L'6E €0 BYP'SLL L0 €518 €l SES'IS LLSYLLS LU0 LLY 0Z 929'9b ¥Z 869'LL S30IAY3S TYNOSHId LSZELY HIANSYIUL - W30
65950'8LT - . “ - (00'652°2) ¥£269'Th 1€ 606'92 9z 5L’ 8b'veL'vs 86Z6€' LY 15'€89'9 61 650'9L S3ISNIIXA TWNLOVALNOD YOETIY

* 2 k: b - - = = " " . - = A3HLO B INIWINDI ZOEZIY
€6 609'62Z * = . - 8E §¥0'9C vi 98122 TLYVE'OE ¥P'659'02 00€89'c2 bS'166'€2 Sb'bib0z 99 85025 S3DIAYIS TYNOSHIAd  LOEZLY UIOVYNYIN 3OVTIIA
6ETBLT " 2 = = SE 885 26 98 S8 Ly L PEO'L [3:M74 [A4413 18 6v8 = $3SNIdXT TYNLOVYULINOD pOLELY
VS 6Y0'L - » = - 00 2z8 007228 €eesL’L 2 eLL 2 TLL TTLL eceiL [34: -1 SIDIAYIS WWNOSHIAd  LOLELY HOAVIA
ST'590'8Z = - - - 89662 89982C'L = SE65L'p 92'09€'y LEbEQ'Y LrezL'y - S3SNIXI TYNLOVEINOD POELLY SNOILYIOIA Dlddvdl
451477 - - = - 16 126'e 66 6618 8Zolp'LL 956b8'L S OY9'y 0Z Sor'9 E8T6L'L 86 29k 7 S3ASN3dX3 WNLOVELNOD bOLLLY

= - - . - - N . . . . N & HIHLO B INFWLINDI Z0LLLY
8Y 0BO'EHZ . = - = 68 2S0°LE 551582 00'12L'9p SZ'904'08 BE'959'0 b1 60S'€E 182hh'ee 08 6EL'LS ; S3DIAYIS TWYNOSHId LOLLLY FNUST IDVTHA
0B'bS59vT = = - - 69 £€8°0Z 05982yl b2 '90E'89 1b'606'9L EQbYE 64¥68'y 6 BOSEL S0'L62 4 SASNICX3 TWNLOVHLNOD POLOLY
r9'L60'TT T = - - TLVIET 202ET B9 9YEE 81 96'2 cileze [N A4 ziieze B9 OvE'E o S3DIAYIS IYNOSYHIAd  LOLOLY S$331sN¥L 40 advo8

STOEHYN FEOE-2A0 FEOE-NORH V20T 100 FIE-BNY

sainypuedx3 moj4 yse Ajauoiy
WIauosaws jo ade||n



TEESEElel i

YBZEE EEL ©

[T

ZISE

OLGYEEGE b

BE GEE BV E

BY 068 622 5

00000'sY
£0'099'99
68'0EZ'TLS
00'EOV'ELT'Z
00'058'59
oT'2bL'9TT
ZZ'850'6T
L8°T7T8'P8
TTETL'ZEE'Y

£9'760'ST
Ev'Z6s's
¥9'999'THb'T
2 089°0
£9'TZ6'268
00'L98'8TH'T
00 TEO'SEE'T
857556

6E'V66'0F

65 8YY'TZ

00 0SZ'8E
00'082's
Y629T'E6
weeL
€Y 98Y'9T

95'28L'€9
T8EBT'E8Z
08°ZTL
ET'665'500'T
00'006°SE

ES'STS'SP
66 SET

£6 BEL'BOT
pT'0L8'S6
00001
T6'L6°95
OT 08O'SET
SEBLY'T
€6 EBE'LVE
vZ'995's
85'899'6TE
0000£'7T

00000'6T

0LZsL'6S
ozeey's
29'6b1'L9T
vO'L59'ST
95 T69'E
Ov'980'28
6EVEY'S6
OF'ESE'0EZ
69'S6E'SR

S5 6ZL kbl
00 VSE'LOZ
GZ LET'®
00 059'201
202082
§6 225'0L
S0 LEE'LBS
Sz 040'€
€F BEL'E
00 008’
0 Lv8'y
¥S £2S'0LL

00 005"y
29 698'€)
b9 26

85618°01
SO ezl

Z.1006'084

00°2€0°S
66 SEL

88 61501

96 L6Y'T

68 58¥°92
00059
08 Lve
8L 66

€8215'e61
00002'vk

S0 S6E'Y
3274
ygezL'lz
6/ S85'C
00 99"
09260'9
0801

952202

SZ LEZ'9
06 52r'9L
bE 8SY'Z
05 62701
82219589

00009

99 506't

€€ 90Z'06
00'£98'BLY'Z
00 LE0'6EE"L

60'18E'0L

00 00S'y

2€'80S'LT
22 €2¢8

98 bZS'0L
0 86€'2€

08 0L2'02)
00 00682

26 vpo'e
yale's

‘p2es'T

31134
00052
Lo VBL'rY
BLSK6

00 ¥92Z'SE

69 €0C'Y
€9 082t
vS 82212
00 £99'C

092609

(7345

SZ 1ez's

ZE S8E2
95 2946
20'192'16S

S5 862°pL
€ 1559
L2 0L¥'9EL

000S6'9

00 082'9

€6 9EV'ET
gcele
£} ¥69
L28GL'LL
ZEES6'L9

8 256°LLL

T9'290°L
05295
00004
99041

60 €21'SE
009.€
98'222'2¢
BL5¥6

1811z
96 v6B
61 9552
€5 /SE'L

0605801
00009
(p2'9€)
€9'652'tL

COIVESBE £ (LTI
00000'8F .
2z 161'56 0Z 6975
sz1eee sz 1ee's
00 059"t -
09 0612 06 890'Z
8€ bES'0L o} 626'01
10 589'885 6 961685
o'S59'1L £
> 00 0E9
00'500'L -
66 £60'V VO SEL'Y
66 86106 LE TEE'VE
005289 08 006'vL
00 008y 00 008"y
00 062'6 .
29 ¥8E 29 2€8'2€
- 00 05k
v6 519 TG
8922L's 8922L'S
6692461 9 186'63
08ZLL -
1Z EL9'E6 £L252'96
- 00 000
8g'ezy 00 869'v2
22 €L6'01 9 ¥90'24
WP ELhEL ZeabvLL
09 088'€t SE Z6b'ZL
L€ bZT'ET 15 05662
05 €€5 00 bt
£9029'5L z98v8'LL
8L5v6 8L Gk
00 vi8'es S L1088
96'242'S 10'082'9
Sb BeE 96'GEZ
1228851 L€ 90E'6}
19528 SL298'C
- eLvee'L
09'ELD'E 09'LEE'S
896v9 50 046'S
LEBSEZL vhLEL'ET

seInypuedx3 Majd Yseo Alyauo iy
¥rauciewe 4o adajA

80 Zs€'62Z
00 969°€EC |
SZ'1eT's
99 Z89°C
0L 62601
L6 6EE'96G
00 052
00219
60'658'92
96 €29'F
6V Z5p°S0L

85 1556
05 LE6'L

659422
oo.com.v
S iy

06°210'4

8922L's
AT 14

65'1Z1'S6

bO06L'S

1002L°LE
00 8096

05 90Z'8)

08 062'12
(05 625)
050424
8LSv6

00000'61

P90l
59 9F
0Z'SEB'EL
0L'Lpg'e
0066
09'LEV'YL
¥6 €61°'6Z
06'980'EL |
1z9ki'oz

B ¥58'0SH
00 EGE'BYY
ErATA]
VE 8S¥'T
8. b0Z'0L
15'192'68S

96 95

00 0vE'Z
aLlze
09 Z£6'601

0000S'y
29 veE
PEESE'LY

8922L's
JSVEL'S

61 £96'66
{00'000°¢)

(16'996°24)
16 996°21
68 ES6'SL
60 @91'6

87 89F'E

€2 80Lv1
SE'258
2L'v8L's8
98266

v0'688°LE
56919
53151
ob'i8

88 661

09 ZEL'EL
EV'LL0'0L
bTSLB'shL
9E BOB'S)

20 099'99
SZ'LET'S
999L0"L
202082
05 ObZ'HL
2L520°'L0L

00cie

00 b92'vEE'L
vL20L'9

0L 105'sS51

002Z.L'6
oo.nom.v
29 9z
€S 6b9

69 88E'8
£1'000'9

S0 PROEVL
000002

16'996'21

ErvLO'LL
Ly €0¥°LL

S6 869'2

16 92891
000s2
61 ELS'EL
BL5¥6

8g'62e

90 bSE'b2
01'695°}
06 SES'2L
60'8.6'LY
00 8zZr'L
¥ SpL'6

G ]

SHIFISNVYL

TVdIONINd

1S3H3INI

vdIONINd

S1143N3E FIA0TWI
$S3DIAY3S TYNOSYHId
S1143N38 3FA0TdWI
S1143N38 3TA0TdWI
S1I43N38 IIA0TIWI
SLIJ3IN38 3IA0TJWI
SLIJIN3E IFA0TdWI
S1I43NIE IIA0TdNW3
S1143N3d@ 33A0TdW3
S1(43N38 IIA0IWI
S1143N38 33A0T1dW3
S1I43IN3E IFAOTdWI
SLI43N3E IFA0TdNW3
SIASNIdX3I TWNLOVILNOD
H3HLO ? INFWdIND3
SAVIAYIS TYNOSYId
SISNIAX3 TYNLOVHLNOD
H3IHLO B INFWLINDI
S3JIAYIS TYNOSHId
S3SN2AXT TYNLOVHINOD
Y3IHLO 7 INJWJINDI
S3DIAHIS TYNOSHId
103L0¥d

S3ISNIIX3 WNLOVHINGD
NOILYOIdILNVY38
SIASNIIX3 TYNLOVHLINOD
¥3IHLO 7 INFWLIND3
S3DIAYIS TYNOSHAd
$ISN3dXT TYNLOVHLINOD
YIHLO0 7 INIWLINDIT
SAVIAYIS TYNOSYID
S3ISNIdXT WNLOVHLINOO
HIHLO 9 INFWLINDI
S3DIAY3S TYNOSYAd
$3SNIdXT TYNLOVIINOD
H3IHLO 7 INIFWINO3I
S3ADIANIS TYNOSHId
S30IAY3S TYNOSHId
S3ASN3dXT WNLOVHINOD
S3ASN3X3I WNLOVELNOD
S3ASNIAX3 TWNLOVHLNOD
YIHLO 7 INFWLINDT
S3ADIAYIS TYNOSHId
$3ISN3dXT TYNLOVHLINOD
S3SNIAXT TYNLOVULNOD
SIASNIXT TYNLOVHLINOD
Y3IHLO ? LNIWLINDT
S3ISN3dX3 TWNLOVHINOD
SISNIIXI WNLOVHLINOO
S3ASNIAX3 WNLOVHLINOD
SAVIAYIS TWNOSYHId

SISNIdXT TYNLOVYLINOD
$3ISNIdXT TYNLOVHLINOD
H3IHLO 7 INIWLINDI
SIDAYIS TYNOSHId
SIASNIAXT WNLOVUINOD
¥IHLO ¥ INIWHIND3
S30IAHIS TYNOSMId
SASNIX3 TWNLOVALNOD
S30IAY3S TYNOSHId
SASNIAXT TYNLOVHLINOD

60566V
L0el6Y
0LL6Y
aoLL6Y
80806V
LOBOBY
85206V
80206Y
80906v
BSS06Y
80506V
95106V
80108V
BSE0BY
BOEOBY
85106Y
80106V
yovi8Y
Z6v.8v
L6¥L8Y
oLV
[4:171:00
[$:17:05
bspLeY
cshiey
Lspiev
rlLiogy
v0958Y
0158V
pOLIBY
[ATAR: 1
Los1ey
posiey
zoalev
[Li=18: 00
YOSL8Y
20518Y
L0SI8Y
vorLeY
20v18v
LopieY
Loziey
pOr08Y
bOEOBY
0Z08Y
cozoey
Lozosy
roL08Y
[0k TA
poLSLY
201SLY
pOShLY
poLbiY
PBLELY
18LELY

vLLELY
YOEZLY
20ETLY
LOEZLY
povLiv
[4:L4WA S
(L1472
peEVLLY
LEPLLY
(244744

SHIASNYHL AONNYIINI
S3LON NOILYAIDILNY ONOB

SANOE VI¥3s

SLI43N38 YIHLO
FONVHNSNI TWOILdO
FONVHENSNI TY.LNIA

SNI WOIQ3W 2 TVLIGSOH
TONVANSNI ALITIBYSIO
LNIWAOTIWINN
FONVHNSNI 341
NOILYSNIJWOD SHINHOM
XVLViN

ALRND3S WIDOS
F¥113Y 314 7 301T0d
113" IIA0CTANI SAN
VINIHAO 40 SINYNWIN
VINIHJO 0 SINYNWIY
VIM3HE0 30 SINYNWIY
3SNOdS3Y vaI WHOLS
3SNOJSIY vdl WHOLS
3SNOSIY val WJOLs

ADNIOHIAWI WHOLS
SINVN3L AONIDYIWIT
$331 3avHS
NOILYOI4ILNYIE ALINNWWOD

ONINY3TO 13341s

TLSVMINOILVYLINYS

FONVYNILNIVN d31VM

LNOW ¥3LVM WHOLS
WILSAS H3IMIS AUVLINYS
SOIHL3

WWOD 19OW 3INOZ TV1SY0D

ONINNYId
81v3ddv 40 Qdvos
SNOILYHE3T13D

NYI¥OLSIH

00TV 334 ISIHONYAS-ALONT

FHLYIHL NIT3IWI
dAVD dO-02 - 90¥d HLNOA

diWvD Avad - O0dd HLNOA

SHI00 8 YNIHYW

”ILNID NOILYDONAI INIMYIN

dNYD / SINIAT TWID3dS



%L¥G (Lvs'oz)) 1G6'92€'2 %6Y' S (695'980'2) oLv'olz'z 05€£'950'y 00S'6¥0'%
%eL9E- (0z28'2) 0892 %0000} 098'y 098'% = ) sabieyo uoyosjoud Jueus) Aousbiawsg
%9805 $29 gze'l %00°00L (000't) 0002 000'¢ 000't s884 Wwo) Buep suoz [ejsec) g JoqieH
%0’ LE 680'¢ o£8'6 %52 62} G26'2 szZ6'Tl 000'0b 0000} sa9 pieog Bujuueld
1 %Z¥ 09" (gee'e) 125's %9861 (518'8) §8L'Z 000'L1 000't1 saa4 pieog Buiuoz
%CLCE- (28¢'8) 61€£'sZ %822 (890'69) £e6'ol 000'9 000'9L S99 oS|I J9ISE JoqueH
H %00°00} 0s8'e - %04°L (os1'9) 0s8'e 000'0S 000'0S abelo)g jeog
H %ES 04~ (Lew) £60'y %¥SLE (gee'el) 299'c 000'LL 000'LL sdwey
H %6612~ (222'5) VAT %29'ST (v05'65) 961'0Z 000'08 000'08 sBupoopy
H %L6L £62'C l2L'8LlL %L6€E (Lzo'vee) 6.¢'02! 000'6S€ 000'S5€ sjeo|4
%LEDL- (69v'01) 92g'10l %¥0'¥S (evy'2L) 150'L6 005'891 005'891 s99) yoeeq
%89’ £€6 Lv6'6l %86°'98 (9z1'¢) v.8'02 000'v2 000'8) $8984 Jejua) uoleanp3 sudep
o] %G6'L 05504 ziL'zElL %EB'SE (629'952) Lze'erl 000'00% 000'00% sa9} dweo AeQ
E| %6Y € (061'%1) $02'90% %05'8L (98¥'201) ¥1626€ 000'00S 000008 $93) sluua|
3 %6Y'€E Lv6'L9 056'v8L %81TL (651'56) L68'0vZ 050'zYe 00Z'L¥e sabieyo uogeasoal pue sired
Q1) (zg2) zse 0 (000'08) < 000'0S 000'0S Buiuq jodg Bunped
a %98'9- (L21'28) 9/L'LYS %L0E9 (L56'662) 6v0'705 000'008 000'008 sl
%0008~ (ooz'sl) 000'v2 %0261 (00z'02) 008'? 000'62 000'sZ Bunped [eplaWWo) 4O
%L TE- (098) orL'L %02 Lt (oze'tL) o8L'L 0052 0052 8jdingd - ywiad Bupied [enuspisay
%lLT- (02) 056 %02 LS (0L8'L) 0€6 0082 00S'Z usaIg) - yuwiad Bupiied [enuspisey
%560 262'1 yre'zel %ET LL (86€'6E) z09'eel 000'€/L 000'€LL Bunped puels| JogreH
) %ET 8- (£90'8) 686'26 %2085 (520'g9) 526'68 000's51 000651 Bupired 10818 4O 4O
2 %000 > 8t %LEL (zrs've) 86 000'6E 000'6€ 13INWWOoY WBPISIY-UON HuN
b} %ZL 881 £se'el €0.'6 %bool (rro'orl) 956'/2 000’891 000'89L Jsinwwo juspissy Yy
%5022 (028'1) ozL'L %P ¥S (059't) 086'S 00Z'0l 002'0lL S93) SONSNE)s [BYA
d %LOEE (goe'vol) 119'11¢ %EY'G (9ce'cop) £1e'292 000'06% 000'06% JusWasINquiay |lejaq dlyjes) ddljod
%02°0S- (586'vE) §89'69 %7166 (00g) 00L'v€ 000'SE 000's€ walshs wiele Aunoag
g %L6'2S" (gog) 192'L %0E 65 (2o¥) £65 000'L 000'L $934 39jlod
%6289 S98'zZ yer'ee %0508 (zs9'el) 6Y€'95 000'0Z 000'02 sea4 juawyedaq Buiping
%82 L <l av0'L %EL 0V (Ls'L) 650t 009'Z 009'Z $88} JaInsesl | MB|D
IWODNI TYLNIWLNYCIA

%be'8 vi6'2€) 658'095L %85°ZE (L2Z'966'¢) Zr'8L0' £19'66L'9 000'G68'S
= - %S8'E9 {(av6'081) 699’61 £19°008 000°00Z AL 8lqeD - sas4 esiyouel
%85°9Y 8£0'26 209'.61 %SGE6L (09€'s2) 0v9'682 000'9¢ 000'69€ sexe) sidiaoal sso1b sanin
v %95°¢ 66G'LY 8/8'8¢'L %9192 (ezs'cle'e) L.1'98€'L 000'00€'S 000'00€'S Aunod woyy uonnquisip xe} Auadold-uoN
%L0°L- (e2L'l) 6.8V %2S'SL (rve'L) 959'2e 000'0€ 000'0€ [830H uo sexe} Apadoid-uoN
SIXVL ALYIdOY¥d-NON

%0Z'621 11'612'G6 102'¢L %L6'LL (586'59) 126'89l 906'¥€2 906'PET
%5119 00'zy 108'89 %GE €9 (62179} L2801 000'5.L 000'5.) saxe} Auadosd [ess uo sanjeusd pue jsassiu|
%00°0 - - %000 (908'0%) - 906'05 906'0% SoXe} Jo hal| Ul sjusiAed
%69 7801 051'€S 006' %00°5t9 050'6Y 050'8S 000'6 000'6 sexe] psjos|jodun SJesA Jold
SINILI XYL ¥IHLO
%PEE £8.'/€6 $ G6£'960'8Z %8666 (v86'c) $ 8ElL'v.6'8Z 221'086'82 $ zzL'086'82 $ SIXVL ALNIJOUd VI
ERVEIETENY SOUBLEA 9% aoueueA ¢ |eny % (annebaN) |enpy 1abpng 12bpng
S3JON [enpy [enoy ¥20z [enoy sA nsod 5202 leutd euibug
€202 SA ¥202 €202 SA ¥202 196pnq [BUIY 196png [eulq

Yum soueLen

§Z0Z ‘L€ AMVNNVF ONIONT aol¥3d
1390N4 Ol ARAVdIWOD STJUNOS ONIONVYNIL dTHLO ANV SANNIAIY 4O ITNAIHOS
ANNd TVY3IN3IO

HHYOA MAN ‘HOINOYVINVIN 40 IDOVTIIA



%ey'Se- (ror'v9) 2¥9'ese %1825 (¢L0'8€L) 8/1'68) 05¢'22¢ 052’ L2¢
1 %8G .- (€0L'¥L) z68'c6l %9169 (118'66) 681'6L) 000'6/2 000°6.2 S8UBA0DRI BoUBINSU|
%00°001- (ooe'et) 00e'ey %000 (000'0¢) - 000'0€ 000'0€ wswdinbe Jo sjeg
%00°0 - - %000 - - - = Auadold [eay JO sles
%¥L L9 (62¥) 689 %002t (062) o1z 005 008 sajes Jouly
%00°0 - vL2'0t %912 (685'2) LoL'z 0SL'6 0S.'6 88 92iM9g delog pood
%000 - zee'L %ES' LY (Gv2'1) 662l 000'¢ 000'¢ 1sodwo) jo sjes
%00°0 = 902"y %0270 (2€9'2) €9¢'g 000'6 000'6 sajes Bulphoay
SSOT ¥04 NOILYSNIHINOD ANV ALN3dOUd 40 ITVS
%ELET L2910} 155'6EY %0229 (z6L'v92) 82Z' LS 0z¥'s08 0Z¥'s08
%00°0 = = %000 (0zv's) - ozv's 0Z¥'s sabieyo wiele ssjed
A %EL'ET 129'10} 156'6EY %5929 (z22'852) 82z'Lys 000'008 000'008 {leq payapo} pue sauly
S3¥NLIFIHO4 ANV SANIA
%12 (c1£'622) 0v9'voe'L %6€°65 (€20'104) /2€'520'L oov'oz.'t oov'ozL't
%09°8E- (0s9'zt) 96¥'0L1L %6125 {r51'29) 9v8'.9 000'0€1 000'0E} JBYIO 'sHwiad
r %59°/8 16¥ 198 %ZE'G (oe6'8l) ¥90') 000'02 000'02 sjiwiad 9leQ Jemapis
f %29'8- (992'9) 115'8L %¢C 59 (gsz'8E) Syl'LL 000'0L 1 000'0L1L sjuad [eoujos)a
r %852 592 209'25 gLL'Le %EE 6L (529'02) 5Ze'6. 000'00L 000'001 siuad Buuado 1eang
f %00°0 2 = %00°0 (000'0%) = 000'0S 000'0S s924 uoljoadsu) [ejusy
r %LE'12- (e6v'562) 028'620'L %EE09 (£L9'518) 12€'v8. 000'00€'L 000'00€'L sjwiad Buiping
%L12r8L 052zl 599 %EY' 201 Gl6 SL6'CL 00021 000'2L s9sUBD]| [euoiednao0 pue ssauisng
%ZE 6€- (850°G) £€98'2L %21°092 G08'y S08'L 000's 000'€ sosuaol bog
- - sasUa2|| [euoldnod
%0000} 00€ = %EY LT (001'1) 00¢ 00¥'L oov'L sjeals Jo 8sn
SLINY3d ANV SISNIOIT
%25 ¥S 9op'sEl 886'€5Z %9L9kL 119'pS ¥Sb'zee eve'/ee £¥8'LEE
%00°0 - -
%09°2- (ze6'2) 908'ZLL %6009 (696'22) ¥.8'601 £v8'zsl £v8'z8l Apedoid jo [eyusy
%LE'SS- (¥e1) 144 %00°00} 0ol 0ol - - pue - Apadoud [eal Jo |Ejuay
%0% 001 zes' Lyl 1g6'0%1L %bTZ8l 08¥'2Zl 084'282 000'651 000'65 1) sjuawsaaul uo sbulures
AL¥3d0O¥d GNY AINOW 40 3SN
%9.L i (e8€'LL) £ev'sz %0822 (085'2¥) 050'7) 0£9'L9 0€9'L9
%b0°'9.- (ZvP) z8% %ZET (198's) 6El 000'9 000'9 sia)sys sng
%00°00L- (Lee'0L) L9g'0l %00°0 (000'2) - 000'2 000'2 UBWSDIOJD BAIOB[RS
%00°00L L16'EL = %€E8°18 (680'€) LLE'EL 000'ZL 000'2L sisuosud jo uoepodsuel |
%0000~ (Lev'vL) L6¥'vL %000 (ogg'Le) - oe9'le 0£9'LE SBDIAISS |BAOLUBI MOUS
SIDUYHO TVLNIWNYIAODUILNI
aoualajey QOUBLBA % ERVETENES lenoy % (annebaN) lenyoy 1obpng 1obpng
S8JON [eny [eny A [ENIOY SA sANsod 5202 [euld |euwibuQ
£20Z SA ¥202 £20Z SA ¥202 1o6pnq jeuly yobpng [eulg

Y)Mm S0UBLIBA

SZ0Z ‘1€ AMVNNVI ONIONZ aoiad

139ang OL A3AYdNOD SFOUNOS ONIONVYNIA ¥IHLO ANV SINNIAIY 40 ITNAIHOS

aNNd TVY3aN3O

MHOA M3AN HOINOVVINVIN 40 IOV TIA



%ES'L ¥ov'08S $ 26lLvee'le %0828 (2ov'ei6'l) §  959'v0V'8E $ 8lLL'EBE 9 $ 189'G/0'9F $ SAOUNOS ONIONVNIJ ¥3HLO
ANV SINNIATY TVLOL
%ES'9.L- (210'065'1) €95'220'2 %€E0'EE (€05'886) 926’8y 620'9.L1'L 620'9L1'L $S32UNOS ONIONVYNIA ¥3HLO0 TVIOL
%€G'92- (£10°06S'}) £¥5'220'C %E0'EE (£05°886) A WA:14 620'9.¢'L 620'9.¥')
%0000}~ (026'258) 0z6'258 %000 (855°068) - 865°068 855068 pund lameg
%0000}~ (e29'veL'l) €z9'vel’l %000 = . - - pun4 [exde
%0000}~ (000'001) 000'00L %000 (oo0'0L L) = 000°0LL 00004 pund Jsyep
%00°001 925'/8Y 5 %PS'20L §50'2) 926’ /8% LLV'SLY LIY'SLY pung 8ojalsg jdeqg
‘u) s1aysuel|
- - - - - suolebijqo jo aouenss|
S30UNOS ONIONVNIJ ¥3HL1O
%L0°8 18¥'0LL'2 649'917L'GE %EV' 78 (656'686'9) oel'zL6'Le 680°L06'v1 229'665'v¥ S3NN3ATIY VIOL
%SY'ee 5£8'881 5.6'0¥8 %0v'8. (5¥9'€82) 018’6201 SSY'ELE'L SSY'ELE'}
%L1€°99- (8ze'L8) olLv'vel %9E'ES (z99'L¢) 880'EY 05408 05.°08 BYI0
%688 086'09 00£'989 %E€eC8 (gz¥'o9t) 082'Lv. 50.'206 50.'L06 juswasinquiey Aeigr]
= £66'2€2 000'00€ 000'00€ suolinqujuo) safoldw3
%698/~ (oL8'¢e) 652'0¢€ %64'5C (2sg'st) gy’ 000'se 000's2 sainypuadxa s eaf joud jo spunjay
SNO3ANVITIIOSIN
%000 0.2'8vS ovy'L8l %00°0 oLe'oes ole'ocs ] =
%00°0
%00°00} 602'68Y - 602'681 602'68Y = - fousBisw3 - piy pe4
%€8'2E 195'65 ovv'LeL 100'L¥72 100'L¥2 ] - jsissy Jajses|q Aousblawg
aiv vy3as4d
%.L8° ¥ GGE'E8L 801'6EV %9LLL (e€L'sy2) £€96'229 960'898 960'898
d %00'001 ¥86'cL - %00°0 ¥86'€L ¥86'CL = - Isissy Jajsesi Aouabiawg
d %00°004- (000'9E} 000'9¢ %00°0 = = = - plv S1BIS - Iayi0
%00°00L 0.8'y - %0’ .8 (0e9) 0le't 000's 000's fajes oljgnd - piv sjels
%0S'}¢ $65'L riv'L %0S'LZL v6S'L 800'6 yIv'L yiv'L sweifoid Yo
0 %0070 - % %000 (000'10¢) = 000'L0€ 000'L0€ weiboid wawanoidw| AemyBiy pejeplosuod
0] %S58°'9¢ €201 109'22 %00°001 ¥2e'se ¥2e'se - < Aajeg alqnd Y0 - PIY SlelS
%000 = ] %000 ] = = - [EJUSLIUOIIAUY SAN
%Zc6°Le- (86.'9) 900'LE %6908 (z62'S) 802'¥T 000'0€ 000'0€ juaLBdIoluUa Me| uonebineN
%00°00} 000'2¢ ] 000'2¢ 000'Ze - - pUBISWOH - Pty 8181S
%00°€6- (L1z'sel) z89'strl Liv'0b Li¥'0L = - PV 3jBIS
N %06°6¥% 015'c6 so¥'/8L %16°'v.L (¥80'v6) 916'082 000'S.€ 000'S.€ xey abebpop
4] %00°001 289'617) = %00°0 = z89'6¥L 289'6vL z89'6¥) Buueys anusnsy
qaiv 31vis
ERTEIEIEN SoUBLIBA % aoueleA $ lenpy % {(anebaN) |enjoy 18bpng 19bpng
S8joN [enoy |enoy 20z |enjoy sA BASOd 5202 Jeuld |eulBLO
£¢0¢ SA ¥202 €202 SA v202 1ebpnq [eud 196png |euiy

Ypm souBLeA

§20Z ‘¢ ANVNNVF ONIONI goiNad
1390an8 0L ARAVdINOD STJUNOS ONIONVNIA ¥ZHLO ANV SINNIAIY 40 ITNAIHIS
aNNd TY¥3N3TO

MUOA MAN ‘HOINOUVINVIN 40 FDVTTIA



Rev
Ref.

Fund A

GENERAL FUND

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
NOTES FOR REVENUE VARIANCES

YTD YTD
REVENUE BUDGET BALANCE

RECEIPTS BALANCE EXPECTED

NOTES

A.0110.1120

A.0150.1590

A.0170.1721

A.0170.1740

A.0200.2001

A.0200.2002

A.0200.2003

A.0200.2090

A.0210.2110

A.0120.1250

A.0261.2610

A.0265.2680

A.0300.3001

A.0300.3005

A.0300.3501

SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION

POLICE TRAFFIC DETAIL
REIMB

"RR & NRR" COMMUTER
PERMITS-

ON-STREET METER FEES

PARK & RECREATION FEES

TENNIS FEES

DAY CAMP FEES

MARINA & DOCK FEES

ZONING/PLANNING BOARD
FEES

BUILDING DEPT MISC FEES

FINES & FORFEITED BAIL

INSURANCE RECOVERIES

REVENUE SHARING

MORTGAGE TAX

CHIPS PROGRAM

5,300,000.00

490,000.00

203,000.00

800,000.00

341,200.00

500,000.00

400,000.00

578,000.00

21,000.00

1,300,000.00

800,000.00

275,000.00

149,682.00

375,000.00

301,000.00

1,386,477.00 3,913,523.00 Nov, Feb, May & Aug

267,312.50 222,687.50 As expensed

28,414.40 174,585.60 March 1st

504,049.07 295,950.93 Daily

246,891.07 94,308.93 As events occur

392,514.00 107,486.00 January

143,321.46 256,678.54 March - June

165,319.50 412,680.50 Jan - March

15,110.00 5,890.00 Upon application

Upon application filing and

515,673.
673.00 document requests

784,327.00

541,228.04 258,771.96 Monthly

179,188.85 95,811.15

149,682.00 0.00 September

280,915.79 94,084.21 Dec & June (Accrual )

0.00 301,000.00  As requested

Sales tax posted in fiscal year is for Q3, Q4, Q1
and Q2 is accrued at year-end. Sales tax is
estimated to come in at estimated amoutn

Manger's office has required police presence at
most of street openings as weil as increased the
fee for construction companies utilizing Police
Details. Reimbursement is requested upon
expense. This is estimated to be a deficit at year
end

Renewals are processed in February for March
expirations. Although parking permits increase
slightly year to year it is estimated there will be a
deficit at year-end. Numbers need to be adjusted
to reflect actuals

Meter revenue remains constant and is expected
to come in slightly less than anticipated

Recreation events occur throughout the year.
Revenues reflect events that have taken place.

Minimum payment is received monthly. Gross
revenue % is received in January. Revenue
received was lower than anticipated.

Camp revenue collection begins March for the
summer program. Some revenue is collected in
June for the current year

Harbor rentals and renewals begin in January with
misc fees collected during the summer months

Zoning and planning board fees are received upon
application submission

Building Dept fees are declining slightly and are
predicted to come in lower than anticipated

State has been delayed in processing. June and
July& August were received in October. Revenues
are usually 2 mos behind. Fines are expected to
exceed the anticipated budget

Insurance recoveries is based on the amount of
claims submitted.

State Aid is received in September

First instaliment is received in December and
second installment mortgage tax will be accrued
at year end

The CHIPs Program revenue is based on expenses.



%1681 129 650°9%1 %0169 16922 6L9°CL) 0€E’1SZ 0sz'ore
%6Y /8 02v'9e 08¥°0L %5685 99v°29 66896 G9e ol 000791
%89'/- (829'%) 688'09 %6096 8822 z1z'9g 005'85 005'85
%EE Y z50'9 192'2) %8EEL 9v9'9 6Le'8l 596'vC 052'02
%obl Lo (e£1) £2h'e %82'¥9 0sz'L 0sz'z 00s'e 00s'e
%05Z- (889°G61) L12'6€8"L %62 19 9/9'028't 625€v9/ S0Z'0.b'Zh evvr'2al’ll
%0070 19 - %€0°C 66C 19 000'¢ 000'€
%6882 89'al 6L2'1S %5199 196'2¢ 16€'7L 96'LLL Yo¥'0LL
%10°2)- (e09'12) GZ1'965 %66°9S 908'56€ £26'ves 62€'026 222'008
%6.°2¢C Gz8'y 0L1'12 %2019 G09'9l G66'GZ 009'2¥ 009'C¥
%8Z EL- (oez'zs) vS6'Srs %60°GY 05€'v.S vel'Liv £20'9%0'L §22'006
%61'8- (esL'e) 80Z'9Y %99°9% 9sv'ee ger'ey 188'7L zoe'sl
%0€°0 9. §66'95C %6928 250'681 VL2262 £ee'ory £19'0¥
%509 800'0S 985'801 %8Y'19 0.£'66 ¥65'851 ¥96'252 657261
%ES ¥E 815 €9't %18'89 020'L 052'2 042t 0/2'e
%G6'L- (g66'021) 1871'902'9 %b9'e9 zL8'2v'e 06.'G80'9 L0£'€95'6 88Z'1L£Z'6
%v9°G- (Sv6'862) /6£°00€S %25 €9 6€0¢/8¢C ZS¥'L00'S 16v'€28'L 69,7192
%000 2 > %000 669'Z1 - 669'/1 000051
%00°0 (ogv'12) £88'0F %85°1Z 116'0L £er'el 000'06 000'06
%1182 (es0'l) Svl'e %19°€ 812'0L 269'c oLp'eL oL¥'eL
i0/Na# - . %000 s = - -
%000 : 66.'9 %¥6°'6.L S0.'L G6.'9 00s's 005'8
%881 z91'ez ¥99'26€'L %0b'S6 18¥'89 9ze'siy'L L0€'18%'L G69'G8Y'L
%08'2 £29'01 69Z'6.€ %S2'S9 0€9'202 168'68¢ 125'/65 122'58%
%.8'GL- (856'%) ove'le %ET'L9 z18'zL 882'9¢ 001'6¢ 001'6€
%¥5'9 0620} 81£'2G1 %¥8'29 G01'66 809'/91 £12'092 000'0/2
%6t'9 029'GL Svs'0ve %2909 ¥60'991 691'952 65c'zey 65¢'zey
%¥0'9- 2LL's) 985'v8 %9219 l\2'sv £lv'6. 069'82) 069821
%0€'8 186'G L24'2L %Sy LY 0/5'08 851'8. 82.'v9l 00€'L9L
%9v'e- (0se'0l) gz/'86z %1Z'8S $90'202 §/€'882 obv'ser G/9'c6¥
%12'6S 1€6'8 89lL'olL %8808 9€6's yol'se 0v0'LE 0v0'Le
%L9L Slv'vlL 112'061 %0t € 686'992 989'v02 G19'L Y 600'G2Y
%62 '8Z- (av8'zL) 6.¥'162 %GLPS 109'251 yeo'vel LT LEE \pZ'lee
%28 '8Y- (619'262) 195'609 %¥0°9¢ ¥¥9'€55 8v6'LIE 265'598 006'198
%60 | viv'e 021'289 %16'99 189'262 ¥£5'€65 0zz'988 ¥60'c88
%15°91- (882'08) sgz'68t %GE'09 12£'892 L9v'80Y 887'9/9 £81'695
%1E'92 8v0'c ¥8.'2 %61°€9 ¥59's ze8'6 98y'G 98¥'sh
%G€ L (9z2'2) 162'0€ %08°55 gez'ze $90'82 00€'0S 00£'0S
%180 699'2 991'LeE %2809 6ve'LLT GE8'eee 81155 ¥81'155
%8E 821 £ve'v6 60%'€.L %82G8 S16'8C 259'/91 $ 265'061 zi9'9v
SJUBLIEA % QOUBLEA § |lenjoy % (aAnebaN) leny 19bpng 1ebpng
|enoy [enjoy {7ATA [BNJOY SA BAISOd 6202 [eulq [euiblo
¥20T SA 5202 ¥20T SA 6202 196pnq |euiq 18bpng |eulq

Ylim BoUBHBA

20IAI8S SOUBINqUIY
aoinag Buljasuno) Aiunwwon
103U Jo3sU|

SONSHEIS [BYIA JO JessiBay

HLIv3H

sawwon) Alojes
1deq 1eowos)3
Bpig - uonoadsul Ajajes
slew|ue Jo jo1uod
juswyeda( al4
Jieday Jayon
Bupyieq

|0JJUOD OBl |

ner

20lj0d

Al34vS 2178nd

Aouabunuon

soxe) Apadoud Jo spunjey
SJUBLUSSISSE PUB SAXe .
swie) @ sjuawabpnp
sanp uoneoosse [edidiunpy
8oueInsu| pajesoljeun
Buissaooid ejep jesjuad
Buew pue Gupuud jeyuad
SUOIEDIUNWILLOD [elua)
abeseb jesusn

S3O10 SANBNSIUIPY
Buipjing Aa4es 21and
syJom 2llgnd
juswabeuew spioday
J98u1bug

(¥H) |suuosiad

me

Jainseal] 8D

Jobeuepy

Jokeln

SUOHIB[OIA Dljel |

lepne

anjesiba

L80ddNS LNIWNHZA0D TVHINIO

SZ0Z ‘1€ AMVNNVYI ONIONT aoidad

1390an4g 0L A3¥VdINOD S3SN ONIONVNIZ ¥3HLO ANV STANLIANIAX3 40 ITINAIHOS

aNN4 TVYEN3D

MYOA M3IN MOINOYVINVIN 40 FOVTTIA



%Ly 08~ {cz070¢e6) 159250 %89 €S 892'7€8'C Lw0'ZLL'e /TE'EY6'E £59'862'€
%000 (z12'88€) yze'sre %0€2L 001'89 255'6 z59'.4 =
%G8°06" (958'90%) 058Pt %511 s¥9'gze ¥66'0F 6£9'29¢ :
%000 - = %000 3 s = -
%bS Lo (vev'ey) zzl'zol %8169 109'0Z 669'65 00€'08 0059
%000 0z 092Z'6 %8ELL ozl's 082'6 000'clL 000'€l
%.8'8L- (889'12) 166'7L L %26°0S 102'68 £92'¢6 ¥96'281 000'22)
%000 (z20'1) ¥6L'y %L1'9¢ 8.2'h zzl 000'C 000'Z
%28 ¥~ (e08'e) Tl0'v8 %918t 26¢'08 692'08 199'09} 199'091
%ey'9 v22'l1 zzL'e'L %LS'€9 190'6€2 96%'682'L 795'820'C 926'710'C
%000 (1¥6'sPL) 1¥8'L8L %2ETE 995'280'L 006'sE £80'LLL -
%bS bt ¥05's¥ /88'801 % LL 0L6'st 06¢'251 00€'€02 00€'€0Z
%000 (996' L) 9es'eyl %8Y'8 9/4'SLL 0.8'S6 ave'LLe ove'L iz
%00°0 - yvs's %000 « - - -
%00°0 9z v %000 00€'} 0oL 00v'L oov'L
%EY G- (zza'vy) 058'982 %P1 05 269'0%2 820'2¥2 0zl'esy 0z2'see
%00°0 (150'¢) 625'S %¥S/T z2s'9 8.v'c 000'6 000'6
%9z 7 1¥6'96 Gv6'G/2C %2l’19 AP 6G65'269'C 89/'G/6'E 126'265°€
%90'/2 GB6'EL 60¥'€/2 %b1'GL yE6'vLL ¥6E LPE 8ZE'CoY 8zZ'8lY
%¥T's- (6LY) §86'L %1968 yes'LL 9952 00L'sl 001'61

= %G8°€9 8v6'081 699'61€ 119'00§ 000'002
%000 004'%L : %00°00} - 00L'v1L 00L'%) 00L'vb
%8 Pe- (o00'01) 000'62 %00°001 - 000'61 000'61 000'61
%19'62 SlE'LY glLo'sel %9069 8LL'v0L 16£'28C 605'9¢€€ ¥62'00€
%GE b~ (2e8'Y) [ArA It %EP'TL S15'0F GE¥'90L 056'0f ) 056'0¥1
%ET'8 181'v2 102'10€ %988 zis'ey 886'G2E 005'89€ 005'89¢
%06'91 z/8've 88l Lyl %EL 06 188l 650'2L) 006'06} 008'€LL
%eyZe- (zs8'0L) L6c'st %61°GY 9eg'sY 6EG'LE 620'c8 059'28
%E8'6" (200'2€) LOE'9.€E %868 296'5€T ¥62'6€€ 952'5.8 €19'125
%S5T'e" (805'52) 69.'s8. %L1'29 969'cov 152'09. £56'cee' L 90L'681L'L
%8 L- (¥s1) 8Ly'olL %EY 62 919've ¥9z'0L 088've 088'vE
%EZ 022 (a2 0Z %LTL 9E6'y ¥9 000'S 000G
%€ 02¢ (22 0z %T) 9e6'y ¥9 000§ 000§
%40'6- (G 650206 %66'Th ££5'880'L ev. 028 9/2°606'L 9269.8'1
%L8°€C 8/8'L 698'L %LE'19 Z61'9 8v.'6 006'GlL 006'G1
%ZL'G 868's zze'vlL %90'85 128'98 6.1'0ZL 000'202 000'202
%000 LEP'LE 226'0¥ %.L'5T aLL'sLe 65€'2. G/¥'182 00%'092
%000 - C %000 000'L0€ - 000'L0€ 000'L0€
%LEe9L- (68¥'021) av6'se. %EE 95 rrv'ely 15%'819 106'260'L 929'260'L

SOUBLEBA % SOUBLEA § |lenjoy % (ennebaN) leny 1obpng 1ebpng
[ENJOY [enjoy ¥2oz [ENJOY SA ansod geoz [euld [euibuo
¥20Z SA 6202 ¥20Z SA 6202 196pnq [eUl4 196png [BUI4

Ulm souBLIEA

eljlaydo Jo sjueuway
AIBAQO3Y EP| WIOYS

|0Jju0D Slwapued

asuodsay Aousbiawg ulols
uonoajoud yueus) Aousbrawg
$991} 9peys

uoljeaineaq Ajunwwo)
Bujues|o y9ans

abeqeb pue asnjay

LIV V=R T

Jwbw Jajem wio)s

waysAg Jomag Aielues
e ]

juswsbeuew auoz |e)seo)
Bujuuejq

sjeaddy jo pleog

SIJIAYIS ALINNININOD ANV IWOH

suoyelqa@)
UelojsIH

$884 8siyouelq ALDIN1
anesy] ullswa/Aeiqr
sweibosd yInoA

$Y00p pue Seulep
J8jua uonEedNpP3 Sule
dwen

yoeag

sweliboid uoneasoay
UIWpY Uoealoay
spunoifie|d pue syied
1oUNOY sPyY

NOILYZ™I3Y ANV ANLTIND

Awonand

LNINJOT3IAIA
ANV ALINNLYOddO JINONOD3

Buiyied 19315-40

Bugyby 1988

|eAOWS) MOUS

weiboid juswanoidw) AemybiH pajepliosuo)
SouBUSIUIRLU }381)S

NOILVLYOdSNVYL

SZ0Z ‘1€ AYVYNNVI ONIONT @OIy3d

139aN8 OL 3UVdINOD SISN ONIONVNIZ ¥3HLO ANV STUNLIANIJXT 40 IINAIHOS

ANNd TYY3INIO

MHOA M3N ‘NOINOHVINVIN 40 ADVTIIA



%SY - (ez1'ogt't) $ ezv'io9'ee  § %18'99 8Y9'082°LL $ g2r'les2e  $ 069'¥E0'6Y $  159'v/6'oF $ $3SN ONIONVYNIL
UIHLO ANV SIUNLIANIAXT TVLOL
%000 (006'926) 00S'v.6 %000 C 000'8¥ 000'st - S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO V10L
%000 - - %000 - - - - puny Jameg
%00°0 (005'9z6) 005'v.6 %00°0 z 000'8¥ 000'8Y < pund sposfoid |eyded
N0 siajsuely
S3SN ONIONVNIL ¥3HLO
%2.'0- (ceg'eea) €26'2€9'CE %82°99 819'082' L1 SZY'eLL'TE 069'986'8Y 159'v.6'01 a3L1IaNVYNN - STANLIANIdX3 Tv.1OL
%159 0L1'9/L ¥21'S0LT %26 €L 8SE€0L0°L ¥62 188 269°268°S 259°/68°C
%000 267’0} 66€ 7EQ %91 %9 WANARZ 168'2EL 2900511 290705171
%000 099'99 = %000 S¥S'¥S 099'99 S0z'LZL s0c'Lgh s8j0u uoRedidyue puog
%000 zeg'oe 66€'v€9 %¥2'S9 9z9'25¢ LT 129 158'820'L 158'820'L spuoq [euasg
Jsale|y|
%LGE 8/9¢/ 622002 %L0'8. /81709 cov'eErL'e 06S'2¥.'Z 0662712
. * %000 = = . = sajou uoyedionue puog
%LG'E 8/9'2/ 621'020C %10'8.L /81'709 cOP'ErL'Z 06S'/¥.L'2 06S'L¥L'T spuoq [euas
‘[ediound
ADIAN3S 1830
%EE6 £29'1/6 Sty LY 0L %5921 £/6'9/C'¢ 890°¢8E’ L 1¥0'099'% 1 170°099'%1
%12 SL- 612 vE) clelee %LLYY 809°/€Z 26526l 00Z°0EY 0020tV pund aieydpn vad [oul slysusg Joulo
%9Z'6 $89'0ZY 000'0L8'Y %.6'89 9l9's02'z #89'9e0's 00g'20€'2 00€'20€"2 soueJInsul [eodo ‘|ejusp ‘[eolpaw ‘leydsoH
%000 - - %000 62T - 62T 6.1'C
%9566~ (162'81) yea'se %5162 S¥5'og €€0'sL 825'LS 8.6'1G sjyauaq yuswhojdwaun
%0P'er £69') 006'¢ %P 129 80¥'e 265'S 000'6 000'6 8dUBINSU B)I']
%2C0°LL £42'602 £56'LET'L %8E 66 110'6 999' L' L 119'06%') 129'06%'L uonesuadod SISNIOM
%16'9" {L10'e) 869'ct %8079 ££8'2¢ 089'0F £ls'eo €15'c9 Xe} V1N
%89'9- (296'c9) 888'056 %8189 vso'oLy 226268 9/5'60€'} 9/5'60¢'L Aunoas epog
%000 ¥95's02 gog'ele'e %90°16 szv'leT 198'81b' 262'969'2 262'959'C 801j0d - Juswaljal 3je)s
%000 £9v'8re 895'060'L %%/ 96 G60'sY Le0'see’L 9zL'v8e'L 9Z1'v8e') Juswauial ajels
S1143N3g9 3IA0TdNT
aouUeLeA % SoUBLBA § |enjoy % (angeban) lenjoy 1abpng 1obpng
[BNjOY [eny ve0z [BNIOY SA aAIsOd T4 [euld [eulBUO
¥20g SA 6202 202 $A 6202 186pnq euly 196png [eulq

UNM S0UBLBA

SZ0Z ‘L€ AMVNNY ONIONI a0INad
1390an€g 01 a3¥VYdINOD S3SN ONIONVYNIJ ¥3HLO ANV STUNLIANIAX3 40 ITNAIHOS
aNNd Tv¥3IN3D

YHOA M3N YOINONVYINVIN 40 FOVTTIA



VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
FUND BALANCE
PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025
UNAUDITED
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year
Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Fund Balance - End of Period -

17,948,831

38,404,656

(32,761,425)
23,592,062



Ad

xs|x'5z0Z" LE~ L0 SisAleue dx3~Aey\GZ0z AlBNUBM\GZ-720Z\SISAlBUY SdUBLIBAIRINSERI 1\PT €202\

(069'v€0'6Y) 2.5'169'C gl1'€8c'or
(069'¥£0'6Y) 2.5'169'2 811'c8c'op
00L OL a1 00Z oL
(069'£0'61) 2.5'169'C glL1'cec oy
(9¥0'918) 6.G'80S L9%'10€
(9v0'918) 615'80G L9¥'10€
(Pro'gLz'sy) £€66'ChL'2 1G9'G/0'9Y
(e66°'€¥2'L) Ad  €66'€¥TL -
a (L59'v.6'9p) g 000668 g 1G69'G/0'0p
0096 #O\V 0665 #D\V 0015 #O\V
suoneldoiddy snjding pajeridoiddy BNUAAIY IS

vi0olL

GZ0Z ‘L€ AYVNNYT ONIANT dold3d

v1i0L

sjuswpuawy 1ebpng

JOA0||0Y @duelquindu3g Ad

Juawisnipy -J8A0||0Y SouRIqUINOUT Ad

b-XX 1obpng Jod

S202Z ‘L€ AMVNNVF ONIAN3 doiyad
SLNNODJV AUVLIOANE - ANN- TVAEIANIO
MUOA M3N MOINOHUVINVIN 40 FOVTIIA



BUDGET TRANSFERS SUMMAY
AS APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE MANAGER
FOR TIME PERIOD 6/1/2024 - 5/31/2025

DATE DEPARTMENT FROM(Dr.) TO(Cr.)
6/1/7/31/2024 Building Dept A.3620.0140 - Over-time 4,000.00
Building Dept A.3620.0120 - Part-time 4,000.00
8/1-8/31/2024 Manager A.1230.0110 - Perm Personnel 45,000.00
Manager A.1230.0120 - Part-time Personnel 45,000.00
Planning A.8120.0110 - Perm Personnel 2,430.00
Planning A.8120.0140 - Overtime 2,430.00
9/1-9/30/2024 CT Office A.1325.0110 - Personnel 2,000.00
CT Office A.1325.0140 - Overtime 2,000.00
Building Dept A.3620.0110 - Personnel 2,357.60
Building Dept A.3620.0120 - Part-time 2,357.60
Celebrations A.7550.0458.0421 - Tiki 75.00
Celebrations A.7550.0458.0110 - Tiki 75.00
Sewer A.8120.0110 - Perm Personnel 5,000.00
Sewer A.8120.0140 - Overtime 5,000.00
10/1-10/31/2024 Fire Dpt A.3410.0260 - Misc Equipment 4,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0257 - Fire Hose 4,000.00
MEC A.7146.0140 - Overtime 4,000.00
MEC A.7146.0120 - Part-time 4,000.00
Marina & Docks A.7230.0110 - Personnel 2,000.00
Marina & Docks A.7230.0140 - Overtime 2,000.00
Celebrations A.7550.0432.0110 - Independence Day 3,500.00
Celebrations A.7550.0429.0110 - Misc 3,500.00
Sewer A.8120.0110 - Perm Personnel 5,000.00
Sewer A.8120.0140 - Overtime 5,000.00
11/1-11/30/2024 BOT A.1010.0421 - Contract Services 500.00
BOT A.1010.0423 - Legal Notices 500.00
Manager A.1230.0110 - Perm Personnel 40,000.00
Manager A.1230.0120 - Part-time Personnel 40,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0250 - Uniforms 7,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0260 - Misc Equipment 8,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0257 - Fire Hose 15,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0409 - Bldg Imprv 3,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0406 - Training & Conference 3,000.00
Recreation A.7550.0432.0110 - Independence Day 10,000.00
Recreation A.7550.0431.0110 - Turkey Trot Salarie 10,000.00
Recreation A.7550.0453.0110 - National Night Out 1,600.00
Recreation A.7550.0450.0110 - Summer Block 1,600.00
12/1-12/31/2024 Building Dept A.3620.0405 - Muni Dues 3,000.00
Building Dept A.3620.0410 - Supplies 3,000.00
1/1-1/31/2025 Board of Trustees A.1010.0406 - Training 300.00
Board of Trustees A.1010.0450 - Awards 300.00
Admin Offices A.1621.0406 - Trainign 600.00
Admin Offices A.1621.0410 - Supplies 2,000.00
Admin Offices A.1621.0421 - Contract Services 2,000.00
Admin Offices A.1621.04096 - Building Improv 4,600.00
Building Dept A.3620.0110 - Personnel 15,000.00
Building Dept A.3620.0120 - Part-time 10,000.00
Building Dept A.3620.0140 - Over-time 5,000.00
Snow Removal A.5142.0411 - Materials 6,468.00
Snow Removal A.5142.0407 - Auto Repairs 6,468.00
Celebrations A.7550.0431.0110 - Turkey Trot Salarie 1,168.00
Celebrations A.7550.0432.0110 - Independence Day 1,168.00
Celebrations A.7550.0445.0110 - Spooktacular 5,067.33
Celebrations A.7550.0434.0110 - Veterans Dayt 2,000.00
Celebrations A.7550.0440.0110 - HIP Concert 1,067.33
Celebrations A.7550.0453.0110 - VMPD 2,000.00
Celebrations
TOTAL 185,065.93 185,065.93

Page 1 of 1




BUDGET TRANSFERS SUMMAY

AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FOR TIME PERIOD 6/1/2024 - 5/31/2025

DATE DEPARTMENT FROM(Dr.) TO(Cr.)
CONTINGENT A.1990.0999 150,000.00
6/1-7/31/2024 Insect Control A.4086.0421 - Contract Services (4,715.00) 4,715.00
Street Maintenance A.5110.0140 -Overtime (Pedistrian Crosswalks) (3,056.00) 3,056.00
Street Maintenance ~ A.5110.0411 - Materials (Pedestrian Crosswalks) (2,200.00) 2,200.00
Electrician A 3621.0407 - Auto Repairs (1,500.00) 1,500.00
10/1-10/31/2024 Traffic Control A.3310.0140 - Overtime (3,320.00) 3,320.00
Marina & Docks A.7230.0415 - Utilities Water (5,200.00) 5,200.00
Marina & Docks A.7230.0409 - Bldg Improvements (4,650.00) 4,650.00
11/1 - 11/30/2024 BOT A.1010.0421 - Contract Serv. (Hunter Tier) (63,000.00) 63,000.00
1/1-1/31/2025 Traffic Signals A.3310.0411 - Materials (Repair Traff Signal) (11,690.00) 11,690.00
Traffic Signals A.3310.0421 - Constract Services (12,000.00) 12,000.00
Fire Dept A .3410.0415 - Utilities Water (3,000.00) 3,000.00
Harbor A.7230.0415 - Utilities Water (3,000.00) 3,000.00
Board of Trustees A.1010.0421 - Contract Sev. (Guide Post) (15,000.00) 15,000.00
Total From Contingent 17,669.00 132,331.00
8/1-8/31/2024 Celebrations A.7550.0433.0110 - Memorial Day Salaries 5,000.00
Celebrations A.7550.0429.0110 - Marquis Salaries 2,500.00
Celebrations A.7550.0429,0220 - Marquies Equipment 500.00
Celebrations A.7550.0429.0421 - Marquis Contract Serv 2,000.00
10/1-10/31/2024 Storm Water A.8140.0421 - Contract Serv 75,000.00
Storm Water A.8140.0140 - Overtime 75,000.00
Palice Dept A.3120.0130 - Crossing Guard Salaries 195,000.00
Police Dept A.3120.0252 - Crossing Guard Uniforms 5,506.00
Police Dept A.3120.0421 - Contract Services 200,506.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0406 - Training 6,000.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0450 - Chief Operating 2,500.00
Fire Dpt A.3410.0257 - Fire Hose 8,500.00
Celebratons A.7550.0432.0110 - Independence Day 10,000.00
Celebratons A.7550.0441.0110 - Harbor Island Concert 3,400.00
Celebratons A.7550.0450.0110 - Summer on the Block 3,600.00
Beach A.7142.0415 - Utilities Water 17,000.00
11/1-11/30/2024 Marina & Docks A.7230.0130 - Seasonal Salaries 2,590.00
Marina & Docks A.7230.0230 - Tools 2,590.00
12/1 - 12/31/2024 Building A.3620.0110 - Personnel 40,000.00
Building A.3620.0421 - Contract Services 40,000.00
Insurance A.1910.0401,0001 - Fire Dept - Self Insurance 100,000.00
Insurance A.1910.0401 - Unallocated Insurance 100,000.00
Total 448,596.00 448,596.00




FUND BALANCE

DATE

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS FROM FUND BALANCE
AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR TIME PERIOD 6/1/2024 - 5/31/2025

DEPARTMENT

FROM(Dr.)

TO(Cr.)

6/1-7/31/2024

9/1-9/30/2024

10/1-10/31/2024

11/1 - 11/30/2024

12/1 - 12/31/2024

1/1-1/31/2025

A.0599 - FUND BALANCE

A.3120.0421 - PD Contract Services (Purchase Taser)
A.1230.0421 - Pest Managerment (Mamaroneck Ave )
A.8020.0421 - Planning Contract Services (Temps)
A.8150.0421 - Water Maint (Topographical Survey)
A.3120.0421 - PD Contract Services (Film)
A.8020.0421 - Planning Contract Services (Temps)
A.9950.0904 - Transfer to Capital (Mold Remediation)
A.3120.0421 - PD Contract Services (Crossing Guards)
A.1230.0421 - Manager Contract Services (Home Elevation)
A.7550.0445.0220 - Spooktakular (Revenue offset)
A.3310.0421 - Traffic Control (Traffic Signal MHS)
A.7146.0120 - MEC Part-time

A.7146.0421 - MEC Contract Services

A.3620.0421 - Building Contract Services (Consultants)
A.7450.0421 - Franchise Fee Allocation (LMCTV)
A.3320.0260 - On Street Meters - (Handhelds)

INCREASED REVENUE
A.0200.2001.0085 - Event Reimbursement

A.0200.2006 - MEC Fees
A.0110.1132 - Franchise Fee

Total Net Effect

816,045.90

4,492 .64
37,265.00
32,500.00
51,601.00
26,250.00
55,000.00
48,000.00
49,820.00
16,000.00

850.00
26,440.00
3,500.00
2,500.00
120,000.00
300,617.00
41,210.26

816,045.90

850.00
6,000.00
300,617.00

307,467.00

508,578.90




b ey " T TR an 3 T o o
PEEER'VEY'SE 00996 76t VB 6B 6LE L) 3 00000°0/2L5 00°000°099°€ E 0000'SEL 1 00 V65 DSE 5L $
———nnnians, > T T g T = T, TS T Ty T eSS
00°000'€52 L [T X 00000 OEFF 00°000'55¢ 00000°GBE ¥ 00 000'S8E ¥
00529'66 .
00000652’} 2216156 zzTeE Lot 00000°0E 'Y 00 000’552 00 000'58E'Y %1€ 00 000'S8E'Y
22'965°'108'9 9€61°0eS BG6VLIEE L 00°000'56}°F 1 00'000°58E 007000085 V- 00'0LL'ZVEVE
ZEOB BIL B - 00 8ESCLL B
ol zz1'svo'e 1Z€08 8L} 9 922’582 00 56¥'198°9 - 00 EED'PES'S v58'869'9
62018'THE . 00 9v8'E9L B
98 E95'PBR'T 62618'Z1L b 00Z'021'E 00 020'170'9 - 00'998'702'9 00Z8€'19¢°9
TESLV'EE - 00 919'8K B
92028958 zESLY'EE 06 028526 00 58Y'Z62' - 00104 LYE'} %BE E 00295'288'}
6€908°068C 20525261 IV IBEE8S 00000 568'F 00°00038 1 000000809 00709°2EV D
26 656 DL - .
zzozg'IaL’L 26 556'0L 90 BEL'E06'} 00 LZ1'PVE'Y 00 0EE'9EL 00 25¥'08Y'y 00'186'EPL'y
2y vES') . ’
zazgs’oy z pE9'L 9y LSBEY 00 v90°001 000VL'E 00 YOZ'E0L 00 p22'601
21 169'eT . .
S5'/6E'885 11269'€2 68'162'sE9 00 608'05Y'4 00'065'sk 00 6E€'96Y'1 %0 € 00'6KE'PRS’}
05°Z€2°CEY 0000176 05266225 00°000'526'€ 00P00EE 007000092 00°000°020'S
TLYEET
(I8 2L yEE'T 85 /91'92 00 2v2'261 00 9v9'El 00 €68'042 00 €04'6v2
8z sy
9E BEL'LLY 8ZSLLbY 25691'L0S 00€8L'212'8 00 pSE'L5Z 00 201'6E0'Y %6 1 00 £68'0LL'Y
OV ZIE¥eS b 05°LES 8O0) 96°6V8'2EY'L 000005127 0000052} 00°000°0FE'Y 00Z08'228%
99 1€6'8€ . 00 v29'68 -
2£,925'260') 99 1£6'8E ¥y 0BE LLL'L 00 66L'E20°C . 00 EL'ELLE 00 ¥.2'89V'E
68 9EE'SH . 00 92E'SE -
v2 58L'0Ep 69 9EE'S) 25 8SH' 190 00 10Z'L61'L . 00 £25'922'L %S T 00 §ZE'P9E"L
00007 Z2E 0000029 00007 VBE 00000'5V8Z 00000552 D0 D00 00FE 00°826'080%
00000°1E 00 000552
0000v'2ZE 00 000'LE 00 00Y'vEE 00000'5v8'Z i 00 000'00L'E %ST 00 926'080'%
00510298 00°09€'19¢ [TEACAl 00000'505°'8 00000002 | 00000504 S 00000'526°CH
1€ ZS0PE
£€ 896'081 zzoLr'oy 99 Lb¥'19Z 00 €52'208'} 0095E'bSZ 00 601'250°7 00'665'156'Z
80E9L'Y
¥ ¥58'2C 62006 96 £56'LE 00'¥9E'0ZZ 00 260'1E 00 950'152 0096£'09¢
09 yS¥'ZCL
02 252'249 6£8LE'SHL 61'520'016 00'€98°18Y'9 00255'v16 00 SEY'96€'L %6'€ 00 609'Z49'0L
00545 560 00°008'70Z QUELY 001 00 GO0 EEY D 00000048 00°000'981°L 001000'568°00
005296 . -
00'525've8 005£9'204 00 526'080'% 00 000's52'9 00 000°065 00 000'5%6°9 00 000°S04'6
£L010't
6z 122 by SEE'E 9y 298's 00Z8€'29 00 2b9'1Z 00 620'68 00 €65'52Z
12685'T
VL8282 95 pIr'e YS ZEG'EL 00819'ZLL 00 £5€'85 00 |26'0E2 %0 € 00 LY¥'v96
IZ1E6 v86 0526795 Laeer 00°000°020°2 90000015 00000 0LS £ 00250'VEL 0V
Z6E6L'L
20 501°10} PO 6IE'S 8LBIT LML 00'528'222 00Z1§'28 00'ZEE'SLL 00000'501'}
062€5'0Z
Vb 19€'992 VE9I6'IT 89018'80¢ 00'G92'706'} 00 PYE'BEL 00 609'200°'Z 00860°116'T
€6/ 99€'2%
10 79¥'719 2£855'05 JEBRE'ZLL 000L6'Z6E'Y 00 prL6LE 00 ¥S0'ZLL'y %G T 00 bS5'512'9
[<5T0 Sanss| V20TV EI50 SC0TVI50 Sanss| FEORIIRED B [
Ay i ] R ] i) aNEED o leuiBuo
L ST 11 JLEEY]

ImoyL

1810},

|BiausD
[ENELY

el

12l
PrLIYY

lames
lamog

lesausn
[LIICEY
B30

J3BM
Jalep

19Mm3g
James

|elauesy
|elaues

leloL
lameg
lamag

|eJaue
[LICTEY

ejoL
199/
13180

Jameg
Iamas

|01
[BroU9D)
(esauasy
oL

JULINS
JOLIYS

lamog
lamag

|erauany
|e1euas)

210l
Arign
Aseagry

1amag
iamag

|eauas
|es3uasy

1oL

JLLITS
JULITY
Jameg
lamag

|BJausD
[elauagy

00've9'968'0L

XXISLiv
XX/5L01L

XXishe
XXi5LR8

XX/5Le
XXi5Le

XXis1e
XX5Le

XxXiLo/v0
XX110/04

XX/ 0100
XX/10/04

XXH10/v0
XX/Lo0l0k

XXSHL0
Xx/sviLo

XXi5L80
XXiGLiL0

XX/SHE
XX/51i6

XXislie
XXISL6

XXISHE
XX/51i6

XX/L0/E0
XX110/60

XX/10/€0
XX/10/60

XX/1L0/€0
XX/40/60

XX/L2o
XXIL80

XX/ 2o
Xxieo

XXihieo
XX/4i80

XX/0/E0
XX/10/60

XX/L0/E0
XX/10/60

XX/L0IE0
XX/10/60

(A4
EZ0Z
400
Acldw| ayqnd ZEOE
(3414
§-00
Acsdw) aygng a ozoz
20
Aodus| oygnd v 0202
£-00
acsdw dyang 610z
[agele]
aosdw| oygnd Loz
-39
Aodw| anand 90z
asoding 2180
anss|
1euiBuo

9Z-¥20Z 183 |@3S|d
37avAVd SANOE TVINAS
HITNOHVWYW S0 DY THA



(asc'oe) (ese'oe) Log'gze 06S'Z¥6'2 LpS'LEP's (op8’iv6'L) (88e'0g) = (ssoj) awoodul j8N
sagay BuyeiedQ way smold ysed
Le8'600'Ly 198600 2P §.878L ey 167 0I5 27 S10955 b¥ 6.5'6LB'VE LER'B00 2P 168'vL6 OF
Z2L'086'692 zz1'oss'az 2zl'oss'sg Z2L'088'8E Zzl'08e's2 LO0'0BY L ZZL'096'82 22108682 Ana xe| aieis3 (Bay
g pasies aq o) suoeudaddy
Amobpng jo sausEg
BEL'620'8) 6£L'620'8L pSS'202 Yk 69£'065'CL £56'589'2L gL8'828'0L 68L'820'81 625'¥68'LL
000 668 000560 000668 000668 000 668 000668 000668 000668 BOURIER PUN4 paieudosddy
BEL'OELAL BEL'OEL'LL PSS'80E'EL 898" LES'EL £56'989'11 B8LG'0EY'S BEL'0EL'LL 625'660'2L sexe 81e|s3 (eay UBY) Jyl0
SANUBADY PBIEWNET
5T
6v2'0v0'LY BFZ0P0'LY 60’6582 106'229'6E VES'bYL'BE SZY'ielZe 6¥2'0V0'LY 1S8'vLE'OY SNOILViBdOddav
[#naY 198[0id paidopy
SZT-¥20T S2-b202
[CC AV adY HONVIN Advnyaa3d AMVINYF pajpelold SON ¢
[ ETEET [ wov__ |

uopesadQ jo s)|nsey MO[J UsED pajoafold
yoouosewWweE Jo oBe||A




Village of Mamaroneck

Projected Cash Flow Results of Operation

L ACTUAL | | PROJECTED i
4 Mos Projected JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY Total
APPROPRIATIONS 3|
PAYROLL Actual - 1493428 .
PAYROLL Projected 7,200,000 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 2,400,000.00 7,200,000
Total 5§ Mos Projected Payroll 7,200,000 1,493,428 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 2,400,000.00 7,200,000
Expenditures Actual - 1,479,231
Expenditures Projected 6,469,004 - 1,575,974.00 1,560,000.00 1,561,946.00 1,781,174.00 6,469,094
Total 5 Mos Projected Accounts Payable 6,469,094 1,479,231 1,575,974 1,550,000 1,561,946 1,781,174 6,469,094
Current Appropriatons@ 173172025 32,761,425 29,386,283 32,761,428
Salaries Payable 7,200,000 1,493,428 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 2,400,000 7,200,000
Accounts payable 6,469,094 1,479,231 1,575,974 1,550,000 1,561,946 1,781,174 6,469,094
NYSLRS - ERS =
NYSLRS - PFRS - - - -
Bond Payments 609,730 402,483 207,135 333,367 69,228 609,730
14,278,824 3,375,142 3,383,108 3,483,367 3,231,174 4,181,174 14,278,824
Total P! Appropriations 47,040,249 32,761,425 3,383,109 3,483,367 3,231,174 4,181,174 47,040,249
REVENUES I
Other than Real Estate Taxes
Current Revenues @ 113172025 8,430,518 8,878,588 P — 9.430,518
January
Qriginal Budget 4 Mos Projected Actual
OTHER TAX ITEMS
Pilots 50,906 50,906 78,603 . 50,906 50,906
Interest, Penalties & Prior Year 184,000 45,000 20,000 25,000 - 45,000
Sales Tax 5,300,000 3,968,250 - 1,318,250 i - 2,650,000 3,968,250
Ulilities/Hotels 395,000 185,000 6,558 5,000 85,000 10,000 85,000 185,000
Franchise Fees 200,000 170,000 140,617 Reclass 85,000 i 85,000 170,000
GENERAL GOVERNMENT - - - - -
CT Fees/Vital Stalistics 12,800 4,000 506 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 4,000
Building Misc Fees 70,000 24,000 5,639 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 24,000
Police Fees 531,420 185,000 69,579 35,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 185,000
TRANSPORTATION = - - - - -
Parking Permits 388,000 200,000 3,851 60,000 45,000 30,000 65,000 200,000
Harbor Island Parking 173,000 35,000 50,347 Reclass - . 35,000 35,000
Meters 800,000 240,000 71616 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 240,000
Parking Spot Dining 50,000 50,000 = - - 50,000 50,000
CULTURE & RECREATION - - - - - -
Recreation Programs 341,200 95,000 7,305 15,000 25,000 30,000 25,000 95,000
Tennis Fees 500,000 50,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 50,000
Camp 400,000 245,000 - - 160,000 42,500 42,500 245,000
Marine Educ Cenler 18,000 6,500 150 500 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,500
Beach 168,500 25,000 (50,289) Reclass - - 25,000 25,000
Harbor Fees 578,000 395,000 126,760 235,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 385,000
HOME & COMMUNITY - - B - - -
Planning & Zoning 24,000 8,600 4,225 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,150 8,600
Intergovemmental Chgs 61,630 23,420 2,826 5,855 5,855 5,855 5,855 23,420
USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY - - - - - -
Interest Eamings 155,000 §0,000 21,978 15,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 50,000
Rental of Property 182,843 60,920 12,704 15230 15,230 15,230 15,230 60,820
LICENSES & PERMITS E - - - - -
Buildign Permits 1,710,000 578,800 71,831 144,700 144,700 144,700 144,700 576,800
Other 16,400 12,000 6,150 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 12,000
FINES & FORFEITURES E - - - - -
Justice Court 800,000 450,000 150,000 75,000 75,000 150,000 450,000
SALE OF PROPERTY & COMP - - . - - -
Sale of Property/ins Recovery 327,250 122,000 9,713 30,500 30,500 30,500 30,500 122,000
MISCELLANEOUS - - - = - -
Library Bond Pyment Reimb 907,705 93,825 - 93,825 - = 93,825
Employee Health Contributions 300,000 75,000 33,993 18,750 18,750 18,750 18,750 75,000
Cther 105,750 40,000 (138,545) Reclass 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000
STATE AID & = =
State Aid 149,682 s . .
Mortgage 375,000 180,000 180,000 180,000
Navigation State Aid 30,000 - - - - - -
Other State Aid incl CHIPS 313,414 32,000 3213 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 32,000
Federal Aid a . N
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1,476,029 E <
17,085,529 7,700,221 551,930 2.256.435 1,004 416 617,185 3.822.185 7,700,221
Total Projected Revenues 17,130,739 9,430,518 2,256,435 1.004.416 617,185 3822185 17,130,739

OTHER TAX ITEMS
Pilots
Interest, Penalties & Prior Year
Sales Tax
Utilities/Hotels
Franchise Fees
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
CT Fees/Vital Statistics
Building Fees
Palice Fees
TRANSPORTATION
Parking Permits
Harbor Island Parking
Meters
Parking Spot Dining
CULTURE & RECREATION
Recrealion Programs
Tennis Fees
Camp
MEC
Beach
Harbor Fees
HOME & COMMUNITY
Planning & Zoning
Intergovernmental Chgs
USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY
Interest Eamnings
Renlal of Property
LICENSES & PERMITS
Buildign Permits
Other
FINES & FORFEITURES
Justice Court
SALE OF PROPERTY & COMP
Sale of Property/ins Recovery
MISCELLANEOUS
Library Bond Pyment Reimb
Employee Confributions
Other Unclassif & PY Exp
STATE AID
Stale Aid
Morigage
Navigation State Aid
Other Slate Aid incl CHIPS
Federal Aid
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Village of Mamaroneck
Adopted vs Projected
Adopted vs
Original Budget  __ YTD Actval _ SMos Projected __Total Projected __ Projected |
50,906 . 50,908 50,806 -
184,000 168,921 45,000 213,921 (29,921)
5,300,000 1,386,477 3,968,250 5,354,727 (54,727)
395,000 312,296 185,000 497,296 (102,296)
200,000 319,669 170,000 489,669 (289,669)
12,800 14,414 4,000 18,414 (5614
70,000 56,349 24,000 80,349 (10,349)
531,420 302,606 185,000 487,606 43,815
388,000 125,250 200,000 325,250 62,750
173,000 133,602 35,000 168,602 4,398
800,000 504,049 240,000 744,049 55,951
50,000 . 50,000 50,000
341,200 246,891 95,000 341,891 (691)
500,000 392,514 50,000 442,514 57,486
400,000 143,321 245,000 398,321 11,679
18,000 20,874 6,500 27,374 (8,374)
168,500 91,057 25,000 116,057 52,443
578,000 165,300 395,000 560,300 17,701
24,000 17,110 8,600 25,710 (1,710)
61,630 18,910 23 420 42,330 18,300
155,000 262,480 50,000 332,480 (177,480)
162,843 109,874 60,920 170,894 11,949
1,716,000 949,676 576,800 1,528,476 181,524
16,400 67,846 12,000 79,846 (63,446)
800,000 541,228 450,000 991,228 (191,228)
327,250 189,198 122,000 311,198 16,052
907,705 747,280 93,825 841,105 66,600
300,000 232,993 75,000 307,993 (7,993)
105,750 49,537 40,000 89,537 16,213
149,682 149,682 - 149,682 .
375,000 280,916 180,000 460,916 (85,916)
30,000 24,208 - 24,208 5792
313,414 168,157 32,000 200,157 113,257
- 730,210 730,210 (730,210)
1,476,029 487,526 - 487,526 986,503
17,095,529 9,430,518 7,700,221 17,130,739

(3521 0)|




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Expense Control Report Parameters

Report ID: A FUND 4 Overbudget Only: No
Year: 2025 Include Beg. Encumbrance: Yes
Period: 1 To: 12 Apply to Budget Columns: Yes
Description: Display Apply % to Original Budget: No
Spacing: Single Print Parent Account: No
Acct Status: All Use Alt Fund: No
Suppress Zero Accts.: Al Encumber Personal Services: No
Summary Only: No Grand Totals on Separate Page:  No
Include Req: No
Account Table: A GENERAL FUND
Acct Type
Rule No. Component From To From To
1 FUND A A
Alt. Sort Table:
Sort: Sort Subtotal Page Break Subheading
1 Fund Yes Yes Yes
2 Dept Yes No Yes
3 Parent Yes No No

Print Display Description: No

GLR0122 1.0

Header Page 1
Total Report Pages 34



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:

Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 1 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1010 BOARD OF TRUSTEES
A.1010.0120 PART-TIME SALARIES 30,872.00 30,872.00 21,097.64 9,774.36 0.00 9,774.36 68.34
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 30,872.00 30,872.00 21,097.64 9,774.36 0.00 9,774.36 68.34
A.1010.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
A.1010.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 2,700.00 3,350.00 4,169.17 (819.17) 0.00 (819.17)  124.45
A.1010.0410 SUPPLIES 900.00 550.00 94.50 455.50 0.00 455.50 17.18
A.1010.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,000.00 151,425.00 135,602.17 15,822.83 15,055.56 767.27 89.55
A.1010.0423 PUBLIC & LEGAL NOTICE 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,804.15 195.85 0.00 195.85 90.21
A.1010.0431 MEALS 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,022.13 577.87 0.00 577.87 83.95
A.1010.0450 MISC.AWARDS & EVENT 4,000.00 3,700.00 3,123.97 576.03 0.00 576.03 84.43
A.1010.0480 MILEAGE REIMB. 800.00 800.00 727.82 72.18 0.00 72.18 90.98
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 15,800.00 165,725.00 148,543.91 17,181.09 15,055.56 2,125.53 89.63
Total Dept 1010 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 46,672.00 196,597.00 169,641.55 26,955.45 15,055.56 11,899.89 86.29
Dept 1110 VILLAGE JUSTICE
A.1110.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 301,924.00 301,824.00 169,909.23 131,914.77 0.00 131,914.77 56.29
A.1110.0120 PART-TIME SALARIES 163,710.00 163,710.00 116,576.41 47,133.59 0.00 47,133.59 71.21
A.1110.0140 VILLAGE JUSTICE.OVERTIME 2,500.00 2,600.00 3,194.84 (594.84) 0.00 (594.84)  122.88
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 468,134.00 468,134.00 289,680.48 178,453.52 0.00 178,453.52 61.88
A.1110.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.1110.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 1,250.00 1,250.00 7.15 1,242.85 0.00 1,242.85 0.57
A.1110.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 1,600.00 1,600.00 978.80 621.20 0.00 621.20 61.18
A.1110.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 750.00 750.00 270.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 36.00
A.1110.0410 SUPPLIES 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,716.56 1,283.44 0.00 1,283.44 67.91
A.1110.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 74,950.00 74,950.00 54,266.57 20,683.43 56.92 20,626.51 72.40
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 82,550.00 82,550.00 58,239.08 24,310.92 56.92 24,254.00 70.55
Total Dept 1110 VILLAGE JUSTICE 551,184.00 551,184.00 347,919.56 203,264.44 56.92 203,207.52 63.12
Dept 1130 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS
BUREAU
A.1130.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
A.1130.0410 SUPPLIES 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
A.1130.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 50,000.00 50,000.00 38,095.29 11,904.71 0.00 11,904.71 76.19
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 50,300.00 50,300.00 38,005.29 12,204.71 0.00 12,204.71 75.74



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025
Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 2 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1130 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS
BUREAU
Total Dept 1130 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS 50,300.00 50,300.00 38,095.29 12,204.71 0.00 12,204.71 75.74
BUREAU
Dept 1210 MAYOR
A.1210.0120 PART-TIME SALARY 10,686.00 10,686.00 7,049.54 3,636.46 0.00 3,636.46 65.97
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 10,686.00 10,686.00 7,049.54 3,636.46 0.00 3,636.46 65.97
A.1210.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 200.00 200.00 130.39 69.61 0.00 69.61 65.20
A.1210.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 3,200.00 3,200.00 2,287.26 912.74 0.00 912.74 71.48
A.1210.0410 SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 133.50 366.50 0.00 366.50 26.70
A.1210.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 600.00 600.00 307.92 292.08 41.86 250.22 51.32
A.1210.0480 MILEAGE REIMB. 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 4,800.00 4,800.00 2,850.07 1,940.93 41.86 1,899.07 59.56
Total Dept 1210 MAYOR 15,486.00 15,486.00 9,908.61 5,577.39 41.86 5,535.53 63.98
Dept 1230 VILLAGE MANAGER
A.1230.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 406,358.00 321,358.00 114,690.20 206,667.80 0.00 206,667.80 35.69
A.1230.0120 PART-TIME CLERICAL 37,000.00 122,000.00 114,919.73 7,080.27 0.00 7,080.27 94.20
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 443,358.00 443,358.00 229,609.93 213,748.07 0.00 213,748.07 51.79
A.1230.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
A.1230.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 3,000.00 3,000.00 54.49 2,945.51 0.00 2,945.51 1.82
A.1230.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 4,500.00 4,500.00 875.00 3,625.00 0.00 3,625.00 19.44
A.1230.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,091.67 658.33 0.00 658.33 82.44
A.1230.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,910.05 89.95 0.00 89.95 95.50
A.1230.0410 SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 819.81 680.19 0.00 680.19 54.65
A.1230.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 99,825.00 211,429.84 185,253.36 26,176.48 29,038.82 (2,862.34) 87.62
A.1230.0422 FEES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
A.1230.0423 PUBLIC & LEGAL NOTICE 3,250.00 3,250.00 150.25 3,099.75 0.00 3,099.75 462
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 120,825.00 232,429.84 192,154.63 40,275.21 29,038.82 11,236.39 82.67
Total Dept 1230 VILLAGE MANAGER 565,183.00 676,787.84 421,764.56 255,023.28 29,038.82 225,984.46 62.32
Dept 1325 CLERK-TREASURER
A.1325.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 608,974.00 606,974.00 508,052.46 98,921.54 0.00 98,921.54 83.70
A.1325.0120 PART-TIME SALARIES 89,435.00 83,435.00 53,706.86 29,728.14 0.00 29,728.14 64.37



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 3 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1325 CLERK-TREASURER
A.1325.0140 OVERTIME 6,500.00 14,500.00 11,112.86 3,387.14 0.00 3,387.14 76.64
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 704,909.00 704,909.00 572,872.18 132,036.82 0.00 132,036.82 81.27
A.1325.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
A.1325.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 8,600.00 8,600.00 2,632.93 5,967.07 0.00 5,967.07 30.62
A.1325.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 2,365.00 2,365.00 1,493.73 871.27 0.00 871.27 63.16
A.1325.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 4,410.00 4,410.00 2,299.00 2,111.00 0.00 2,111.00 52.13
A.1325.0410 SUPPLIES 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,539.95 1,960.05 0.00 1,960.05 56.44
A.1325.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 76,160.00 79,286.48 47,766.45 31,520.03 3,211.86 28,308.17 60.25
A.1325.0423 PUBLIC & LEGAL NOTICE 1,650.00 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 0.00
A.1325.0441 BOND ISSUE&NOTE EXP 76,000.00 76,000.00 2,811.00 73,189.00 0.00 73,189.00 3.70
A.1325.0442 CODE SUPPLEMENT 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 176,185.00 179,311.48 59,543.06 119,768.42 3,211.86 116,556.56 33.21
Total Dept 1325 CLERK-TREASURER 883,004.00 886,220.48 632,415.24 253,805.24 3,211.86 250,593.38 71.36
Dept 1420 LAW
A1420.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 861,500.00 865,592.00 344,853.99 520,738.01 0.00 520,738.01 39.84
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 861,500.00 865,592.00 344,853.99 520,738.01 0.00 520,738.01 39.84
Total Dept 1420 LAW 861,500.00 865,592.00 344,853.99 520,738.01 0.00 520,738.01 39.84
Dept 1430 PERSONNEL
A.1430.0110 PERM. REGULAR 205,182.00 205,182.00 95,534.82 109,647.18 0.00 109,647.18 46.56
PERSONNEL
A.1430.0120 PERSONNEL.PART-TIME 80,090.00 80,090.00 72,289.91 7,800.09 0.00 7,800.09 90.26
SALARIES
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 285,272.00 285,272.00 167,824.73 117,447.27 0.00 117,447.27 58.83
A.1430.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.1430.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
A.1430.0405 MUNICIPAL DUES & 419.00 419.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 419.00 0.00
SUBSCRIP
A.1430.0406 TRAINING & CONFERENCE 6,750.00 6,750.00 820.00 5,930.00 0.00 5,930.00 12,15
A.1430.0408 MILEAGE 750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
A.1430.0410 SUPPLIES 1,300.00 1,300.00 773.22 526.78 0.00 526.78 59.48



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 4 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1430 PERSONNEL
A.1430.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 41,500.00 41,500.00 16,297.09 25,202.91 36.80 25,166.11 39.27
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 51,469.00 51,469.00 17,890.31 33,578.69 36.80 33,541.89 34.76
Total Dept 1430 PERSONNEL 337,241.00 337,241.00 185,715.04 151,525.96 36.80 151,489.16 55.07
Dept 1440 ENGINEER
A.1440.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 257,609.00 257,609.00 132,647.10 124,961.90 0.00 124,961.90 51.49
A.1440.0120 ENGINEER.PART-TIME 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00 60.00
SALARIES
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 269,609.00 269,609.00 139,847.10 129,761.90 0.00 129,761.90 51.87
A.1440.0210 ENGINEER OFFICE 1,000.00 3,960.00 3,960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
FURNITURE
A.1440.0250 UNIFORMS 1,500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.1440.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 3,500.00 4,460.00 3,960.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 88.79
A.1440.0403 ENGINEER - PRINTING & 500.00 500.00 16.28 483.72 0.00 483.72 3.26
STATIONERY
A.1440.0405 ENGINEER - DUES & 600.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
SUBSCRIP
A.1440.0406 ENGINEER - TRAINING & 4,000.00 3,040.00 0.00 3,040.00 0.00 3,040.00 0.00
CONFERENCE
A.1440.0407 ENGINEER - AUTOMOTIVE 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
REPAIRS
A.1440.0410 ENGINEER - SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.1440.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 145,800.00 192,466.48 70,921.45 121,545.03 49,850.78 71,694.25 36.85
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 151,900.00 197,606.48 70,937.73 126,668.75 49,850.78 76,817.97 35.90
Total Dept 1440 ENGINEER 425,009.00 471,675.48 214,744.83 256,930.65 49,850.78 207,079.87 45.53
Dept 1460 RECORDS MANAGEMENT
A.1460.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 6,300.00 6,300.00 4,243.19 2,056.81 1,973.81 83.00 67.35
A.1460.0424 LEASE-RECORD STORAG 24,740.00 24,740.00 24,038.73 701.27 0.00 701.27 97.17
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 31,040.00 31,040.00 28,281.92 2,758.08 1,973.81 784.27 91.11
Total Dept 1460 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 31,040.00 31,040.00 28,281.92 2,758.08 1,973.81 784.27 91.11
Dept 1490 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.
A.1490.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 304,375.00 304,375.00 205,103.84 99,271.16 0.00 99,271.16 67.39
A.1490.0130 SEASONAL LABOR 95,000.00 95,000.00 41,315.25 53,684.75 0.00 53,684.75 43.49



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025
Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 5 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1490 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.
A.1490.0140 OVERTIME 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,890.10 3,609.90 0.00 3,609.90 34.37
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 404,875.00 404,875.00 248,309.19 156,565.81 0.00 156,565.81 61.33
A.1490.0210 OFFICE FURNITURE 600.00 600.00 288.33 311.67 0.00 311.67 48.06
A.1490.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 700.00 705.65 365.22 340.43 5.65 334.78 51.76
A.1490.0250 UNIFORMS 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 4,100.00 4,105.65 653.55 3,452.10 5.65 3,446.45 15.92
A.1490.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 200.00 200.00 9.68 190.32 0.00 190.32 484
A.1490.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,139.99 360.01 0.00 360.01 76.00
A.1490.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 950.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 79.17
A.1490.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 2,200.00 2,200.00 350.99 1,849.01 0.00 1,849.01 15.95
A.1490.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 2,000.00 2,000.00 331.04 1,668.96 0.00 1,668.96 16.55
A.1490.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,094.63 1,405.37 0.00 1,405.37 43.79
A.1490.0410 SUPPLIES 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,292.88 1,707.12 0.00 1,707.12 43.10
A.1490.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 70,300.00 71,859.50 49,667.77 22,191.73 6,538.16 15,653.57 69.12
A.1490.0450 MISCELLANEOUS 2,000.00 2,000.00 106.65 1,893.35 0.00 1,893.35 5.33
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 84,900.00 86,459.50 54,943.63 31,515.87 6,538.16 24,977.71 63.55
Total Dept 1490 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN. 493,875.00 495,440.15 303,906.37 191,533.78 6,543.81 184,989.97 61.34
Dept 1620 PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
A.1620.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 202.28 797.72 0.00 797.72 20.23
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 1,000.00 1,000.00 202.28 797.72 0.00 797.72 20.23
A.1620.0404 POSTAGE 12,000.00 12,000.00 5,009.83 6,990.17 0.00 6,990.17 41.75
A.1620.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 10,000.00 10,000.00 298.17 9,701.83 0.00 9,701.83 2.98
A.1620.0410 SUPPLIES 1,300.00 1,300.00 7.15 1,292.85 0.00 1,292.85 0.55
A.1620.0415 UTILITIES - WATER 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,172.90 2,827.10 0.00 2,827.10 71.73
A.1620.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 42,000.00 42,000.00 32,782.59 9,217.41 0.00 9,217.41 78.05
A.1620.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,677.28 3,322.72 0.00 3,322.72 58.47
A.1620.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 77,000.00 80,428.28 40,387.11 40,041.17 16,573.74 23,467.43 50.22
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 160,300.00 163,728.28 90,335.03 73,393.25 16,573.74 56,819.51 55.17
Total Dept 1620 PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 161,300.00 164,728.28 90,537.31 74,190.97 16,573.74 57,617.23 54.96
Dept 1621 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
A.1621.0404 POSTAGE 12,000.00 12,000.00 8,682.69 3,317.31 0.00 3,317.31 72.36
A.1621.0406 EDUCATIONS& TRAINING 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:
Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 6 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1621 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
A.1621.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 2,000.00 6,600.00 5,520.00 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00 83.64
A.1621.0410 SUPPLIES 3,000.00 1,000.00 482.84 517.16 0.00 517.16 48.28
A.1621.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 14,000.00 14,000.00 10,884.12 3,115.88 0.00 3,115.88 77.74
A.1621.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,200.00 700.00 310.00 390.00 0.00 390.00 44.29
A.1621.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 95,890.00 94,390.00 79,747.06 14,642.94 14,631.26 11.68 84.49
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 128,690.00 128,690.00 105,626.71 23,063.29 14,631.26 8,432.03 82.08
Total Dept 1621 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 128,690.00 128,690.00 105,626.71 23,063.29 14,631.26 8,432.03 82.08
Dept 1640 CENTRAL GARAGE
A.1640.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 305,039.00 305,039.00 203,948.38 101,090.62 0.00 101,090.62 66.86
A.1640.0140 OVERTIME 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 306,539.00 306,539.00 203,948.38 102,590.62 0.00 102,590.62 66.53
A.1640.0250 CENTRAL GARAGE 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
UNIFORMS
A.1640.0260 CENTRAL GARAGE MISC. 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,777.62 6,222.38 184.47 6,037.91 37.78
EQUIPMENT
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 14,000.00 14,000.00 3,777.62 10,222.38 184.47 10,037.91 26.98
A.1640.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A.1640.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 2,700.00 2,700.00 603.09 2,096.91 0.00 2,096.91 22.34
A.1640.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 1,920.00 1,920.00 1,284.32 635.68 0.00 635.68 66.89
A.1640.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 5,000.00 5,000.00 79.94 4,920.06 0.00 4,920.06 1.60
A.1640.0410 CENTRAL GARAGE SUPPLIES 20,000.00 20,000.00 12,809.29 7,190.71 104.50 7,086.21 64.05
A.1640.0415 UTILITIES - WATER 4,000.00 6,000.00 4,390.82 1,609.18 0.00 1,609.18 73.18
A.1640.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 47,000.00 47,000.00 37,468.24 9,531.76 0.00 9,531.76 79.72
A.1640.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 7,500.00 800.00 6,700.00 0.00 6,700.00 10.67
A.1640.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 11,600.00 11,600.00 2,001.00 9,599.00 0.00 9,599.00 17.25
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 101,720.00 101,720.00 59,436.70 42,283.30 104.50 42,178.80 58.43
Total Dept 1640 CENTRAL GARAGE 422,259.00 422,259.00 267,162.70 155,096.30 288.97 154,807.33 63.27
Dept 1650 CENTRAL COMMUNICATION
sYs
A.1650.0419 UTILITIES - TELEPHONE 165,000.00 161,713.03 101,938.90 59,774.13 0.00 59,774.13 63.04
A.1650.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 105,000.00 105,000.00 88,459.83 16,540.17 0.00 16,540.17 84.25
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 270,000.00 266,713.03 190,398.73 76,314.30 0.00 76,314.30 71.39

Total




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 7 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1650 CENTRAL COMMUNICATION
SYs
Dept 1650 gngRA'- COMMUNICATION 270,000.00 266,713.03 190,398.73 76,314.30 0.00 76,314.30 71.39
Dept 1670 CENTRAL PRINT. & MAILING
A.1670.0410 SUPPLIES 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,927 44 2,572.56 0.00 2,572.56 4283
A.1670.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 34,600.00 34,600.00 29,056.01 5,543.99 0.00 5,543.99 83.98
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 39,100.00 39,100.00 30,983.45 8,116.55 0.00 8,116.55 79.24
Total Dept 1670 CENTRAL PRINT. & MAILING 39,100.00 39,100.00 30,983.45 8,116.55 0.00 8,116.55 79.24
Dept 1680 CENTRAL DATA
PROCESSING
A.1680.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 294,270.00 294,270.00 196,180.20 98,089.80 0.00 98,089.80 66.67
A.1680.0140 OVERTIME 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,343.90 656.10 0.00 656.10 86.88
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 299,270.00 299,270.00 200,524.10 98,745.90 0.00 98,745.90 67.00
A.1680.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 50,782.00 61,615.67 28,997.02 32,618.65 4,736.24 27,882.41 47.06
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 50,782.00 61,615.67 28,997.02 32,618.65 4,736.24 27,882.41 47.06
A.1680.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
A.1680.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
A.1680.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
A.1680.0410 SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 360.91 1,639.09 0.00 1,639.09 18.05
A.1680.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 231,375.00 232,835.44 172,575.68 60,259.76 1,789.45 58,470.31 74.12
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 235,175.00 236,635.44 172,936.59 63,698.85 1,789.45 61,909.40 73.08
Total Dept 1680 CENTRAL DATA 585,227.00 597,521.11 402,457.71 195,063.40 6,525.69 188,537.71 67.35
PROCESSING
Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE
A.1910.0401 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 1,385,695.00 1,487,306.97 1,422,916.97 64,390.00 242.00 64,148.00 95.67
EXPENSES
A.1910.0401.0001 FIRE DEPT - SELF 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSURANCE
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 1,485,695.00 1,487,306.97 1,422,916.97 64,390.00 242.00 64,148.00 95.67
Total Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 1,485,695.00 1,487,306.97 1,422,916.97 64,390.00 242.00 64,148.00 95.67
Dept 1920 MUNICIPAL ASSOC. DUES
A.1920.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 8,500.00 8,500.00 6,795.00 1,705.00 0.00 1,705.00 79.94
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 8,500.00 8,500.00 6,795.00 1,705.00 0.00 1,705.00 79.94




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 8 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1920 MUNICIPAL ASSOC. DUES
Total Dept 1920 MUNICIPAL ASSOC. DUES 8,500.00 8,500.00 6,795.00 1,705.00 0.00 1,705.00 79.94
Dept 1950 TAXES VILLAGE PROPERTY
A.1950.0449 TAXES & ASSESSMENTS 73,410.00 73,410.00 2,692.36 70,717.64 0.00 70,717.64 3.67
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 73,410.00 73,410.00 2,692.36 70,717.64 0.00 70,717.64 3.67
Total Dept 1950 TAXES VILLAGE PROPERTY 73,410.00 73,410.00 2,692.36 70,717.64 0.00 70,717.64 3.67
Dept 1964 REFUND ON REAL PROP.
TAX
A.1964.0499 REFUND ON REAL PROP. TAX 90,000.00 90,000.00 19,423.33 70,576.67 0.00 70,576.67 21.58
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 90,000.00 90,000.00 19,423.33 70,576.67 0.00 70,576.67 21.58
Total Dept 1964 REFUND ON REAL PROP. TAX 90,000.00 90,000.00 19,423.33 70,576.67 0.00 70,576.67 21.58
Dept 1990 CONTINGENT ACCOUNT
A.1990.0999 CONTINGENT ACCOUNT 150,000.00 17,669.00 0.00 17,669.00 0.00 17,669.00 0.00
Total 0009 TRANSFERS 150,000.00 17,669.00 0.00 17,669.00 0.00 17,669.00 0.00
Total Dept 1990 CONTINGENT ACCOUNT 150,000.00 17,669.00 0.00 17,669.00 0.00 17,669.00 0.00
Dept 3120 POLICE DEPT
A.3120.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 6,904,851.00 6,904,851.00 4,259,348.00 2,645,503.00 0.00 2,645,503.00 61.69
A.3120.0111 PERM - ADMINISTRATIVE 277,254.00 277,254.00 151,464.98 125,789.02 0.00 125,789.02 54.63
A.3120.0112 SICK LEAVE INC. PROG 90,000.00 90,000.00 91,409.00 (1,409.00) 0.00 (1,409.00)  101.57
A.3120.0130 SCHOOL CROSS GUARD 284,750.00 89,750.00 88,526.57 1,223.43 0.00 1,223.43 98.64
A.3120.0131 HARBOR PATROL 103,850.00 103,850.00 100,039.85 3,810.15 0.00 3,810.15 96.33
A.3120.0132 WATCH PERSONS 29,400.00 29,400.00 20,813.55 8,586.45 0.00 8,586.45 70.79
A.3120.0140 OVERTIME 650,000.00 650,000.00 690,886.82 (40,886.82) 0.00 (40,886.82)  106.29
A.3120.0141 HOLIDAY PAY 285,000.00 285,000.00 164,286.18 120,713.82 0.00 120,713.82 57.64
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 8,625,105.00 8,430,105.00 5,566,774.95 2,863,330.05 0.00 2,863,330.05 66.03
A.3120.0210 OFFICE FURNITURE 3,000.00 3,000.00 240.05 2,759.95 0.00 2,759.95 8.00
A.3120.0220 POLICE EQUIPMENT 29,650.00 47,198.60 24,300.68 22,897.92 9,018.90 13,879.02 51.49
A.3120.0221 POLICE BIKES&ACCES. 2,000.00 2,061.50 161.10 1,900.40 61.50 1,838.90 7.81
A.3120.0250 UNIFORMS 106,015.00 115,737.80 17,314.37 98,423.43 26,132.09 72,291.34 14.96
A.3120.0252 UNIFORMS - SCHOOL 6,800.00 1,294.00 1,293.93 0.07 0.00 0.07 99.99
GUARDS
A.3120.0256 RADIO EQUIPMENT 12,000.00 18,851.51 0.00 18,851.51 17,194.07 1,657.44 0.00
A.3120.0260 UNIFORM ACCESSORIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,382.50 117.50 74.00 4350 92.17
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 160,965.00 189,643.41 44,692.63 144,950.78 52,480.56 92,470.22 23.57



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:

Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 9 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 3120 POLICE DEPT
A.3120.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 2,250.00 2,250.00 909.17 1,340.83 0.00 1,340.83 40.41
A.3120.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 2,440.00 2,440.00 1,559.00 881.00 0.00 881.00 63.89
A.3120.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 6,500.00 7,990.00 3,857.69 4,132.31 695.00 3,437.31 48.28
A.3120.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 25,000.00 25,117.14 24,242.99 874.15 367.14 507.01 96.52
A.3120.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 54,000.00 54,000.00 31,949.91 22,050.09 0.00 22,050.09 59.17
A.3120.0410 SUPPLIES 29,000.00 29,000.00 14,975.67 14,024.33 0.00 14,024.33 51.64
A.3120.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 255,253.00 838,164.81 389,619.91 448,544.90 267,882.11 180,662.79 46.48
A.3120.0422 FEES 5,725.00 5,725.00 4,366.16 1,358.84 0.00 1,358.84 76.26
A.3120.0432 AMMUNITION & FIREARMS 13,400.00 20,901.90 14,099.72 6,802.18 6,670.28 131.90 67.46
A.3120.0443 TRAINING PROGRAM 21,050.00 23,435.00 19,902.49 3,532.51 2,385.00 1,147 51 84.93
A.3120.0444 NAVIGATION LAW ENFORCE 26,200.00 28,898.77 19,533.87 9,364.90 3,281.71 6,083.19 67.59
A.3120.0450 CRIME INTERVENTION 4,400.00 4,400.00 1,219.00 3,181.00 0.00 3,181.00 27.70
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 445,218.00 1,042,322.62 526,235.58 516,087.04 281,281.24 234,805.80 50.49
Total Dept 3120 POLICE DEPT 9,231,288.00 9,662,071.03 6,137,703.16 3,524,367.87 333,761.80 3,190,606.07 63.52
Dept 3150 JAIL
A.3150.0120 PART - TIME MATRON 1,020.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.00
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 1,020.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.00
A.3150.0431 MEALS - PRISONERS 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 3150 JAIL 3,270.00 3,270.00 2,250.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 68.81
Dept 3310 TRAFFIC CONTROL
A.3310.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 93,349.00 93,349.00 60,141.85 33,207.15 0.00 33,207.15 64.43
A.3310.0140 OVERTIME 2,500.00 5,820.00 5,413.51 406.49 0.00 406.49 93.02
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 95,849.00 99,169.00 65,555.36 33,613.64 0.00 33,613.64 66.10
A.3310.0250 UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
A.3310.0253 TRAFFIC CONTROL 32,250.00 32,250.00 12,725.00 19,525.00 6,029.31 13,495.69 39.46
A.3310.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 450.17 1,549.83 0.00 1,549.83 22.51
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 35,250.00 35,250.00 13,175.17 22,074.83 6,029.31 16,045.52 37.38
A.3310.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 1,600.00 1,600.00 (316.75) 1,916.75 0.00 1,916.75 (19.80)
A.3310.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 2,760.00 2,760.00 1,746.86 1,013.14 0.00 1,013.14 63.29
A.3310.0410 SUPPLIES 8,000.00 8,167.85 6,520.59 1,647.26 0.00 1,647.26 79.83
A.3310.0411 MATERIALS 11,000.00 24,757.50 9,935.00 14,822.50 2,067.50 12,755.00 40.13



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:
Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 10 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 3310 TRAFFIC CONTROL
A.3310.0418 TRAFFIC LIGHTING 16,000.00 16,000.00 10,368.32 5,631.68 0.00 5,631.68 64.80
A.3310.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 20,000.00 68,260.00 53,158.00 15,102.00 0.00 15,102.00 77.88
A.3310.0433 TRAFFIC CONTROL.0433 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 61,360.00 123,545.35 81,412.02 42,133.33 2,067.50 40,065.83 65.90
Total Dept 3310 TRAFFIC CONTROL 192,459.00 257,964.35 160,142.55 97,821.80 8,096.81 89,724.99 62.08
Dept 3320 ON STREET PARKING
A.3320.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 366,013.00 366,013.00 234,190.72 131,822.28 0.00 131,822.28 63.98
A.3320.0140 OVERTIME 30,500.00 30,500.00 20,311.18 10,188.82 0.00 10,188.82 66.59
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 396,513.00 396,513.00 254,501.90 142,011.10 0.00 142,011.10 64.19
A.3320.0250 UNIFORMS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
A.3320.0260 PARKING METERS 0.00 41,210.26 41,210.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 5,000.00 46,210.26 41,210.26 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 89.18
A.3320.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
A.3320.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 2,600.00 2,600.00 2,038.40 561.60 0.00 561.60 78.40
A.3320.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.46 (28.46) 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 4,100.00 4,100.00 3,538.40 561.60 28.46 533.14 86.30
Total Dept 3320 ON STREET PARKING 405,613.00 446,823.26 299,250.56 147,572.70 28.46 147,544.24 66.97
Dept 3321 ON STREET METER REPAIR
A.3321.0110 ON STREET METER 40,302.00 40,302.00 25,379.40 14,922.60 0.00 14,922.60 62.97
REPAIR.PERM. REGULAR
PERSONNEL
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 40,302.00 40,302.00 25,379.40 14,922.60 0.00 14,922.60 62.97
A.3321.0250 UNIFORMS 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.3321.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 2,500.00 84.80 2,415.20 0.00 2,415.20 3.39
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 3,000.00 3,000.00 84.80 2,915.20 0.00 2,915.20 2.83
A.3321.0410 ON STREET METER 3,500.00 3,500.00 19.17 3,480.83 0.00 3,480.83 0.55
REPAIR.SUPPLIES
A.3321.0421 ON STREET METER 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,560.58 939.42 36.80 902.62 85.55
REPAIR.CONTRACT
SERVICES
A.3321.0421.0001 CALLE MULTIPACE METERS 20,000.00 21,578.69 13,159.21 8,419.48 0.00 8,419.48 60.98
MONTHLY FEE
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 30,000.00 31,578.69 18,738.96 12,839.73 36.80 12,802.93 59.34



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM VILLAGE OF MAMARON ECK GLR0122 1.0

Report Date:  02/20/2025 Page 11 of 34
Account Table: A Expense Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 3321 ON STREET METER REPAIR
Total Dept 3321 ON STREET METER REPAIR 73,302.00 74,880.69 44,203.16 30,677.53 36.80 30,640.73 50.03
Dept 3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT
A.3410.0120 PART-TIME CLEANERS 63,250.00 63,250.00 34,265.77 28,984.23 0.00 28,984.23 54.18
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 63,250.00 63,250.00 34,265.77 28,984.23 0.00 28,984.23 54.18
A.3410.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,000.00 4,053.06 1,022.93 3,030.13 30.13 3,000.00 25.24
A.3410.0250 UNIFORMS 95,400.00 115,174.54 60,413.83 54,760.71 28,903.47 25,857.24 52.45
A.3410.0256 RADIO EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 47,524.77 19,476.62 28,048.15 7,819.15 20,229.00 40.98
A.3410.0257 FIRE HOSE 10,000.00 60,465.00 51,102.02 9,362.98 0.00 9,362.98 84.52
A.3410.0258 SCOTT PAKS 21,100.00 25,010.00 5,710.08 19,299.92 0.00 19,299.92 22.83
A.3410.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 60,000.00 54,423.53 11,282.92 43,140.61 23,556.02 19,584.59 20.73
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 214,500.00 306,650.90 149,008.40 157,642.50 60,308.77 97,333.73 48.59
A.3410.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,425.00 1,075.00 0.00 1,075.00 57.00
A.3410.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 15,000.00 12,000.00 2,981.81 9,018.19 7,500.00 1,518.19 24.85
A.3410.0407 AUTOMOBILE REPAIRS 120,000.00 131,495.40 70,141.38 61,354.02 31,275.40 30,078.62 53.34
A.3410.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 33,600.00 33,600.00 11,893.66 21,706.34 0.00 21,706.34 35.40
A.3410.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 40,000.00 41,216.07 9,608.47 31,607.60 17,985.00 13,622.60 23.31
A.3410.0410 SUPPLIES 25,000.00 25,618.91 12,663.86 12,955.05 0.00 12,955.05 49.43
A.3410.0414 UTILITIES - HEATING 35,000.00 35,000.00 19,616.37 15,383.63 0.00 15,383.63 56.05
A.3410.0415 UTILITIES - WATER 6,000.00 9,000.00 6,369.54 2,630.46 0.00 2,630.46 70.77
A.3410.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 76,000.00 76,000.00 55,283.02 20,716.98 0.00 20,716.98 72.74
A.3410.0419 UTILITIES - TELEPHONE 23,000.00 23,000.00 9,640.94 13,359.06 0.00 13,359.06 41.92
A.3410.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 35,850.00 48,430.84 3,670.77 44,760.07 11,528.22 33,231.85 7.58
A.3410.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 111,025.00 140,311.16 109,093.56 31,217.60 2,137.44 29,080.16 77.75
A.3410.0422 FEES/PHYSICALS 50,000.00 50,000.00 34,425.00 15,575.00 0.00 15,575.00 68.85
A.3410.0426 FIRE COUNCIL EXPENSES 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.3410.0429 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00
A.3410.0430 FIRE CHIEF'S EMERG PLAN 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
A.3410.0435 MARINE REPAIR & STORAGE 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,176.61 7,823.39 0.00 7,823.39 21.77
A.3410.0444 EXPLORER POST 444 EXP. 2,500.00 3,500.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 28.57
A.3410.0447 TRAINING - PHOTOGRAPHY 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
A.3410.0448 TRAINING EDUCATION AIDS 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,874.71 125.29 0.00 125.29 93.74
A.3410.0450 CHIEF OPERATING EXP 25,000.00 22,500.00 6,623.78 15,876.22 0.00 15,876.22 29.44

Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 622,475.00 676,172.38 358,988.48 317,183.90 70,426.06 246,757.84 53.09



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 12 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Total Dept 3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT 900,225.00 1,046,073.28 542,262.65 503,810.63 130,734.83 373,075.80 51.84
Dept 3510 CONTROL OF ANIMALS
A.3510.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 42,600.00 42,600.00 29,035.00 13,565.00 0.00 13,565.00 68.16
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 42,600.00 42,600.00 29,035.00 13,565.00 0.00 13,565.00 68.16
Total Dept 3510 CONTROL OF ANIMALS 42,600.00 42,600.00 29,035.00 13,565.00 0.00 13,565.00 68.16
Dept 3620 SAFETY INSP.-BLDG.
A.3620.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 725,347.00 667,989.40 422,876.51 245,112.89 0.00 245,112.89 63.31
A.3620.0120 PART-TIME SALARIES 0.00 16,357.60 12,086.10 4,271.50 0.00 4,271.50 73.89
A.3620.0140 OVERTIME 15,000.00 16,000.00 14,571.23 1,428.77 0.00 1,428.77 91.07
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 740,347.00 700,347.00 449,533.84 250,813.16 0.00 250,813.16 64.19
A.3620.0210 OFFICE FURNITURE 1,200.00 1,200.00 502.38 697.62 0.00 697.62 41.87
A.3620.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,600.00 1,611.30 1,430.07 181.23 11.30 169.93 88.75
A.3620.0250 UNIFORMS 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 3,925.00 3,936.30 3,057.45 878.85 11.30 867.55 77.67
A.3620.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 1,800.00 1,800.00 997.82 802.18 0.00 802.18 55.43
A.3620.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 4,000.00 1,000.00 300.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 30.00
A.3620.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 3,500.00 3,500.00 561.70 2,938.30 0.00 2,938.30 16.05
A.3620.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 1,800.00 1,895.56 1,797.82 97.74 95.56 2.18 94.84
A.3620.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 836.77 163.23 0.00 163.23 83.68
A.3620.0410 SUPPLIES 5,000.00 8,000.00 5,265.88 2,734.12 0.00 2,734.12 65.82
A.3620.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 38,850.00 198,850.00 64,311.05 134,538.95 744.09 133,794.86 32.34
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 55,950.00 216,045.56 74,071.04 141,974.52 839.65 141,134.87 34.28
Total Dept 3620 SAFETY INSP.-BLDG. 800,222.00 920,328.86 526,662.33 393,666.53 850.95 392,815.58 57.23
Dept 3621 ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT
A.3621.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 97,764.00 97,764.00 66,571.50 31,192.50 0.00 31,192.50 68.09
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 97,764.00 97,764.00 66,571.50 31,192.50 0.00 31,192.50 68.09
A.3621.0250 UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
A.3621.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 1,500.00 515.68 984.32 0.00 984.32 34.38
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 2,500.00 2,500.00 515.68 1,984.32 0.00 1,984.32 20.63
A.3621.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 1,500.00 3,000.00 2,262.61 737.39 0.00 737.39 75.42
A.3621.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,174.25 825.75 0.00 825.75 72.48



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 13 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 3621 ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT
A.3621.0410 SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,343.22 656.78 0.00 656.78 67.16
A.3621.0414 UTILITIES - HEATING 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,212.59 487.41 0.00 487.41 71.33
A.3621.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,702.34 297.66 0.00 297.66 85.12
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 10,200.00 11,700.00 8,695.01 3,004.99 0.00 3,004.99 74.32
Total Dept 3621 ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 110,464.00 111,964.00 75,782.19 36,181.81 0.00 36,181.81 67.68
Dept 3630 SAFETY COMMITTEE
A.3630.0251 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIP. 500.00 500.00 156.14 343.86 0.00 343.86 31.23
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 500.00 500.00 156.14 343.86 0.00 343.86 31.23
A.3630.0410 SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 60.97 439.03 0.00 439.03 12.19
A.3630.0443 SAFETY AIDS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 2,500.00 2,500.00 60.97 2,439.03 0.00 2,439.03 2.44
Total Dept 3630 SAFETY COMMITTEE 3,000.00 3,000.00 217.11 2,782.89 0.00 2,782.89 7.24
Dept 4020 VITAL STATISTICS
A.4020.0120 REGISTRAR SALARIES 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,249.91 1,250.09 0.00 1,250.09 64.28
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,249.91 1,250.09 0.00 1,250.09 64.28
Total Dept 4020 VITAL STATISTICS 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,249.91 1,250.09 0.00 1,250.09 64.28
Dept 4086 INSECT CONTROL
A.4086.0130 SEASONAL LABOR 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
A.4086.0410 SUPPLIES 8,000.00 6,646.00 0.00 6,646.00 0.00 6,646.00 0.00
A.4086.0421 INSECT 250.00 6,319.00 6,318.80 0.20 0.00 020  100.00
CONTROL.CONTRACT
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 8,250.00 12,965.00 6,318.80 6,646.20 0.00 6,646.20 48.74
Total Dept 4086 INSECT CONTROL 20,250.00 24,965.00 18,318.80 6,646.20 0.00 6,646.20 73.38
Dept 4210 COMMUNITY COUNSELING
CTR
A.4210.0409 COMMUNITY COUNSELING 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,736.56 2,263.44 0.00 2,263.44 62.28
CTR.BUILDING
IMPROVEMENTS
A.4210.0421 COMMUNITY COUNSELING 52,500.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00

CTR.CONTRACT SERVICES




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:

Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 14 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 4210 COMMUNITY COUNSELING
CTR
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 58,500.00 58,500.00 56,236.56 2,263.44 0.00 2,263.44 96.13
Total Dept 4210 g_l‘?g'MUN'TY COUNSELING 58,500.00 58,500.00 56,236.56 2,263.44 0.00 2,263.44 96.13
Dept 4540 AMBULANCE SERVICE
A.4540.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 20,000.00 20,000.00 12,040.00 7,960.00 0.00 7,960.00 60.20
A.4540.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 144,000.00 144,365.01 84,859.06 59,505.95 365.01 59,140.94 58.78
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 164,000.00 164,365.01 96,899.06 67,465.95 365.01 67,100.94 58.95
Total Dept 4540 AMBULANCE SERVICE 164,000.00 164,365.01 96,899.06 67,465.95 365.01 67,100.94 58.95
Dept 5110 STREET MAINTENANCE
A.5110.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 867,656.00 867,656.00 523,662.43 343,993.57 0.00 343,993.57 60.35
A.5110.0140 OVERTIME 10,000.00 13,056.00 9,673.98 3,382.02 0.00 3,382.02 74.10
A.5110.0141 OVERTIME - LEAF REMOVAL 30,000.00 30,000.00 23,107.04 6,892.96 0.00 6,892.96 77.02
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 907,656.00 910,712.00 556,443.45 354,268.55 0.00 354,268.55 61.10
A.5110.0250 UNIFORMS 16,700.00 16,700.00 0.00 16,700.00 0.00 16,700.00 0.00
A.5110.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,315.53 2,684.47 184.47 2,500.00 46.31
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 21,700.00 21,700.00 2,315.53 19,384.47 184.47 19,200.00 10.67
A.5110.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 1,000.00 1,000.00 180.00 820.00 0.00 820.00 18.00
A.5110.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 49,295.00 49,299.67 37,152.99 12,146.68 467 12,142.01 75.36
A.5110.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 39,600.00 39,614.16 19,963.38 19,650.78 9.73 19,641.05 50.39
A.5110.0410 SUPPLIES 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,235.18 16,764.82 0.00 16,764.82 16.18
A.5110.0411 MATERIALS 45,000.00 47,200.00 7,090.25 40,109.75 0.00 40,109.75 15.02
A.5110.0421 STREET 8,375.00 8,375.00 3,242.84 5,132.16 28.46 5,103.70 38.72
MAINTENANCE.CONTRACT
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 163,270.00 165,488.83 70,864.64 94,624.19 42.86 94,581.33 42.82
Total Dept 5110 STREET MAINTENANCE 1,092,626.00 1,097,900.83 629,623.62 468,277.21 227.33 468,049.88 57.35
Dept 5112 CHIPS HIGHWAY
ASSIST.PROG
A.5112.0220 PERMANENT 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00
IMPROVEMENTS
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 5112 CHIPS HIGHWAY 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK GLRO122 1.0

Page 15 of 34
Expense Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 5112 CHIPS HIGHWAY
ASSIST.PROG
ASSIST.PROG
Dept 5142 SNOW REMOVAL
A.5142.0130 SEASONAL LABOR 100,000.00 100,000.00 15,890.08 84,109.92 0.00 84,109.92 15.89
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 100,000.00 100,000.00 15,890.08 84,109.92 0.00 84,109.92 15.89
A.5142.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 28,000.00 36,888.53 32,023.36 4,865.17 38.86 4,826.31 86.81
A.5142.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 17,400.00 17,414.15 1,086.03 16,328.12 9.73 16,318.39 6.24
A.5142.0411 MATERIALS 100,000.00 99,999.57 60,029.23 39,970.34 0.00 39,970.34 60.03
A.5142.0421 SNOW REMOVAL.CONTRACT 15,000.00 33,172.43 6,385.90 26,786.53 307.45 26,479.08 19.25
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 160,400.00 187,474.68 99,524.52 87,950.16 356.04 87,594.12 53.09
Total Dept 5142 SNOW REMOVAL 260,400.00 287,474.68 115,414.60 172,060.08 356.04 171,704.04 40.15
Dept 5182 STREET LIGHTING
A.5182.0411 MATERIALS 21,000.00 21,000.00 9,425.47 11,574.53 0.00 11,574.53 44.88
A.5182.0417 UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS 186,000.00 186,000.00 134,270.59 51,729.41 0.00 51,729.41 72.19
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 207,000.00 207,000.00 143,696.06 63,303.94 0.00 63,303.94 69.42
Total Dept 5182 STREET LIGHTING 207,000.00 207,000.00 143,696.06 63,303.94 0.00 63,303.94 69.42
Dept 5650 OFF STREET PARKING
A.5650.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,759.93 1,740.07 0.00 1,740.07 50.28
A.5650.0409 PARKING LOT IMPROV. 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
A.5650.0411 MATERIALS 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.5650.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 10,400.00 10,400.00 11,257.26 (857.26) 0.00 (857.26)  108.24
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 15,900.00 15,900.00 13,017.19 2,882.81 0.00 2,882.81 81.87
Total Dept 5650 OFF STREET PARKING 15,900.00 15,900.00 13,017.19 2,882.81 0.00 2,882.81 81.87
Dept 6410 PUBLICITY
A.6410.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 5,000.00 5,000.00 67.82 4,932.18 0.00 4,932.18 1.36
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 5,000.00 5,000.00 67.82 4,932.18 0.00 4,932.18 1.36
Total Dept 6410 PUBLICITY 5,000.00 5,000.00 67.82 4,932.18 0.00 4,932.18 1.36
Dept 7010 ARTS COUNCIL
A.7010.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
A.7010.0410 SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 360.51 1,639.49 0.00 1,639.49 18.03



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 16 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7010 ARTS COUNCIL
A.7010.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 28,130.00 28,130.00 10,179.04 17,950.96 0.00 17,950.96 36.19
A.7010.0422 FEES 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 34,880.00 34,880.00 10,539.55 24,340.45 0.00 24,340.45 30.22
Total Dept 7010 ARTS COUNCIL 34,880.00 34,880.00 10,539.55 24,340.45 0.00 24,340.45 30.22
Dept 7110 PARKS DEPARTMENT
A.7110.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 768,175.00 768,175.00 532,370.06 235,804.94 0.00 235,804.94 69.30
A.7110.0130 PARKS 40,000.00 40,000.00 28,186.00 11,814.00 0.00 11,814.00 70.47
DEPARTMENT.SEASONAL
A.7110.0131 PARKS DEPT - WEEKEND 9,200.00 9,200.00 7,500.00 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 81.52
STAFF
A.7110.0140 OVERTIME 47,631.00 47,631.00 24,964.93 22,666.07 0.00 22,666.07 52.41
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 865,006.00 865,006.00 593,020.99 271,985.01 0.00 271,985.01 68.56
A.7110.0230 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,034.91 4,965.09 4,894.62 70.47 58.62
A.7110.0250 UNIFORMS 12,700.00 12,700.00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00 12,700.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 24,700.00 24,700.00 7,034.91 17,665.09 4,894.62 12,770.47 28.48
A.7110.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
A.7110.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 34,000.00 34,188.78 19,431.81 14,756.97 188.78 14,568.19 56.84
A.7110.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 20,000.00 20,000.00 13,912.70 6,087.30 0.00 6,087.30 69.56
A.7110.0409 BLDG. & PARK IMPROV. 43,000.00 72,117.90 49,046.88 23,071.02 2,392.00 20,679.02 68.01
A.7110.0410 SUPPLIES 19,000.00 20,571.68 6,356.13 14,215.55 347.90 13,867.65 30.90
A.7110.0411 MATERIALS 47,200.00 51,199.00 13,927.13 37,271.87 0.00 37,271.87 27.20
A.7110.0414 UTILITIES - HEATING 15,000.00 15,000.00 8,488.14 6,511.86 0.00 6,511.86 56.59
A.7110.0415 UTILITIES - WATER 17,000.00 17,000.00 8,345.29 8,654.71 0.00 8,654.71 49.09
A.7110.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 53,000.00 53,000.00 42,808.36 10,191.64 0.00 10,191.64 80.77
A.7110.0420 PARKS DEPT BUILDING 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,518.68 6,481.32 0.00 6,481.32 35.19
MAINTENANCE
A.7110.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 40,000.00 40,000.00 16,638.18 23,361.82 66.76 23,295.06 41.60
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 299,400.00 334,277.36 182,473.30 151,804.06 2,995.44 148,808.62 54.59
Total Dept 7110 PARKS DEPARTMENT 1,189,106.00 1,223,983.36 782,529.20 441,454.16 7,890.06 433,564.10 63.93
Dept 7140 RECREATION
ADMINISTRATION
A.7140.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 445,563.00 445,563.00 244,851.22 200,711.78 0.00 200,711.78 54.95
A.7140.0120 PART - TIME CLERICAL 32,500.00 32,500.00 30,330.23 2,169.77 0.00 2,169.77 93.32
A.7140.0140 OVERTIME 25,000.00 29,000.00 25,206.72 3,793.28 0.00 3,793.28 86.92




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 17 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7140 RECREATION
ADMINISTRATION
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 503,063.00 507,063.00 300,388.17 206,674.83 0.00 206,674.83 59.24
A.7140.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
A.7140.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 11,000.00 11,000.00 7,098.95 3,901.05 0.00 3,901.05 64.54
A.7140.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 550.00 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00
A.7140.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,080.25 3,919.75 0.00 3,919.75 21.61
A.7140.0408 AUTO MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 1,000.00 703.86 296.14 0.00 296.14 70.39
A.7140.0410 RECREATION SUPPLIES 11,000.00 11,366.75 8,497.13 2,869.62 0.00 2,869.62 74.75
A.7140.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 38,000.00 41,276.00 28,744.49 12,531.51 1,731.58 10,799.93 69.64
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 66,550.00 70,192.75 46,124.68 24,068.07 1,731.58 22,336.49 65.71
Total Dept 7140 RECREATION 571,613.00 579,255.75 346,512.85 232,742.90 1,731.58 231,011.32 59.82
ADMINISTRATION
Dept 7141 COMMUNITY RECREATION
PROGRAMS
A.7141.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,055.00 845.00 0.00 845.00 55.53
A.7141.0422 SOUTH EAST CONSORTIUM 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 7,200.00 0.00 7,200.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 9,100.00 9,100.00 1,055.00 8,045.00 0.00 8,045.00 11.59
A.7141.0424.0110 SPRING SOFTBALL - 16,500.00 16,500.00 8,935.00 7,565.00 0.00 7,565.00 54.15
REGULAR PERSONNEL
A.7141.0424.0220 SPRING SOFTBALL - 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,860.00 140.00 0.00 140.00 93.00
EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7141.0424.0421 SPRING SOFTBALL - 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,352.09 2,647.91 0.00 2,647.91 70.58
CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
Total 0424 0424 27,500.00 27,500.00 17,147.09 10,352.91 0.00 10,352.91 62.35
A.7141.0425.0110 FALL SOFTBALL - REGULAR 7,200.00 7,200.00 4,375.00 2,825.00 0.00 2,825.00 60.76
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0425.0220 FALL SOFTBALL - 1,000.00 1,000.00 806.55 193.45 0.00 193.45 80.66
EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7141.0425.0421 FALL SOFTBALL - 9,500.00 9,500.00 8,246.15 1,253.85 0.00 1,253.85 86.80
CONTRACTUAL EPXENSE
Total 0425 0425 17,700.00 17,700.00 13,427.70 4,272.30 0.00 4,272.30 75.86
A.7141.0433.0220 BEACH TIKI EVENT - 0.00 425.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00

EQUIPEMENT & CAPITAL



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:
Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 18 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7141 COMMUNITY RECREATION
PROGRAMS
A.7141.0433.0220 OUTLAY
Total 0433 0433 0.00 425.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
A.7141.0434.0110 KAYAKING - REGULAR 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0434.0220 KAYAKING - EQUIPMENT & 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 0434 0434 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,000.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 18.18
A.7141.0435.0110 PADDLEBOARD - REGULAR 3,000.00 3,000.00 675.00 2,325.00 0.00 2,325.00 22.50
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0435.0220 PADDLEBOARD - EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 995.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 99.50
& CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 0435 0435 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,670.00 2,330.00 0.00 2,330.00 41.75
A.7141.0436.0110 ADULT FITNESS CLASS - 4,350.00 4,350.00 1,977.29 2,372.71 0.00 2,372.71 45.45
REGULAR PERSONNEL
A.7141.0436.0220 ADULT FITNESS CLASS - 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
Total 0436 0436 4,850.00 4,850.00 1,977.29 2,872.71 0.00 2,872.71 40.77
A.7141.0438.0110 STEM PROGRAM - REGULAR 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0438.0220 STEM PROGRAM - 1,000.00 1,000.00 760.40 239.60 0.00 239.60 76.04
EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7141.0438.0421 STEM PROGRAM - 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
Total 0438 0438 3,000.00 3,000.00 760.40 2,239.60 0.00 2,239.60 25.35
A.7141.0439.0110 ART PROGRAM - REGULAR 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0439.0220 ART PROGRAM - EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,948.83 51.17 0.00 51.17 97.44
& CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7141.0439.0421 ART PROGRAM - 1,000.00 1,000.00 315.11 684.89 0.00 684.89 31.51
CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
Total 0439 0439 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,263.94 1,236.06 0.00 1,236.06 64.68
A.7141.0441.0110 SCHOOL BREAK 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
PROGRAMMING - REGULAR
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0441.0220 SCHOOL BREAK 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 19 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7141 COMMUNITY RECREATION
PROGRAMS
A.7141.0441.0220 PROGRAMMING -
EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7141.0441.0421 SCHOOL BREAK 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
PROGRAMMING - CAPITAL
EXPENSES
Total 0441 0441 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
A.7141.0444.0110 ADAPTIVE RECREATION 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
PROGRAMS- REGULAR
PERSONNEL
A.7141.0444.0220 ADAPTIVE RECREATION 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
PROGRAMS-EQUIPMENT &
CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7141.0444.0421 ADAPTIVE RECREATION 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
PROGRAMS- CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
Total 0444 0444 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 7141 COMMUNITY RECREATION 82,650.00 83,075.00 39,726.42 43,348.58 0.00 43,348.58 47.82
PROGRAMS
Dept 7142 BEACH
A.7142.0130 SEASONAL SALARIES 90,000.00 90,000.00 86,663.80 3,336.20 0.00 3,336.20 96.29
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 90,000.00 90,000.00 86,663.80 3,336.20 0.00 3,336.20 96.29
A.7142.0403 BEACH.PRINTING & 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
STATIONERY
A.7142.0409 BEACH.BUILDING 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,725.71 274.29 0.00 274.29 94.51
IMPROVEMENTS
A.7142.0410 BEACH SUPPLIES 7,500.00 7,500.00 3,545.68 3,954.32 0.00 3,954.32 47.28
A.7142.0411 MATERIALS 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
A.7142.0415 UTILITIES - WATER 51,000.00 68,000.00 66,423.59 1,576.41 0.00 1,576.41 97.68
A.7142.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,034.15 4,965.85 0.00 4,965.85 17.24
A.7142.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,525.59 2,474.41 0.00 2,474 41 77.51
A.7142.0422 FEES 400.00 400.00 330.00 70.00 0.00 70.00 82.50
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 83,900.00 100,900.00 87,584.72 13,315.28 0.00 13,315.28 86.80
Total Dept 7142 BEACH 173,900.00 190,900.00 174,248.52 16,651.48 0.00 16,651.48 91.28
Dept 7143 DAY CAMP
A.7143.0130 SEASONAL 200,000.00 196,000.00 189,879.02 6,120.98 0.00 6,120.98 96.88
A.7143.0131 DAY CAMP WATERFRONT 50,000.00 50,000.00 40,474.38 9,525.62 0.00 9,525.62 80.95



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:

Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 20 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7143 DAY CAMP
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 250,000.00 246,000.00 230,353.40 15,646.60 0.00 15,646.60 93.64
A.7143.0406 TRAINING & CONFERENCE 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,093.50 3,406.50 0.00 3,406.50 24.30
A.7143.0410 SUPPLIES 14,000.00 14,000.00 8,157.22 5,842.78 0.00 5,842.78 58.27
A.7143.0422 FEES 100,000.00 100,000.00 89,736.17 10,263.83 0.00 10,263.83 89.74
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 118,500.00 118,500.00 98,986.89 19,513.11 0.00 19,513.11 83.53
Total Dept 7143 DAY CAMP 368,500.00 364,500.00 329,340.29 35,159.71 0.00 35,159.71 90.35
Dept 7146 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER
A.7146.0110 MARINE EDUCATION 82,250.00 82,250.00 54,833.40 27,416.60 0.00 27,416.60 66.67
CENTER.PERM. REGULAR
PERSONNEL
A.7146.0120 MARINE EDUCATION 25,200.00 32,700.00 32,253.00 447.00 0.00 447.00 98.63
CENTER.PART-TIME
SALARIES
A.7146.0140 MARINE EDUCATION 5,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
CENTER.OVERTIME
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 112,450.00 115,950.00 87,086.40 28,863.60 0.00 28,863.60 75.11
A.7146.0220 MARINE EDUCATION 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,223.66 276.34 0.00 276.34 88.95
CENTER.OFFICE EQUIPMENT
A.7146.0250 MARINE EDUCATION 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,468.00 532.00 0.00 532.00 73.40
CENTER.UNIFORMS
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,691.66 808.34 0.00 808.34 82.04
A.7146.0403 MARINE EDUCATION 1,000.00 1,000.00 801.25 198.75 0.00 198.75 80.13
CENTER.PRINTING &
STATIONERY
A.7146.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 800.00 800.00 413.84 386.16 0.00 386.16 51.73
A.7146.0410 MARINE EDUCATION 7,500.00 7,500.00 5,095.05 2,404.95 0.00 2,404.95 67.93
CENTER.SUPPLIES
A.7146.0421 MARINE EDUCATION 14,700.00 17,200.00 10,989.65 6,210.35 28.46 6,181.89 63.89
CENTER.CONTRACT
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 24,000.00 26,500.00 17,299.79 9,200.21 28.46 9,171.75 65.28
Total Dept 7146 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER 140,950.00 146,950.00 108,077.85 38,872.15 28.46 38,843.69 73.55
Dept 7230 MARINA & DOCKS
A.7230.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 227,539.00 225,539.00 162,627.36 62,911.64 0.00 62,911.64 72.11
A.7230.0130 SEASONAL LABOR 5,000.00 2,410.00 0.00 2,410.00 0.00 2,410.00 0.00
A.7230.0140 MARINA & DOCKS.OVERTIME 3,500.00 5,500.00 4,522.26 977.74 0.00 977.74 82.22




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025
Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 21 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7230 MARINA & DOCKS
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 236,039.00 233,449.00 167,149.62 66,209.38 0.00 66,299.38 71.60
A.7230.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 600.00 600.00 176.72 423.28 0.00 423.28 29.45
A.7230.0230 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 5,500.00 8,090.00 4,429.14 3,660.86 0.00 3,660.86 54.75
A.7230.0250 UNIFORMS 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,032.79 467.21 0.00 467.21 68.85
A.7230.0256 RADIO EQUIPMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 8,100.00 10,690.00 5,638.65 5,051.35 0.00 5,051.35 52.75
A.7230.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,696.23 1,803.77 0.00 1,803.77 48.46
A.7230.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
A.7230.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 2,350.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00
A.7230.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 7,000.00 30,364.91 22,915.45 7,449.46 1,087.33 6,362.13 75.47
A.7230.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,442.75 557.25 0.00 557.25 72.14
A.7230.0409 BUILDING IMPROV. 2,200.00 6,850.00 5.95 6,844.05 6,035.00 809.05 0.09
A.7230.0410 SUPPLIES 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,306.85 2,693.15 0.00 2,693.15 32.67
A7230.0412 MAPS & PRINTS 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
A7230.0414 UTILITIES - HEATING 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,425.17 1,574.83 0.00 1,574.83 60.63
A7230.0415 UTILITIES - WATER 7,500.00 15,700.00 13,521.99 2,178.01 0.00 2,178.01 86.13
A.7230.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 953.95 246.05 0.00 246.05 79.50
A7230.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 9,805.00 9,805.00 9,219.38 585.62 33.52 552.10 94.03
A.7230.0435 MARINE REPAIR & STORAGE 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,374.84 125.16 0.00 125.16 96.42
A.7230.0437 FLOATS 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,917.50 3,082.50 0.00 3,082.50 61.47
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 56,155.00 92,369.91 61,780.06 30,589.85 7,155.85 23,434.00 66.88
Total Dept 7230 MARINA & DOCKS 300,294.00 336,508.91 234,568.33 101,940.58 7,155.85 94,784.73 69.71
Dept 7318 YOUTH PROG. - CO-OP CAMP
A7318.0130 SEASONAL SALARIES 19,000.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 19,000.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total Dept 7318 YOUTH PROG. - CO-OP CAMP 19,000.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Dept 7410 EMELIN THEATRE
A7410.0422 ANNUAL FEE 14,700.00 14,700.00 14,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 14,700.00 14,700.00 14,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total Dept 7410 EMELIN THEATRE 14,700.00 14,700.00 14,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00

Dept 7450

LMCTV - FRANCHISE FEE
ALLOCATION




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:
Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 22 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7450 LMCTV - FRANCHISE FEE
ALLOCATION
A.7450.0421 LMCTV - FRANCHISE FEE 200,000.00 500,617.00 319,668.58 180,948.42 0.00 180,948.42 63.85
ALLOCATION.CONTRACT
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 200,000.00 500,617.00 319,668.58 180,948.42 0.00 180,948.42 63.85
Total Dept 7450 LMCTV - FRANCHISE FEE 200,000.00 500,617.00 319,668.58 180,948.42 0.00 180,948.42 63.85
ALLOCATION
Dept 7510 HISTORIAN
A.7510.0210 OFFICE FURNITURE 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
A.7510.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
A.7510.0410 SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.7510.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 18,000.00 18,000.00 8,512.02 9,487.98 0.00 9,487.98 47.29
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 18,850.00 18,850.00 8,512.02 10,337.98 0.00 10,337.98 45.16
Total Dept 7510 HISTORIAN 19,100.00 19,100.00 8,512.02 10,587.98 0.00 10,587.98 44.57
Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS
A.7550.0429.0110 CELEBRATIONS MISC - 0.00 6,000.00 4,228.32 1,771.68 0.00 1,771.68 70.47
SALARIES
A.7550.0429.0220 CELEBRATIONS MISC - 0.00 500.00 435.41 64.59 0.00 64.59 87.08
EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0429.0421 CELEBRATIONS MISC - 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
CONTRACT SERV
Total 0429 0430 0.00 8,500.00 6,663.73 1,836.27 0.00 1,836.27 78.40
A.7550.0431.0110 TURKEY TROT REGULAR 9,000.00 10,168.00 10,167.49 0.51 0.00 0.51 99.99
SALARIES
A.7550.0431.0220 TURKEY TROT EQUIPMENT & 14,800.00 14,800.00 12,789.74 2,010.26 0.00 2,010.26 86.42
CAPIT OUTLAY
A.7550.0431.0421 TURKEY TROT 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,568.33 931.67 0.00 931.67 83.06
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0431 0431 29,300.00 30,468.00 27,525.56 2,942.44 0.00 2,942.44 90.34
A.7550.0432.0110 INDEPENDENCE DAY 48,536.00 33,868.00 32,495.43 1,372.57 0.00 1,372.57 95.95
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0432.0220 INDEPENDENCE DAY 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,099.62 0.38 0.00 0.38 99.98
EQUIPMENT AND CAPIT
OUTLAY
A.7550.0432.0421 INDEPENDENCE DAY 42,400.00 42,400.00 40,680.08 1,719.92 0.00 1,719.92 95.94

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 23 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS
Total 0432 0432 93,036.00 78,368.00 75,275.13 3,002.87 0.00 3,002.87 96.05
A.7550.0433.0110 MEMORIAL DAY REGULAR 17,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
SALARIES
A.7550.0433.0220 MEMORIAL DAY EQUIP & 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7550.0433.0421 MEMORIAL DAY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
Total 0433 0433 22,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00
A.7550.0434.0110 VETERANS DAY REGULAR 2,700.00 (1,210.00) 618.62 (1,828.62) 0.00 (1,828.62)  (51.13)
SALARIES
A.7550.0434.0220 VETERANS DAY EQUIPMENT 950.00 950.00 0.00 950.00 0.00 950.00 0.00
& CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 0434 0434 3,650.00 (260.00) 618.62 (878.62) 0.00 (878.62)  (237.93)
A.7550.0436.0110 ST PATRICKS DAY PARADE 18,500.00 18,500.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00
REGULAR SALARIES
Total 0436 0436 18,500.00 18,500.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00
A.7550.0437.0110 SPRING CLEAN & GREEN 2,950.00 2,950.00 0.00 2,950.00 0.00 2,950.00 0.00
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0437.0220 SPRING CLEAN & GREEN 1,320.00 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7550.0437.0421 SPRING CLEAN & GREEN 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0437 0437 5,470.00 5,470.00 0.00 5,470.00 0.00 5,470.00 0.00
A.7550.0438.0110 VMFD FIREMEN'S PARADE 17,586.00 17,586.00 15,500.48 2,085.52 0.00 2,085.52 88.14
REGULAR SALARIES
Total 0438 0438 17,586.00 17,586.00 15,500.48 2,085.52 0.00 2,085.52 88.14
A.7550.0439.0110 HIP CONCERT #1 REGULAR 3,400.00 3,400.00 2,263.73 1,136.27 0.00 1,136.27 66.58
SALARIES
A.7550.0439.0220 HIP CONCERT #1EQUIPMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
& CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7550.0439.0421 HIP CONCERT #1 16,700.00 16,700.00 16,500.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 98.80
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0439 0439 20,600.00 20,600.00 18,763.73 1,836.27 0.00 1,836.27 91.09
A.7550.0440.0110 HIP CONCERT #2 REGULAR 3,400.00 2,332.67 1,408.58 924.09 0.00 924.09 60.38
SALARIES
A.7550.0440.0220 HIP CONCERT #2 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 24 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS
A.7550.0440.0220 EQUIPMENT & CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7550.0440.0421 HIP CONCERT #3 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0440 0440 10,200.00 9,132.67 7,908.58 1,224.09 0.00 1,224.09 86.60
A.7550.0441.0110 HARBOR ISLAND CONCERT 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
#3 REGULAR PERSONNEL
A.7550.0441.0220 HARBOR ISLAND CONCERT 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
#3 EQUIP & CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7550.0441.0421 HARBOR ISLAND CONCERT 16,700.00 16,700.00 16,587.30 112.70 0.00 112.70 99.33
#3 CONTRACTUAL SERV
Total 0441 0441 20,600.00 17,200.00 16,587.30 612.70 0.00 612.70 96.44
A.7550.0442.0110 FALL AND CLEAN & GREEN 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,262.60 837.40 0.00 837.40 60.12
DAY - SALARIES
A.7550.0442.0220 FALL CLEAN & GREEN DAY 600.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT
Total 0442 0442 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,262.60 1,437.40 0.00 1,437.40 46.76
A.7550.0443.0110 TREE LIGHTING & HOLIDAY 30,000.00 30,000.00 27,301.24 2,698.76 0.00 2,698.76 91.00
EVENT
A.7550.0443.0220 TREE LIGHTING & HOLIDAY 16,500.00 17,500.00 17,492.42 7.58 0.00 7.58 99.96
EVENT EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0443.0421 TREE LIGHTING & HOLIDAY 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,766.57 33.43 0.00 33.43 98.81
EVENT CONTRACTUAL
Total 0443 0443 49,300.00 50,300.00 47,560.23 2,739.77 0.00 2,739.77 94.55
A.7550.0444.0110 HIP MONARCH BUTTERFLY 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,829.13 870.87 0.00 870.87 67.75
FESTIVAL SALARIES
A.7550.0444.0220 HIP MONARCH BUTTERFLY 500.00 500.00 460.25 39.75 0.00 39.75 92.05
FESTIVAL EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0444.0421 HIP MONARCH BUTTERFLY 1,000.00 1,000.00 623.97 376.03 0.00 376.03 62.40
FESTIVAL CONTRACTUAL
Total 0444 0444 4,200.00 4,200.00 2,913.35 1,286.65 0.00 1,286.65 69.37
A.7550.0445.0110 SPOOKTACULAR 5,400.00 10,467.33 10,467.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
HALLOWEEN PARADE
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0445.0220 SPOOKTACULAR 1,500.00 2,350.00 484.49 1,865.51 0.00 1,865.51 20.62
HALLOWEEN PARADE
EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0445.0421 SPOOKTACULAR 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,750.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 87.50

HALLOWEEN PARADE



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 25 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS
A.7550.0445.0421 CONTRACTUAL
Total 0445 0445 8,900.00 14,817.33 12,701.82 2,115.51 0.00 2,115.51 85.72
A.7550.0446.0421 VMFD FIRE INSPECTION 20,200.00 20,450.00 12,947.98 7,502.02 250.00 7,252.02 63.32
DINNER CONTRACTUAL
SERVICES
Total 0446 0446 20,200.00 20,450.00 12,947.98 7,502.02 250.00 7,252.02 63.32
A.7550.0447.0421 END OF YEAR HOLIDAY 7,800.00 7,800.00 744.80 7,055.20 0.00 7,055.20 9.55
PARTY CONTRACTUAL
SERVICES
Total 0447 0447 7,800.00 7,800.00 744.80 7,055.20 0.00 7,055.20 9.55
A.7550.0448.0110 JUNETEENTH COLUMBUS 4,300.00 4,300.00 3,494.72 805.28 0.00 805.28 81.27
PARK SALARIES
A.7550.0448.0220 JUNETEENTH COLUMBUS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
PARK EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0448.0421 JUNETEENTH COLUMBUS 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,200.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 73.33
PARK CONTRACTUAL
SERVICES
Total 0448 0448 8,800.00 8,800.00 5,694.72 3,105.28 0.00 3,105.28 64.71
A.7550.0449.0110 KIWANIS CAR SHOW - 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,461.39 538.61 0.00 538.61 89.23
REGULAR SALARIES
Total 0449 0449 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,461.39 538.61 0.00 538.61 89.23
A.7550.0450.0110 SUMMER ON THE AVENUE 20,100.00 18,100.00 17,677.62 422.38 0.00 42238 97.67
BLOCK PARTY REGULAR
SALARIES
A.7550.0450.0220 SUMMER ON THE AVENUE 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,919.58 80.42 0.00 80.42 95.98
BLOCK PARTY EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0450.0421 SUMMER ON THE AVE BLOCK 16,000.00 16,000.00 9,420.00 6,580.00 0.00 6,580.00 58.88
PARTY CONTRACTUAL
SERVICES
Total 0450 0450 38,100.00 36,100.00 29,017.20 7,082.80 0.00 7,082.80 80.38
A.7550.0451.0220 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 312.50 1,187.50 302.50 885.00 20.83
MAMARONECK AVE
EQUIPMENT
A.7550.0451.0421 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 3,000.00 4,910.00 4,415.00 495.00 490.00 5.00 89.92
MAMK AVE CONTRACTUAL
SERVICES
Total 0451 0451 4,500.00 6,410.00 4,727.50 1,682.50 792.50 890.00 73.75




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 26 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS
A.7550.0452.0220 FLAGS EQUIPMENT 4,800.00 4,800.00 497.41 4,302.59 0.00 4,302.59 10.36
Total 0452 0452 4,800.00 4,800.00 497.41 4,302.59 0.00 4,302.59 10.36
A.7550.0453.0110 VMPD NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 7,886.00 4,286.00 3,502.82 693.18 0.00 693.18 83.83
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0453.0220 VMPD NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 7,300.00 7,300.00 6,926.25 373.75 0.00 373.75 94.88
EQUIPMENT AND CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7550.0453.0421 VMPD NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,875.00 2,625.00 0.00 2,625.00 41.67
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0453 0453 19,686.00 16,086.00 12,394.07 3,691.93 0.00 3,691.93 77.05
A.7550.0454.0110 EASTER EGG HUNT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
REGULAR SALARIES
Total 0454 0454 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
A.7550.0455.0110 MOVIE NIGHT #1 REGULAR 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,164.98 135.02 0.00 135.02 89.61
SALARIES
A.7550.0455.0220 MOVIE NIGHT #1 EQUIPMENT 350.00 350.00 169.89 180.11 0.00 180.11 48.54
AND CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7550.0455.0421 MOVIE NIGHT #1 750.00 750.00 720.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 96.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0455 0455 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,054.87 34513 0.00 34513 85.62
A.7550.0456.0110 CAMP OUT & MOVIE NIGHT 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,326.08 273.92 0.00 273.92 94.05
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0456.0220 CAMP OUT & MOVIE NIGHT 1,000.00 1,000.00 927.39 72.61 0.00 72.61 92.74
EQUIP & CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7550.0456.0421 CAMP OUT & MOVIE NIGHT 2,000.00 2,000.00 670.27 1,329.73 0.00 1,329.73 33.51
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0456 0456 7,600.00 7,600.00 5,923.74 1,676.26 0.00 1,676.26 77.94
A.7550.0457.0110 MOVIE NIGHT #3 REGULAR 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,294.59 5.41 0.00 5.41 99.58
SALARIES
A.7550.0457.0220 MOVIE NIGHT #3 EQUIPMENT 350.00 350.00 28.36 321.64 0.00 321.64 8.10
AND CAPITAL OUTLAY
A.7550.0457.0421 MOVIE NIGHT #3 750.00 750.00 744.80 5.20 0.00 5.20 99.31
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0457 0457 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,067.75 332.25 0.00 332.25 86.16
A.7550.0458.0110 TIKI PARTY & MOVIE 6,400.00 6,475.00 6,474.83 0.17 0.00 0.17 100.00
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0458.0220 TIKI PARTY & MOVIE 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,931.79 68.21 0.00 68.21 96.59

EQUIPMENT AND CAPITAL



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:
Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 27 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS
A.7550.0458.0220 OUTLAY
A.7550.0458.0421 TIKI PARTY & MOVIE 5,500.00 5,425.00 5,425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0458 0458 13,900.00 13,900.00 13,831.62 68.38 0.00 68.38 99.51
A.7550.0459.0110 SCARECROW BUILD 4,600.00 4,600.00 3,812.45 787.55 0.00 787.55 82.88
REGULAR SALARIES
A.7550.0459.0220 SCARE CROW WALK 1,000.00 1,000.00 999.52 0.48 0.00 0.48 99.95
EQUIPMENT AND CAPITAL
OUTLAY
A.7550.0459.0421 SCARECROW WALK 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Total 0459 0459 6,600.00 6,600.00 5,811.97 788.03 0.00 788.03 88.06
A.7550.0460.0110 AFSP WALK REGULAR 900.00 900.00 763.32 136.68 0.00 136.68 84.81
SALARIES
Total 0460 0460 900.00 900.00 763.32 136.68 0.00 136.68 84.81
A.7550.0461.0110 FIREMAN'S CARNIVAL 27,000.00 27,000.00 15,391.86 11,608.14 0.00 11,608.14 57.01
PERSONNEL
Total 0461 FIREMAN'S CARNIVAL 27,000.00 27,000.00 15,391.86 11,608.14 0.00 11,608.14 57.01
Total Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS 478,228.00 463,328.00 349,611.33 113,716.67 1,042.50 112,674.17 75.46
Dept 8010 BOARD OF APPEALS
A.8010.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
A.8010.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 600.00 600.00 150.00 450.00 0.00 450.00 25.00
A.8010.0410 SUPPLIES 150.00 150.00 57.35 92.65 0.00 92.65 38.23
A.8010.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,271.00 2,729.00 0.00 2,729.00 45.42
A.8010.0423 PUBLIC & LEGAL NOTICE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 9,000.00 9,000.00 2,478.35 6,521.65 0.00 6,521.65 27.54
Total Dept 8010 BOARD OF APPEALS 9,000.00 9,000.00 2,478.35 6,521.65 0.00 6,521.65 27.54
Dept 8020 PLANNING
A.8020.0110 PLANNING.PERM. REGULAR 306,920.00 306,920.00 160,947.71 145,972.29 0.00 145,972.29 52.44
PERSONNEL
A.8020.0120 PLANNING.PART-TIME 58,670.00 58,670.00 18,564.80 40,105.20 0.00 40,105.20 31.64
SALARIES
A.8020.0140 PLANNING.OVERTIME 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,567.59 932.41 0.00 932.41 85.66
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 372,090.00 372,090.00 185,080.10 187,009.90 0.00 187,009.90 49.74
A.8020.0210 OFFICE FURNITURE 800.00 800.00 142.61 657.39 0.00 657.39 17.83



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 28 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 8020 PLANNING
A.8020.0220 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 1,300.00 1,300.00 142.61 1,157.39 0.00 1,157.39 10.97
A.8020.0403 PRINTING & STATIONERY 500.00 500.00 215.00 285.00 0.00 285.00 43.00
A.8020.0405 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 5,590.00 5,590.00 600.00 4,990.00 0.00 4,990.00 10.73
A.8020.0406 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 3,840.00 3,840.00 2,621.18 1,218.82 0.00 1,218.82 68.26
A.8020.0410 SUPPLIES 700.00 700.00 642.44 57.56 0.00 57.56 91.78
A.8020.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 10,000.00 97,500.00 60,339.65 37,160.35 70.32 37,090.03 61.89
A.8020.0423 PUBLIC & LEGAL NOTICE 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 21,830.00 109,330.00 64,418.27 44,911.73 70.32 44,841.41 58.92
Total Dept 8020 PLANNING 395,220.00 482,720.00 249,640.98 233,079.02 70.32 233,008.70 51.72
Dept 8030 COASTAL ZONE MGT. COMM.
A.8030.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 10.00
A.8030.0450 MISCELLANEOUS 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 1,400.00 1,400.00 100.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 714
Total Dept 8030 COASTAL ZONE MGT. COMM. 1,400.00 1,400.00 100.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 7.14
Dept 8120 SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM
A.8120.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 206,646.00 194,216.00 82,678.75 111,537.25 0.00 111,537.25 42,57
A.8120.0140 OVERTIME 5,000.00 17,430.00 13,191.39 4,238.61 0.00 4,238.61 75.68
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 211,646.00 211,646.00 95,870.14 115,775.86 0.00 115,775.86 45.30
Total Dept 8120 SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 211,646.00 211,646.00 95,870.14 115,775.86 0.00 115,775.86 45.30
Dept 8140 STORM WATER MGMT
A.8140.0140 STORM WATER 0.00 150,000.00 108,738.93 41,261.07 0.00 41,261.07 72.49
MGMT.OVERTIME
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 0.00 150,000.00 108,738.93 41,261.07 0.00 41,261.07 72.49
A.8140.0260 STORM WATER 1,000.00 1,000.00 227.99 772.01 0.00 772.01 22.80
MGMT.MISCELLANEOUS
EQUIPMENT
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 1,000.00 1,000.00 227.99 772.01 0.00 772.01 22.80
A.8140.0411 STORM WATER 2,500.00 2,500.00 690.04 1,809.96 0.00 1,809.96 27.60
MGMT.MATERIALS
A.8140.0421 STORM WATER 199,800.00 49,800.00 47,825.49 1,974.51 0.00 1,974.51 96.04
MGMT.CONTRACT SERVICES

Total




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM
Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 29 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 8140 STORM WATER MGMT
0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 202,300.00 52,300.00 48,515.53 3,784.47 0.00 3,784.47 92.76
Total Dept 8140 STORM WATER MGMT 203,300.00 203,300.00 157,482.45 45,817.55 0.00 45,817.55 77.46
Dept 8150 WATER MAINTENANCE
A.8150.0421 WATER 0.00 111,083.00 35,900.00 75,183.00 54,068.86 21,114.14 32.32
MAINTENANCE.CONTRACT
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 111,083.00 35,900.00 75,183.00 54,068.86 21,114.14 32.32
Total Dept 8150 WATER MAINTENANCE 0.00 111,083.00 35,900.00 75,183.00 54,068.86 21,114.14 32.32
Dept 8160 SANITATION/WASTE
COLLECTION
A.8160.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 1,226,591.00 1,226,591.00 895,580.29 331,010.71 0.00 331,010.71 73.01
A.8160.0140 OVERTIME 179,560.00 179,560.00 110,018.84 69,541.16 0.00 69,541.16 61.27
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 1,406,151.00 1,406,151.00 1,005,599.13 400,551.87 0.00 400,551.87 71.51
A.8160.0250 UNIFORMS 15,650.00 15,650.00 0.00 15,650.00 0.00 15,650.00 0.00
A.8160.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 712.80 287.20 0.00 287.20 71.28
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 16,650.00 16,650.00 712.80 15,937.20 0.00 15,937.20 4.28
A.8160.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 71,000.00 80,822.21 66,587.82 14,234.39 9,797.16 4,437.23 82.39
A.8160.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 78,000.00 78,014.16 44,743 46 33,270.70 9.73 33,260.97 57.35
A.8160.0410 SUPPLIES 25,300.00 25,300.00 1,453.96 23,846.04 0.00 23,846.04 5.75
A.8160.0416 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 2,000.00 2,000.00 873.64 1,126.36 0.00 1,126.36 43.68
A.8160.0420 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 2,500.00 81.70 2,418.30 0.00 2,418.30 3.27
A.8160.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 309,825.00 313,625.00 174,728.39 138,896.61 4,136.89 134,759.72 55.71
A.8160.0446 RECYCLING EXPENSES 103,500.00 103,500.00 39,994.52 63,505.48 0.00 63,505.48 38.64
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 592,125.00 605,761.37 328,463.49 277,297.88 13,943.78 263,354.10 54.22
Total Dept 8160 SANITATION/WASTE 2,014,926.00 2,028,562.37 1,334,775.42 693,786.95 13,943.78 679,843.17 65.80
COLLECTION
Dept 8170 STREET CLEANING
A.8170.0110 PERM.REG PERSONNEL 137,661.00 137,661.00 63,598.76 74,062.24 0.00 74,062.24 46.20
A.8170.0140 OVERTIME 4,000.00 4,000.00 183.80 3,816.20 0.00 3,816.20 4.60
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 141,661.00 141,661.00 63,782.56 77,878.44 0.00 77,878.44 45.02
A.8170.0250 UNIFORMS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 30 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 8170 STREET CLEANING
A.8170.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 14,000.00 14,000.00 13,957.60 42.40 0.00 42.40 99.70
A.8170.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,628.14 4,371.86 0.00 4,371.86 37.54
A.8170.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 23,000.00 23,000.00 16,585.74 6,414.26 0.00 6,414.26 72.11
Total Dept 8170 STREET CLEANING 166,661.00 166,661.00 80,368.30 86,292.70 0.00 86,292.70 48.22
Dept 8510 COMMUNITY
BEAUTIFICATION
A.8510.0410 COMMITTEE FOR THE 2,000.00 2,000.00 722.22 1,277.78 0.00 1,277.78 36.11
ENVIRONMENT
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 2,000.00 2,000.00 722.22 1,277.78 0.00 1,277.78 36.11
Total Dept 8510 COMMUNITY 2,000.00 2,000.00 722.22 1,277.78 0.00 1,277.78 36.11
BEAUTIFICATION
Dept 8560 SHADE TREES
A.8560.0413 TREE REFORESTATION 45,000.00 50,611.25 26,201.19 24,410.06 5,611.25 18,798.81 51.77
A.8560.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 132,000.00 132,352.74 67,061.75 65,290.99 352.74 64,938.25 50.67
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 177,000.00 182,963.99 93,262.94 89,701.05 5,963.99 83,737.06 50.97
Total Dept 8560 SHADE TREES 177,000.00 182,963.99 93,262.94 89,701.05 5,963.99 83,737.06 50.97
Dept 8611 EMERGENCY TENANTS
PROTECT
A.8611.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 13,000.00 13,000.00 9,280.00 3,720.00 0.00 3,720.00 71.38
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 13,000.00 13,000.00 9,280.00 3,720.00 0.00 3,720.00 71.38
Total Dept 8611 EMERGENCY TENANTS 13,000.00 13,000.00 9,280.00 3,720.00 0.00 3,720.00 71.38
PROTECT
Dept 8745 STORM & FLOOD
EMERGENCY RESPONSE
A.8745.0110 STORM & FLOOD 58,500.00 58,500.00 38,250.00 20,250.00 0.00 20,250.00 65.38
EMERGENCY RESPONSE -
REG PERSONNEL
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 58,500.00 58,500.00 38,250.00 20,250.00 0.00 20,250.00 65.38
A.8745.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
A.8745.0406 TRAINING & CONFERENCE 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
A.8745.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 21,799.98 21,448.59 351.39 0.00 351.39 98.39




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 31 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 8745 STORM & FLOOD
EMERGENCY RESPONSE
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 3,000.00 24,799.98 21,448.59 3,351.39 0.00 3,351.39 86.49
Total Dept 8745 STORM & FLOOD 64,500.00 86,299.98 59,698.59 26,601.39 0.00 26,601.39 69.18
EMERGENCY RESPONSE
Dept 8748 STORM IDA RESPONSE &
RECOVERY
A.8748.0260 MISC. EQUIPMENT 0.00 9,601.40 0.00 9,601.40 8,891.11 710.29 0.00
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 0.00 9,601.40 0.00 9,601.40 8,891.11 710.29 0.00
A.8748.0407 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 1,255.26 0.00 1,255.26 1,255.26 0.00 0.00
A.8748.0408 FUEL, OIL & LUBRICANTS 0.00 97.59 0.00 97.59 97.59 0.00 0.00
A.8748.0421 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 356,684.64 41,276.78 315,407.86 311,193.75 4,214.11 11.57
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 358,037.49 41,276.78 316,760.71 312,546.60 4,214.11 11.53
Total Dept 8748 STORM IDA RESPONSE & 0.00 367,638.89 41,276.78 326,362.11 321,437.71 4,924.40 11.23
RECOVERY
Dept 8749 SEPTEMBER 2023 STORM
A.8749.0260 REMNANTS OF 0.00 4,113.56 0.00 4,113.56 4,113.56 0.00 0.00
OPHELIA. MISCELLANEOUS
EQUIPMENT
Total 0002 EQUIPMENT & OTHER 0.00 4,113.56 0.00 4,113.56 4,113.56 0.00 0.00
A.8749.0421 REMNANTS OF 0.00 73,537.95 9,551.58 63,986.37 63,537.95 448.42 12.99
OPHELIA.CONTRACT
SERVICES
Total 0004 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 73,537.95 9,551.58 63,986.37 63,537.95 448.42 12.99
Total Dept 8749 SEPTEMBER 2023 STORM 0.00 77,651.51 9,551.58 68,099.93 67,651.51 448.42 12.30
Dept 9010 NYS EMPLOYYES
RETIREMENT
A.9010.0800 NYS EMPLOYEES PENSION 1,384,126.00 1,384,126.00 1,339,031.00 45,095.00 0.00 45,095.00 96.74
CONTRIB.
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,384,126.00 1,384,126.00 1,339,031.00 45,095.00 0.00 45,095.00 96.74
Total Dept 9010 NYS EMPLOYYES 1,384,126.00 1,384,126.00 1,339,031.00 45,095.00 0.00 45,095.00 96.74
RETIREMENT
Dept 9015 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
A.9015.0800 POLICE RETIREMENT 2,656,292.00 2,656,292.00 2,418,867.00 237,425.00 0.00 237,425.00 91.06
CONTRIBUTION
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,656,292.00 2,656,292.00 2,418,867.00 237,425.00 0.00 237,425.00 91.06



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 32 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 9015 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
Total Dept 9015 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT 2,656,292.00 2,656,292.00 2,418,867.00 237,425.00 0.00 237,425.00 91.06
Dept 9030 SOCIAL SECURITY
A.9030.0801 F.I.C.A. & MEDICARE 1,309,576.00 1,309,576.00 892,921.63 416,654.37 0.00 416,654.37 68.18
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,309,576.00 1,309,576.00 892,921.63 416,654.37 0.00 416,654.37 68.18
Total Dept 9030 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,309,576.00 1,309,576.00 892,921.63 416,654.37 0.00 416,654.37 68.18
Dept 9035 MTA TAX
A.9035.0800 MTA PAYROLL TAX 63,513.00 63,513.00 40,655.17 22,857.83 0.00 22,857.83 64.01
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 63,513.00 63,513.00 40,655.17 22,857.83 0.00 22,857.83 64.01
Total Dept 9035 MTA TAX 63,513.00 63,513.00 40,655.17 22,857.83 0.00 22,857.83 64.01
Dept 9040 WORKERS' COMPENSATION
A.9040.0801 WORKERS 35,000.00 110,000.00 109,842.64 157.36 0.00 157.36 99.86
COMPENSATION.WOKRERS
COMPENSATION
A.9040.0803 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,415,677.00 1,340,677.00 1,331,824.00 8,853.00 0.00 8,853.00 99.34
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,450,677.00 1,450,677.00 1,441,666.64 9,010.36 0.00 9,010.36 99.38
Total Dept 9040 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,450,677.00 1,450,677.00 1,441,666.64 9,010.36 0.00 9,010.36 99.38
Dept 9045 LIFE INSURANCE
A.9045.0805 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,619.49 1,380.51 0.00 1,380.51 84.66
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,619.49 1,380.51 0.00 1,380.51 84.66
Total Dept 9045 LIFE INSURANCE 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,619.49 1,380.51 0.00 1,380.51 84.66
Dept 9050 UNEMPLOYMENT
INSURANCE
A.9050.0806 UNEMPLOYMENT 51,578.00 51,578.00 15,032.67 36,545.33 0.00 36,545.33 29.15
INSURANCE
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 51,578.00 51,578.00 15,032.67 36,545.33 0.00 36,545.33 29.15
Total Dept 9050 UNEMPLOYMENT 51,578.00 51,578.00 15,032.67 36,545.33 0.00 36,545.33 29.15
INSURANCE
Dept 9055 DISABILITY INSURANCE
A.9055.0803 DISABILITY INSURANCE 2,779.00 2,779.00 0.00 2,779.00 0.00 2,779.00 0.00
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,779.00 2,779.00 0.00 2,779.00 0.00 2,779.00 0.00
Total Dept 9055 DISABILITY INSURANCE 2,779.00 2,779.00 0.00 2,779.00 0.00 2,779.00 0.00
Dept 9060 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS.
A.9060.0804 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL 6,807,300.00 6,807,300.00 5,054,832.98 1,752,467.02 0.00 1,752,467.02 74.26



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:
Account Table: A

02/20/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 33 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 9060 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS.
A.9060.0804 INSURANCE
A.9060.0804.0001 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 280,000.00 280,000.00 236,474.21 43,525.79 0.00 43,525.79 84.46
A.9060.0804.0003 PAYMENTS IN-LIEU OF 215,000.00 215,000.00 248,538.47 (33,538.47) 0.00 (33538.47)  115.60
HEALTH INSURANCE
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,302,300.00 7,302,300.00 5,539,845.66 1,762,454.34 0.00 1,762,454.34 75.86
Total Dept 9060 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS. 7,302,300.00 7,302,300.00 5,539,845.66 1,762,454.34 0.00 1,762,454.34 75.86
Dept 9070 DENTAL INSURANCE
A.9070.0807 DENTAL INSURANCE 128,000.00 128,000.00 93,755.05 34,244.95 0.00 34,244.95 73.25
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 128,000.00 128,000.00 93,755.05 34,244.95 0.00 34,244.95 73.25
Total Dept 9070 DENTAL INSURANCE 128,000.00 128,000.00 93,755.05 34,244.95 0.00 34,244.95 73.25
Dept 9075 OPTICAL INSURANCE
A.9075.0808 OPTICAL INSURANCE 35,200.00 35,200.00 21,492.22 13,707.78 0.00 13,707.78 61.06
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 35,200.00 35,200.00 21,492.22 13,707.78 0.00 13,707.78 61.06
Total Dept 9075 OPTICAL INSURANCE 35,200.00 35,200.00 21,492.22 13,707.78 0.00 13,707.78 61.06
Dept 9080 OTHER BENEFITS
A.9080.0112 SICK LEAVE INC. PROGRAM 135,000.00 135,000.00 112,333.33 22,666.67 0.00 22,666.67 83.21
A.9080.0115 VACATION BUYOUT 30,000.00 30,000.00 14,408.83 15,591.17 0.00 15,591.17 48.03
Total 0001 PERSONAL SERVICES 165,000.00 165,000.00 126,742.16 38,257.84 0.00 38,257.84 76.81
A.9080.0808 OPTICAL/WELFARE FUND 102,000.00 102,000.00 74,827.08 27,172.92 0.00 27,172.92 73.36
Total 0008 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 102,000.00 102,000.00 74,827.08 27,172.92 0.00 27,172.92 73.36
Total Dept 9080 OTHER BENEFITS 267,000.00 267,000.00 201,569.24 65,430.76 0.00 65,430.76 75.49
Dept 9710 SERIAL BONDS
A.9710.0600 SERIAL BONDS.PRINCIPAL 2,747,590.00 2,747,590.00 2,143,403.00 604,187.00 0.00 604,187.00 78.01
Total 0006 PRINCIPAL 2,747,590.00 2,747,590.00 2,143,403.00 604,187.00 0.00 604,187.00 78.01
A.9710.0700 SERIAL BONDS.INTEREST 1,028,857.00 1,028,857.00 671,230.89 357,626.11 0.00 357,626.11 65.24
Total 0007 INTEREST 1,028,857.00 1,028,857.00 671,230.89 357,626.11 0.00 357,626.11 65.24
Total Dept 9710 SERIAL BONDS 3,776,447.00 3,776,447.00 2,814,633.89 961,813.11 0.00 961,813.11 74.53
Dept 9730 BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES
A.9730.0600 PRINCIPAL 54,605.00 54,544.93 0.00 54,544.93 0.00 54,544.93 0.00
Total 0006 PRINCIPAL 54,605.00 54,544.93 0.00 54,544.93 0.00 54,544.93 0.00
A.9730.0700 INTEREST 66,600.00 66,660.07 66,660.07 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:40 AM

Report Date:  02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Expense Control Report

GLR0122 1.0

Page 34 of 34
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description Original YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent|
Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.|
Balance Balance Balance|
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 9730 BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES
Total 0007 INTEREST 66,600.00 66,660.07 66,660.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 9730 BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES 121,205.00 121,205.00 66,660.07 54,544.93 0.00 54,544.93 55.00
Dept 9950 INTERFUND TRANSFERS
A.9950.0904 TRANSFER - CAPITAL FUND 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total 0009 TRANSFERS 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 9950 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total Fund A GENERAL FUND 46,974,651.00  49,134,460.09  33,978,465.98  15,155,994.11 1,099,514.53  14,056,479.58 69.15
Grand Total 46,974,651.00  49,134,460.09  33,978,465.98  15,155,994.11 1,099,514.53  14,056,479.58 69.15

NOTE: One or more accounts may not be printed due to Account Table restrictions.



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM GLR0116 1.0

Header P 1
Report Date: 02/20/2025 Total Rspaorte ;aggz 9

Revenue Control Report Parameters

Report ID: A FUND 6

Year: 2025

Period: 1 To: 12 Apply to Budget Columns: Yes
Description: Display Apply % to Original Budget: No
Spacing: Single Print Parent Account: No

Acct Status: Active Grand Totals on Separate Page: No

Suppress Zero Accts:  All

Summary Only: No Use Alt Fund: No
Account Table: A GENERAL FUND
Acct Type
Rule No. Component From To From To
1 FUND A A
Alt. Sort Table:
Sort: Sort Subtotal Page Break Subheading
1 Fund Yes No Yes
2 Dept Yes No Yes

3 ltem Yes No No



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM VILLAGE OF MAMARON ECK GLR0116 1.0

Report Date: 02/20/2025 Page 1 0of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0100 REAL PROPERTY & TAX ITEMS
A.0100.1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 28,980,122.00  28,980,122.00 28,974,110.99 6,011.01 99.98
Total Item 1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 28,980,122.00  28,980,122.00 28,974,110.99 6,011.01 99.98
A.0100.1050 PRIOR YEARS UNCOLL TAXES 9,000.00 9,000.00 58,049.86 (49,049.86) 645.00
Total Item 1050 PRIOR YEARS UNCOLL TAXES 9,000.00 9,000.00 58,049.86 (49,049.86) 645.00
A.0100.1081 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 50,906.00 50,906.00 0.00 50,906.00 0.00
Total Item 1081 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 50,906.00 50,906.00 0.00 50,906.00 0.00
A.0100.1090 INT & PENALTIES PROP TAX 175,000.00 175,000.00 125,052.18 49,947.82 71.46
Total Item 1090 INT & PENALTIES PROP TAX 175,000.00 175,000.00 125,052.18 49,947.82 71.46
Total Dept 0100 REAL PROPERTY & TAX ITEMS 29,215,028.00 29,215,028.00 29,157,213.03 57,814.97 99.80
Dept 0110 NON-PROPERTY TAXES
A.0110.1113 NON-PROPERTY TAXES.TAX ON HOTEL 30,000.00 30,000.00 22,656.15 7,343.85 75.52
ROOM OCCUPANCY
Total Item 1113 TAX ON HOTEL ROOM OCCUPANCY 30,000.00 30,000.00 22,656.15 7,343.85 75.52
A.0110.1120 SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION 5,300,000.00 5,300,000.00 1,386,477.00 3,913,523.00 26.16
Total Item 1120 SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION 5,300,000.00 5,300,000.00 1,386,477.00 3,913,523.00 26.16
A.0110.1131 UTILITIES GROSS RECPT TAX 365,000.00 365,000.00 289,825.82 75,174.18 79.40
Total Item 1131 UTILITIES GROSS RECPT TAX 365,000.00 365,000.00 289,825.82 75,174.18 79.40
A.0110.1132 FRANCHISE FEES - CABLE TV 200,000.00 500,617.00 368,820.58 131,796.42 73.67
Total Item 1132 FRANCHISE FEES - CABLE TV 200,000.00 500,617.00 368,820.58 131,796.42 73.67
Total Dept 0110 NON-PROPERTY TAXES 5,895,000.00 6,195,617.00 2,067,779.55 4,127,837.45 33.37
Dept 0120 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
A.0120.1231 CLERK TREASURERS FEES 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,118.91 1,481.09 43.04
Total Item 1231 CLERK TREASURERS FEES 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,118.91 1,481.09 43.04
A.0120.1250 BUILDING DEPT MISC FEES 70,000.00 70,000.00 61,825.50 8,174.50 88.32
Total Item 1250 BUILDING DEPT MISC FEES 70,000.00 70,000.00 61,825.50 8,174.50 88.32
Total Dept 0120 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 72,600.00 72,600.00 62,944.41 9,655.59 86.70
Dept 0150 PUBLIC SAFETY

A.0150.1520 POLICE FEES 1,000.00 1,000.00 621.00 379.00 62.10



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM VILLAGE OF MAMARON ECK GLR0116 1.0

Report Date: 02/20/2025 Page 2 of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0150 PUBLIC SAFETY
Total Item 1520 POLICE FEES 1,000.00 1,000.00 621.00 379.00 62.10
A.0150.1570 ALARM PERMIT FEES 35,000.00 35,000.00 34,765.00 235.00 99.33
Total Item 1570 ALARM PERMIT FEES 35,000.00 35,000.00 34,765.00 235.00 99.33
A.0150.1590 POLICE TRAFFIC DETAIL REIMBURSEMENT 490,000.00 490,000.00 299,775.00 190,225.00 61.18
Total Item 1590 POLICE TRAFFIC DETAIL REIMBURSEMENT 490,000.00 490,000.00 299,775.00 190,225.00 61.18
Total Dept 0150 PUBLIC SAFETY 526,000.00 526,000.00 335,161.00 190,839.00 63.72
Dept 0160 HEALTH
A.0160.1603 VITAL STATISTICS FEES 10,200.00 10,200.00 6,440.00 3,760.00 63.14
Total Item 1603 VITAL STATISTICS FEES 10,200.00 10,200.00 6,440.00 3,760.00 63.14
Total Dept 0160 HEALTH 10,200.00 10,200.00 6,440.00 3,760.00 63.14
Dept 0170 TRANSPORTATION
A.0170.1721 "RR"RESIDENT COMMUTER PERMITS- 168,000.00 168,000.00 37,706.40 130,293.60 22.44
RESIDENT
Total Item 1721 "RR"RESIDENT COMMUTER PERMITS- 168,000.00 168,000.00 37,706.40 130,293.60 2244
RESIDENT
A.0170.1722 "NRR"NON-RESIDENT COMMUTER PARKING 35,000.00 35,000.00 550.00 34,450.00 1.57
Total Item 1722 "NRR"NON-RESIDENT COMMUTER 35,000.00 35,000.00 550.00 34,450.00 1.57
PARKING
A.0170.1723 "GP"OFF-STREET PARKING PERMITS 155,000.00 155,000.00 90,389.20 64,610.80 58.32
Total Item 1723 "GP"OFF-STREET PARKING PERMITS 155,000.00 155,000.00 90,389.20 64,610.80 58.32
A.0170.1729.0010 PARKING DAILY 135,000.00 135,000.00 112,881.67 22,118.33 83.62
A.0170.1729.0012 PARKING PERMIT - NON RESIDENT 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,320.00 7,680.00 36.00
A.0170.1729.0014 PARKING PERMIT - RESIDENT 14,000.00 14,000.00 4,400.00 9,600.00 31.43
A.0170.1729.0020 PARKING SEASONAL PERMIT 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.00
Total Item 1729 HARBOR ISLAND PARKING 173,000.00 173,000.00 133,601.67 39,398.33 77.23
A.0170.1731 RESIDENTAL PARKING PERMIT-GREEN 2,500.00 2,500.00 970.00 1,530.00 38.80
Total Item 1731 RESIDENTAL PARKING PERMIT-GREEN 2,500.00 2,500.00 970.00 1,530.00 38.80
A.0170.1732 RESIDENTAL PARKING PERMIT-PURPLE 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,230.00 1,270.00 49.20
Total Item 1732 RESIDENTAL PARKING PERMIT-PURPLE 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,230.00 1,270.00 49.20

A.0170.1733 GPC - COMMERCIAL PARKING PERMITS 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,800.00 20,200.00 19.20



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM GLR0116 1.0

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Report Date: 02/20/2025 Page 3 of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0170 TRANSPORTATION
Total Item 1733 GP COMMERCIAL 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,800.00 20,200.00 19.20
A.0170.1740 ON-STREET METER FEES 800,000.00 800,000.00 504,049.07 295,950.93 63.01
Total Item 1740 ON-STREET METER FEES 800,000.00 800,000.00 504,049.07 295,950.93 63.01
A.0170.1742 PARKING SPOT DINING 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Total Item 1742 PARKING SPOT DINING 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 0170 TRANSPORTATION 1,411,000.00  1,411,000.00 773,296.34 637,703.66 54.80
Dept 0200 CULTURE & RECREATION
A.0200.2001.0008 BLOCK PARTIES AND OTHER EVENTS 9,500.00 9,500.00 10,220.00 (720.00) 107.58
A.0200.2001.0010 AEROBICS CLASSES 4,200.00 4,200.00 2,225.00 1,975.00 52.98
A.0200.2001.0035 BEACH VOLLEYBALL - SEASON 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,830.40 8,169.60 45.54
A.0200.2001.0037 BEACH VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
A.0200.2001.0060 PARK RENTAL FEES 15,000.00 15,000.00 8,295.00 6,705.00 55.30
A.0200.2001.0065 PAVILION DECK/BEACH TENT RENTAL 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,960.00 14,040.00 29.80
A.0200.2001.0070 FIELD MAINTENANCE FEES 160,000.00 160,000.00 142,660.07 17,339.93 89.16
A.0200.2001.0085 EVENT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 1,850.00 2,350.00 (500.00) 127.03
A.0200.2001.0090 BEACH VENDING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
A.0200.2001.0110 SOCCER CLINIC 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,665.10 (2,665.10) 233.26
A.0200.2001.0120 SOFTBALL SUMMER 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 0.00
A.0200.2001.0130 SOFTBALL FALL 18,000.00 18,000.00 7,525.00 10,475.00 41.81
A.0200.2001.0140 TURKEY TROT 36,000.00 36,000.00 47,725.00 (11,725.00) 132.57
A.0200.2001.0142 TREE LIGHTING SOCIAL SPONSORSHIP 2,000.00 2,000.00 740.00 1,260.00 37.00
A.0200.2001.0150 YOGA CLASSES 2,000.00 2,000.00 703.00 1,297.00 35.15
A.0200.2001.0160 CAMP OUT 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,990.00 10.00 99.50
A.0200.2001.0170 ZUMBA 4,000.00 4,000.00 900.00 3,100.00 22.50
A.0200.2001.0200 RECREATION FEES 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,700.00 (200.00) 113.33
A.0200.2001.0260 KAYAK TOURS 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,322.50 7,677.50 23.23
A.0200.2001.0270 PADDLE BOARD TOURS 5,000.00 5,000.00 580.00 4,420.00 11.60
Total Item 2001 PARK & RECREATION FEES 341,200.00 343,050.00 247,391.07 95,658.93 7212
A.0200.2002 TENNIS FEES 500,000.00 500,000.00 405,014.00 94,986.00 81.00
Total Item 2002 TENNIS FEES 500,000.00 500,000.00 405,014.00 94,986.00 81.00
A.0200.2003 DAY CAMP FEES 400,000.00 400,000.00 143,321.46 256,678.54 35.83
Total Item 2003 DAY CAMP FEES 400,000.00 400,000.00 143,321.46 256,678.54 35.83
A.0200.2006 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER FEES 18,000.00 24,000.00 21,174.00 2,826.00 88.23
Total Item 2006 2006 18,000.00 24,000.00 21,174.00 2,826.00 88.23




Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM
Report Date: 02/20/2025

Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
Revenue Control Report

GLR0116 1.0
Page 4 of 9

Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0200 CULTURE & RECREATION
A.0200.2025.0012 BEACH - NON RESIDENT FAMILY 9,500.00 9,500.00 1,915.00 7,585.00 20.16
A.0200.2025.0013 BEACH - NON RESIDENT INDIVIDUAL 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,305.00 4,695.00 21.75
A.0200.2025.0014 BEACH - RESIDENT INDIVIDUAL 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,510.00 3,490.00 30.20
A.0200.2025.0015 BEACH & PARKING PERMIT - SENIOR 2,000.00 2,000.00 660.00 1,340.00 33.00
A.0200.2025.0016 BEACH - RESIDENT FAMILY 21,000.00 21,000.00 7,900.00 13,100.00 37.62
A.0200.2025.0020 BEACH DAILY SALES 125,000.00 125,000.00 77,766.67 47,233.33 62.21
Total Item 2025 BEACH FEES 168,500.00 168,500.00 91,056.67 77,443.33 54.04
A.0200.2041 FLOATS 355,000.00 355,000.00 253,131.50 101,868.50 71.30
Total Item 2041 FLOATS 355,000.00 355,000.00 253,131.50 101,868.50 71.30
A.0200.2042 MOORINGS 80,000.00 80,000.00 44,783.00 35,217.00 55.98
Total Item 2042 MOORINGS 80,000.00 80,000.00 44,783.00 35,217.00 55.98
A.0200.2043 RAMPS 17,000.00 17,000.00 4,218.00 12,782.00 24.81
Total Item 2043 RAMPS 17,000.00 17,000.00 4,218.00 12,782.00 24.81
A.0200.2045 BOAT STORAGE 50,000.00 50,000.00 3,850.00 46,150.00 7.70
Total Item 2045 BOAT STORAGE 50,000.00 50,000.00 3,850.00 46,150.00 7.70
A.0200.2090 HARBOR MASTER MISC FEES 76,000.00 76,000.00 19,807.50 56,192.50 26.06
Total Item 2090 HARBOR MASTER MISC FEES 76,000.00 76,000.00 19,807.50 56,192.50 26.06
Total Dept 0200 CULTURE & RECREATION 2,005,700.00 2,013,550.00 1,233,747.20 779,802.80 61.27
Dept 0210 HOME & COMMUNITY SERVICES
A.0210.2110 ZONING BOARD FEES 11,000.00 11,000.00 2,835.00 8,165.00 25.77
Total Item 2110 ZONING BOARD FEES 11,000.00 11,000.00 2,835.00 8,165.00 25.77
A.0210.2115 PLANNING BOARD FEES 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,525.00 (3,525.00) 135.25
Total Item 2115 PLANNING BOARD FEES 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,525.00 (3,525.00) 135.25
A.0210.2117 HARBOR & COASTAL ZONE MANG COMM 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,400.00 600.00 80.00
FEES
Total Item 2117 HARBOR & COASTAL ZONE MANG COMM 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,400.00 600.00 80.00
FEES
A.0210.2165 ETPA ADMINISTRATIVE CHRGS 0.00 0.00 4,860.00 (4,860.00) 100.00
Total Item 2165 ETPA ADMINISTRATIVE CHRGS 0.00 0.00 4,860.00 (4,860.00) 100.00
Total Dept 0210 HOME & COMMUNITY SERVICES 24,000.00 24,000.00 23,620.00 380.00 98.42



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK GLRO116 1.0

Report Date: 02/20/2025 Page 5 of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0220 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
A.0220.2302 SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES 31,630.00 31,630.00 0.00 31,630.00 0.00
Total Item 2302 SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES 31,630.00 31,630.00 0.00 31,630.00 0.00
A.0220.2386 TRANSPORT OF PRISONERS 17,000.00 17,000.00 13,910.80 3,089.20 81.83
Total Item 2386 TRANSPORT OF PRISONERS 17,000.00 17,000.00 13,910.80 3,089.20 81.83
A.0220.2388 SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
Total Item 2388 SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
A.0220.2389 BUS SHELTERS 6,000.00 6,000.00 139.38 5,860.62 2.32
Total Item 2389 BUS SHELTERS 6,000.00 6,000.00 139.38 5,860.62 2.32
Total Dept 0220 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 61,630.00 61,630.00 14,050.18 47,579.82 22.80
Dept 0240 USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY
A.0240.2401 INTEREST EARNINGS 155,000.00 155,000.00 282,479.54 (127,479.54) 182.24
Total Item 2401 INTEREST EARNINGS 155,000.00 155,000.00 282,479.54 (127,479.54) 182.24
A.0240.2410 RENTAL OF PROPERTY - LAND 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 100.00
Total Item 2410 RENTAL OF PROPERTY - LAND 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 100.00
A.0240.2412.0010 WIRELESS EDGE - FLAGPOLE RENTAL 65,000.00 65,000.00 75,250.44 (10,250.44) 115.77
A.0240.2412.0020 FISH & BAIT STATION 7,450.00 7,450.00 6,650.00 800.00 89.26
A.0240.2412.0030 306 FAYETTE AVE REALTY-SCC-EASEMENT 3,993.00 3,993.00 0.00 3,993.00 0.00
A.0240.2412.0040 CAMATONE- HALSTEAD AVE 8,400.00 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00
A.0240.2412.0050 AMERICAN TOWERS( GLOBAL TOWERS) 98,000.00 98,000.00 31,610.42 66,389.58 32.26
A.0240.2412.0080 KEEPS PAVILION RENTAL 0.00 0.00 2,833.20 (2,833.20) 100.00
Total Item 2412 RENTAL OF PROPERTY 182,843.00 182,843.00 116,344.06 66,498.94 63.63
Total Dept 0240 USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY 337,843.00 337,843.00 398,923.60 (61,080.60) 118.08
Dept 0250 LICENSES & PERMITS
A.0250.2502 USE OF STREETS 1,400.00 1,400.00 300.00 1,100.00 2143
Total Item 2502 USE OF STREETS 1,400.00 1,400.00 300.00 1,100.00 2143
A.0250.2544 DOG LICENSES 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,720.00 280.00 90.67
A.0250.2544.0010 BARK PARK ACCESS FEE 0.00 0.00 2,225.00 (2,225.00) 100.00
A.0250.2544.0020 BARK PARK ACCESS FEE NON-RESIDENT 0.00 0.00 2,944.00 (2,944.00) 100.00
Total Item 2544 DOG LICENSES 3,000.00 3,000.00 7,889.00 (4,889.00) 262.97
A.0250.2545 LICENSES, OTHER 12,000.00 12,000.00 13,575.11 (1,575.11) 113.13




Date Prepared:

02/20/2025 11:42 AM

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

GLR0116 1.0

Report Date: 02/20/2025 Page 6 of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0250 LICENSES & PERMITS
Total Item 2545 LICENSES, OTHER 12,000.00 12,000.00 13,575.11 (1,575.11) 113.13
A.0250.2555 BUILDING PERMITS 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 876,617.25 423,382.75 67.43
Total Item 2555 BUILDING PERMITS 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 876,617.25 423,382.75 67.43
A.0250.2558 RENTAL INSPECTION FEE 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Total Item 2558 RENTAL INSPECTION FEE 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
A.0250.2560 STREET OPENING PERMITS 100,000.00 100,000.00 79,325.00 20,675.00 79.33
Total Item 2560 STREET OPENING PERMITS 100,000.00 100,000.00 79,325.00 20,675.00 79.33
A.0250.2565 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 110,000.00 110,000.00 73,945.00 36,055.00 67.22
Total Item 2565 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 110,000.00 110,000.00 73,945.00 36,055.00 67.22
A.0250.2580 SIDEWALK CAFE PERMITS 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,064.00 18,936.00 5.32
Total Item 2580 SIDEWALK CAFE PERMITS 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,064.00 18,936.00 5.32
A.0250.2590 PERMITS, PLUMBING 130,000.00 130,000.00 70,921.00 59,079.00 54.55
Total Item 2590 PERMITS, OTHER 130,000.00 130,000.00 70,921.00 59,079.00 54.55
Total Dept 0250 LICENSES & PERMITS 1,726,400.00 1,726,400.00 1,123,636.36 602,763.64 65.09
Dept 0261 FINES & FORFEITURES
A.0261.2610 FINES & FORFEITED BAIL 800,000.00 800,000.00 541,228.04 258,771.96 67.65
Total Item 2610 FINES & FORFEITED BAIL 800,000.00 800,000.00 541,228.04 258,771.96 67.65
A.0261.2612 FALSE ALARM CHARGES 5,420.00 5,420.00 0.00 5,420.00 0.00
Total Item 2612 FALSE ALARM CHARGES 5,420.00 5,420.00 0.00 5,420.00 0.00
Total Dept 0261 FINES & FORFEITURES 805,420.00 805,420.00 541,228.04 264,191.96 67.20
Dept 0265 SALE OF PROPERTY & COMP
A.0265.2651 RECYCLING SALES 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,363.20 2,636.80 70.70
Total Item 2651 RECYCLING SALES 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,363.20 2,636.80 70.70
A.0265.2652 SALE OF COMPOST 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,293.00 1,707.00 43.10
Total Item 2652 2652 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,293.00 1,707.00 43.10
A.0265.2653 FOOD SCRAP SERVICE FEE 9,750.00 9,750.00 2,161.00 7,589.00 22.16
Total Item 2653 FOOD SCRAP SERVICE FEE 9,750.00 9,750.00 2,161.00 7,589.00 22.16



Date Prepared:

02/20/2025 11:42 AM

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

GLR0116 1.0

Report Date: 02/20/2025 Page 7 of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0265 SALE OF PROPERTY & COMP
A.0265.2655 MINOR SALES, OTHER 500.00 500.00 228.00 272.00 45.60
Total Item 2655 MINOR SALES, OTHER 500.00 500.00 228.00 272.00 45.60
A.0265.2665 SALES OF EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Total Item 2665 SALES OF EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
A.0265.2680 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 275,000.00 275,000.00 198,622.35 76,377.65 72.23
Total Item 2680 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 275,000.00 275,000.00 198,622.35 76,377.65 72.23
Total Dept 0265 SALE OF PROPERTY & COMP 327,250.00 327,250.00 208,667.55 118,582.45 63.76
Dept 0270 MISCELLANEOUS
A.0270.2701 REFUND OF PRIOR YRS EXP 25,000.00 25,000.00 6,465.49 18,534.51 25.86
Total Item 2701 REFUND OF PRIOR YRS EXP 25,000.00 25,000.00 6,465.49 18,534.51 25.86
A.0270.2709 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 300,000.00 300,000.00 232,992.77 67,007.23 77.66
Total Item 2709 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 300,000.00 300,000.00 232,992.77 67,007.23 77.66
A.0270.2710 LIBRARY REIMBURSEMENT 907,705.00 907,705.00 747,280.07 160,424.93 82.33
Total Item 2710 LIBRARY REIMBURSEMENT 907,705.00 907,705.00 747,280.07 160,424.93 82.33
A.0270.2750 AIM RELATED PAYMENTS 149,682.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Item 2750 AIM RELATED PAYMENTS 149,682.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
A.0270.2773 OTHER UNCLASSIFIED REVS 80,750.00 80,750.00 43,088.31 37,661.69 53.36
Total Item 2773 OTHER UNCLASSIFIED REVS 80,750.00 80,750.00 43,088.31 37,661.69 53.36
Total Dept 0270 MISCELLANEOUS 1,463,137.00 1,313,455.00 1,029,826.64 283,628.36 78.41
Dept 0300 STATE AID
A.0300.3001 REVENUE SHARING 0.00 149,682.00 149,682.00 0.00 100.00
Total Item 3001 REVENUE SHARING 0.00 149,682.00 149,682.00 0.00 100.00
A.0300.3005 MORTGAGE TAX 375,000.00 375,000.00 280,915.79 94,084.21 74.91
Total Item 3005 MORTGAGE TAX 375,000.00 375,000.00 280,915.79 94,084.21 74.91
A.0300.3089 PCA (PER CAPITA AID) STATE AID 0.00 0.00 10,471.00 (10,471.00) 100.00
Total Item 3089 STAR PROGRAM AID 0.00 0.00 10,471.00 (10,471.00) 100.00
A.0300.3306 STATE AID.STATE AID HOMELAND 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 (32,000.00) 100.00

SECURITY



Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM
Report Date: 02/20/2025
Account Table: A

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
Revenue Control Report

GLR0116 1.0
Page 8 of 9

Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0300 STATE AID
Total Item 3306 STATE AID HOMELAND SECURITY 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 (32,000.00) 100.00
A.0300.3315 NAVIGATION ENFORCEMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 24,207.91 5,792.09 80.69
Total Item 3315 NAVIGATION ENFORCEMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 24,207.91 5,792.09 80.69
A.0300.3389 STATE AID - OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00 0.00 38,323.88 (38,323.88) 100.00
Total Item 3389 STATE AID - OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00 0.00 38,323.88 (38,323.88) 100.00
A.0300.3501 CHIPS PROGRAM 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00
Total Item 3501 CHIPS PROGRAM 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 301,000.00 0.00
A.0300.3820 YOUTH PROGRAMS 7,414.00 7,414.00 9,008.00 (1,594.00) 121.50
Total Item 3820 YOUTH PROGRAMS 7,414.00 7,414.00 9,008.00 (1,594.00) 121.50
A.0300.3840 STATE AID - PUBLIC SAFETY 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,370.14 629.86 87.40
Total Item 3840 STATE AID - PUBLIC SAFETY 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,370.14 629.86 87.40
A.0300.3960 EMERGENCY DISASTER ASSIST 0.00 0.00 73,984.11 (73,984.11) 100.00
Total Item 3960 EMERGENCY DISASTER ASSIST 0.00 0.00 73,984.11 (73,984.11) 100.00
Total Dept 0300 STATE AID 718,414.00 868,096.00 622,962.83 245,133.17 71.76
Dept 0400 FEDERAL AID
A.0400.4960 EMERGENCY DISASTER ASSIST 0.00 0.00 241,000.63 (241,000.63) 100.00
Total Item 4960 EMERGENCY DISASTER ASSIST 0.00 0.00 241,000.63 (241,000.63) 100.00
A.0400.4961.0002 FEDERAL AID - HURRICANE IDA 0.00 0.00 135,913.44 (135,913.44) 100.00
A.0400.4961.0003 FEDERAL AID - STORM OPHELIA 0.00 0.00 353,295.75 (353,295.75) 100.00
Total Item 4961 FED AID - EMERGENCY DISASTER 0.00 0.00 489,209.19 (489,209.19) 100.00
ASSISTANCE
Total Dept 0400 FEDERAL AID 0.00 0.00 730,209.82 (730,209.82) 100.00
Dept 0500 INTERFUND TRANSFERS
A.0500.5031 TRANSFER - DEBT SERV FUND 475,471.00 475,471.00 487,526.00 (12,055.00) 102.54
Total Item 5031 TRANSFER - DEBT SERV FUND 475,471.00 475,471.00 487,526.00 (12,055.00) 102.54
A.0500.5033 TRANSFER - WATER FUND 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00
Total Item 5033 TRANSFER - WATER FUND 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00
A.0500.5036 TRANS - SEWER FUND 890,558.00 890,558.00 0.00 890,558.00 0.00



GLR0116 1.0

Date Prepared: 02/20/2025 11:42 AM VI L LAG E 0 F MAMARO N EC K
Report Date: 02/20/2025
Page 9 of 9
Account Table: A Revenue Control Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12
Account No. Description YTD YTD YTD Percent
Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0500 INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Total Item 5036 TRANS - SEWER FUND 890,558.00 890,558.00 0.00 890,558.00 0.00
Total Dept 0500 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1,476,029.00 1,476,029.00 487,526.00 988,503.00 33.03
Total Fund A GENERAL FUND 46,075,651.00  46,384,118.00  38,817,232.55 7,566,885.45 83.69
Grand Total 46,075,651.00 46,384,118.00  38,817,232.55 7,566,885.45 83.69

NOTE: One or more accounts may not be printed due to Account Table restrictions.



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0

Page 35 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 L -
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expenso
Voucher No. PO No. _ CheckID Check No. Vendor Code Detail Line Description Invalce No. invoice Date  PayDBue  Period Amount Amount
8140 STORM WATER MGMT 0.00 92.00
8160 SANITATION/WASTE COLLECTION 0.00 2,719.44
9000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
9045 LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 2,027.06
9060 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS. B 0.00 584,691.54
Grand Total: 0.00 2,568,144.36
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

&
DATE: J/&%//C%’éﬁ’moum oL OGS, 14 . Bl

TO CLERK TREASURER: | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE VOUCHERS LISTED
WERE AUDITED BY THE VILLAGE MANAGER AND APPROVED IN THE
AMOUNTS SHOWN BELOW BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. YOU ARE HEREBY
AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH OF THE CLAIMANTS THE
AMOUNTS AS APPROVED.

SHARON TORRES, MAYOR




Date Prepared. 02/21/2025 12:33 PM

Report Date: 02/21/12025

Report ID:
Period:

Date Range:
Check ID:
Voucher No:
Batch No:
Minimum Amt:
Include:

Dept Totals:

Sort By:

Summary Only:

PUR4130 1.0

Header Page 1
Total Report Pages 35

AP GL Distribution Report Parameters

ABSTRACT Year: 2025
1 To: 12
Pay Due Date Range: 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025
02091 To: 02081 Print Certification: Yes Certification Option: Voucher B
To: Include Description: Yes
To: Print Parent Account: Yes
0.00 Expenses Only: No
All Print Over Budget Message: No
Yes, no Page Break Use Alt Fund: No
Pay/Due Date Include Prior Years Outstanding Vouchers: No
No Include Vouchers Paid/Deleted After Specified Period/Year: No
Account Table:
Alt. Sort Table:
Sort: Sort Subtotal Page Break Subheading I
1 Fund Yes Yes Yes

Dept Yes No No



Date Prepared. 02/21/2025 12:33 PM

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 1 of 35

Report Date: 027212025
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: _ Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 - - )
% Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
| Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Codo Detall Line Description Invoice No. Involco Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
“UTILITY RECEIVABLES
*A_0000.3825.0601.0000 UTILITY REC NYPA - HEALTH CENTER
55622579 20224253 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 0212472025 9 0.00 364.98
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total *A.0000.3825.0001.0000 UTILITY REC NYPA - HEALTH CENTER 0.00 364.98
*A.0000.3825.0002.0000 UTILITY REC NYPA - LIBRARY DISTRICT
55622579 20224253 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 4,870.29
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total **A.0000.3825.0002.0000 UTILITY REC NYPA - LIBRARY DISTRICT 000 487029
+A.0000.3625.0003.0000 UTILITY REC NYPA - EMELIN THEATRE
55622579 20224253 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 0212412025 9 0.00 4,331.27
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total **A.0000.3825.0003.0000 UTILITY REC NYPA - EMELIN THEATRE 0.00 4,331.27
Total * UTILITY RECEIVABLES Y 9,566.54
“A.0000.4401.0000.0000 DUE FROM AMBULANCE DIST.
55622579 20224253 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 657.53
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total *A.0000.4401.6000.0000 DUE FROM AMBULANCE DIST. 0.00 657.53
*A.0000.6010.0000.0000 ACCRUED LIABILITIES
55622503 20223915 0000005962  AKRF, INC. 0000047789 02/2412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 731.25
ROCKLAND AVENUE TRAFFIC CALMING STUDY (2024 ACCRUED EXPENSE TO GL
A.1440.0421 - ENGINEER CONTRACT SERVICES)
Total *A.0000.6010.0000.0000 ACCRUED LIABILITIES 0.00 73125
*TRUST DEPOSITS
+A.0000.6100.9738.0000 BENCHES DONATIONS
55622548 20224240 0000008469  SITE SPECIALISTS LTD. 022412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 2,377.80
PARKS: BENCH DONATION FOR JOAN RECA
Total *"A.0000.6100.9738.0000 BENCHES DONATIONS 0.00 2,377.80
Total * TRUST DEPOSITS 000 2,377.80



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 2 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
All. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 ]
‘ Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. ~ CheckID Check No, Vendor Code Detzil Line Description Involce No.  Invoice Date PayDus  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*A.0000.6320.0000.0000 DUE TO LIBRARY DISTRICT
56622581 02091 0000000029 MAMARONECK LIBRARY DISTRICT  LIBRARY TAX COI102/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00  1,587,160.00
2ND DISTRIBUTION OF LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION OF TAXES PAID THROUGH
2/21/25
Total *A.0000.6320.0000.0000 DUE TO LIBRARY DISTRICT 000  1,587,160.00
Tota) Dept 0000 . 0.00  1,600,493.12
*CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**A.1010.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE
55622495 02091 0000011700  ELLEN SILVER 02/24/2025 9 0.00 355.02
REIMBURSEMENT - NYCOM HOTEL & FUEL
55622528 02091 0000011706 NORA A. LUCAS 022425 02/24/2025  02124/2025 9 0.00 157.00
REIMBURSEMENT - NYCOM EXPENSES (MILEAGE/HOTEUTOLLS)
55622562 02091 ONETIME  DANIEL KUSHNICK DK - 022425 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 314.00
REIMBURSEMENT - NYCOM HOTEL
Total **A.1010.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 0.00 826.02
***A.1010.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, AT&T MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 190.56
MOS CELL CHARGES {01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total **A.1010.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 180.56
*+A.1010.0431.0000.0000 MEALS
55622491 02091 0000008055 FRANKIE & FANUCCI'S MAMARONEC) 20 - 021025 0212412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 288.55
BOT DINNER 02/10/2025
Total ***A.1010.0431.0000.0000 MEALS 000 288.55
**A.1010.0480.0000.0000 MILEAGE RE(MB.
55622495 02081 0000011700  ELLEN SILVER 021242025 8 0.0 38.12
REIMBURSEMENT - NYCOM HOTEL & FUEL
55622528 02091 0000011706 NORA A. LUCAS NL 022425 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 226.42
REIMBURSEMENT - NYCOM EXPENSES (MILEAGE/HOTEL/TOLLS)
Total ***A.1010.0480.0000.0000 MILEAGE REIMB. 0.00 264.54
Total ** CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 1,569.67
Total Dept1010 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 0.00 1,569.67




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0

Page 3 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
At Sot Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 0212412025 ) 7 )
' Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
. VoucherNo. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Invoice No. Invoice Date PayDue  Period Amount f_""W"' |
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*VILLAGE JUSTICE.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
***A_1110.0405.0000.0000 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP
55622541 02091 0000011664  BLUE 360 MEDIA. LLC IN2502253634  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 102.77
MAGILL'S VEHICLE AND TRAFFIC LAW MANUAL 2025
55622542 02091 0000011664  BLUE 360 MEDIA, LLC IN2502253635  02/24/2025 0212472025 9 0.00 102.77
MAGILL'S PENAL LAW MANUAL 2025
Total ***A.1110.0405.0000.0000 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP 0.00 205,54
***A.1110.0486.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE
55622537 02091 0000001234  NYS MAGISTRATES ASSOC 777-2025 021242025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 210.00
DJG MAGISTRATES ASSOCIATION DUES 2025
Total ***A.1110.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 0.00 210.00
***A.1110.0410.0000.8000 SUPPLIES
55622549 02091 0000008610  STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 6023957919 0212412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 100.79
STAPLES SUPPLIES FEB 8 2025
55622551 02091 0000008610  STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 6023957921 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 74.28
PAPER FEB 8 2025
Total ***A.1110.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.60 175.07
**A.1110.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622535 02091 0000011355  RANDSTAD NORTH AMERICA, INC.. R R35743611 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 764.80
COURT TEMP FEB 9, 2025
55622539 02091 0000007019 CRYSTAL ROCK BOTTLED WATER 17802612 012825 0212472025 9 0.00 11.99
WATER JAN 28, 2025
55622540 02091 0000011355 RANDSTAD NORTH AMERICA, INC., RR35715332 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 763.49
COURT TEMP FEB 2, 2025
55622545 20224264 02091 0000011884  FUNDAMENTAL BUSINESS SERVICE. 250131 02/24/2025 0212472025 9 0.00 7,379.05
PARKING PROGRAM JAN 2025
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATAT MOBILITY [I LLC. ATET MOBILIT 267333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 56.92
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.1110.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 8,976.35
Total ** VILLAGE JUSTICE.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 9,566.96
Total Dept 1110 VILLAGE JUSTICE 000 956635

“*TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

BUREAU.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
ReportDate:  02121/2025 Page 4 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt.Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 o
Account No. Vendor Name Enc, Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description _Invoice No. Invoice Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS
BUREAU.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
***A.1130.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622544 20224263 02091 0000011895 PERFORM PRINTING P1596 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 2,479.00
PARKING TICKETS FEB 2025
Total ***A.1130.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 2,479.00
Total ** TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS BUREAU.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 2,479.00
Total Dept 1130 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS BUREAU 0.00 2,479.00
"CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**+*A.1210.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE
55622494 02091 0000011838 SHARON TORRES ST - 022425 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 76.68
REIMBURSEMENT - NYCOM MEALS
Total ***A.1210.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 0.00 76.68
A 1210.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622583 20224254 02081 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY I LLC. AT&T MOBILIT 287333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 41.86
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.1210.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 41.86
Total ** CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000  118.5¢
Total Dept 1210 MAYOR 0.00 118.54
“CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**A.1230.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE
55622469 02091 0000010172  SUSTAINABLE WESTCHESTER 2025022 021242024 02/24/2025 0.00 1,000.00
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 2025
55622472 02091 0000011800  KATHLEEN GILL KG-NYCOM 0212412025  02/2412025 0.00 341.67
REIMBURSEMENT FOR NYCOM TRAINING MILEAGE & HOTEL
Total *+*A.1230.0406.0000.0000 TRAINING&CONFERENCE 0.00 1,341.67
*"*A.1230,0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622498 02091 0000008610  STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES ~ **** 02/24/2025 0.00 86.32



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 5 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt.SortTable: B Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 -
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
VoucherNo. PONo.  CheckID Check No. Vendor Code Detail Line Description Involce No. Involco Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
+++A.1230.0410.0800.0000 SUPPLIES
STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLIES - MANAGERS OFFICE
55622572 02091 0000000083 MINUTEMAN PRESS 0202412025 0212412025 0.00 234.00
SUPPLIES FOR RECORDS OFFICE INCLUDING 2 INKED STAMPERS STAMPS FOR
ARCHIVE RECORD KEEPING
Total ***A.1230.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 32032
*A.1230.0421.0000.0800 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622580 20224248 02091 0000009538 TOWN PLANNER OF WESTCHESTER 2025 02124/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 1,800.00
TOWN PLANNER - ANNUAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT - FOR FULL TRASH AND
RECYCLING SCHEDULE
55622582 20224265 02091 0000011087  MILLENNIUM STRATEGIES LLC 18604 020242025  02/24/2025 0.00 3,300.00
GRANT WRITING SERVICES FEBRUARY 2025
55622563 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, AT&T MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 148.98
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Tota) **A.1230.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 5,043.98
Total ** CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 671097
Total Dept 1230 VILLAGE MANAGER 000 671097
+CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
+++A.1325.0405.0000.0000 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP
55622500 02091 0000000282 GOVT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC. 2438477 0212412025  02/24/2025 0.00 150.00
GFOA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL LAURA VASAMI - ACTING TREASURER
Total ***A.1325.0405.0000.0000 MUN) DUES & SUBSCRIP 0.00 150.00
*+*A.1325.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622496 02091 0000008610  STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES ~ *** 0212412025 0.00 158.04
OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR VOM CLERK TREASURER'S OFFICE
55622546 02081 0000008610  STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 6023957920 0212412025 0212412025 0.00 38.48
OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR VOM CLERK TREASURER'S OFFICE - LOGITECH MK540
WIRELESS COMBO
Total ***A.1325.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES T 000 196.52
***A.1325.0421.0060.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES



Date Prepared; 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 6 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 3 o
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check D Check No. Vendor Code Detail Line Description Invoice No. Involce Date PayDue  Perlod Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*A 1325.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622575 20224249 02091 0000003664 GARDA CL ATLANTIC LOCKBOX # 23 10807115 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,518.01
FEBRUARY 2025 - VOM CT OFFICE ARMORED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATA&T MOBILITY Il LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 85.38
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.1325.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 1,603.39
Total ** CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 194991
Total Dept 1325 CLERK-TREASURER T 000 1,949.91
*LAW.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**A.1420.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622568 02091 0000011666 COUGHLIN & GERHART, LLP 300179830 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 69.00
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2025 - RE:
ENES. MARK A. - GENERAL
55622577 20224268 02091 0000011278 ABRAMS FENSTERMAN LLP 0800 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 3,550.65
PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY
2025- 023548-00004 VOM V AVC 01/02/25-01/30/25 {$3,550.65)
55622578 20224266 02091 0000011278  ABRAMS FENSTERMAN LLP 0212412025 9 0.00 19,755.00
PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY
2025- 023548-00031 MCCRORY/TIERKERT V ZBA RE: SIGALOW 01/23/25-01/26/25
(5450.00)- 023548-00029 OPPENHEIMER COPYRIGHT CLAIM 01/08/25-01/31/25
($1,612.50)- 023548-00012 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 01/10/25
(5112.50)- 023548-00008 LABOR LAW 01/21/25 (§142.50)- 023548-00001 RETAINER -
MONTHLY 01/02/25-01/31/25 ($15,750.00)- 023548-00039 MAMARONECK, VILLAGE OF
- MCCRORY TIERKERT V PB (SIGLOW) 01/23/25-01/28/25 (§1,125.00) 023548-00038
MAMARONECK, VILLAGE OF - TIERKERT V. VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK 01/23/25-
01/28/25 (§562.50)
Total ***A.1420.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 23,374.65
Total ** LAW.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES " 0.00 23,374.65
Total Dept 1420 LAW 0.00 23,374.65
“PERSONNEL.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
*A.1430.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622464 02091 0000011525  DISABILITY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIA” 22-01274FEB06  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 511.83

FOR MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES RE: MARK ENES




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0

Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 7 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
A SoriTable: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 )
1 Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
|__VoucherNo. PONo. CheckID Check No. Vendor Codo Detall Line Description Involce No. Involco Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*+*A.1430.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622465 02091 0000006012 WEST.CO. DEPT. OF HUMAN RES. WC-LAMAZZO  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 40.00
GEORGINA LAMAZZ0 - WESTCHESTER COUNTY FEE
55622571 02091 0000006012 WEST.CO. DEPT. OF HUMAN RES.  MK-WC 0212412025  02124/2025 0.00 40.00
MICHAEL KOWAL - WESTCHESTER COUNTY FEE
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, ATRT MOBILIT 287333584422 0212412025  02/24/2025 0.00 36.80
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.1430.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 628.63
Total ** PERSONNEL.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 62863
Total Dept 1430 PERSONNEL 0.00 628.63
*ENGINEER.EQUIPMENT & OTHER
*++A 1440.0210.0000.0000 ENGINEER.OFFICE FURNITURE
55622550 20224197 02091 0000011539  TRI COUNTY OFFICE FURNITURE INC 4927 02/2472 0212412025 0.00 3,960.00
CONFERENCE ROOM & VILLAGE ENGINEER FURNITURE
Total **A.1440.0210.0000.0000 ENGINEER.OFFICE FURNITURE 0.00 3,960.00
Total ** ENGINEER.EQUIPMENT & OTHER 000 396000
+ENGINEER.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**A.1440.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622570 02091 0000011841  SLR ENGINEERING LANDSCAPE ARC 10008294 0212412025  02/24/2025 0.00 1,098.75
PUMP ASSESSMENT
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, ATST MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 36.80
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total **A.1440.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 1,135.55
Total ** ENGINEER.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 113555
Total Dopt 1440 ENGINEER 0.00 5,095.55
*PUBLIC WORKS
ADMIN..CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**A,1430,0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622520 02091 0000000258 CLEANING SYSTEMS 614804 02/24/2025 0212472025




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 8 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: - ~ Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 B
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. ChackID Check No. Vendor Codo Detall Line Descripti Invaice No. Invoico Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount .
Fund A GENERAL FUND
**A.1490.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
CLEANING SYSTEMS 0.00 94.50
SUPPLIES FOR DPW OFFICE
Total *"*A.1480.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 94.50
*+A.1490.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622533 02091 0000000141  RICKERT LOCK & SAFE CO. 12108 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 11.85
3 KEYS FOR OFFICE STAFF
55622559 20224258 02091 0000008161 AMERICAN PETROLEUM EQUP. & CO ***** 02/2412025 9 0.00 10,922.50
MONTHLY VAC EVENTS - SEPTEMBER 2024 THROUGH JANUARY 2025
55622563 20224256 02091 0000008319  CLARITY TESTING SERVICES INC. 111565 0212412025 021242025 9 0.00 1,500.00
2025 ANNUAL TESTING PROGRAM 01/01/25 - 03/31/25
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 022412025  02/24/2025 ) 0.00 402.33
CANON 01/20/25-02/19/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATST MOBILITY Il LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 28.46
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.1490.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 12,865.14
Total ** PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN..CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000  12,959.64
Total Dept 1490 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN, 0.00 12,959.64
“PUBLIC SAFETY
BUILDING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
A 1620.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622573 02091 0000008619  CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 5254846205 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 7.15
SERVICE OF FIRST AID CABINET
Total **A.1620.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 745
“**A 1620.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 3,250.31
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total *"*A.1620.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.60 3,250.31

Total ** PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

Total Dept 1620

“*ADMINISTRATIVE

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

0.00 © 3,257.46

0.00 '3,257.46



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date: 0212172025 Page 9 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
All. Sort Table: o Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02124/2025 . o
, Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense }
| voucher No. PO No. Check[D Check No. Vendor Code Dstall Line Description tnvolce No. Involco Date PayDue  Perod =~ Amount Amount |
Fund A GENERAL FUND
~ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICES.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**A.1621.0404.0000.0000 POSTAGE
55622489 02091 0000001481  A.S.A.P. ETC. INC. 0212412025 0212412025 0.00 15.72
POSTAGE FOR VOM 123 MAMARONECK AVE (MANAGERS OFFICE)
55622547 02091 0000001631  FEDEX 8772-23144 02242025 021242025 0.00 91.70
MAILING COST FROM VOM CT OFFICE MULTIPLE EXPRESS MAILINGS FOR NYS
FILINGS 1099'S & NAVIGATION STATE AID FILING, SAFE BOATS CHECK GROUND
MAILING
Total **A.1621.0404.0060.0000 POSTAGE 0.00 107.42
A.1621.0409.0000.0000 BUILDING [MPROV.
55622550 20224197 02091 0000011539  TRI COUNTY OFFICE FURNITURE INC 4827 0212412025 0212412025 0.00 5,520.00
CONFERENCE ROOM & VILLAGE ENGINEER FURNITURE
Total *"A.1621.0409.0000.0000 BUILDING [MPROV. 0.00 5,520.00
*A.1621.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224263 02081 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 0212412025 0.00 1,105.13
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total ***A.1621,0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 1,105.13
++.1621.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622554 20224241 02091 0000006102  K-CON SITE DEVELOPERS INC.  **** 02124/2025 0.00 11.723.00
PARKS: VILLAGE HALL RENOVATIONS - 2 OFFICES, & CONFERENCE ROOM -
LARBOR AND MATERIALS TO REMOVE WALL PAPER FROM TWO OFFICES SKIM,
PRIME AND 2-COATS OF PAINT. REPAIR AND REPLACE VINYL BASEBOARD (N
OFFICES
Total *~A.1621.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 11,723.00
Total ** ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 18,455.55
Total Dept 1621 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES - 0.00 1845555
*CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
***A.1640.0410.0000.0000 CENTRAL GARAGE SUPPLIES
55622478 02001 0000005600  ALL-WELD PRODUCTS CORP. 0212412025 0.00 48.00
CENTRAL GARAGE SUPPLIES
55622507 02091 0000005514  MILL WIPING RAGS INC. 0212412025 0212412025 0.00 120.00

2 BOXES OF RAGS FOR CENTRAL GARAGE




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
ReportDate:  02/21/2025 Page 10 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 _
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No, Check ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Invoico No. Invoico Date PayDue  Poerlod Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
**A.1640.0410.0000.0000 CENTRAL GARAGE SUPPLIES
Total *™A.1640,0410.0000.0000 CENTRAL GARAGE SUPPLIES 0.00 168.00
**A.1640.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 3,931.56
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total ***A.1640.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 3,931.56
Total ™ CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 4,099.56
Total Dept 1640 CENTRAL GARAGE 0.00 4,099.56
"CENTRAL PRINT. &
MAILING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
***A.1670.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622564 02091 0000011275  LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING. LLC 17939736 022412025 0212412025 9 0.00 698.00
2 POSTBASE PRO DS POSTAGE MACHINES (MARCH 2025)
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 022412025  02/2412025 9 0.00 2,263.17
CANON 01/20/25-02/19/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 022412025  02/2412025 9 0.00 150.87
CANON 01/20/25-02/18/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
Total ***A.1670.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 3,112.04
Total ** CENTRAL PRINT. & MAILING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,112.04
Total Dept 1670 CENTRAL PRINT. & MAILING 0.00 3,112.04
~CENTRAL DATA
PROCESSING.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
*+*A.1680.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622510 02091 0000009801  VERIZON 020825 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 215.04
FIOS INTERNET SERVICE 02/10/25 - 03/09/25
55622503 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATAT MOBILITY || LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 166.42
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.1680.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 381.46
Total ** CENTRAL DATA PROCESSING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 381.46




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM

Report Date: 02/21/2025
Account Table:

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
AP GL Distribution Report

PUR4130 1.0

Page 11 of 35
Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025
[ Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
| VoucherNo. PONo.  CheckID Check No. Vendor Code Detail Line Description Invoice No.  Involco Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Total Dept 1680 CENTRAL DATA PROCESSING 0.00 38146
*UNALLOCATED
INSURANCE.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
***A.1910.0401.0000.0000 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE EXPENSES
55622511 02091 0000011880 HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPZ POLICE MARINE | 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 756.00
SECTION 9 BLOCK 59 LOT 1 2 3 (POLICE MARINE UNIT BL) - FLOOD RENEWAL
55622512 02091 0000011880  HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPZ EAST BASIN LOCI02/14/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 801.00
SECTION 9 BLOCK 59 LOT 1 2 3 (EAST BASIN LOCKER ROOM)
Total *A.1910.0401.0000.0500 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE EXPENSES 0.00 1,557.00
Total ** UNALLOCATED INSURANCE.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 1,557.00
Total Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 0.00 1,557.00
~EQUIPMENT & OTHER
***A.3120.0210.0060.0000 OFFICE FURNITURE
55622558 02091 0000010928  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0212412025 9 0.00 71.99
OFFICE CHAIR MAT
Total ***A.3120.0210.6030.0000 OFFICE FURNITURE 0.00 71.99
Total ** EQUIPMENT & OTHER Y 71.99
*CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
***A.3120.0405.0000.0000 MUNI DUES & SUBSCRIP
55622484 02091 0000005311  DET. FRANK MARESCA, JR. 02062025M 0212412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 20.00
REIMBURSEMENT FOR WCYOA MEETING FEE FOR ATTENDANCE ON 2/6/2025
55622485 02091 0000007356  DET. CHRISTOPHER JAEGER 02062025 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 20.00
REIMBURSEMENT FOR WCYOA MEETING FEE FOR ATTENDANCE ON 2/6/2025
55622486 02091 0000011392  CHIEF SANDRA DIRUZZA 02032025 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 50.00
FEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR LT. TRUJILLO & LT. GATTA TO ATTEND THE
WESTCHESTER CTY CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC. MEETING ON 2/5/2025
55622567 02091 0000003173 WESTCHESTER CTY CHIEFS OF POL 02182025 02/24/2025 ~ 02/24/2025 9 0.00 375.00
WESTCHESTER CTY POLICE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION
FOR NEW PROVISIONAL CHIEF
Total *A.3120.0405.0000.0000 MUNI BUES & SUBSCRIP 0.00 465.00




Date Prepared: 02/21/2026 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 12 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: _ Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 - B
" Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense '
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Cods _Detall Line Description Invoice No, Invoice Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*+*A.3120.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622487 02091 0000011206 SCARSDALE FORD INC. 100358 02/2412025  02/24/2025 8 0.00 313.97
K9-2 VEHICLE REPAIR
55622497 02091 0000006778 JOHN LEBRINI 17236 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 37.00
CAR #310 - NYS INSPECTION
55622524 02091 0000011487 (NDEPENDENT TIRE SERVICE. INC. 1872 02/2412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 58.00
POLICE DEPT. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC. NAPA AUTO PARTS NE'***** 02/24/2025 9 0.00 8.04
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLOG./PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC. NAPA AUTO PARTS NE* ***** 022412025 9 0.00 55.69
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLDG./PEO DEPTS. AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622531 02091 0000011773  PARTS AUTHORITY LLC 12025 9 0.00 33.80
BLDG.IPOLICEIFIREISANITATIONIHIGHWAYIPEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622531 02091 0000011773 PARTS AUTHORITY Ll pree 02/24/2025 9 0.00 84.34
BLDGJPOLICEIFIRE/SANITATIONIHIGHWAY/PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622534 02091 0000011834 SCHULTZ FORD LINCOLN INC penee 02/24/2025 9 0.00 591.07
POLICE VEHICLES - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total ***A.3120.0407.0000.0800 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 1,181.91
*+**A.3120.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622480 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. 02/24/2025 02/24/2025 9 0.00 26.85
MOTORCYCLE GARAGE SUPPLIES FOR ATS TRANSFERS
55622482 02091 0000008610 STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 6022342483 02/24/2025 02/24/2025 9 0.00 118.47
COPY PAPER
55622558 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES paree 02/24/2025 9 0.00 264.27
SURGE PROTECTOR/WIRELESS MOUSE/DISINFECTING WIPES/PAPER
CLIPS/PICTURE FRAMES/DYMO LABELWRITER/HAND SANITIZER/PAPER TOWELS/
Total ***A.3120.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.60 409.59
*+*A.3120.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622479 02091 00000070189 CRYSTAL ROCK BOTTLED WATER  22862277020925 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 120.85
WATER SERVICE JANUARY 2025
55622481 02091 0000008100 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING 152533 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 75.91
D.A.R.E. PROGRAM SUPPLIES (PENCIL PACKS)
55622483 02091 0000006840 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 1100085875 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 ] 0.00 150.00
JANUARY 2025 MINIMUM COMMITMENT - INVESTIGATIVE PROGRAM
55622557 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, AT&T MOBILIT 287333469240X02 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,493.04
PD CELLULAR SERVICES JANUARY 2025
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 0212412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 805.26
CANON 01/20/25-02/19/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
Total ***A.3120.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 2,745.06
“**A.3120.0422.0000.0000 FEES
55622556 20224247 02091 0000010958 HARAN BUSINESS FORMS INC. 68719 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 2,797.20



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 022112025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 13 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: L Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 .
 Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expanse
._Voucher No. PO No. Chsck ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Descriptl o Inveice No. Involce Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
***A.3120.0422.6000.0000 FEES
HARAN BUSINESS FORMS INC.
PARKING TICKETS/ALTERATIONS
Total ***A.3120.0422.0000.0000 FEES 0.00 2,797.20
***A.3120.0443.0000.0000 TRAINING PROGRAM
55622574 20224252 02091 0000001235 STATE OF NY POLICE JUVENILE OFF ***** 02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,500.00
NYS JUVENILE OFFICER/SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (BASIC JUVENILE POLICE
OFFICERS COURSE 3-10-25 TO 3-14-25 (6 OFFICERS)
Total ***A.3120.0443.0000.0000 TRAINING PROGRAM 0.00 1,500.00
Total ** CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 7 0.00 9,098.76
Total Dept 3120 POLICE DEPT 0.00 9,170.75
"TRAFFIC CONTROL.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
***A.3310.0418.0000.0000 TRAFFIC LIGHTING
55622579 20224253 02091 00000000786 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 1.403.83
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total ***A.3310.0418.00600.0000 TRAFFIC LIGHTING 0.00 1,403.83
Total ** TRAFFIC CONTROL.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 1,403.83
Total Dept 3310 TRAFFIC CONTROL 0.00 1,403.83
“*ON STREET METER
REPAIR.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
***A.3321.0421.0000.0000 ON STREET METER REPAIR.CONTRACT SERVICES
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703 AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, AT&T MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 36.80
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY N LLC, AT&T MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 28.46
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total **A.3321.0421.0000.0000 ON STREET METER REPAIR.CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 65.26
***A.3321.0421.0001.0000 CALLE MULTIPACE METERS MONTHLY FEE
56622569 02091 0000010818  IPS GROUP. INC. #INV105606 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 1.462.59



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

Account Table:

Alt. Sort Table:

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

AP GL Distribution Report

Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025

‘ Accounl No.
V her No.

| PO No.
Fund A

GENERAL FUND

***A.3321.0421.0001.0000

Total "*A.3321.0421.0001.0000

Total ** ON STREET METER REPAIR.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

CheckID Check No. Vendor Code Dstall Line Description

Vendor Name

Invoice No. Invoice Date  Pay Due

CALLE MULTIPACE METERS MONTHLY FEE

IPS GROUP. INC.
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION FEE FOR MULTI-SPACE PARKING METERS &
MONTHLY SECURE GATEWAY/WIRELESS DATA FEE MULTI-SPACE METERS

CALLE MULTIPACE METERS MONTHLY FEE

Total Dept 3321 ON STREET METER REPAIR
“*FIRE DEPARTMENT.EQUIPMENT &
OTHER
***A.3410.0257.0080.0000 FIRE HOSE
55622449 20224032 02091 0000000363 AAA EMERGENCY SUPPLY CO 0066283-IN 02/24/2025  02/24/2025
REPLACEMENT HOSE - STATE CONTRACT PC69006 -
Total **"A.3410.0257.0000.0000 FIRE HOSE
***A.3410.0258.0000.0000 SCOTT PAKS
55622452 02091 0000000363 AAA EMERGENCY SUPPLY CO 0066257-IN 02/24/2025 0212412025
REPAIR & OVERHAUL SCOTT PAK # CHIEF_ REG # 1040006161
56622453 02091 0000000363 AAA EMERGENCY SUPPLY CO 0066256-IN 02/24/2025  02/24/2025
HYDRO TEST (8) SCOTT BOTTLES WITH O RING OVERHAUL
Total ***A.3410.0258.0000.0000 SCOTT PAKS
*A.3410.0260.0000.0000 MISC. EQUIPMENT
55622450 02091 0000000363 AAA EMERGENCY SUPPLY CO 0065259-IN 02/24/2025  02/24/2025
(2) FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSP & RECHARGE 20# ABC EXTINGUISHER
55622451 02091 0000000363 AAA EMERGENCY SUPPLY CO 0066258-IN 02/24/2025  02/24/2025
REPAIR SENSIT GAS METER SERIAL # 14288 FOR ENG 41
55622515 02091 0000001752 ARGENTO & SONS 02/24/2025  02/24/2025

Total *A.3410.0260.0000.0000 MISC. EQUIPMENT

Total ** FIRE DEPARTMENT.EQUIPMENT & OTHER

“FIRE BEPARTMENT.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES

***A.3410.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOBILE REPAIRS

74934
REPAIR & OVERHAUL+NEW CHAIN + BAR FOR CHAIN SAW FOR ENG 40

PUR4130 1.0

Page 14 of 35
Prepared By: LVASAMI
Enc. Expense
Amount Amount
000 146259
000  1,527.85
7 000 1,527.85
0.00 20,864.82
YY) 20,864.62
0.00 358.01
0.00 280.00
0.00 638.01
0.00 123.00
0.00 199.50
0.00 194.86
T 000 51736
T 000 2202019



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Repori Date:  02/21/2025 Page 15 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 -
Account No. Vendor Name Ene. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Cods Detall Line Description _ Involce No. Invoice Date Pay Due  Period Amount  Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*A.3410.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOBILE REPAIRS
55622525 02091 0000005798 MENDEL'S TRUCK & AUTO PARTS  *=*** 02/124/2025 9 0.00 948.70
SEWER/FIREHOUSE/SANITATION DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622531 02091 0000011773  PARTS AUTHORITY LLC 212412025 9 0.00 334.84
BLDG./POLICE/FIRE/SANITATION/HIGHWAY/PEO DEPTS. Auromonvs REPAIRS
55622536 02091 0000011705 SHARE CORPORATION 0212412025 9 0.00 220.47
SANITATION/FIRE/PARKS/HIGHWAY DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622561 20224259 02091 0000011491  HUDSON VALLEY FIRE EQUIPMENT L INV-9174 0212412025 021242025 9 0.00 6,634.39
WORK ON CAB MOUNTS & BODY MOUNTS + PM CHASSIS SERVICE + PM
GENERATOR SERVICE + PM ANNUAL SERVICE PUMP + NYS ANNUAL DOT
INSPECTION + FIX BROKEN FITTING ON COOLANT RESERVIOR + FIX LEAKING # 4
DISCHARGE VALVE
Total **A.3410.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOBILE REPAIRS 000 8,138.40
*+++A.3410.0409.0000.0000 BUILDING IMPROV.
55622447 02091 0000006625 VITOLITE ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 203568 02/2472025 0212472025 9 0.00 3447
ELECTRICIAL SUPPILES FOR WORK AT 146 PALMER AVE FIREHOUSE
Total ***A.3410.0409.0000.0000 BUILDING IMPROV. 0.00 3447
*.3410.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622457 02001 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. 022412025 8 0.00 131.74
SUPPLIES FOR VOLUNTEER FIREHOUSE + SUPPLIES FOR HALSTEAD MANOR
FIREHOUSE
Total **A.3410.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 131.74
***A_3410.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/2412025 9 0.00 6.772.01
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Tota) ***A.3410.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 6,772.01
+++A.3410.0419.0000.0000 UTILITIES - TELEPHONE
55622455 02091 0000008430  VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS 652-050-611-0001- 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 142,12
FIOS INTERNET SERVICES FOR 146 PALMER AVE FIREHOUSE - SERVICES FOR
02/01- 03/01/25 - ACCOUNT # 652-050-611-0001-97
55622492 02091 0000006090 CSC HOLDINGS LLC 101443381 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 479.87
ACCOUNT 46184 - BUSINESS OPTIMUM 02/01/25 - 02/28/25
Total **A.3410.0419.0000.0000 UTILITIES - TELEPHONE 0.00 621.99
++A.3410.0420.0000.0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
55622521 02091 0000000823 CLINTON KEARNEY DOOR CO INC 39214 02242025 022412025 9 0.00 300.00

FIREHOUSE BUILDING MAINTENANCE



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 16 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
AlL. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 -
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
__ Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Cods Detall Line Descripti Invoice No. Invoico Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
***A.3410.0420.0000.0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Total ***A.3410.0420.0000.0000 BUILBING MAINTENANCE 0.00 300.00
***A.3410.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
65622444 02091 0000003562 DANA PEST CONTROL ey 02/24/2025 9 0.00 180.00
MONTHLY INSPECTION OF THE FIREHOUSE FOR FEBRUARY 2025
55622454 02091 0000008619 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 5251720803 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 12.87
ROUTINE EYE WASH INSPECTION AT 146 PALMER AVE FIREHOUSE- JAN 2025
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 653.79
CANON 01/20/25-02/19/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
55622563 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY [l LLC, AT&T MOBILIT 287333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 169.76
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total **A.3410,0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 1,016.42
***A.3410.0450.0000.0000 CHIEF OPERATING EXP
55622456 02091 ONETIME RUSSEL AVOLIO 02/08/25 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 48.94
REIMBURSEMENT FOR FOOD FOR FOR THE FIREOFFICER | CLASS HELD ON
SUNDAY FEBRUARY 8,2025
Total ***A.3410.0450.0000.0000 CHIEF OPERATING EXP 0.00 48.94
Total ** FIRE DEPARTMENT.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 17,063.9;
Total Dept 3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT Y 39,084.16
“*SAFETY INSP.-BLDG..CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
***A.3620.0407.06000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC, NAPA AUTO PARTS NE'***** 02/2412025 9 0.00 29.04
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLDG./PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622531 02091 0000011773  PARTS AUTHORITY LLC e 02/24/2025 9 0.00 84.33
BLDG./POLICE/FIRE/SANITATION/HIGHWAY/PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total ***A.3620.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 113.37
+**A.3620.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622529 02091 0000008648 NEW ROCHELLE CHEVROLET 566203N 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 337.16
BUILDING DEPT. CAR #4 - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622555 02091 0000007019 CRYSTAL ROCK BOTTLED WATER 17724277 012825 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 147.02
PAYMENT FOR WATER DELIVERY SERVICE
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 744.09

MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)




Date Prepared: ~02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 17 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 -
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
''''' Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Cods Detall Line Description Invoice No. Invoice Date Pay Due  Perlod Amount _ Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*+A.3620.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
Total ***A.3620.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 1,228.27
Total ** SAFETY INSP.-BLDG..CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES Y 1,341.64
Total Dept 3620 SAFETY INSP.-BLDG. ) 000 134164
~ELECTRICAL
DEPARTMENT.EQUIPMENT & OTHER
**A,3621.0260.0000.0000 MISC. EQUIPMENT
55622441 02091 0000001117 GRAINGER seone 02/24/2025 9 0.00 81.14
PARKS PARKS AND SUPPLIES FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
55622552 20224244 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. 0212412025 9 0.00 14.95
PARKS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR PARKS SHOP
Total ***A.3621.0260.0000.0000 MISC. EQUIPMENT 0.00 96.09
Total ** ELECTRICAL BEPARTMENT.EQUIPMENT & OTHER " 0.00 96,09
“ELECTRICAL
DEPARTMENT.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
A 3621.0416.0000.0600 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 417.96
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total ***A.3621.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 417.96
Total ** ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 41796
Total Dept 3621 ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 080 51405
~STREET
MAINTENANCE.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
**A,5110,0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC, NAPA AUTO PARTS NE'***** 2412025 9 0.00 29.04
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLDG./PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622531 02091 0000011773  PARTS AUTHORITY LLC 02/24/2025 9 0.00 187.34




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 18 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Al So Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 0212412025 To: 02/24/2025
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
VoucherNo. PONo. CheckID CheckNo. Vendor Code Detail Line Descripti Invoice No. tnvoice Date PayDue  Period _Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*~A 5110.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
PARTS AUTHORITY LLC
BLDG./POLICE/FIRE/SANITATION/HIGHWAY/PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622536 02091 0000011705 SHARE CORPORATION 02/24/2025 9 0.00 220.49
SANITATION/FIRE/PARKS/HIGHWAY DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total ***A.5110.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 436.87
*++A_5110.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622518 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0212412025 9 0.00 120.64
HIGHWAY DEPT. - SUPPLIES
Total **A.5110.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 120.64
*A.5110.0411.0000.0000 MATERIALS
55622532 02091 0000011127 PRO ASPHALT LLC 02/24/2025 9 0.00 348.75
HIGHWAY DEPT. - MATERIALS
55622543 02091 0000006705  K.R.B. INC. 02/24/2025 9 0.00 121.95
PARKS & SANITATION SUPPLIES & HIGHWAY DEPT. MATERIALS
Total *~A.5110.0411.0000.0000 MATERIALS 0.00 470.70
*+*A.5110.0421.0000.0000 STREET MAINTENANCE.CONTRACT SERVICES
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATAT MOBILITY {l LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 28.46
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.5110.0421.0000.0000 STREET MAINTENANCE.CONTRACT SERVICES 0.0 28.46
Total ** STREET MAINTENANCE.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 1,056.67
Total Dept5110 STREET MAINTENANCE o 0.00 1,056.67
*SNOW REMOVAL.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
+**A.5142.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622443 02091 0000011773  PARTS AUTHORITY LLC 326-256012 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 86.58
PARKS: SUPPLIES FOR SNOW MACHINE
55622446 02091 0000004127 TURF PRODUCTS 1550624 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 871.23
PARKS: PARTS AND SUPPLIES FOR SWEEPER
55622461 02091 0000005330 RED'S GARAGE 250128031 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 74.94
PARKS: MATERIALS FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
55622553 20224243 02091 0000001752 ARGENTO & SONS 0212412025 9 0.00 3,077.20

PARKS: TORO SNOW BLOWERS, KUBOTA AND TORO SNOW BLOWERS, SNOW

SWEEPER REPAIR, SNOW BLOWER STOCK



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM V|LLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0

Report Date: 02/21/2025 Page 19 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 - N
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Chack ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Involco No. Invoice Date PayDue  Perlod Amount _ Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
***A.5142.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total *"*A.5142.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.60 41 10.;
***A.5142.0411.0600.0000 MATERIALS
55622459 02091 0000009742 RIDGEWAY GARDEN CENTER 102067.1 02/24/2025 02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,100.00
PARKS: CALCIUM PELADOW SALT - 1 PALLET
Total **A.5142.0411.0000.0000 MATERIALS “0.00 1,100.00
Total ** SNOW REMOVAL.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 5,2;0.04

Total Dept 5142 SNOW REMOVAL 000 521004

“*STREET LIGHTING.CONTRACTUAL

EXPENSES
A 5182.0417.0000.0000 UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 21,448.82
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total **A.5182.0417.0000.0000 UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS 0.00 21,443.82
Total ** STREET LIGHTING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 21,448.82
Total Dept 5182 STREET LIGHTING 0.00 21,448.82
~OFF STREET PARKING.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
+**A,5650.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000076 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 0212472025 9 0.00 1,509.59
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total **A.5650.0416.0600.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 "7 1.500.59
Total ** OFF STREET PARKING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 1,509.59
Total Dept 5650 OFF STREET PARKING N 000 1,509.59

"*PUBLICITY.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM V"_LAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date: 02/21/2025 Page 20 of 35
Account Table: . AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: o Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 ) )
Am:ount No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
her No. PO No. CheckID Check No. Vendor Cods Detail Line Descripti ) tnvoice No. Invoico Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
A 6410.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 4.19
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total **A.6410,0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 4.19
Total ** PUBLICITY.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 419
Total Dept 6410 PUBLICITY 0.00 4.19
*ARTS COUNCIL CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
*+A,7010.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622508 02091 ONETIME  ELIZABETH O'ROURKE - 022425 02124/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 180.00
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PAYMENT TO ST THOMAS FOR CONCERT RENTAL SPACE
& CLEANING FEE
Total *~*A.7010.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 180.00
Total ** ARTS COUNCIL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 " 180.00
Total Dept 7010 ARTS COUNCIL o 0.00 180,00
*PARKS DEPARTMENT.EQUIPMENT &
OTHER
~+A.7110.0230.0000.0000 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
55622441 02091 0000001117  GRAINGER 0212412025 9 0.00 272.46
PARKS: PARKS AND SUPPLIES FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
55622463 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. 0212412025 9 0.00 1,012.89
PARKS: MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
Total ***A.7110.0230.0000.0000 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 0.00 1,285.35
Total ** PARKS DEPARTMENT.EQUIPMENT & OTHER 000 1,285.35
*PARKS DEPARTMENT.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
+*A_7110.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622439 02091 0000006911 OSSINING LAWN MOWER 547555. 0212412025 0272412025 9 0.00 135.99

PARKS:PARTS FOR PARKS SHOP




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 21 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Repoft Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 -
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Code Detat! Line Descripti _Inveice No. Invoice Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
***A.7110.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622523 02091 0000001117  GRAINGE 9395821532 02/24/2025 02/24/12025 9 0.00 475.711
PARKS: MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
55622526 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 174Y-GADH-4JK9 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 586.50
PARKS: REELCRAFT RETRACTABLE FUEK HOSE REEL
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC, NAPA AUTO PARTS NE'***** 02/24/2025 9 0.00 26.65
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLDG./PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622536 02091 0000011705 SHARE CORPORATION s 02/24/2025 9 0.00 22048
SANITATION/FIRE/PARKS/HIGHWAY DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total ***A.7110.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 1,445.35
***A.7110.0409.0080.0000 BLDG. & PARK [MPROV.
55622458 02091 0000006625 VITOLITE ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES doner 02/24/2025 9 0.00 525.99
PARKS: MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
55622552 20224244 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. b 02/24/2025 9 0.00 156.89
PARKS: SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR PARKS SHOP
Total **"A.7110.0409.0000.0000 BLDG. & PARK IMPROV. 0.00 682.88
***A.7110.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622440 02091 0000008729 CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPPI 11604593 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 10.86
PARKS: PARTS FOR PARKS SHOP
55622463 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. ot 02/24/2025 9 0.00 118.74
PARKS MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
55622543 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. paser 02/24/2025 9 0.00 572.82
PARKS & SANITATION SUPPLIES & HIGHWAY DEPT. MATERIALS
Total ***A.7110.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 702.42
***A.7110.0411.0000.0000 MATERIALS
55622438 02091 0000004107 HOME DEPOT 23019 02/24/2025 02/2412025 9 0.00 390.65
PARKS SUPPLIES FOR PARKS DEPARTMENT
55622552 20224244 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. soee 02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,687.54
PARKS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR PARKS SHOP
Total ***A.7110.0411.0000.0000 MATERIALS 0.00 2,077.59
**A.7110.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
65622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 9 0.00 6,929.02
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total ***A.7110.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 6,929.02
***A.7110.0420.0030.0000 PARKS DEPT BUILDING MAINTENANCE
55622442 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES AWYD-TC4T-HLF 1 02/24/2025 02/24/2025 9 0.00 570.98



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM V|LLAGE OF MAMARON ECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 22 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
All. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 7
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
i__Voucher No. PO No. CheckiD Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Invoice No.  Invoice Date _Pay Due Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
***A.7110.0420.0000.0000 PARKS DEPT BUILDING MAINTENANCE
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
PARKS: RACK FOR PARKS SHOP TO HOLD SUPPLIES
55622552 20224244 02091 0000006705  K.R.B. INC. 0212412025 0.00 372.98
PARKS: SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR PARKS SHOP
Total **A.7110.0420,0000.0000 PARKS DEPT BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 943.96
*A.7110.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622445 02091 0000003562 DANA PEST CONTROL 535675 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 95.00
PARKS: PEST CONTROL FOR THE SCHOOLHOUSE {N HARBOR ISLAND
55622448 02091 0000011593 SCARSDALE SECURITY SYSTEMS 936011 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 185.00
PARKS: SCHOOLHOUSE ALARM REPAIR
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 66.76
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.7110.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 346.76
Total * PARKS DEPARTMENT.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000  13,127.96
Total Dept 7110 PARKS DEPARTMENT - 000  14,413.31
*RECREATION
ADMINISTRATION.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
+++A.7140.0403.0080.0000 PRINTING & STATIONERY
55622473 02091 0000010819  SUSAN NAGIB 927 02/24/2025 0212412025 0.00 159.00
REC: GRAPHIC DES!GN FOR EGG HUNT FLYER
55622474 02091 0000000083 MINUTEMAN PRESS 13061 0212472025  02/24/2025 0.00 102.71
REC: 2025 DAY CAMP BROCHURES
55622475 02091 0000011160  VINNIE PINSTRIPE INC 24096 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 56.00
REC: PBA FACE PAINTER BANNER WITH GROMMETS
Total *+*A.7140.0403.0000.0000 PRINTING & STATIONERY 0.00 3M7.71
A.7140.0421.0000.0000 CCNTRACT SERVICES
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 0.00 502.92
CANON 01/20/25-02/15/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATAT MOBILITY [I LLC, ATRT MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025 022412025 0.00 90.44
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25) :
Total ™*A.7140.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 593.36
Total ** RECREATION ADMINISTRATION.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES o 000 91107



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 23 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: 3 Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 ]
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. CheckID Check No. Vendor Cods Detail Line Description Invoice No, Involce Date PayDue  Perlod Amount _ Amount |
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Total Dept 7140 RECREATION ADMINISTRATION T 000 911.07
*COMMUNITY REC CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
+*SPRING SOFTBALL
++4+A,7141.0424.0421.0000 SPRING SOFTBALL - CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 02/24/2025 ] 0.00 1,112.20
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total ***A.7141.0424.0421.0000 SPRING SOFTBALL - CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 1,112.20
Total *~ SPRING SOFTBALL - 000 111220
~*ART PROGRAM
+*+A.7141.0439.0421.0000 ART PROGRAM - CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
55622476 02091 0000007592  ULINE 188405379 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 315.11
REC: MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR THE 2025 BEACH SEASON
Total ***A.7141.0439.0421.0000 ART PROGRAM - CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 31511
Total *** ART PROGRAM C000 31511
Total ** COMMUNITY REC CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES T 000 tezm3t
Total Dopt 7141 COMMUNITY RECREATION PROGRAMS 0.00 1,427.31
+BEACH /BEACH.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
+++A.7142.0409.0000.0000 BEACH.BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
55622471 02091 0000000052  VILLAGE PAINT 200421187 02124/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 54.88
REC: PAINT AND SUPPLIES FOR RECREATION DEPARTMENT
Total **A.7142.0409.0000.0000 BEACH.BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 54.88
+*A.7142.0420.0000.0000 BUILBING MAINTENANCE
55622467 02091 0000006705  K.R.B. INC. 02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,084.15

REC: MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR RECREATION DEPARTMENT




Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARON ECK PUR4130 1.0

Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 24 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
AlL. Sort Table: - Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 0212472025
' Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
__Voucher No. PO No. Chock ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Involce No. Involce Date  PayDue  Period Amount  Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
***A.7142.0420.0000.0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Total ***A.7142.0420.0000.0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0 1,034.15
Total ** BEACH /BEACH.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 108903
Total Dept 7142 BEACH 0,00 1,089.03
“*DAY CAMP / DAY

CAMP.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

47 7143.0422.0000.0500 FEES
55622468 02091 0000011899 MAMARONECK CINEMAS LLC 080525 0212412025 0212412025 9 0.00 300.00
RED: DAY CAMP TRIP DEPOSIT
Tota) ***A.7143.0422.0000.0000 FEES 0.00 300,00
Tota) ** DAY CAMP / DAY CAMP.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES ' 000 30000
Total Dept 7143 DAY CAMP " 0.00 300.00
“MARINE EDUCATION
CENTER.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
+++A.7146.0410.0000.0000 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER SUPPLIES
55622516 02091 0000006705  K.R.B. INC. 30615 0212412025 0212412025 9 0.00 13457
SUPPLIES FOR MEC TANKS/TRUCK
55622519 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1CTAT-4CAL-JGN402/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 16.99
AQUA SCAPES FOR TANKS
55622522 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 171F-IPNM-FX49 022412025 0212412025 9 0.00 265.12
SUPPLIES FOR MEC TANKS AND PROGRAMS
Total ***A.7146.0410.0000.0000 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER.SUPPLIES 0.00 416.68
7 7146.0421.0000.0000 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER.CONTRACT SERVICES
55622488 02091 0000003051 ADT SECURITY SERVICESSINC. 1118160785  02/24/2025  02(24/2025 g 0.00 60.75
ALARM MONITORING SYSTEM CHARGES 02/14/25 - 03/13/25 - MARINE EDUCATION
CENTER
55622517 02091 0000010760 HOUSE OF FINS LLC 0000136104 02/24/2025 0212412025 9 0.00 1,000.00
MONTHLY SERVICE JANUARY 2025
55622583 20224254 02001 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC, ATST MOBILIT 287333584422 022412025  02(24/2025 9 0.00 28.46

MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.7146.0421.0000.0000 MARINE EDUCATICN CENTER.CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 1,0§B.21



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM V||_|_AG E OF MAM ARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 25 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 i )
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Chack No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Invoice No. Involce Date  PayDue  Period Amount A'“"““_‘ :
Fund A GENERAL FUND N
A 7146.0421.0000.0000 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER.CONTRACT SERVICES
Total ** MARINE EDUCATION CENTER.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 000 1,514.89
Total Dept7146 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER 0.00 1,514.89
+MARINA & DOCKS.EQUIPMENT &
OTHER
++.7230.0220.0000.0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
55622500 02091 0000008610 STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 6022342484 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 4351
HARBOR - PAYMENT FOR HANGING FOLDERS, PENS, STAPLES PURCHASE
Total *A.7230.0220.0000.0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.60 43.51
*+A.7230.0230.0000.0000 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
55622502 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. 02/24/2025 9 0.00 106.94
HARBOR - PAYMENT FOR 125' REEL TAPE, AUGER BIT, SPADE BITS, SHIMS, BLUE
GLOVES PURCHASES
Total *A.7230.0230.0000.0000 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 0.00 106.94
Tota) ** MARINA & DOCKS.EQUIPMENT & OTHER T e00 15045
*MARINA & DOCKS.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
= A.7230.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622501 02091 0000011344 LAND N SEA DISTRIBUTING INC.. LNE***** 02/2412025 9 0.00 221.73
HARBOR - PAYMENT FOR HIT INFL PFD AUTO BLK/RED PURCHASE
Total ***A.7230.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 000 21.73
*+A,7230.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622576 20224251 02091 0000009119 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. 38318388 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 150.91
CANON 01/20/25-02/16/25 MONTLY PRINTING SERV.
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  AT&T MOBILITY II LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/72025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 33.52
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total ***A.7230.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 184.43
Total * MARINA & DOCKS.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES Y™ 406.16
Total Dept 7230 MARINA & DOCKS 7 000 5§56.61



Date Prepared:  02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAM ARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date: 02212025 Page 26 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025
o B I e o
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Description Invoice No. Involce Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
~CELEBRATIONS.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
**HOLIDAY DECORATIONS
MAMARONECK AVE
=+ 7550,0451.0220.0000 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS MAMARONECK AVE EQUIPMENT
55622470 02091 0000009742 RIDGEWAY GARDEN CENTER 98374.1 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 312,50
REC: FIELD TRIP PUMPKINS
Total ****A.7550.0451.0220.0000 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS MAMARONECK AVE EQUIPMENT 0.00 31250
Total *** HOLIDAY DECORATIONS MAMARONECK AVE T ee0 312.50
Total ** CELEBRATIONS.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES B 000 312.50
Total Dept 7550 CELEBRATIONS 0.00 31250
*PLANNING.EQUIPMENT & OTHER
A, 8020.0210.0000.0000 OFFICE FURNITURE
55622460 02091 0000010928 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 02/24/2025 9 0.00 62.61
NESTLE COFFEE CREAMER; KEURIG K-CUP DUNKIN ORIGINAL ROAST COFFEE
Total **A.8020.0210.0000.0000 OFFICE FURNITURE 0.00 62.61
Total * PLANNING.EQUIPMENT & OTHER 0.00 62.61
*PLANNING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
**+A,8020.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
55622493 02091 0000008610 STAPLES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 6023433221 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 59.47
OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PLANNING DEPT. INV # 6023433221
Total *+*A.8020.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 59.47
*+A,8020,0421.0000.6000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622462 02091 0000011355 RANDSTAD NORTH AMERICA, INC., R**** 02/24/2025 9 0.00 204.53
PAYMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED FOR T.DREHER , W/E 2/2/25
55622477 02091 0000011355 RANDSTAD NORTH AMERICA, INC., R**** 02/24/2025 9 0.00 204.53

PAYMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED FOR T.DREHER , W/E
2/09/25



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2026 Page 27 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
All. Sort Table: - Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
VoucherNo. PONo. ~ ChsckID CheckNo. Vandor Code Detall Line Description Invol Involce Date PayDue  Poriod Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
~~A.8020.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATAT MOBILITY [l LLC, ATAT MOBILIT 287333584422  02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 70.32
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Tota) ***A.8020.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 479.38
Total ** PLANNING.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES Y YY) '538.85
Total Dept 8020 o “0.00 " 60145
*STORM WATER MGMT.EQUIPMENT &
OTHER
*A 8140.0260,0000.0000 STORM WATER MGMT.MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
55622530 02091 0000006911  OSSINING LAWN MOWER 0547704 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 92.00
FIXED CHAINSAW - 455 RANCHER
Total ***A.8140.0260.0000.0000 STORM WATER MGMT.MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 0.00 92.00
Total * STORM WATER MGMT.EQUIPMENT & OTHER 0.00 92,00
Total Dept8140 STORM WATER MGMT 0.00 92.00
*SANITATION/IWASTE
COLLECTION.CONTRACTUAL
EXPENSES
**A.8160.0407.0000.0800 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622490 02091 0000005006 CORSI TIRE AR7917 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,100.90
SANITATION - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS & 2 SCRAP TIRES
55622525 02091 0000005798 MENDEL'S TRUCK & AUTO PARTS =+ 0212412025 9 0.00 123.03
SEWER/FIREHOUSE/SANITATION DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC, NAPA AUTO PARTS NE'*** 02/2412025 9 0.00 177.35
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLDG./PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622531 02091 0000011773  PARTS AUTHORITY LLC 02/24/2025 9 0.00 50.60
BLDG./POLICE/FIRE/SANITATION/HIGHWAY/PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622536 02091 0000011705 SHARE CORPORATION 02/24/2025 9 0.00 220.47
SANITATION/FIRE/PARKS/HIGHWAY DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total ++*A.8160.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 1,672.35
A §160.0410.0000.0000
55622543 02091 0000006705 K.R.B. INC. 02/24/2025 9 0.00 380.00



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 02/21/2025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 28 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 ]
l( Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. CheckID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line D Iny Involco Date Pay Due  Perlod Amount Amount
Fund A GENERAL FUND
A 8160.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES
K.R.B. INC.
PARKS & SANITATION SUPPLIES & HIGHWAY DEPT. MATERIALS
Total ***A.8160.0410.0000.0000 SUPPLIES 0.00 380.00
*+4.8160.0416.0000.00C0 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 0212412025 9 0.00 11241
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total *~A.8160.0416.0060.0000 UTILITIES- ELECTRIC 0.00 11241
*+*A.8160.0446.0000.0600 RECYCLING EXPENSES
55622490 02091 0000005006  CORSI TIRE ART917 0212412025 0212412025 9 0.00 34.00
SANITATION - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS & 2 SCRAP TIRES
55622506 02091 0000000238 WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPT OF E FADV24015F-04 02124/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 52068
FOOD WASTE - 10/1/24 - 12/31/24
Total ***A8160.0446.0000.0000 RECYCLING EXPENSES 0.00 554.68
Total ** SANITATIGN/WASTE COLLECTION.CONTRACTUAL EXPENS 0.00 2,719.44
Total Dept B160 SANITATION/WASTE COLLECTION 0.00 2,719.44
~EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS
Total ** EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 202708
Total Dept 3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
**A.9045.0805.0000.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
55622566 20224262 02091 0000011878  BOON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES. | 020125 0212412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 2,027.06
MET LIFE EMPLOYEES LIFE INSURANCE AND VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE FOR
MARCH 2025
Total *A.8045.0805.0060.0000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 2,027.08
Total Dept 8045 LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 2,027.06

“*HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS..EMPLOYEE

BENEFITS



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAM ARONECK PUR41301.0
Report Date: 02/21/2025 Page 29 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
AlL. Sort Table: ) Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 N ~ ]
[ ' Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
{_VoucherNo. PO No. Check D Check No. Vendor Code Detail Line Descripti Invoice No.  InvoiceDate PayDue  Period  Amount  Amount ]
Fund A GENERAL FUND
*+A.9060.0804.0000.0000 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INSURANCE
55622565 20224261 02091 0000006089 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INS PEND 615 22412025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 584,691.54
NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2025
Total ***A.8060.0804.0000.6000 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 584,691.54
Total ™ HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS..EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 000  584,691.54
Total Dept 9060 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS. 0.00 584,691.54
0.00  2,388917.52

Total Fund A GENERAL FUND



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 30 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Al Soit Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 B ) B
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
__VoucherNo. PONo.  Check[D Chack No. VendorCode Detail Line Descripti Involce No.  Invoice Date  PayDue  Period Amount Amount
Fund G SEWER FUND
~SANITARY SEWER
SYSTEM.EQUIPMENT 8 OTHER
*(,8120.0260.0000.0000 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
55622538 02091 0000000363 AAA EMERGENCY SUPPLY CO 0065078-IN 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 297.75
HAND LIGHT FOR SEWER TRUCK
Total **G.8120.0260.0000.0000 MISCELLANEGUS EQUIPMENT 0.00 297.75
Total ** SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM.EGUIPMENT & OTHER 0.00 29775
“SANITARY SEWER
SYSTEM.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES
*G,8120.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622525 02091 0000005798 MENDEL'S TRUCK & AUTO PARTS  ***** 0212412025 9 0.00 234.15
SEWER/FIREHOUSE/SANITATION DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
55622527 02091 0000011765 MAM CO INC, NAPA AUTO PARTS NE' ***** 02124/2025 9 0.00 314.10
POLICE/PARKS/SEWER/SANITATION/BLDG./PEO DEPTS. - AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS
Total **G.8120.0407.0000.0000 AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 0.00 548.25
++G,8120.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC
55622579 20224253 02091 0000000078 NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY 123 0212412025 9 0.00 217
JANUARY 2025 ELECTRIC CHARGES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Total *~G.8120.0416.0000.0000 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 0.00 21.71
++G.8120.0421.0000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES
55622560 20224257 02091 0000011369  A&C FURIA ELECTRIC MOTORS, INC. 13266 0212412025 022412025 9 0.00 1,710.00
PUMP STATION REPAIRS
55622583 20224254 02091 0000011703  ATAT MOBILITY [l LLC, ATRT MOBILIT 287333584422 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 41.86
MOS CELL CHARGES (01/01/25 - 01/31/25)
Total *™G.8120.0421.6000.0000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 1,751.86
Total ** SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM.CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 0.00 2,321.82
Total Dopt 8120 SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 0.00 " 2,619.57
Tota! Fund G SEWER FUND 0.00’ 2,619.57



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM
Report Date: 0212112025

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

PUR4130 1.0
Page 31 of 35

Account Tabla: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
AlL. Sort Table: ~ Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02124/2025
. Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. CheckID Check No. Vendor Code Detail Line Description Involce No. Involce Date _PayDue  Perlod Amount Amount
Fund H CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
*H.0000.6010.6600.0000 ACCRUED LIABILITIES
55622504 20223923 02091 0000005962  AKRF, INC. 0212412025 9 0.00 30.397.50
H23.3310.0360.0001 - PROSPECT AVENUE/MAMARONECK AVENUE SIGNAL DESIGN
- COORDINATE WITH CIVIL ENGINEERING DESIGN TASK, CONTINUE
PREPARATION OF DESIGN DRAWINGS, PREPARE CONCEPTUAL SIGNAL TIMING
PLAN, DEVELOPED SIGNAL PHASING DIAGRAM, CONTINUE PREPARATION OF
DESIGN DRAWINGS, COORDINATED LAND SURVEY BASEMAP, CONDUCTED SITE
INVESTIGATION OF UTILITIES AND GRADES, BEGAN PREPARATION OF CURB
RAMP DRAWINGS, COORDINATED LAND SURVEY BASEMAP, CONDUCTED SITE
INVESTIGATION OF UTILITES AND GRADES, BEGAN PREPARATION OF CURB
RAMP DRAWINGS (30,397 OF 2024 - ACCRUED LIABLITIES)
55622505 20222104 02091 0000005962  AKRF, INC. 0000049950 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 3,455.00
DESIGN SERVICES FOR NEW SIGNAL AT MAMARONECK AVENUE/PROSECT
AVENUE INTERSECTION - FOR CAPITAL ACCT H23.3310.0360.0001 - 2024 ACCRUED
EXPENSE
Total *H.0000.6010.0000.0000 ACCRUED LIABILITIES 0.00 33,852.50
Total Dept 0000 . 0.00 33,852.50
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 0.00 33,852.50

Total FundH



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM V|LL AGE OF M AM ARON ECK PUR4130 1.0

Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 32 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAM!

AlL. Sart Table: o ~ Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025 o 7
! Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
" VoucherNo. PO No. ChackID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Descripticn __Involce No. Invoice Date PayDue _Perlod Amount Amount
Fund H23 2023 CAPITAL PROJECTS

**2022-23 TRAFFIC CONTROL CAPITAL

PROJECTS
++H23,3310.0360.0001.0000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPLC PROSPECT/MAMARONECK AVE
55622504 20223923 02091 0000005862 AKRF. INC. bl 02/24/2025 9 0.00 1,477.50
H23.3310.0360.0001 - PROSPECT AVENUEAMAMARONECK AVENUE SIGNAL DESIGN
- COORDINATE WITH CIVIL ENGINEERING DESIGN TASK, CONTINUE
PREPARATION OF DESIGN DRAWINGS, PREPARE CONCEPTUAL SIGNAL TIMING
PLAN, DEVELOPED SIGNAL PHASING DIAGRAM, CONTINUE PREPARATION OF
DESIGN DRAWINGS, COORDINATED LAND SURVEY BASEMAP, CONDUCTED SITE
INVESTIGATION OF UTILITIES AND GRADES, BEGAN PREPARATION OF CURB
RAMP DRAWINGS, COORDINATED LAND SURVEY BASEMAP, CONDUCTED SITE
INVESTIGATION OF UTILITES AND GRADES, BEGAN PREPARATION OF CURB
RAMP DRAWINGS (30,397 OF 2024 - ACCRUED LIABLITIES)
Total ***H23.3310.0360.0001.0000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPLC PROSPECT/MAMARONECK AVE 000 147750
Total ** 2022-23 TRAFFIC CONTROL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.60 - 1,477.50
Total Dept 3310 TRAFFIC CONTROL 0.00 1,477.50

Total Fund H23 2023 CAPITAL PROJECTS 000 1,477.50



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0
Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 33 of 35
Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025
Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Coda Datail Line Description Involce No. Involce Date PayDue  Perlod Amount Amount
Fund H25 2024-25 CAPITAL PROJECTS
++2024-25 PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL PROJECTS
***1{25,1490.0260.0001.0000 (2) TWO CHEVY 2500 HD PICKUP TRUCKS W/PLOWS
55622514 20223815 02091 0000011572 DENOOYER CHEVROLET INC. N42825 0212472025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 70,252.60
NEW 2024 CHEVY SILVERADO 2500HD - WHITE
Total ***H25.1480.0260.0001.0600 (2) TWO CHEVY 2500 HD PICKUP TRUCKS W/PLOWS 0.00 70,252.60
Total **2024-25 PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 70,252.60
Total Dept 1490 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN. 0.00 70,252.60
**H25.7110.0260.0001.6000 (2) 2024 CHEVROLET SILVERADO TRUCKS
55622513 20223949 02091 0000011572 DENOOYER CHEVROLET INC. N42826 02/24/2025  02/24/2025 9 0.00 70,252.60
PARKS: TRUCK #58 CK30803-LWB, 4WD
Total **H25.7110.0260.0001.0000 (2) 2024 CHEVROLET SILVERADO TRUCKS 0.00 70,252.60
Total Dept 7110 PARKS DEPARTMENT T 0.00 70,252.60
++2024-25 HARBOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
*+*H25.7230.0360.0001.0000 PHASE V DOCK REPAIR
55622499 02091 0000008729 CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPPI 11604593-00 0212412025 0212412025 9 0.00 10.86
HARBOR - PAYMENT FOR PVC FEMALE & MALE ADAPTER (4) PURCHASE
55622501 02091 0000011344  LAND N SEA DISTRIBUTING INC.. LNS**"* 02/24/2025 9 0.00 761.21
HARBOR - PAYMENT FOR FULL FACE PROFILE 16’ ROLL PURCHASE
Total ***H25.7230.0360.0001.0000 PHASE V DOCK REPAIR 0.00 772,07
Total **2024-25 HARBOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 77207
Total Dept7230 MARINA & DOCKS ‘000 77207
Total Fund H25 2024-25 CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 141,2717.27
Grand Total 0.00 — 2,568,144.35
Dept. No. Name Enc. Amount Exp. Amount



Date Prepared: 02/21/2025 12:33 PM VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK PUR4130 1.0

Report Date:  02/21/2025 Page 34 of 35

Account Table: AP GL Distribution Report Prepared By: LVASAMI

Alt.Sort Tabler o Fiscal Year: 2025 Period From: 1 To: 12 Pay Due Date 02/24/2025 To: 02/24/2025

| Account No. Vendor Name Enc. Expense
Voucher No. PO No. Check ID Check No. Vendor Code Detall Line Dascription Invoice No. tnvolce Date PayDue  Period Amount Amount

0000 . 0.00 1,634,345.62
1010 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 0.00 1.569.67
110 VILLAGE JUSTICE 0.00 9.566.96
1130 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS BUREAU 0.00 2,479.00
1210 MAYOR 0.00 118.54
1230 VILLAGE MANAGER 0.00 6,710.97
1325 CLERK-TREASURER 0.00 1.949.91
1420 LAW ' 0.00 23,374.65
1430 PERSONNEL 0.00 628.63
1440 ENGINEER 0.00 5,095.55
1480 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN. 0.00 83,212.24
1620 PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 0.00 3,257.46
1621 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 0.00 18,4565.55
1640 CENTRAL GARAGE 0.00 4,099.56
1670 CENTRAL PRINT. & MAILING 0.00 3,112.04
1680 CENTRAL DATA PROCESSING 0.00 381.46
1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 0.00 1,567.00
3120 POLICE DEPT 0.00 9,170.75
3310 TRAFFIC CONTROL 0.00 2,8681.33
3321 ON STREET METER REPAIR 0.00 1.627.85
3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT 0.00 39,084.16
3620 SAFETY INSP.-BLDG. 0.00 1,341.64
3621 ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 0.00 514.05
5110 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.00 1.066.67
5142 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 5,210.04
5182 STREET LIGHTING 0.00 21,448.82
6650 OFF STREET PARKING 0.00 1,509.59
6410 PUBLICITY 0.00 4.19
7010 ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 180.00
7110 PARKS DEPARTMENT 0.00 84,665.91
7140 RECREATION ADMINISTRATION 0.00 811.07
74 COMMUNITY RECREATION PROGRAMS 0.00 1,427.31
7142 BEACH 0.00 1,089.03
7143 DAY CAMP 0.00 300.00
7146 MARINE EDUCATION CENTER 0.00 1,514.89
7230 MARINA & DOCKS 0.00 1,328.68
7550 CELEBRATIONS 0.00 312.50
8020 PLANNING 0.00 601.46

8120 SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 0.00 2,619.57



Item Title: Traffic Commission Recommendations

Item Summary:

Resolutions Authorizing the following Traffic Commission Recommendations:

1.

2.

Installation of a No Right Turn on Red sign on Halstead Ave at the Southbound Halstead Ave approach to
Mamaroneck Avenue

Installation of a No Right Turn on Red sign on Mamaroneck Ave at the Westbound Mamaroneck Avenue
approach to Halstead Avenue

. Creation of a School Speed Limit Zone on Gertrude Avenue between Mamaroneck Avenue and Ralph

Avenue AND on Elliot Ave between Mamaroneck Avenue and Ralph Avenue with the speed limit being
15 mph.

. Include entirety of N. Barry Avenue to the official list of School Zones in the Village Code
. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to reduce the existing school zone speed limits from 20 mph

to 15 mph on Florence St, New St, and Ralph Ave.

. Installation of Painted Curb Extensions with Flexible Bollards on the Southeast corner of Mamaroneck

Avenue and onto Jefferson Avenue where no parking exists.

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck
Village Hall At The Regatta
P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7A — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION RE:
AUTHORIZING RECOMMENDATIONS MADE BY BOARD OF
TRAFFIC COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, at their recent meetings, the Board of Traffic Commissioners discussed several pedestrian
safety recommendations; and

WHEREAS, these recommendations were reviewed by the Village’s Traffic Consultant, AKRF; and
WHEREAS, AKRF agreed that the implementation of these recommendations would improve pedestrian
safety; and

WHEREAS, the pedestrian safety recommendations were discussed and agreed upon by the Board of
Trustees at their February 10, 2025 Work Session.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following pedestrian safety recommendations are hereby
approved by the Board of Trustees for implementation:

1. Installation of a No Right Turn on Red sign on Halstead Avenue at the Southbound Halstead Avenue
approach to Mamaroneck Avenue,

2. Installation of a No Right Turn on Red sign on Mamaroneck Avenue at the Westbound Mamaroneck
Avenue approach to Halstead Avenue,

3. Creation of a School Speed Limit Zone on Gertrude Avenue between Mamaroneck Avenue and Ralph
Avenue AND on Elliot Avenue between Mamaroneck Avenue and Ralph Avenue with the speed limit being 15
mph,

4. Include entirety of N. Barry Avenue to the official list of School Zones in the Village Code and to Reduce
the School Zone speed limit from 20 mph to 15 mph,

5. Reduce the existing school zone speed limits from 20 mph to 15 mph on Florence Street, New Street, and
Ralph Avenue, and

5. Installation of Painted Curb Extensions with Flexible Bollards on the southeast corner of Mamaroneck

Avenue and onto Jefferson Avenue where no parking exists; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any costs associated with the above will be funded through an account
to be determined by the Acting Treasurer; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Village Manager is directed to undertake such administrative acts as may
be necessary to implement these traffic safety recommendations.

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: PLL H-2025

Item Summary:
Resolution Scheduling Public Hearing on PLL H-2025

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution
PLL H of 2025



Village of Mamaroneck

Village Hall at the Regatta

P.O Box 369
123 Mamaroneck Avenue
OFFICE OF THE Mamaroneck, NY 10543 Tel (914) 777-7737
VILLAGE ATTORNEY http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org Fax (914)777-7769

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7B — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING
— PROPOSED LOCAL LAW H OF 2025 -
A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF
MAMARONECK REGARDING THE POSITIONS OF VILLAGE CLERK, VILLAGE
TREASURER, AND ASSISTANT VILLAGE MANAGER.

A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW amending the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck regarding
the positions of Village Clerk, Village Treasurer, and Assistant Village Manager, having been
presented to the Board of Trustees for its consideration; and

The Board of Trustees having considered the proposed local law during its February 24, 2025,
meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck,
as follows:

1. A public hearing on Proposed Local Law H of 2025 in accordance with Municipal Home
Rule Law § 20 will be held at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at 7:30 p.m. on March
10, 2025, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard; and

2. The Village Clerk is directed to provide notice of the public hearing as required by law.

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org/

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW H - 2025

A Proposed Local Law to amend the
Code of the Village of Mamaroneck regarding the positions of Village Clerk,
Village Treasurer, and Assistant Village Manager.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck
as follows:

(Language in strike-through abedefhijk to be deleted; language in bold is to be added)

Section 1.

Section 1-6 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

The Village Clerk-Clerk-Treasurer will make an electronic copy of this Code available on
the Village's website.

Section 2.

Section 1-8 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

The Village Clerk-Clerk-Treasurer is required to cause the electronic copy of this Code
that is available on the Village website to be kept up to date.

Section 3.

Subsection (B)(2) of section 3-2 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

B. Whenever a party other than a Village board, agency or staff proposes an amendment
to Chapter 342 of this Code:

(2) The Village Clerk—Clerk-Treasurer must provide written notice of the public
hearing by certified mail to the owner of record of each property within 400 feet
of the property which is the subject of the public hearing to the property owner's
address as set forth in the records of the Assessor of the Town of Mamaroneck,
but the failure of one or more property owners to receive the notice in
conformance with this requirement does not invalidate any action taken by the
Board of Trustees in connection the proposed amendment.

Section 4.

Section 3-4 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

The Village Clerk-Clerk-Treasurer is required to cause every deletion, amendment or
supplement to this Code to be incorporated into the electronic copy of this Code that is
maintained on the Village's website.

Section 5.
Section 7-2 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



The Council’s purpose shall be to promote the performing and cultural arts within the
Village. It shall seek to foster and attract to the Village entertainment on as many different
levels and in as many different fields as possible. It shall have the power to raise monetary
support for programs from the public at large, and such funds may not be used by the
Village for purposes other than for the furtherance of the Council's program. Additional
programming funds may be raised from the public through voluntary contributions or
through admission charges. All funds shall be collected in the name of the Village of
Mamaroneck through the Clerk-Treasurer Village Treasurer. No solicitation of funds by
the Village of Mamaroneck Arts Council from the public, other than admission charges,
shall be conducted without prior approval by the Board of Trustees.

Section 6.
Section 21-5 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A. Within 72 hours of the annual meeting of the Board of Trustees held pursuant to § 3-
302 of the Village Law of the State of New York, the Board of Trustees must cause a
list of designated persons to be filed with the Ethics Board and the Village Clerk-Clerk-
Freasurer.

B. The Clerk-Freasurer Village Clerk must notify each designated person by January 15
of each year of the designated person's obligation to file an annual disclosure
statement and provide each covered person with the annual disclosure statement
form. The Village Clerk Clerk-Treasurer must also make the annual disclosure
statement form available in the Village Clerk’s-Clerk-Freasurers office and on the
Village website.

Section 7.

Subsection (D) of section 21-6 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

D. Transactional disclosure statement. Any covered person who has an interest in any
transaction before a village agency or in any property which may be affected by a
transaction before a village agency, or knows that a relative has such an interest in a
transaction before a village agency, must publicly disclose the nature and extent of
that interest by filing a transactional disclosure statement on the record of the village
agency before which the transaction is pending and must file a written transactional
disclosure statement with the Village ClerkClerk-Treasurer, the Ethics Board and the
covered person's immediate supervisor, in the case of a Village employee, or the
Board of Trustees, in the case of any other covered person. The village agency to
which the disclosure is made must maintain the transactional disclosure statement as
part of its public records. The Ethics Board must review the transactional disclosure
statement in a timely manner. The covered person has a continuing duty to disclose
any interest in the transaction that becomes known to the covered person. If the
information contained in the transactional disclosure statement changes, the covered
person must file an amended transactional Disclosure setting forth the changed
information within 30 days of the change.

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



Section 8.

Subsection (I) of section 21-6 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

|. Ifa covered person who is an appointed member of a village agency, except a member
of the Board of Trustees, fails to file a required annual disclosure statement by the
date due for filing, or by an extended date approved by the Ethics Board, the covered
person may not participate in the meetings or other activities of the village agency until
the Village ClerkClerk-Treasurer certifies to the village agency that the covered
person has duly filed the required disclosure statement. A covered person whose
participation is suspended for failure to file a required disclosure statement is not
eligible for appointment to any village agency until the required disclosure statement
is filed.

Section 9.

Subsection (K) of section 21-6 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

K. If the Village Clerk Clerk-Treasurer or the Ethics Board determines that a disclosure
statement does not comply with the requirements of this chapter, the Ethics Board
must inform the person who filed the disclosure statement of the reasons the
disclosure statement is deficient. The person may amend the disclosure statement
without penalty within 15 days of receipt of the notification from the Ethics Board or
the person may, within the same fifteen-day period, file with the Ethics Board and the
Village ClerkClerk-Treasurer an objection to the determination, stating the reasons for
the objection. Upon receiving the objection, the Ethics Board must determine and
inform the person within 30 days whether the disclosure statement complies with the
requirements of this chapter. If the Ethics Board determines that the disclosure
statement does not comply with the requirements of this chapter, the person must file
an amended disclosure statement that does comply with the requirements of this
chapter within 15 days of notice of the decision. The decision of the Ethics Board is
final, subject to remedies available under applicable law. If the person who filed the
disclosure statement is a member of a village agency, the person is suspended, upon
receipt of the notice, from participating in the activities of the village agency on which
the person serves. If the person who filed the disclosure statement is an applicant, the
person is suspended from engaging in the transaction, until the person files a
compliant disclosure statement. The Ethics Board may, for good cause shown, vacate
the suspension and allow the person to participate in the activities of the village agency
or engage in the transaction while the Ethics Board is considering the objection or the
covered person is pursuing any legal remedy.

Section 10.

Subsection (C)(2) of section 21-10 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. The Ethics Board has the following powers and duties:
(2) To require the assistance of the Village Attorney and the Village ClerkClerk-

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



Freasurer in the performance of the Ethics Board's duties; provided, however,
that any communications between the Ethics Board and the Village Attorney or
Village Clerk—Clerk-Freasurer are confidential and must not be disclosed to
anyone other than the Ethics Board or its designees, except as otherwise
required by state or federal law or by this chapter;

Section 11.
Section 21-11 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

The Village Clerk—Clerk-Treasurer must promptly transmit to the Ethics Board each
disclosure statement that has been filed with the Village Clerk-Clerk-Freasurer and must
index the disclosure statements, maintain them on file for not less than six years, and
make them available for public inspection and copying.

Section 12.

Subsection (A) of section 21-16 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

A. Upon a written inquiry, the Ethics Board will render a written advisory opinion with
respect to the interpretation or application of this chapter to the future or continuing
conduct or interest of the inquiring party. The Ethics Board must deliver a copy of each
advisory opinion to the Village Clerk—Clerk-Treasurer. The Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer must index the advisory opinions of the Ethics Board and maintain those
opinions on file and on the Village website.

Section 13.

Subsections (B)(5) and (B)(6) of section 23-4 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck
are amended as follows:

B. Before a land use application is determined to be complete, the Building Inspector, in
consultation with the Village Manager and the Village Planner, must:

(5) Determine the amount reasonably necessary for the applicant to deposit with the
Village Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer to ensure that the Village has sufficient funds
to pay the cost of the necessary professional services on a timely and continuing
basis;

(6) Require the applicant to deposit the escrow amount with the Village Treasurer
Clerk-TFreasurer; and

Section 14.

Subsection (C) of section 23-4 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

C. Before any reviewing board may undertake any further review with respect to the
application, the applicant must deposit with the Village Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer the
amount the Building Inspector has determined to ensure that the Village has sufficient
funds to pay the cost of the necessary professional services on a timely and continuing
basis. The Village Treasurer Clerk-TFreasurer will hold the escrow deposit in an

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



interest-bearing trust and agency account. If the Village TreasurerClerk-
Freasurer determines at any time during the review process that the amount in the
escrow account has fallen below 50% of the escrow amount required by the Building
Inspector, the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer will notify the applicant that an
additional deposit with the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer sufficient to bring the
balance in the escrow account to the amount required by the Building Inspector must
be made. If the applicant receives such a notice at least seven days before a meeting
of a reviewing board and fails to make the additional deposit before that meeting, the
Village TreasurerGlerk-Freasurer will so notify the reviewing board and the reviewing
board will not consider the application further until the applicant has deposited the
additional funds, unless further consideration by the reviewing board is necessary to
avoid an approval by reason of the passage of time.

Section 15.

Subsection (C) of section 23-5 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

C. If the applicant does not dispute any charge, the Village Manager will direct the Village

Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer to pay the charges. If the applicant disputes any charge,
the Village Manager will determine within 15 days, based upon the applicant's
statement, whether to pay the disputed charge, and will direct the Village Treasurer
Clerk-Treasurer to pay the charges the Village Manager determines to be reasonable
and consistent with the provisions of this article.

Section 16.

Subsection (B) of section 23-6 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

B.

If, after final action is taken on the land use application and the Village Manager has
received and approved all statements for professional services with respect to the
application, the escrow amount held by the Village Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer is less
than the charges for professional services approved by the Village Manager, the
applicant must pay the remaining balance within 30 days. If the applicant fails to do
so, the Village Manager is authorized to cause the unpaid amount to be added to the
next Village tax bill for the property that is the subject of the application.

Section 17.

Subsection (C) of section 23-6 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

C.

If, after final action is taken on the land use application and the Village Manager has
received and approved all statements for professional services with respect to the
application, the escrow amount held by the Village Treasurer—Clerk-Treasurer is
greater than the charges for professional services approved by the Village Manager,
the Village Treasurer Glerk-Treasurer must refund the balance to the applicant within
30 days.

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



Section 18.
Section 76-2 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

§ 76-2 Desighation-of alternate-during-vacaney Assistant Managers

A. The Village Manager may appoint no more than two Assistant Village
Managers and may designate one or both as Deputy Village Managers.
The Assistant Village Managers will have the duties assigned by the Village
Manager.

B. During the absence or disability of the Village Manager or during a vacancy
ereatedin the office of Village Manager, the Board of Trustees may designate one
of the Deputy Village Managers or, if neither Deputy Village Manager is
available, any properly qualified person-who-is—atthe-time-of such-designation,a
full-time employee of the Village of Mamaroneck to serve as Acting Village
Manager to perform the duties of the office—of Village Manager during—such
absence,—or—disability—or—vacancy—of the\lillage—Manager. The individual so
designated pursuant to this section shall have all the administrative and executive
powers as-those of the Village Manager while suchthat person is performing the
duties of the Village Manager, but will not said-person-shallatnro-time receive any

additional salary or other compensation for performing saidthe duties of Village

Manager, unlessexcept-in-the-case-where-such-person-shall-be-performing the

designated person performs the duties of the Village Manager for more thana

period-of-time-in-excess-of three consecutive weeks, in which case the designated
person may receive additional salary or compensation may-be-paid for the entire

time the designatedsuch person is performing suehthose duties.
Section 19.

Section 96-13 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

Any person, firm, corporation or association displaying for public patronage or keeping
for operation any mechanical amusement device, as defined by § 96-11 herein, shall be
required to obtain a license from the Village of Mamaroneck upon payment of a license
fee. Application for such license shall be made to the Village ClerkClerk-TFreasurer upon
a form to be supplied by the Village ClerkClerk-TFreasurer for that purpose.

Section 20.

Subsection (C) of section 96-14 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. Application for license shall be made out in four (4) copies, one (1) copy being referred
to the Chief of Police, one (1) copy to the Building Inspector, one (1) copy to the State
Electrical Inspector and one (1) copy to be maintained by the Village ClerkClerk-
Treasurer.

Section 21.

Subsection (A) of section 96-17 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



A. Such license may be transferred from one machine or device to another similar
machine upon application to the Village ClerkClerk-Treasurer to such effect and the
giving of a description and the serial number of the new machine or device. Not more
than one (1) machine shall be operated under one (1) license, and the applicant or
licensee shall be required to secure a license for each and every machine displayed
or operated by him.

Section 22.
Section 96-19 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

Every license issued under this Article is subject to the right, which is hereby expressly
reserved, to revoke the same should the licensee, directly or indirectly, permit the
operation of any mechanical amusement device contrary to the provisions of this Article,
the laws of the Village of Mamaroneck or the laws of the State of New York; and the
Village Manager may, at any time, suspend any license therefor. Notice of such
suspension and the reason or reasons therefor, in writing, shall be served by the Village
ClerkClerk-Freasurer upon the person named in the application or license or by mailing
the same to the address given in the application, and, upon filing a copy of such notice in
the Village Clerk’sClerk-Treasurers office, with affidavit of service of mailing, such
license shall be suspended until the next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, at
which meeting the license may be revoked or continued by the Board. When a license
shall be revoked, no refund for any unearned portion of the license fee shall be made.

Section 23.

Subsection (D) of section 123-3 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

D. If the permit is denied, the Village Manager must advise the applicant, in writing, of
the reason for denial of the application and the Village TreasurerClerk-Freasurer must
refund the fee.

Section 24.

Subsection (C) of section 238-14 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. If any owner or owners shall neglect or refuse to comply with said notice within the
time limited therefor, the Village of Mamaroneck shall proceed with the removal and
proper disposition of such litter in such manner as it shall deem proper and suitable
and shall file a certificate of the expense thereof, together with a description of the
property whereon such work was completed, with the Village ClerkClerk-TFreasurer,
who shall certify the same to the Board of Trustees at the next regular meeting
thereafter. The expense thereof shall be paid by the owner of the property and may
be collected in an action at law or assessed upon the land. Such assessments shall
be made and taxes levied as provided by the Village Law.

Section 25.
Subsection (F)(1) of section 240-20 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



as follows:
F. Public hearing notification and review procedure for perimeter permits.

(1) Upon receipt of a perimeter permit application that complies in material respect
with all applicable submission requirements, the Building Department shall refer
the application to the Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission for
review and determination, and circulate the application to the Village's engineering
consultant, Commission counsel and staff, other Commission consultants as
determined to be necessary and appropriate, the Harbor Master, the Village Clerk
Clerk-Treasurer's and the Village Manager for their review and comment. The
Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission shall calendar a public
hearing for each application in accordance with the Commission's Rules of
Procedure.

Section 26.

Subsection (D)(1) of section 240-21 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

D. Public hearing notification and review procedure for permit applications.

(1) Upon receipt of a permit application that complies in material respect with all
applicable submission requirements, the Building Department shall refer the
application to the Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission for review
and determination, and circulate the application to the Village's engineering
consultant, Commission counsel and staff, other Commission consultants as
determined to be necessary and appropriate, the Harbor Master, the Village Clerk
Clerk-Treasurer's and the Village Manager for their review and comment. The
Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission shall calendar a public
hearing for each application in accordance with the Commission's Rules of
Procedure.

Section 27.

Subsection (B) of section 274-8 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as
follows:

B. Said identification card shall not be transferred or assigned. On the expiration of the
license, the identification card shall be surrendered to the Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer.

Section 28.

Subsection (C) of section 274-8 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. Acharge as set forth in Chapter A347, Fees, shall be made by the Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer for any replacement identification cards issued.

Section 29.
Subsection (G) of section 280-5 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



as follows:

G.

The owner or occupant shall have an opportunity to contest the compliance costs and
request for payment issued by the Village upon written request made within 10
business days of the request for payment being issued by the Village. The owner or
occupant shall appear before a panel composed of the Village Manager or his
designee, the Village Clerk,Clerk-Treasurer and the Village Building Inspector.

Section 30.

Subsection (C) of section 296-15 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C.

If any owner or owners shall neglect or refuse to repair such sidewalk and/or curb
within the time limited therefor by said notice or extended by the Public Works
department head, the Village of Mamaroneck shall forthwith make such repairs in such
manner as it shall deem proper and suitable and shall file a certificate of the expense
thereof, together with a description of the property in front of which such repairs were
made, with the Village ClerkClerk-Freasurer, who shall certify the same to the Board
of Trustees at the next regular meeting thereafter. The expense of making such
repairs shall be paid by the owner of the property abutting on the sidewalk and/or curb
so repaired and may be collected in an action at law or assessed upon the adjoining
land. Such assessments shall be made and taxes levied as provided by the Village
Law. The Village Board may, by resolution and without further public hearing, assume
such percentage of the cost of any sidewalk and/or curb repair under such program
as the Board, in its sole judgment, should decide, and, further, although the village
may determine the amount which the taxpayer will pay and the amount the village will
pay, in no event will there be assessed to the taxpayer an amount in excess of what
he would pay under a voluntary program on a 50/50 basis as described below.

Section 31.
Section 304-27 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

For the purposes of this article, the following definitions shall apply:
CLERK-TREASURER-VILLAGE TREASURER

Clerk-TreasurerThe Treasurer of the Village of Mamaroneck.

Section 32.
Section 304-32 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A.

The tax imposed by this article shall be administered and collected by the Village
TreasurerClerk-Treasurer or such other Village employee as he/she may designate
by such means and in such manner as are other taxes which are now collected and
administered or as otherwise provided by this article.

The tax to be collected shall be stated and charged at the same time as and in addition
to the rent and shown separately on any record thereof, at the time when the
occupancy is arranged or contracted for and charged for, and upon every evidence of
occupancy or any bill or statement of charges made for said occupancy issued or

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



delivered by the operator, and the tax shall be paid by the occupant to the operator as
trustee for and on account of the Village, and the operator shall be liable for the
collection thereof and for the tax. The operator and any officer of any corporate
operator shall be personally liable for the tax collected or required to be collected
under this article, and the operator shall have the same right in respect to collecting
the tax from the occupant, or in respect to nonpayment of the tax by the occupant, as
if the tax were part of the rent for the occupancy payable at the time such tax shall
become due and owing, including all rights of eviction, dispossession, repossession
and enforcement of any innkeeper's lien that he/she may have in the event of
nonpayment of the rent by the occupant; provided, however, that the Village
TreasurerClerk-Treasurer or employees or agents duly designated by him/her shall
be joined as a party in any action or proceeding brought by the operator to collect or
enforce collection of the tax.

C. The tax imposed by this article shall be paid upon any occupancy on and after April 1,
2017, although such occupancy is had pursuant to a contract, lease or other
arrangement made prior to such date. Where rent is paid or charged or billed or falls
due on either a weekly, monthly, or other term basis, the rent so paid, charged, billed
or falling due shall be subject to the tax herein imposed to the extent that it covers any
portion of the period on and after April 1, 2017. Where any tax has been paid
hereunder upon any rent which has been ascertained to be worthless, the Village
Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer may, by regulation, provide for credit and/or refund of the
amount of such tax upon application therefor as provided in § 304-38 of this article.

Section 33.
Section 304-33 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

Every operator shall keep records of every occupancy and of all rent paid, charged or due
thereon and of the tax payable thereon, in such form as the Village Treasurer Clerk-
Freasurer may by regulation require. Such records shall be available for inspection and
examination at any time upon demand by the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer or
his/her duly authorized agent or employee and shall be preserved for a period of three
years, except that the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer may consent to their
destruction within that period or may require that they be kept together.

Section 34.
Section 304-34 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A. Every operator shall file with the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer a return of
occupancy and of rents and of the taxes payable thereon for the three-month periods
ending the last day of February, May, August and November on and after April 1,
2017, except that a return for the period April 1, 2017, through May 31, 2017, shall be
separately filed. Such returns shall be filed within 20 days from the expiration of the
period covered thereby. The Village TreasurerGClerk-Treasurer may permit or require
returns to be made for other periods upon such dates as he/she may specify. If the
Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer deems it necessary in order to ensure the payment
of the tax imposed by this article, he/she may require returns to be made for shorter
periods than those prescribed pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this section and

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



upon such dates as he/she may specify.

B. The forms of return shall be prescribed by the Village TreasurerClerk-Freasurer and
shall contain such information as he/she may deem necessary for the proper
administration of this article. The Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer may require
amended returns to be filed within 20 days after notice and to contain the information
specified in the notice.

C. If a return required by this article is not filed, or if a return is incorrectly filed or is
insufficient on its face, the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer shall take such steps as
he/she deems necessary to enforce the filing of such return or of a corrected return.

Section 35.
Section 304-36 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

At the time of filing a return of occupancy and of rents, each operator shall pay to
the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer the taxes imposed by this article upon the rents
required to be included in such return, as well as all other moneys collected by the
operator acting or purporting to act under the provisions of this article; even though it be
judicially determined that the tax collected is invalidly required to be filed, it shall be due
from the operator and payable to the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer on the date
prescribed herein for the filing of the return for such period, without regard to whether a
return is filed or whether the return which is filed correctly shows the amount of rents and
taxes due thereon. Where in the judgment of the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer in
histherhis or her discretion deems-it is necessary to protect revenues to be obtained
under this article, the Village Treasurerhe/she may require any operator required to
collect the tax imposed by this article to file with the Village Treasurerhim/her a bond,
issued by a surety company authorized to transact business in this state and approved
by the Superintendent of Insurance of this state as to solvency and responsibility, in the
sueh amount as the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer may find sufficient to secure the
payment of any tax and/or penalties and interest due, or which may become due, from
such operator. In-the-eventthatlf the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer determines that
an operator must file a bond-te-file-such-bonds, the Village Treasurer hefshe shall give
notice to thesuch operator to that effect, specifying the amount of the bond required. The
operator shall file thesueh bond within five days after the Village Treasurer gives notice
that the bond is required giving-of-such-netice unless, within thosesuch five days, the
operator shalrequests, in writing, a hearing before the Village Treasurer Clerk-
Freasurer at which the operator may submit material evidence on the basis of which
the Village Treasurer will determine the necessity, propriety, and amount of the
bondshal—be—determined—by—the Clerk-Treasurer. SuechThe Village Treasurer’s
determination isshall-be final and the operator must comply-shal-be-complied-with
within 15 days after that determinationgiving-of-neotices-thereof. In lieu of asueh bond,
the operator may satisfy the bond requirement by depositing with the Village
Treasurer securities approved by the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer or cash in such
amount as the Village Treasurerhe/she may prescribe may-be-deposited-with-himfher,
to bewhich-shall-be kept in the custody of the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer,—who
may-and applied at any time, without notice toef the depositor,-apply-them to any tax
and/or interest or penalties due, and for that purpose the securities may be sold by

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



him/her at public or private sale without notice to the depositorthereof.

Section 36.
Section 304-38 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A. In the manner provided in this section, the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer shall
refund or credit, without interest, any tax penalty or interest erroneously, illegally or
unconstitutionally collected or paid if the occupant, operator or other person who
has actually paid the tax, including an operator who has collected and paid over
the tax, applies application to the Village Treasurer-Clerk-TFreasurer for asuch refund
shal-be-made within one year from the paymentthereof. Wheneverarefund-is-made
by-the The Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurershall state, in writing, the reason for any
refund;-hefshe-shall-state-histherreason-thereforin-writing. Such application may be

made by the occupant, operator or other person who has actually paid the tax. The

Village Treasurer is not permitted to make a refund to Such-application-may-alse
be-made-by an operator who has collected and paid over such-the tax unless to-the

Clerk-Treasurerprovided-thatthe operator makes the application is+ade within one
year of the date on WhICh the operator collected the tax and the paymentto-the
. h-operator has until-t
ehau—ﬁpst—establlshed to the satlsfactlon of the Vlllage Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer,
under such regulations as the Village Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer may prescribe, that
it has repaid the amount for which the refund is sought to the occupant; or other
person who has-actually paid the tax;-the-amountforwhich-the-applicationforrefund
is-made. The Village Treasurer Clerk-Freasurer may, in lieu of any refund required
to be made, allow a credit againsttherefor-on payments due or to become due from
the applicant.

B. An application for a refund or credit made as herein provided shall be deemed an
application for a revision of any tax, penalty or interest complained of, and the Village
Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer may receive evidence with respect thereto. After making
his/her determination, the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer shall give notice thereof
to the applicant, who shall be entitled to review such determination by a proceeding
pursuant to Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law and Rules, provided that such
proceeding is instituted within 30 days after the giving of the notice of such
determination, and provided that a final determination of tax due was not previously
made. Such a proceeding shall not be instituted unless an undertaking is filed with the
Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer in such amount and with such sureties as a Justice
of the Supreme Court shall approve to the effect that, if such proceedings be
dismissed or the tax confirmed, the petitioner will pay costs and charges which may
accrue in the prosecution of such proceeding.

C. Under this section a person shall not be entitled to a revision, refund or credit of a tax,
interest or penalty which had been determined to be due pursuant to the provisions of
§ 304-41 of this article where it has had a hearing or an opportunity for a hearing, as
provided in said section, or has failed to avail itself of the remedies therein provided.
No refund or credit shall be made of a tax, interest or penalty paid after a determination
by the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer made pursuant to § 304-41 of this article
unless it be found that such determination was erroneous, illegal or unconstitutional

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



or otherwise improper by the Village TreasurerGClerk-Treasurer after a hearing or on
his/her own motion or in a proceeding under Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law and
Rules, pursuant to the provisions of said section, in which event refund or credit
without interest shall be made of the tax, interest or penalty found to have been
overpaid.

Section 37.
Section 304-39 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

In cases where the occupant or operator has applied for a refund and has instituted a
proceeding under Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law and Rules to review a determination
adverse to him/her on his/her application for refund, the Village TreasurerClerk-
Freasudrer shall have the option of crediting future tax payments to meet the cost of any
settlements or judgments or, at his/her option, may, in the first instance, set up appropriate
reserves to meet any decision adverse to the Village.

Section 38.
Section 304-40 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

The remedies provided by §§ 304-35 and 304-38 of this article shall be the exclusive
remedies available to any person for the review of tax liability imposed by this article, and
no determination or proposed determination of tax or determination on any application for
refund shall be enjoined or reviewed by an action for declaratory judgment, an action for
money had and received or by any action or proceeding other than a proceeding in a
nature of a certiorari proceeding under Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law and Rules;
provided, however, that a taxpayer may proceed by declaratory judgment if he/she
institutes suit within 30 days after a deficiency assessment is made and pays the amount
of the deficiency assessment to the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer prior to the
institution of such suit and posts a bond for costs as provided in § 304-36 of this article.

Section 39.
Section 304-410f the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A. Any person failing to file a return or to pay or pay over any tax to the Village
TreasurerClerk-Freasurer within the time required by this article shall be subject to a
penalty of 5% of the amount of tax due per month or any fraction of a month to a
maximum of 25% for each year; plus interest at the rate of 1% of such tax for each
month of delay or fraction of a month after such return was required to be filed or such
tax became due; but the Village Treasurer-Clerk-Freasurer, if satisfied that the delay
was excusable, may remit all or any part of such penalty, but not interest. Such net
penalties and interest shall be paid and disposed of in the same manner as other
revenues from this article. Unpaid penalties and interest may be enforced in the same
manner as the tax imposed by this article.

B. Any operator or occupant and any officer of an operator or occupant failing to file a
return required by this article, or filing or causing to be filed or making or causing to
be made or giving or causing to be given any return, certificate, affidavit,
representation, information, testimony or statement required or authorized by this

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



article which is willfully false, and any operator and any officer of a corporate operator
willfully failing to file a bond required to be filed pursuant to § 304-36 of this article, or
failing to file a registration certificate and such data in connection therewith as the
Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer may by regulation or otherwise require, or failing to
display or surrender the certificate of authority as required by this article or assigning
or transferring such certificate of authority; and any operator or any officer of a
corporate operator willfully failing to charge separately from the rent the tax herein
imposed or willfully failing to state such tax separately on any evidence of occupancy
and on any bill or statement or receipt of rent issue or employed by the operator or
willfully failing or refusing to collect such tax from the occupant; any operator or any
officer of a corporate operator who shall refer or cause reference to be made to this
tax in a form or manner other than that required by this article, and any such person
or operator failing to keep records required by this article, shall, in addition to the
penalties herein or elsewhere prescribed, be guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by
a fine of up to $1,000, imprisonment for not more than one year, or both such fine and
imprisonment. Officers of a corporate operator shall be personally liable for the tax
collected or required to be collected by such corporation under this article and
penalties and interest thereon and subject to the fines and imprisonment herein
authorized.

C. The certificate of the Village TreasurerClerk-TFreasurer to the effect that a tax has not
been paid, that a return, bond or registration certificate has not been filed or that
information has not been supplied pursuant to the provisions of this article shall be
presumptive evidence thereof.

Section 40.

Subsection (A) of section 304-42 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

A. It shall be unlawful, except in accordance with proper judicial order or as otherwise
provided to the fullest extent permitted by law, for the Village Treasurer—Clerk-
Freasurer or employee or designee of the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer to
divulge or make known in any manner the rents or other information relating to the
business of a taxpayer contained in any return required under this article. The officers
charged with the custody of such returns shall not be required to produce any of them
or evidence of anything contained in them in any action or proceeding in any court,
except on behalf of the Village Treasurer -Clerk-Treasurer in an action or proceeding
under the provisions of this article or on behalf of any party to any action or proceeding
under the provisions of this article when the returns or facts shown thereby are directly
involved in such action or proceeding, in either of which events the court may require
the production of, and may admit in evidence, so much of said returns or of the facts
shown thereby as are pertinent to the action or proceeding and no more. Nothing
herein shall be construed to prohibit the delivery to a taxpayer or his/her duly
authorized representative of a certified copy of any return filed in connection with
his/her tax nor to prohibit the publication of statistics so classified to prevent the
identification of particular returns and items thereof or the inspection by the Village
Attorney or other legal representatives of the Village or by the District Attorney of any

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



county of the return of any taxpayer who shall bring action to set aside or review the
tax based thereon, or against whom an action or proceeding has been instituted for
the collection of a tax or penalty. Returns shall be preserved for three years and
thereafter until the Village Treasurer Clerk-Treasurer permits them to be destroyed.

Section 41.

Subsection (A) of section 304-46 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

A. Upon application to the Village Treasurer-Clerk-TFreasurer, real property owned by an
enrolled member of an incorporated volunteer fire company, fire department or
incorporated voluntary ambulance service or the enrolled member and spouse is
exempt from Village taxation to the extent of 10% of the assessed value of the
property, if:

(1) The applicant resides in the Village of Mamaroneck;
(2) The property is the applicant's primary residence;

(3) The property is used exclusively for residential purposes, except that, if any portion
of the property is not used exclusively for the applicant's residence but is used for
other purposes, the portion used for other purposes is not exempt from taxation as
provided by this section and only the portion used for the applicant's residence is
entitled to the exemption provided by this section; and

(4) The applicant has been certified by the authority having jurisdiction for the
incorporated volunteer fire company, fire department, or voluntary ambulance
service as having been an enrolled member of the incorporated volunteer fire
company, fire department, or voluntary ambulance service for at least two years.

Section 42.

Subsection (C) of section 304-46 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. The Village TreasurerGlerk-Freasurer is responsible to advise the assessor of the
town in which the property is located of the exemption.

Section 43.
Section 312-4 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A. The Assessor shall annually prepare a list of owners subject to the annual charge,
which shall be a list of owners by name and address of buildings containing housing
accommodations subject to the Act who are liable for the annual charge, identifying
the address and tax lot reference of the premises and the number of units of housing
accommodations at the premises subject to the Act.

B. After April 30 but prior to June 1, the Assessor shall file with the Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer a certified copy of the list of owners subject to the annual charge.

C. The Village Clerk Clerk-TFreasurer shall thereafter, following the determination by the
Board of Trustees of the annual charge, compute the total charge to be paid by each

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



owner subject to the annual charge and render bills on account on the annual charge
as computed and mail the bills to each owner listed at the address shown on the list.

D. Failure to pay the bill by March 31 of the following year will result in certification to the
Board, and the balance due will be levied in the same manner as is provided for the
billing of village taxes.

E. The billing of the annual charge, whether or not done in conjunction with the billing of
village taxes, shall include a request to each owner that the Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer be advised as to any error in the number of units of regulated housing
accommodations listed as belonging to that owner so that the owner's payment of the
annual charge may be adjusted accordingly and paid as adjusted.

Section 44.

Subsection (C) of section 318-7 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. If the property owner fails to comply with the direction of the Village Manager or the
Village Manager's designee within 30 days after the date on which that direction is
given, the Village Manager or the Village Manager's designee may cause the tree,
shrub or other planting to be removed or trimmed or the dangerous tree to be removed
and charge the cost of doing so to the property owner. If the property owner does not
pay that cost within 30 days of the date on which notice of the cost is served on the
property owner, the property owner must pay a penalty of 5% of the amount due. The
property owner must pay a further penalty of 1% of the amount due for each
succeeding month or any portion of the month during which the charge is not paid.
The Village TreasurerGlerk-Treasurer will cause any charges and penalties under this
section that remain unpaid for 60 days to be added to the Village tax bill for the
property on the next succeeding tax roll. Unpaid charges and penalties are a lien on
the real property so affected.

Section 45.

Subsection (D) of section 318-9 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

D. The Village Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer will hold any fine recovered under this section
in a Tree Preservation Fund, to be used solely for the purpose of preserving trees,
minimizing damage to and removal of trees and increasing the tree canopy of the
Village of Mamaroneck.

Section 46.

Subsection (G) of section 326-42 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

G. Decals for Permit Parking Area RM (Zone 1) may be issued only to the Village
Manager, the Clerk-TreasurerVillage Clerk, the Village Treasurer, the Mayor, the

members of the Board of Trustees and—theVillage—Assessor—of-the\Village—of
Mamaroneck.

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



Section 47.

Subsection (C) of section 326-99 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended
as follows:

C. A permitted vehicle issued a permit in the form of a decal shall have affixed a valid
residential parking permit to either its rear windshield or its rear bumper, or such
other location on the vehicle as the Village ClerkClerk-Freasurer may determine.

Section 48.
Section 326-100 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

A. Upon application and payment of the applicable fee, any person who is a resident,
who meets the applicable requirements of this article, shall be issued by the Village
ClerkClerk-Freasurer one valid parking permit for each vehicle registered in the
applicant’'s name, but no permit may be issued to a resident of a building having six
or more dwelling units if that resident or another resident of the same dwelling unit
holds a permit, and parking for the vehicle for which the additional permit is sought is
available to the resident on the premises of that building. At the time of application,
the applicant shall indicate the residential parking permit area for which the parking
permit is required. The permit shall be valid only within the residential parking permit
area indicated on the permit. The Village ClerkClerk-Freasurer shall establish
guidelines to issue parking permits, including proof of residency.

B. Permits issued under this article shall be specific for a single vehicle, shall not be
transferred, and shall be displayed only as the Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer prescribes. The permittee shall immediately notify the Village ClerkClerk-
Freasurer of any change or amendment from the information contained in the original
application.

C. If the permit or portion of the vehicle to which a permit has been affixed is damaged
such that it must be replaced, the permittee, upon application therefor, shall be issued
a replacement. The Village ClerkClerk-Freasurer may require display of the damaged
permit before a new permit is issued.

Section 49.

Subsection (B)(9)(b) of section 342-35 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is
amended as follows:

B. Permitted accessory uses. The following accessory uses are permitted in MR Marine
Recreation Districts only in conjunction with a principal permitted use:

(9) Nonmember events:

(b) In addition to all other requirements, any club which holds a special permit shall
annually file a copy of Internal Revenue Service Forms 990 and 990T with the

Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurerof-the- \illage.

Section 50.
Section 342-61(B) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



B. As a second alternative, the applicant may offer to pay to the Village an amount of
money which the Village determines is sufficient to provide 60% of the cost of the
required amount of parking spaces which the Planning Board finds cannot practicably
be provided on the applicant's lot. The amount of money shall be determined by the
Village Engineer based upon current construction cost indexes, with such amount to
be annually reviewed and approved by the Planning Board. One-half of the payment
for such parking must be made prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for
the applicant's structures, with the balance to be paid on the anniversary date of the
issuance of the certificate of occupancy over a five-year period, including interest at a
rate equal to the average interest rate for short-term borrowing for the prior fiscal year,
as computed by the Village TreasurerClerk-Treasurer. Fees are to be placed in a
special trust fund of the Village, to be used exclusively for public parking space
purposes to benefit said district, including the acquisition of land. The owner of the
property shall enter into a written agreement with the Village, promising to make the
installment payments, including interest on the unpaid balance, in accordance with the
annual payment schedule established by the Village and further agreeing that any
payment which is not made on the date due shall be levied upon the property in the
preparation of the next tax roll and shall be collected and enforced in the same manner
as taxes upon the property are levied, collected and enforced.

Section 51.
Section 350-18 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

The Code Enforcement Officer must charge and collect the fees required by the fee
specified in or determined in accordance with the provisions set forth in § 350-18 of this
chapter and Appendix A347 (Fees) of this Code, for the actions of the Code Enforcement
Officer described in or contemplated by this chapter. If the Village Manager determines
that a fee has been charged in error, the Village Manager is authorized to direct the Village
Treasurer-Clerk-Treasurer to refund the fee.

Section 52.

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this local law is, for any
reason, declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative
body or other authority of competent jurisdiction, the portion of the law declared to be
invalid will be deemed a separate, distinct and independent portion and the declaration
will not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which will continue in full force
and effect.

Section 53.

This law is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Municipal Home Rule Law
§10(1)(e)(3) and will supersede the provisions of the Village Law to the extent that they
are inconsistent with this local law.

Section 54.

This local law will take effect immediately upon its filing in the office of the Secretary of
State in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27.

PIlH 2025 /v.1/2025.02.19



Item Title: PLL G-2025

Item Summary:
Resolution Scheduling Public Hearing on PLL G-2025

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution
PLL G-2025



Village of Mamaroneck

Village Hall at the Regatta

P.O Box 369
123 Mamaroneck Avenue
OFFICE OF THE Mamaroneck, NY 10543 Tel (914) 777-7737
VILLAGE ATTORNEY http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org Fax (914)777-7769

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7C — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING
— PROPOSED LOCAL LAW G OF 2025 -
A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 260 OF THE CODE OF THE VILLAGE
OF MAMARONECK (PARKS)

A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW amending the Chapter 260 of the Code of the Village of
Mamaroneck, having been presented to the Board of Trustees for its consideration; and

The Board of Trustees having considered the proposed local law during its February 10, 2025
and February 24, 2025, meetings,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck,
as follows:

1. A public hearing on Proposed Local Law G of 2025 in accordance with Municipal Home
Rule Law 8 20 will be held at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at 7:30 p.m. on March
10, 2025, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard; and

2. The Village Clerk is directed to provide notice of the public hearing as required by law.

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org/

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW G - 2025

A Proposed Local Law amending Chapter 260 of
the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck (Parks)

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

Chapter 260 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended to read as follows:

Chapter 260 Parks

§ 260-1. Applicability.

This chapter applies to all parks owned, operated, licensed, used, or otherwise
under the control or supervision of the Village of Mamaroneck.

§ 260-2. Hours.

A.
B.

Village parks are open daily from dawn to dusk.

Notwithstanding subsection A, Harbor Island Park is open until 10:00 p.m. year-
round.

C. The Village Manager may authorize a later closing time for Harbor Island Park.

§ 260-3. General Prohibitions.
The following acts are prohibited and no person is permitted to:

A.
B.

remain in any Village park in a vehicle or otherwise when the park is closed;

fail, neglect or refuse to comply with or obey the lawful direction or command
of any Village official, Village employee, or Police Officer when acting within the
scope of his or her official duties, or any sign posted in any Village park;

. damage, deface, destroy, climb upon, or interfere with Village lands or

improvements, including but not limited to the vegetation, structures, benches,
signs, lamps, railings, chains, walls, fences, paths or roadways in any Village
park;

throw or deposit any food, glass, paper or other litter in any Village park, except
to dispose of these items in an authorized public receptacle;

disturb, feed or annoy any fish or wildlife, remove or collect any wildlife, or
remove or collect the eggs or nest of any wildlife in any Village park, except
when authorized by the Village Manager;

smoke, vape, consume, distribute, or dispose of tobacco or cannabis products
in any Village park in any form;

. engage in commercial activity in any Village park, including advertising, selling,

soliciting, fundraising, and providing personal services for hire, except when

PLL amending Chapter 260 (Parks) / v.2 / 2025.02.19.clean

1



authorized by the Village Manager;

H. carry, possess, transport or fire any weapon, firearm, explosive, or fireworks in
any Village park without prior approval from the Village Manager and a valid
permit;

I. usethefacilities of any Village park which require a permit, pass or ticket without
first having a valid permit, pass or ticket; if any permit holder permits or allows
a permit, pass or ticket to be used by any person not lawfully entitled to use it,
the permit, pass or ticket will be forfeited;

J. throw, drive, cast, catch, kick or strike any ball, rock or object of any kind in any
Village park except in areas designated or maintained for such use;

K. interfere with, encumber, obstruct or render dangerous any roadway,
crosswalk, walk, lawn, or other public place in any Village park;

L. enter or exit any Village park at any place other than a designated entranceway
or exit;

M. burn or allow or permit to burn an outdoor fire, grill, or stove in any Village park
without prior approval from the Village Manager;

N. operate a remote-controlled vehicle, drone, airplane, or boat in or above any
Village park without approval from the Village Manager and a valid permit;

Q. consume, distribute or possess any alcoholic beverage in any Village park
except at a Village-approved function at which the Village Manager has
approved the consumption of alcoholic beverages and in accordance with any
requirements of the New York State Liquor Authority;

R. organize or sponsor a Special Event as defined in Chapter 123 in any Village
park without a valid permit issued by the Village Manager or the Village
Manager’s designee; and

S. eat or consume any beverage in any Village park outside of the areas designated
for that purpose.

§ 260-4. Animals.

A. Dogs and other domestic animals are not permitted in any park, recreation area,
athletic field, or beach in the Village of Mamaroneck, except that dogs are
permitted:

() inHarbor Island Park, between May 1 and November 1 when being escorted
directly to and from a boat on aleash not exceeding six feet in length by a
person holding a valid mooring or municipal dock permit;

(2) in all areas of Harbor Island Park other than the playing fields, playgrounds
and the beach at any time of year when on a leash not exceeding six feet
in length under the supervision of a person having custody or control of
the dog;

(3) inside the Harbor Island Dog Park in accordance with the rules and
regulations established by the Village Manager; and

PLL amending Chapter 260 (Parks) / v.2 / 2025.02.19.clean
2



B.

C.

D.

(4) in Harbor Island Park, Harbor Island Beach, and Columbus Park, Village-
issued volunteer or contracted "Goose Corps" licensed dogs off-leash to
chase geese and other nuisance animals out of the park.

Subsection A notwithstanding, police dogs are permitted in any park without
restriction when under the control of their police handlers.

No person is permitted to allow a dog or other domestic animal to deface Village
property or commit any nuisance in Village parks.

A person having custody or control of a dog in a Village park must promptly
remove any feces left by the dog.

8 260-5. Beaches and watercraft.

The following acts are prohibited, and no person is permitted to:

A. violate any rule or regulation for the use of the beach established by the Village

B.

C.

Manager,

remain on the beach, bathe, wade or swim in any park waters except during the
times and at the places designated for these activities;

bring or carry any glass bottle, glass jar, glass drinking utensil or glass
container into or use any glass bottle, glass jar, glass drinking utensil or glass
container in or within 200 feet of any desighated swimming area;

dress or undress in any park except in a bathhouse maintained by the Village
or at any place designated for dressing or undressing; or

. launch any watercraft, including paddleboards, kayaks, canoes or rafts, in the

desighated swimming area or beach at Harbor Island Park, in any place other
than a designated launch area; or without first paying the required launch fee.

§ 260-6. Vehicles.

A.

The Village has the authority to regulate vehicular traffic within Village parks. It
is a violation of this Chapter for any vehicle:

(1) to exceed the speed of 15 miles per hour within any Village park or to fail
to comply with any instruction, direction or regulation displayed upon any
post, sign, or marking installed or placed for the regulation of traffic; or

(2) to be operated in any area other than the areas designated for vehicular
purposes or to operate on grass areas, walks or footpaths except with the
permission of the Village Manager or any Village employee engaged in park
maintenance;

(3) tobeparkedinany areain any Village park other than a designated parking
area or within any designated permit parking area within Harbor Island
Park, as established under § 329-39 of this Code, without a permit and
having paid the permit fee as set forth in Chapter A347 of this Code; or

(4) to bein any Village park during hours when the park is not open, except at
a Village-approved function and not later than 30 minutes after the end of

PLL amending Chapter 260 (Parks) / v.2 / 2025.02.19.clean

3



the function.

§ 260-7. Enforcement.

A. Members of the Village of Mamaroneck Police Department and any other police
agency or peace officer acting under authority of the Village of Mamaroneck
Police Department, and the Village of Mamaroneck Harbor Master, when acting
in the exercise of their official duties, are authorized to:

(1) enforce the provisions of this chapter;
(2) eject from any park any person acting in violation of this chapter; and

(3) seize and confiscate any property, contraband, thing or device in a park,
which is used in violation of this chapter

B. The Chief of Police, the Village Manager, or the designated representatives of
either, are each authorized in the event of an emergency to close any park to
the public in the event of an emergency.

C. The Village Manager or the Village Manager’s designee is authorized to suspend
or revoke any permit issued pursuant to this chapter upon finding that the
permittee is violating the terms of the permit, but the permittee is entitled to a
hearing before the Village Manager within 10 business days after the permit has
been revoked.

8 260-8. Penalties for offenses.

A violation of any provision of this chapter is punishable by a fine not to exceed
$250 or by imprisonment for not more than 15 days, or both. In addition, a person
found guilty of defacing or vandalizing park facilities may be required to restore
the property so damaged or pay a fine equal to twice the cost of restoring the

property.

PLL amending Chapter 260 (Parks) / v.2 / 2025.02.19.clean
4



Item Title: Egg Hunt Donation

Item Summary:
Resolution Accepting Donation for Spring Egg Hunt at HIP

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck
Village Hall At The Regatta
P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7D—- AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT DONATION FOR
THE VILLAGE SPRING EGG HUNT EVENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck Recreation Department is holding a Spring Egg Hunt Event
on Saturday, April 5, 2025; and

WHEREAS, this family-friendly event is held every year to the delight of young and old; and

WHEREAS, over the years, the Village has received donations for different events from generous
individuals and organizations; and

WHEREAS, consistent with Village Policy, it is necessary to accept these donations and recognize
their generosity to the community; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Village Board accepts the following donation:
From: Amount:
Village of Mamaroneck PBA $500

: and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Village Clerk-Treasurer is authorized to deposit of these funds in Recreation
Events Trust Account for donations made; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Village Board of Trustees thanks all Village residents and organizations who
support our Village events.

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: Accepting Greenway Grant

Item Summary:
Resolution Accepting Greenway Grant

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck

Village Hall at the Regatta

P.O Box 369
123 Mamaroneck Avenue
OFFICE OF THE Mamaroneck, NY 10543 Tel (914) 777-7737
VILLAGE ATTORNEY http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org Fax (914)777-7769

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7E — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION RE: ACCEPTANCE OF LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVE GRANT

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck has received a $10,000 Legislative Initiative grant in the New
York State Budget, Contract Number T24T901, for the design of street crossings along Rockland Avenue and
Fenimore Road in connection with the Mamaroneck Greenway Project; and

WHEREAS, there are specific requirements and regulations governing the expenditure of these funds
which are contained in the Guidelines for Non-Construction Projects $50,000 and Under, published October 2021
and Updated July 2024 by the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation
(“NYSOPRHP Guidelines™),

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees accepts the $10,000 Legislative
Initiative grant in accordance with all terms and conditions contained in the NYSOPRHP Guidelines; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that the Village Manager is directed to sign legal documents in connection with this grant
on behalf of the Village of Mamaroneck and that such signature is acknowledgment of the acceptance of the by
the Village of Mamaroneck of compliance with all terms and conditions of the State of New York Contract for
Grants Contract Number T24T901 to be executed for the grant.

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org/

Item Title: Schedule Budget Hearings

Item Summary:
Resolution Scheduling FYE 2025 Departmental Budget Presentations

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resolution



Village of Mamaroneck
Village Hall At The Regatta
P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7F — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

To plan for the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget Season, we are looking at the calendar to schedule the
Budget Public Hearings and Department Head Budget Workshops. Please see below schedule.

Thursday, March 20, 2025, Tentative Budget Official Introduction and release — No Meeting

Monday March 24, 2025, Budget Hearing on Tentative — scheduled as part of the BOT Meeting
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees hereby adopts the following schedule of
dates for meetings with Departments in relation to the discussions for the review of the 2025/26 Tentative

Village Budget as follows:

Department Budget Work Sessions, all to start at 5:15 p.m. and finish by 7:00 p.m. held in the Courtroom
@169 Mt. Pleasant and televised on LMC-Media:

March 25, 2025, Tuesday for Revenue, Expenses and Court

*Note: Annual Fire Chief’s Installation Ceremony and Dinner is Friday, April 4, 2025*
April 7, 2025, Monday for Building Dept., Planning, Engineer

April 8, 2025, Tuesday for Public Works and Fire Department — Will move Traffic to 7:30
April 9, 2025, Wednesday for Capital Budget

April 10, 2025, Thursday for Police, Village Mgr./HR and Clerk, Treasurer and IT

April 15, 2025, Tuesday for Harbor Master, Parks, and Recreation/Marine Education Center
April 21, 2025, Monday if needed

April 28, 2025, Budget Adoption at Board meeting to comply with NY State deadline by May 1%

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: Capital Budget for FYE 2024

Item Summary:
Adoption of Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Capital Budget

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Capital Budget
Resolution



CAPITAL PROJECT LIST

AS OF 021712025 [ FUNDING SOURCE 1
70 DATE REMAINING PROJECT AALANCE FUNDING GENERAL s BOND GRANT / OTHER PENDING/
PROJECT AGCT PROJECTTITLE STATUS BUDGET EXPENDITURES EXPENSES REVENUES SURPLUS (DEFICI SOURCE FUNDBALANGE  FUND BALANGE ISSUE FUNDING DEBT SERVICE
- 8 G [

H156780.03600001  HOME ELEVATION NORTH JAMES ST Closed 377,987.00 377,987.00 27583575 (102151.25) 3 - - - - 102,151.25
1571003500006 REPAIRS TO PARKS BUILDING Closed 713,485.10 713,485.01 697,555.17 (15.929.84) A 1592984 - - - -
HI8511003600001  HILLSIDE AVENUE BRIDGE - Closed 3,006,352.00 373,143.06 667,985.06 294,842.00 AF (294,842.00) - - - -
H22.1620.0360.0001 169 MT PLEASANT EMERGENCY REPAIRS Closed 2.440920.00 1.387,352.50 131374811 (73,604.39) B - - 73,604.39 - -
H22.3320.02600001  MULIT-SPACE (#) PARKINGMETERS ON WEST BPR Closed 6417475 6962085 69,646.15 2530 AF (25.30) - - - -
H225110.03600002  HILLSIDE AVE BRIDGE -INSPECTION & Construction Closed 5088.956.55 468997054 467755978 (2,410.76) A 1241076 - - - -
H22,5410.03600002  EMERGENCY SIDEWALKREPLC-FLORENCE AVE PARK Closed 12,600.00 12,300.00 12,600.00 30000 AR (300.00) - - - -
H225010.0360.0003  SAXON DRIMAMARONECKAVE SIPHON Closed 141,188.00 141187.90 - (141,187.90) B - - 141,167.90 - -
H22814003600001  RIVER DREDGING Closed 1,357,920.00 233.296.17 233,297.00 083 AF (083) - - - -
H23.1110.02600001  COURT OFFICE EQUIPMENT (JCAP) Closed 22,262.00 20,058.84 1026195 9.776.89) AR 977689 - - - -
H23.1621.02600001  ALARM & ACCESS CONTROL FOR VARIOUS BLDGS Closed 17520929 18130951 17265281 (8656.70) AF 8,656.70 - - - -
H23.3120.02600001  STREET CAMERA (28) INSTALLATION Closed 32300051 32037109 285,666.52 (43.704.57) AR 4370457 - - - -
H23.3120.02600002  POLICE BODY WORN CAMERAS Closed 199,690.00 194519.98 199,690.00 517002 AF (65170.02) - - - -
H23.3410.02600003 2023 CHEVY TAHOE - FD CHIEF VEHICLE Closed 60,471.50 60,253.42 59,996.38 (257.08) AR 25704 - - - -
H235110.0260.0004  EXCAVATOR Closed 180,000.00 144,346.00 173500.00 29,154.00 AF (29,154.00) - - - -
H235110.03600001  EMERGENCY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS COLONIAL COURT Closed 57,300.00 47.750.00 - (47.750.00) AR 4775000 - - - -
H235110.03600002  PAVING COORDINATED WICONED VARIOUS STREETS Closed 91,845.36 91,845.36 - (91,845.36) 3 - - 9184536 - -
H235110.0360.0004 2023 PAVING PROGRAM Closed 160000000 1599.997.52 1.313,134.40 (286,863.12) B - - 286,863.12 - -
H23.5142.03600001  (4) SNOW PLOW REPLACEMENTS - Closed 26,200.00 26,200.00 - (26,200.00) AF 26,200.00 - - - -
H23.7110.02600002  RESPONSE TRAILER FOR EMERGENCY RESP & RECOVERY Closed 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 30,000.00 AR (30.000.00) - - - -
H23.7110.02600003  TRASH WATER PUMP FOR EMERGENCY RESP & RECOVERY Closed 800000 - 800000 800000 AF (8.000.00) - - - -
H23.7110.02600004  PORTABLE LIGHT TOWERS FOR EMERG RESP & RECOVERY Closed 64,000.00 62,074.80 64,000.00 1,025.20 AR (1.025.20) - - - -
H23.7110.02600005  TEMPORARY LIGHTING FOR EMERG RESP & RECOVERY Closed 5,390.00 - 5,390.00 5,390.00 AF (5.390.00) - - - -
H23.7110.02600006  8KW GENERATOR FOR EMERGENCY RESP & RECOVERY Closed 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 12,000.00 AR (12.000.00) - - - -
H23.7110.03600002  DOG PARK CONSTRUCTION Closed 109,500.00 108,020.06 109,500.00 1479.94 AF (1479.94) - - - -
H23.7140.02600001 2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 Closed 55,280.82 54,769.19 49,497.50 (65:27169) AR 527169 - - - -
H23.8120.03600001  CATCH BASIN REPAIR E. BOSTON POST RD Closed 45,962.00 45,962.00 32,340.00 (13,622.00) AF 13622.00 - - - -
2381203600002  EMERGENCY SOUTH BARRY SIPHOON REPAR Closed 83,803.76 82.233.79 - (82:233.79) B - - 82.233.79 - -
H23.8160.03600002  ELECTRICAL REPAIR @ TRANS STATION (EMERGENCY) Closed 11358.00 1933365 - (19,33365) AF 1933365 - - - -
2312002600001 PRISONER TRANSPORT VAN Closed 98,434.42 98,434.42 - (98.434.42) B - - 98,434.42 - -
H24.3120.02600002  NEW VESSEL FOR MARINE UNIT Closed 52562201 52562201 - (625,622.01) 3 - - 52562201 - -
2431200260003 (3) 2024 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBIRDS Closed 110,934.00 101,934.00 33,978.00 (67.956.00) B - - 67,956.00 - -
H24.3120.0260.0005 (1) 2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE PPV Closed 75,933.08 75,933.08 75,933.08 - AR - - - - -
H24.3620.02600001  CHEVROLET BOLT - EUV Closed 30,395.00 30,395.00 - (30,395.00) AR 30.395.00 - - - -
H24541003600001  MT PLEASANT & MAMAR SIDEWALK IMPROV Closed 1,850,820.97 185152429 1,575,000.00 (276,524.29) B - - 276524.29 - -
H245410.03600003  CONSTRUCT & INSPECTIN VILLAGE SIDEWALKS Closed 35,000.00 34,985.60 - (34,985.60) AF 34,985.60 - - - -
H24.7110.02600002  JOHN DEERE COMMERCIAL MOWER Closed 33578.16 33578.16 - (33578.16) AF 33578.16 - B . .
2471002600003 AED IMPLEMENTED IN OUTDOOR FACILITIES Closed 3511043 2785121 - (27551.21) AF 2755121 - - - -
H24.7110.03600001  5-TON AC CONDENSER EMERG REPLACE Closed 7,940.00 7,938.00 - (7,938.00) AF 7.938.00 - B . .
H247230.0260.0001  ENGINE FOR HARBOR MASTER BOAT Closed 29,540.00 28,609.88 21,047.00 (7.562.88) AF 756288 - - - -
H24.72300260.0002  REPLACEMENT BOAT FOR HARBOR MASTER Closed 100,000.00 9273275 - (92.732.75) B - - 9273275 - .
H247230.0360.0001  DOCK REPAIR STAGE IV Closed 80,000.00 79,970.39 - (79.970.39) 3 - - 79,970.39 - -
H24.8120.03600001  SEWER LINE REPAIR BAIT SHOP Closed 862200 862188 - (8.621.88) AF 862188 - B . .
H24.8120.03600002  EMERGENCY REPAIR TO SEWER LINE MAMA AVE Closed 49,500.00 4954177 - (49.541.77) AF 4954177 - - - -
H24.8120.03600003  SYLVAN LANE PUPM STAT EMERGENCY REPAIR Closed 103,000.00 9312574 - (93.125.74) B - - 93125.74 - -
H25.1621.0360.0001  VILLAGE HALL MOLD REMEDIATION - EMERGENCY Closed 48,000.00 46,393.26 - (46,393.26) AF 4639326 - - - -
H25.3310.03600001  REPAIR PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC HALSTEAD. MAMA AVE Closed 21,000.00 20,710.00 - (20,710.00) AF 20.710.00 - B . .
H25,5110.03600001  COORD PAVING WICONED - HILLSIDE LESTER Closed 58,00352 5880352 48,356.76 (10536.76) AF 1053676 - - - -
H25,5110.03600002  COORD PAVING CONED UNION & HIMAN Closed 5491151 5491151 - (54911.51) B - - 5491151 - -
H25.7110.03600001  MARINE POLICE UNIT ROOF REPAIR Closed 9,900.00 8,925.00 - (8.925.00) AF 892500 - - - -

H22,5110.03600003  PAVING - VARIOUS STREETS Closed 263,800.00 179,490.82 263,800.00 84,300.18 3 - - - - (84.309.18)

2381203600003 SEWER ENG & DESIGN GROVE, HILL & VARIOUS Closed 18140000 172,050.00 - (172,050.00) wF - 17205000 - - -
H23812003600004  SEWER IMPROVE DESIGN GERTURDE AVE (Storm Drair) Closed 19201375 177,300.00 - (177,300.00) G - - - 17730000 -
H ENGINEER RESERVOIR DAM Closed 86,100.00 83,399.30 - (83,399.30) 3 - - 83,399.30 - -
H23814003600002  STORM WATER IMPROVEMENT FLORENCE STREET Closed 51,250.00 51,250.00 51,250.00 - 3 - - - . .
H235410.03600002  E&D UPGRADIREPLACE SIDEWALKS- UNDERHILLIRALPHINEW/HILLSIDE| cjoscq 140,000.00 12477150 175,681.48 50,900.98 e . . (50,909.98) . .
H24.5410.03600002  VILLAGE WIDE SIDEWALK Closed 951,643.24 834,700.15 526,610.93 (308,098.22) B - - 308,008.22 - -
H235110.03600003  PAVING OF HALSTEAD AVENUE Closed 41500000 214799.23 - (214,799.23) 3 - - 21479923 - -
H22,5110.0360.0006  FENIMORE RD / PROSPECTIMPROVEMENT PROJ Closed 62,000.00 36,826.27 - (36,826.27) AF 36,826.27 - B . .
H24.5650.0360,0001  ENG & DESIGN SERV WATER QUALITYH Closed 48,750.00 7,750.00 (7.750.00) AF 775000 - - - -
H23341002600001  RESCUE BOATS (4) FOR EMERGENCY RESP & RECOVERY Closed 28,000.00 2761916 28,000.00 380.84 AF (380.84) - - . .
H23.3410.02600002  TRAILER FOR RESCUE BOATS FOR EMERG RESPONSE Closed 126,000.00 113519.33 126,000.00 1248067 AF (12.48067) - - - -
H24.7140.0360.0001  REPLACE FLOORICEILING TILES PAVILION Closed 60,000.00 - - 000 AR - - - . .
H247140.03600002  PAVILION STORAGE PROJECT Closed 25,000.00 - - 000 AF - - - - -

TOTAL CLOSED CAPITAL PROJECTS 461,968.6 16,421, 10¢ 000 13399534 302157064 13398013 17205000 252039844 177.300.00 17,842.07
2181200360002 SEWER I&18,11,13 Open 6:844,330.99 688451154 - 5:891157.50 -993,354.04 G - - - 993,354.04 -
H21812003600008  SEWER PHASE il 79,10 Qpen 3,920,000.00 3.167,402.64 75259736 25,950.48 -3,894,040.52 G - - - 3,894,04052 -
H23331003600001  TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPLC PROSPECTIMAMARONECK AVE Open 63,000.00 58,590.00 441000 - +63,000.00 8 - - 63,000.00 - -
H23511002600005  DPW-(4) DUMP TRUCKS & SALT CONVERSION PCKG Qpen 952,131.83 10570.00 94156183 - 95213183 B - - 952,131.83 - -
2372300260001 GROVE CRANE - FOR EMERGENCY RESP & RECOVERY Open 40000000 356,204.00 43,796.00 40000000 000 AR - - - - -
H23723003600001  DESIGN SERVICE FOR SEAWALL REPAIRS Qpen 600,000.00 - 600,000.00 - -600,000.00 B - - 600,000.00 - -
H23816003600001  WASTE TRANFER ROOF - SURVEY, ARCHT & DESIGN Open 12,930.00 195000 1098000 - -12,930.00 AR 1293000 - - - -
H23874502600001  EMERGENCY RESPONSE & RECOVERY EQUIPMENTISUPPLIES Qpen 114,610.00 99,021.13 15,588.87 116,960.00 235000 AF (2:350.00) - - - -
H24, (2)2023 FORD HYBRIDS Open 14737426 - 147.374.26 - 147,374.26 B - - 14737426 - -
H24.3320.0360.001 ESTABLISH METER PARKING 500-700 MAMA Qpen 80,000.00 59,612.01 20.387.99 80,000.00 0.00 AF - - - - -

R L os0 B

2454103600004 ENG & DESIGN CROSSWALK Qpen 28,000.00 16439.25 1156075 - -28,000.00 AF 28,000.00 - - - -
2454100360005 DESIGN SIDEWALK OLD POST RD. Open 224,500.00 78,152.80 146,347.20 22450000 000 3 - - - - -
H24711003600002  UPGRADES TO SPRAYGROUND/BANDSTAND Qpen 770,707.50 - 77070750 - 77070750 B - - 770,707.50 - -
H24.71100360.0008  UPGRADES TO FLORENCE PARK Open 1.358,527.57 1.358,527.57 20,000.00 - 137852757 B - - 137852757 - -
H24.7140.02600001  TORO WORKMEN GTX UTLITY VEHICLE Qpen 23,956.87 20,956.87 3,000.00 - -23,956.87 AF 23,956.87 - - - -
H24.81600260.0002  (2) MACK LR 4R DAYCAB CHASSIS Open 688,918,680 - 688,918.80 - -688,918.80 8 - - 68891880 - -
H25.3410.02600001  FIRE DEPT SELF RESCUE KITS Qpen 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 - -15,000.00 AF 15,000.00 - - - -
2572300360001 PHASE V DOCK REPAIR Open 85,000.00 66,337.55 1866245 - 85,000.00 8 - - 85,000.00 - -
H25,8150.03600001  FLORENCE DRANINAGE IMPROV OVERSIGHT Qpen 58,000.00 49,300.00 8,700.00 1747222 4052778 AF 40527.78 - - - -
2581500360002 FLORENCE DRAINAGE IMPROV - CONSTRUCTION Open 61000000 51063278 9936722 528,105.00 81,895.00 8 - - 81,895.00 - -
H22.1680.02600001  MUNICITY 5 SOFTWARE PACKAGE Qpen 96,675.00 84,180.00 12,495.00 91,775.00 -4,900.00 AF 490000 - - - -
2334100260005  SEAGRAVE MARAUDER PUMPER Open 1534,600.00 - 1534,600.00 - +1.534,600.00 8 - - 15534,600.00 - -
H23541003600001  HALSTEAD AVENUE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS Qpen 5,000,000.00 150462.48 4,849,537 52 741,000.00 -4,259,000.00 B - - 1,259,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
H2381400360.0003  STORM WATER EVAL & IMPROV PLAN Open 105,190.00 - 105,190.00 - -105,190.00 G - - - 105,190.00 -
H24816003600001  REPAIRS TO VILLAGE TRANSFER STATION Qpen 253,000.00 258,885.78 -5.885.78 16945384 -83,546.16 B - - 83,546.16 - -
H251490.0260.0001  (2) TOW CHEVROLET 2500 HD PICKUP TRUCKS open 147,129.48 6377688 8335260 - -147,129.48 B - - 147,129.48 - -
H25.1230.02600001 2024 CHEVROLET EQUINOX Open 47,795.00 47,795.00 000 -47,795.00 G - - - 47.795.00 -
H25.3120.02600001  FLASHING PEDESTIAN LIGHTS open 2471027 2271027 2,00000 2271027 200000 AF 2,00000 - - - -
H25312002600002  PD LE TECH EQUIPMENT - GRANT FUNDED open 130498.15 11197037 18527.78 - -130498.15 G - - - 130,498.15 -
H24.8150.0360.0001  DRAINAGE IMPROVE WASHINGTONVILLE open 150,000.00 1579131 134,208.69 150,000.00 000 G - - - - -
H25.711002600001  (2) 2024 CHEVROLE SILVERADO TRUCKS Open 14135588 71,102.88 70.253.00 141,354.00 188 AF 188 - - - -
H225110.03600004  ENGINEER & DESIGN -HALSTEAD AVE Reconsiruction open 106,690.00 10,240.00 9645000 - -106,690.00 B - - 106,690.00 - -
TOTAL ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS 670,681.60 13,610,721 12,120,000.60 8,600.447.31 (16.194,364.84) 124,966,538 - 7.898,520.60 817087771 -
8D RIVER DREDGING PENDING 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 - -1,000,000.00 8 - - 1,000,000.00 - -
T80 JEFFERSON WOOD STREET DRAINAGE PENDING 2550000000 - 2,500,00000 -2.500,000.00 B - - 1,000,000.00 1500,000.00 -
8D PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT STUDY PENDING 60,000.00 - 60,000.00 - -60,000.00 8 - - 60,000.00 - -
T80 TRANSFER STATION RENOVATION PENDING 60,000.00 - 60.00000 - -60,000.00 B - - 60,000.00 - -
8D PILE REPLACEMENT PENDING 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 - -50,000.00 8 - - 50,000.00 - -
T80 FLOOD MITIGATION PENDING 1,00000000 - 1,000,000.00 - +1,000,000.00 B - - 1,000,000.00 - -
4,670,000.00 - 4,670,00000 . 4,670,000.00) - - 317000000 1,500,000.00 -

TOTA 52,802,650.23 30,031,826.92 16,790,090.60  __ 21,999.982.04 23,885,935.48 258,946.66 172,050.00 13,588,019.04 984817771 17,842.07

Page 101



Village of Mamaroneck
Village Hall At The Regatta
P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7722
CLERK TREASURER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7787

FEBRUARY 24, 2025
ITEM 7G — AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

RESOLUTION RE:
APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 CAPITAL BUDGET

WHEREAS, at the February 10, 2025 Work Session, the Village Manger reviewed projects that
were approved, completed and in process as well as six pending projects, but not funded; and

WHEREAS, the Board has agreed to fund these projects for Fiscal Year End 2025;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees hereby approves the Fiscal
Year End 2025 Capital Budget in the amount of $23,885,935.48 to be funded by a Bond Issuance in the
amount of $13,588,919.04, transfer from General Fund in the amount of $258,946.66, Grant/Other
Funding in the amount of 9,848,177.71 and Pending/Debt Service in the amount of $17,842.07.

THE FRIENDLY VILLAGE


http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us/

Item Title: Traffic Commission Resignation

Item Summary:
Resignation of Traffic Commission Member

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Resignation



Sally Roberts

From: Maresca, Tina

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 8:15 PM

To: Sally Roberts

Subject: Fwd: Resignation from the Traffic Commission

Sentfrom my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ryan Buck <RBuck@vomny.net>

Date: February 11, 2025 at 3:27:52 PM EST

To: "Maresca, Tina" <TMaresca@vomny.net>, Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>
Subject: Resignation from the Traffic Commission

Dear Tina and Sharon,

It is with some regret that | write to inform you of my decision to step down from the Traffic
Commission, effective immediately.

Due to family obligations and recent changes to my schedule, | am unable to fully
participate in the Commission's work.

With Tina as Chair, | have no doubt that the Commission will continue to play a vitalrole in
making our community a better place to live, work, and thrive.

Keep moving us forward.
Respectfully,

Ryan

Ryan Buck
The Board of Traffic Commissioners
Village of Mamaroneck

rbuck@vomny.net
Calendar
Web







Item Title: Railroad Permits

Item Summary:
Resident (RR) and Nonresident (NRR) permits expire on February 28, 2025

Fiscal Impact:




Item Title: Tax Lien Sale

Item Summary:
Tax Lien Sale on March 12, 2025

Fiscal Impact:




Item Title: LL 1 of 2025

Item Summary:
Filing of Local Law 1-2025 with the Secretary of State

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
LL 1 0of 2025



STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ONE COMMERCE PLAZA
99 WASHINGTON AVENUE
ALBANY, NY 12231-0001
HTTPS://DOS.NY.GOV

Nery Rabanales
Mamaroneck Town Clerk
P.O. Box 369

123 Mamaroneck ave
Mamaroneck, NY 10543

KATHY HOCHUL
GOVERNOR

WALTER T. MOSLEY
SECRETARY OF STATE

February 5, 2025

VILLAGE MANAGER

FEB 10055
MAMARONECK, NY

RE: Village of Mamaroneck , Local Law 1, filed on January 31, 2025

Dear Sir/Madam:

The above referenced material was filed by this office as indicated. Additional
local law filing forms can be obtained from our website, www.dos.ny.qov.

NEW

, STATE

Sincerely,
State Records and Law Bureau
(518) 473-2492

Department
of State




New York State Department of State

Division of Corporations, State Records and Uniform Commercial Code
One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Avenue

Albany, NY 12231-0001

LOC&/ LaW Flling www.dos.ny.gov

(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State.)
FILED
Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being ellmlnated and dod&ﬁﬁs
italics or underlining to indicate new matter. STATE

[ClCounty [ICity [Town [x|Village IAN 3 1 W

(Select one:}

of Mamaroneck

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Local Law No. 1 of the year 20 25
A local law to amend Chapter 21 (Code of Ethics) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck.
(insert Title)
Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the

(Name of Legistative Body)

[CJCounty []City [ |Town [x]Village
(Sslect one:}

of Mamaroneck as follows:

Please see attached;

(If additional space is needed, attach pages the same size as this sheet, and number each.)

DOS-0239-f (Rev. 04/14) Page 2 of 4




{Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this local law and
strike out that which is not applicable.)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ! of 2025 of
the (GEmaty)(CitgxToaw) Village) of Mamaroneck was duly passed by the
Board of Trustees on January 27 2025, in accordance with the applicable

(Name of Legislative Body)
provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by the Elective

Chief Executive Officer*.)
I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of20___ _ of
the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of was duly passed by the

on 20 . and was (approved)(not approved)

(Name of Legislative Body)

(repassed after disapproval) by the and was deemed duly adopted
(Elective Chief Executive Officer*)

on ZOED, in accordance w ith the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum.)

| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of20___ of

the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of was duly passed by the
on 20_____, and was (approved)(not approved)

(Name of Legislative Body)

(repassed after disapproval) by the on 20

(Elective Chief Executive Officer*)

Such local law was submitted to the people by reason of a (mandatory)(permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative
vote of a majority of the qualified electors voting thereon at the (general)(special)(annual) election held on

20_____, in accordance with the applicable provisions of |aw.

4. (Subject to permissive referendum and final adoption because no valid petition was filed requesting referendum.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of 20 of
the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of was duly passed by the
on 20 , and was (approved)(not approved)

(Name of Legislative Body,)

(repassed after disapproval) by the on 20 . Such local
{Elective Chief Executive Officer”)

law was subject to permissive referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of

20 » in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

* Elective Chief Executive Officer means or includes the chief executive officer of a county elected on a county-wide basis or, if there
be none, the chairperson of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village, or the supervisor of a town where such officer is
vesled with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.

DOS-0239-H (Rev. 04/14) Page 3 of 4




5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of20___  of
the City of having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of section (36)(37) of
the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such city voting

thereon at the (special)(general) election held on 20__ _, became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter.)
| hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of20_____ of
the County of State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of

November 20 , pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having
received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and a majority of the
qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide an appropriate certification.)
I further certify that | have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that the same is a
correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and was finally '- opted in the manner indicated in

paragraph ,1 above. (1 ./

own-or-Village Clerk or

gislative body

(Seal) - T Date: O1/28/1a2m5

DOS-0238-f| (Rev. 04/14) Page 4 of 4




LOCAL LAW 1 - 2025

A Local Law to amend Chapter 21 (Code of Ethics) of the
Code of the Village of Mamaroneck.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Section 1.

AS FOLLOWS!:

Section 21-4 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended as follows:

§ 21-4 Standards of conduct.

A. General standards applicable to Covered Persons. Every Covered Person must
endeavor to pursue a course of conduct consistent with the Declaration of Policy and
other provisions of this chapter and strive to act so as not to raise reasonable suspicion
among the public that the Covered Person may or is likely to be engaged in conduct
that is in violation of the public's confidence and trust. The specific prohibitions set
forth in subsections B through P of this section are a comprehensive, but not
necessarily exclusive, list of provisions regarding the ethical conduct of Covered
Persons. If a Covered Person is in doubt regarding any particular conduct or issue,
the Covered Person should request an advisory opinion from the Ethics Board.

(1) A Covered Person must not use the Covered Person’s official position or office,
or take or fail to take any discretionary action, in a manner which the Covered
Person knows, or has reason to know, may result in a personal financial benefit
for any of the following persons:

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

Any Covered Person;
Any Covered Person’s employer (other than the Village),
A Covered Person’s Relative;

Any Person or Business Entity that is a Customer or Client of the Covered
Person; or

Any Business Entity in which the Covered Person or a Relative of the
Covered Person has a financial or pecuniary interest or serves as an
employee, officer, or director, whether compensated or not compensated,
or of which the Covered Person or the Covered Person’s Relative legally or
beneficially owns or controls more than five percent of the outstanding stock
or has authority to decide upon dispensing grants or other monetary
benefits.




B. Covered Persons with responsibility for inspections and permits. A Covered Person
with the authority, either individually or as a member of a board, commission, or other
Village Agency, to conduct inspections or issue permits or other Village approvals is
not permitted to:

(1) engage in a business activity or have a financial interest in any Business Entity
that conducts such inspections or applies for or assists in applications for such
Village permits as a regular and significant part of its business; or

(2) conduct any inspection or issue any permit with respect to an application in which
the Covered Person’s outside employer or business has been involved.

C. Recusal.

(1) A Covered Person must promptly recuse participating in a matter before the
Village in which the Covered Person has an Interest when acting on the matter
or failing to act on the matter may benefit the Persons identified in
§ 21-4(A) financially or give the reasonable appearance of a conflict of interest
or impropriety.

(2) Whenever a Covered Person is required to recuse, the Covered Person must do
so on the record and/or in writing, refrain from any further participation in the
matter, and leave the room in which the discussion of the matter is being held,
whether in a public meeting or any executive session or other non-public
meeting.

Section 2.

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this local law is, for any
reason, declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative
body or other authority of competent jurisdiction, the portion of the law declared to be
invalid will be deemed a separate, distinct and independent portion and the declaration
will not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which will continue in full force
and effect.

Section 3.

This law is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by General Municipal Law § 806
and Municipal Home Rule Law § 10(1)(e)(3) and will supersede the provisions of the
Village Law to the extent that they are inconsistent with this local law.

Section 4.

This local law will take effect immediately upon its filing in the office of the Secretary
of State in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27.




Item Title: BOT Minutes

Item Summary:

Minutes of the Board of Trustees February 10, 2025 Work Session and Regular Meeting

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Work Session Minutes
Minutes of RM



Absent:

PRESENT:

MINUTES OF A WORK SESSION OF

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
HELD ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025, AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE COURTROOM AT
169 MT. PLEASANT AVENUE AND ON ZOOM

Mayor
Trustees

Village Manager

Acting Clerk

Acting Treasurer

Village Engineer

Village Planner
Recreation Superintendent
Parks Superintendent
Village Attorney

Deputy Attorney

None

Sharon Torres (Zoom)
Nora Lucas

Maria DeRose

Dan Kushnick

Ellen Silver

Kathleen Gill (Zoom)
Sally J. Roberts

Laura Vasami

Gino Frabasile

Dan Segal

Jason Pinto

Jeff Ahne

Robert Spolzino

Mary Desmond (Zoom)

Mayor Torres attended via Zoom under the extraordinary circumstances clause.

OPEN MEETING
On motion of Trustee DeRose, seconded by Trustee Kushnick:
RESOLVED that the February 10, 2025, Work Session is hereby open:
DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

1.
A.

Ayes:
Nays:
Not Voting:

None
Torres

PRESENTATIONS

Presentation by the Tree Committee of Current Initiatives and an Overview of the Tree Law
Tree Committee Chair, Beverly Sherrid gave a PowerPoint presentation on the importance of
Trees in the Village. The Presentation will be attached to tonight’s agenda so that the public may

view.




BOT WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

2. NEW BUSINESS

A Discussion of Recommendations for Communication Procedures and Enforcement of the Tree

Law

Trustee Silver thanked the Tree Committee for their commitment to and work done on behalf of
the Village. There is a Tree Law in the Village but missing communication on how it works. When a
permit is issued, the Tree Committee would like to be informed, and this can be done by email or
having a sign on the property. They are often questioned by residents about trees being removed.
Also, for trees on Village property, it would be helpful to have a shared drive with the Village’s
Department of Public Works so that they know about these as well. Trustee Silver believes that
communication will make this a more effective tool. On the enforcement side, those doing the
enforcement need to know if there is a permit allowing the removal of trees. Ms. Gill stated that when
the two Assistant Managers come on board, she is planning to have all committee meetings staffed so
this should help with communication. Trustee Silver asked if there was enforcement on the weekends
as it seems that the trees taken down on private properties are done on Saturdays. Trustee Lucas
recommended a laminate tag be put on trees that have permits to be removed so that the public is
aware. Ms. Gill stated that tree complaints sent to her office are tracked.

B. 2024/25 Operating Budget Review

Ms. Vasami gave a review of the adopted 2024/25 budget, particularly revenue lines that are
going to run short. Parking permits never reach pre-covid levels and that will be adjusted along with
the revenue for metered parking at a $100,000 shortfall in total. Building permits were increased by
$100,000 and they are not going to hit that. It can be as much as $150,000 under projections. The
rental inspection fee was never approved, and tennis fees are showing a $57,000 deficit for this year.
She then reviewed expenditures and operating amounts. There will be a $2 million adjustment in
operating expenses. $1.2 million was for encumbrances and $816,000 was for unanticipated expenses.
There are offsetting revenues in the amount of $307,467, leaving $508,578 to be allocated from fund
balance for the unanticipated expenses. Other expense lines are expected to exceed the budget. One is
insurance premiums at $100,000. Utility costs were increased after the budget adoption. Fuel costs
are sporadic as well. Trustee Silver asked about the contingency line. Ms. Vasami stated that the total
allocated to the contingent line is $150,000 and some was used. Ms. Gill stated that Ms. Vasami’s
memo was intended to go with the agenda, and it will be attached to tonight’s work session agenda and
sent to the Board.

C. Review of 2024/25 Capital Budget

Ms. Gill stated that there has not been a capital budget approved in the last few years and there
were several resolutions approving projects without a clear funding source. To get through the rest of
the fiscal year, staff are proposing a capital budget for this fiscal year and to have a proposed five year
capital plan reviewed during the budget process. The projects for this fiscal year will be funded



BOT WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

through a bond for $13.6 million. This includes some projects that have not started but were approved
by the Board. Funding sources proposed are $215,00 from water and $258,000 from fund reserves.
Mr. Frabasile spoke about flood mitigation projects done this year, including river maintenance work,
and surveys of the confluence and Rockland Avenue. We have the engineering design and survey for
the confluence and Rockland Avenue budgeted for. The $1 million needed is for the actual work to
clean the rivers. Trustee DeRose asked about the Jefferson Avenue and Wood Street drainage
improvement project. Mr. Frabasile informed her that there is a disconnect in the system along Wood
Street. Analysis was carried out and the existing system cannot handle even a 2 year storm. This will
install upgrades to the system to handle a 100 year storm. This was approved by FEMA for an
approximate $1.5 million reimbursement. This project will be $2.5 million in total. Trustee DeRose
asked if river maintenance should be done annually. Mr. Frabasile believes that at the confluence, it
should be. Ms. Gill informed the Board that the debt service on the $13.6 million bond will be
between $250,000 and $450,000.

D. Traffic Commission Recommendations

1. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to install a no right turn on red sign on Halstead Ave
at the Southbound Halstead Ave approach to Mamaroneck Ave. (signage is indicated on AKRF
drawing)

2. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to install a no right turn on red sign on Mamaroneck
Ave at the Westbound Mamaroneck Ave approach to Halstead Ave. (signage is indicated on
AKRF drawing)

3. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to create a school speed limit zone on Gertrude Ave
between Mamaroneck Ave and Ralph Ave AND to create a school speed limit zone on Elliot
Ave between Mamaroneck Ave and Ralph Ave. with the speed limit being 15 mph.

4. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to add N. Barry Ave to the official list of school
zones in the Village code and to reduce the school zone speed limit from 20 mph to 15 mph.

5. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to reduce the existing school zone speed limits from
20 mph to 15 mph on Florence St, New St, and Ralph Ave.

6. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to reduce the speed limit from 35 mph to 30mph on
Route 1 south of MHS (about 500 feet) to the Town of Mamaroneck border

7. The Traffic Commission requests the BOT to install painted curb extensions with flexible
bollards on the southeast corner of Mamaroneck Avenue and onto Jefferson Avenue where no
parking exists.

Trustee Kushnick, as liaison to the Traffic Commission, reviewed the recommendations. The
Board discussed and agreed to have items 1-5 and 7 on the February 24, 2025, Regular Meeting for
approval. Number 6 is on tonight’s Regular Meeting to have sent to the Department of Transportation,
as these are state roads and need their approval first.



BOT WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

3. OLD BUSINESS

A Community Garden

Ms. Kate Dehais, Chair of the Committee for the Environment appeared with members, Allison
May and Renee Crabtree, to address the concerns raised by the Harbor and Coastal Management Zone
Commission and Planning Board. Mr. Ahne stated that the Village has control of watering other than
a hose that will water for 15 seconds for gardeners to use. He addressed ADA concerns and confirmed
that no pesticides or fertilizers will be used. The fence surrounding the area will be six feet high to
match the tennis court fence. Mr. Pinto appeared and stated that they have consulted with Sportime to
ensure they are using the same material for the fence so that there is uniformity. Trustee Silver asked
about liability. Mr. Pinto informed her that it will be under the Village’s insurance umbrella. He will
email our broker to confirm. It was asked who will maintain this garden. Mr. Ahne stated that during
the season, it will be done by the gardeners and the Parks Department will maintain during the
offseason and will also take care of the common spaces all year round. Mr. Pinto stated that there is
an upcoming grant for community gardens, Get Out and Play, but he believes that it has not yet been
released. He has submitted one grant application, and another will be submitted March 5, 2025.

Ms. Dehais stated that the CFTE has applied for a DEC grant as there will be composting and
educational programs held at the garden. The budget for the project is approximately $35,000. They
will be fundraising in the community as well. They will need transitional money from the Village for
specifically the fence and planting beds. These will be capital expenses. Staff need to see where this
could be funded from. Trustee Lucas also warned about fundraising as the Village cannot do that.
They may need to form a different group. Ms. Dehais to work with the Village Attorney on this.

B. Parks and Recreation Code

Mr. Spolzino introduced this Code as it is a discussion piece with several questions that the
Board need to answer before scheduling a public hearing. Mr. Pinto appeared and stated that the Parks
and Recreation Commission (PRC) has been working on this for some time. Discussing at almost
every meeting. Ms. Desmond went over what the Board needs to decide on. The first being to
consider and determine the park hours. The PRC suggested closing the parks at 10 p.m. Police Chief
DiRuzza does not support that. Mr. Pinto stated that one concern with closing Columbus earlier is that
it is frequented by commuters and dog walkers. Cannot restrict it. If there are safety concerns, those
should be referred to the Chief. Mayor Torres stated that there is a difference between recreation and
walking through the park. Why not have the hours open from dawn to dusk? Mr. Pinto stated that
there are no scheduled recreational events in parks after dark except at Harbor Island Park where there
are lights. He suggests just keeping Harbor Island Park open until 10 p.m. for recreational events and
the others from dawn to dusk. The Board agreed.

Ms. Desmond stated that the next decision is allowing dogs in parks. PRC recommends
allowing dogs in Columbus and Florence Parks. Trustee Lucas stated that she was a Trustee the last
time this was discussed, and residents were opposed to having dogs anywhere other than Harbor Island



BOT WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

Park and that is why the Village built a dog park. Trustee Kushnick believes that people will walk
dogs in these parks anyway. Mayor Torres stated that there is a difference in having a dog on leash on
the path, and off leash. There is also no enforcement and if dogs are not allowed, this law will be
ignored. Why continue to create rules that are unenforceable? Don’t hear complaints about dogs
walking through parks. Trustee Lucas suggested that the Board members look at the minutes from
2018 when this was last discussed. They decided to do that and put a placeholder in the law for dogs.
Ms. Desmond stated that the last item is vehicles and how the Board would like these violations
enforced. They are okay with the enforcement regime in the proposed law. Trustee Lucas stated that
as this law is being repealed and replaced, it would be easier if there was a copy of the existing Code
so that they could compare. That will be sent to them and discussed again at the February 24, 2025,
Work Session to decide on the dog issue.

4. ITEMS FOR TONIGHT'S REGULAR MEETING

A. PLL E-2025 - Pet Care Facilities in C-2

Ms. Desmond stated that she sent changes today and reviewed them with the Board. The
changes include parking requirements for animal hospitals and pet care facilities as well as pet care
facilities in the C-2 district. Parking standard is one space per employee and adds that the Planning
Board will determine if additional parking is needed. In the current Code, animal hospitals have the
same parking criteria as business and retail facilities. Trustee Lucas stated that when this was
discussed in relation to day care, the parking requirement was one space per employee and 1.5 space
per classroom. Trustee Silver asked if the one space is for employees working or number employed?
Mr. Spolzino believes that it is for those working and will clarify. Trustee Lucas believes that both
animal hospitals and pet care facilities have the same parking requirements. Ms. Desmond stated that
on a recent application, the Planning Board was very careful in reviewing the application, including
parking. The Board agreed to have the parking requirements the same for both animal hospital and pet
care facility. This change will be made, and the Board will refer this and schedule the public hearing
at tonight’s Regular Meeting.

B. PLL F- 2025 - Village Speed Limit State Highways
The Board discussed earlier with the other Traffic Commission recommendations and agreed to
have on tonight’s Regular Meeting agenda for action.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION - ADVICE OF COUNSEL

Trustee Lucas motioned to convene to Executive Session in accordance with OML Section 105
(Df to discuss personnel matters in the Clerk Treasurer’s office, which was seconded by Trustee
Kushnick:



BOT WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None
Not Voting:  Torres

Trustee DeRose motioned to close Executive Session and reconvene the Work Session, which
was seconded by Trustee Kushnick:

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None
Not Voting:  Torres

6. ADJOURN

ADJOURN

On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee Kushnick, the Board adjourned the February 10, 2025,
Work Session at 7:40 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:
SALLY J. ROBERTS
ACTING VILLAGE CLERK



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025, AT 7:30 PM
COURTROOM AT 169 MT. PLEASANT AND ZOOM

PRESENT: Mayor Sharon Torres (Zoom)
Trustee Nora Lucas
Maria DeRose
Dan Kushnick

Ellen Silver
Village Manager Kathleen Gill (Zoom)
Acting Clerk Sally J. Roberts
Acting Treasurer Laura Vasami
Village Attorney Robert Spolzino
Deputy Village Attorney Mary Desmond (Zoom)
ABSENT: None

Mayor Torres attended via Zoom in accordance with the extraordinary circumstances provision.
OPEN MEETING
On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee DeRose:
RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees Regular Meeting of February 10, 2025, is hereby open.
Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None
Not Voting:  Torres

=

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Establishing an Automatic Moratorium on Land Use Approvals During the Pendency of Review of
Amendments to Chapter 342

Open Public Hearing on PLL D-2025 - Amending Chapter 3 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck

Ms. Gill gave background of the Proposed Local Law and how this will help the Village going forward.

On motion of Trustee DeRose, seconded by Trustee Silver:

RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on PLL D-2025 is hereby open:

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

Mr. Glenn Tippet, member of the Budget Committee, appeared as a resident. He has issue as this

can keep triggering moratoriums while looking at zoning in certain areas. Should not be allowed for more



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
than two 90 day periods. Ms. Kill stated that the proposed zoning change would only be for the
applications that are inconsistent with those changes. Mr. Spolzino stated that it is correct, a moratorium
would not prohibit an application that does not need land use board approval.

Ms. Haily Pedicano, with the law firm of Cutty and Feder appeared on behalf of Search for Change.
This could impact their investments in applications and properties in the Village. Requested that the Board
extend this public hearing.

Mr. Jed Meighan appeared and echoed the concerns regarding a reasonable time period. Don’t
believe that concern was answered. Maintaining the status quo is not the correct answer and Zoning
variances will not be processed in the same way.

Ms. Bea Cerasoli appeared regarding the concern from the County. Was it addressed? She is in
favor as long as a reasonable standard is met. Ms. Cerasoli believes it is a great idea.

Ms. Laura Abbate, member of the Traffic Commission appeared speaking as a resident and for the
Washingtonville Neighborhood Association on behalf of the residents of Washingtonville. Applauds the
Board and staff for supporting this area of the Village. This affects her and she supports it.

Ms. Desmond spoke about the County Planning Board’s concern regarding the definitive time frame
for moratorium to end. She believes that they misread the law as it has a specific time frame for 90 days
from the time of the public hearing or when the zoning law is adopted.

Mr. Spolzino stated that the purpose of the moratorium is to stop someone from racing to get an
application in before the Board can make a change that would be directly related to the proposal.

The Board is in favor of this law as it makes the process more efficient as they could enforce a
moratorium at any time a zoning change is being contemplated.

On motion of Trustee DeRose, seconded by Trustee Kushnick:

RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on PLL D-2025 is hereby closed:

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

RESOLUTION RE:
ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW D OF 2025
AMENDING CHAPTER 3 (AMENDMENTS AND PUBLICATION) OF THE CODE OF THE
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK ESTABLISHING AN AUTOMATIC MORATORIUM ON LAND
USE APPROVALS DURING THE PENDENCY OF REVIEW OF PRO P OSED AMENDMENTS TO
CHAPTER 342



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

WHEREAS, Proposed Local Law D of 2025, establishing an automatic moratorium prohibiting land
use approvals during the pendency of review of proposed amendments to Chapter 342 of the Code of the
Village of Mamaroneck, was introduced to the Board of Trustees for its consideration; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees having considered Proposed Local Law D during its January 27,
2025 meeting, scheduled a public hearing on the proposed local law for February 10, 2025; and

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing for Proposed Local Law D was published in accordance with
the law; and

WHEREAS, on February 10, 2025, the Board of Trustees held the public hearing for Proposed Local
Law D.

On motion of Trustee DeRose, seconded by Trustee Silver:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Proposed Local Law D of 2025 is adopted and shall
read as follows:

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW D of 2025
A Proposed Local Law amending Chapter 3 (Amendments and Publication) of the Code of the Village of
Mamaroneck establishing an automatic moratorium on land use approvals during the pendency of review of
proposed amendments to Chapter 342.
Section 1.

Section 3-2 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is amended by adding subsections (C) and (D) to
section 3-2, as follows:

8§ 3-2. Limitations on use and issuance of site plan and subdivision approvals, special permits, variances,
consistency determinations, building permits, and other land use approvals during pendency of review of
proposed amendments.

C. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Code, no site plan or subdivision approval, special permit,
variance, consistency determination, building permit, or other land use approval may be granted, and no use
may be established, which would be in contravention of a proposed amendment to the textual or map
provisions of Chapter 342 for which the Board of Trustees has scheduled or held a public hearing until the
earlier of the effective date of the proposed amendment, as adopted by the Board of Trustees, or 90 days after
the close of the public hearing before the Board of Trustees with respect to the proposed amendment, except
that a building permit may be issued during the pendency of a proposed amendment to Chapter 342 for
construction which does not require the issuance of site plan or subdivision approval, a special permit, a

variance, or a consistency determination prior to the issuance of the building permit.



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

D. The Board of Trustees may vary or modify the application of subsection (C) upon finding, in its
absolute legislative discretion, that a variance or modification is consistent with the spirit of the intended
amendment and will promote the general health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the Village. Within 48
hours of receiving an application for a modification or variance, the Village Clerk must refer the application to
the Planning Board for a report and recommendation within 60 days after the referral. The Village Clerk must
place the application on the agenda for the first meeting of the Board of Trustees after the submission of the
Planning Board’s report and recommendation, but not more than 60 days after the referral. The failure of the
Village Clerk, the Planning Board, or the Board of Trustees to act within these time limitations is not an
approval of the requested variance or modification.
Section 2.

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this local law is, for any reason, declared
invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative body or other authority of competent
jurisdiction, the portion of the law declared to be invalid will be deemed a separate, distinct and independent
portion and the declaration will not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which will continue in
full force and effect.

Section 3.

This law will take effect immediately upon its filing in the Office of the Secretary of State in
accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law.
Section 4.

This law supersedes the provisions of the Village Law, including those provisions which provide for
the approval of a land use application on the basis of the passage of time, and the Code of the Village of
Mamaroneck, including those provisions which authorize or require the approval of a land use application, to
the extent that they are inconsistent with this local law.

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas, Torres

Nays: None

2. FLOOD MITIGATION REPORT
Ms. Gill reported that the Swift Grant was submitted for seven homes in the Village that were
determined sever repetitive loss. She also reported that there will be a kickoff meeting for the Green

Resiliency Grant tomorrow.



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
3. PEDESTRIAN SAFETY REPORT
None.

4. REPORT FROM VILLAGE MANAGER
A File for the Record — Agreement with Millennium Strategies

Ms. Gill filed the agreement with Millennium Strategies for the record. She also introduced the newly
hired Building Inspector, Scott Ransom and Assistant Building Inspector, Luis Friere. Messrs. Ransom and
Friere spoke about their prior experience and stated that they look forward to working at the Village’s Building

Department.

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD - Comments limited to 5 minutes

Mr. Glenn Tippett appeared again. He watched the work session. On Village park rules, what is
missing is what goes on in the park has more to do with than just the weather. There should be something for
young people to do. He had nothing but praise for Mr. Pinto’s report on raising fees. Also for Ms. Roberts for
the new agenda system and Ms. VVasami for the operating and capital budgets. He believes that the Village is
finally talking about an honest budget.

Mr. Jim Abbate appeared and stated that the basketball court at Columbus Park is great but should be
cut off at a certain time. As we can’t separate the basketball court from the rest of the park, recreational
activities should end at dusk. He asked if the Village polices the park after the closing time. Agrees with
dawn to dusk for all parks other than Harbor Island Park.

Ms. Bea Cerasoli appeared again and stated that she too watched the work session and enjoyed the Tree
Committee presentation. Search for Change was presenting at the Planning Board, and she heard that they
removed 30 trees and put back 12. They had to donate to a tree bank as they did not replace all 30. They
should put back 30 trees if that is the number they took down.

Mr. Robert Stark appeared and stated that the audience can’t hear the Board. Please use microphones.

Mr. Jed Meighan appeared again to speak about Village parks, as we have great parks here. Columbus
Park is near where people live. Residential areas should have parks. Good that people are there, and things
should be done to keep it open as late as possible.

Ms. Laura Abbate appeared again as a resident, stating that there are park issues in Washingtonville
with the lack of enforcement. Need to police parks. Park rangers can’t enforce the Code, they need to call in

enforcements. Columbus Park has had unsafe things going on.



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
Mr. Tim O’Connor appeared and stated that Village parks have been abused. We need to keep

residents of Washingtonville safe and those that visit our parks safe.

5. AUDIT OF BILLS - Comments limited to 3 minutes
A. Resolution Authorizing Budget Transfers for Over Budget Accounts

RESOLUTION RE:
AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE BUDGET AMENDMENT
TO FUND OVER BUDGET EXPENSE LINES

WHEREAS, within the 2024-25 General Fund Budget there are two budget lines to be amended to

properly fund for current expenses; and

WHEREAS, the first is a budget transfer in the Engineering Department to fund the office furniture
budget line A.1440.0210 from surplus funds in the training line A.1440.0406; and

WHEREAS, the second is a budget amendment recognizing the revenue from a previously approved
$1,000 donation from the Kiwanis Club and an increase in the Holiday Tree Lighting equipment
A.7550.0443.0220 line to properly allocate the expense; now

On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee Kushnick:

THEREFORE, BE IT Resolved that the Acting Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to amend
the 2024-25 General Fund Budget by making the following budget transfer/amendment:

EROM Amount T0
A — General Fund
(Engineer — Budget Transfer - to fund office furniture — Desk)

A.1440.0406 — Engineer - Training $960.00 A.1440.0210 — Office Furniture

(Budget Amendment — to recognize donation revenue and allocate to the expense)

A- General Fun Revenue A- General Fund Expenditure
A.0200.2001.0085 — Event Reimb ~ +$1,000 A.7550.0443.0220 — Tree Lighting  +$1,000
Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
B. Resolution Authorizing Budget Amendment for Crossing Guard Contract Payment

RESOLUTION RE:
AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE BUDGET AMENDMENT TO FUND
POLICE DEPARTMENT CONTRACT SERVICES FOR CROSSING GUARD SERVICES

WHEREAS, on September 9, 2024, the Board of Trustees approved a contract with Crossing Guard
Services, LLC for the management of the school crossing guards; and

WHEREAS, the annual cost, based on the prior year’s needs, was estimated at $375,493 or an 8 month
pro-rata expense of $250,326 and was funded through budget transfer $200,506 from surplus in crossing guard
lines and $49,820 allocation of fund balance; and

WHEREAS, as noted in the resolution dated September 9, 2024 there would be four additional crossing
locations on Mamaroneck Avenue at the intersections of Elliot Avenue, New Street, Grand Street and Waverly
Avenue and with the increase in hourly wages an additional cost of $88,270 was estimated; and

WHEREAS, based on 4 months’ experience and taking into account vacation weeks, the estimated
need is slightly higher at $98,770 to cover this expense through May 2025; and

WHEREAS, a budget amendment in the amount of $98,770 from unallocated fund balance is requested
to fund the Police Department contract services line A.3120.0421 to fund this expense through the end of the
fiscal year;

On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee DeRose:

THEREFORE, BE IT Resolved; that the Acting Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to Amend
the 2024-25 General Fund Budget by making the following budget transfer:

FROM: TO:
A — General Fund
5990 — Fund Balance A.3120 — Police Department
.5990 — Allocated Fund Balance $98,770 .0421 — Contract Services
Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

C. Approving Abstract of Audited VVouchers
There were questions on the Westchester Joint Waterworks invoices and the Board asked if they could

please get itemized invoices going forward.



BOT REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 10, 2025
On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee DeRose:
RESOLVED that the Abstract of Audited VVouchers dated February 10, 2025 in the amount of

$717,741.21 is hereby approved.

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None
Not Voting:  Torres

6. OLD BUSINESS - Comments limited to 3 minutes
A. Resolution Authorizing Street Closures for Firemen's Parade

Ms. Laura Abbate appeared again as a resident asking that staff look at closing some of the streets in
Washingtonville as well to divert traffic. Use what was done when the Waverly Avenue Bridge was closed.

RESOLUTION RE:
APPROVING CLOSING OF STREETS BY THE VOM FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR THEIR
ANNUAL PARADE

WHEREAS, the Village has received a request from Village of Mamaroneck Fire Department to
hold their annual carnival from Thursday, June 26, 2025, through Saturday, July 5, 2025, with the Annual
Firemen’s Parade to be held on Friday, June 27, 2025; and

WHEREAS, they have also requested use of the necessary areas of Harbor Island Park from
Wednesday, June 18, 2025, through Sunday, July 6, 2025, including use of the Lanza Field lights, with the
understanding that the Mamaroneck Village Day Camp will be operating in the park in areas that will not
conflict with the carnival; and

WHEREAS, that the Mayor and Board of Trustees approved the dates of June 26, 2025, through
July 5, 2025, as the dates for Annual Firemen’s Carnival and the dates of June 18 through July 6, 2025, for
set up and take down of the carnival equipment at their January 13, 2025, Regular Meeting.

On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee Silver:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Board of Trustees approve the closing
of Mamaroneck Avenue on Friday, June 27, 2025 from Mamaroneck Avenue School to the Boston Post

Road for the Annual Firemen’s Parade.



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

7. NEW BUSINESS - Comments limited to 3 minutes
A. Resolution Approving Bench Donation
RESOLUTION RE:
DONATION OF A BENCH AT HARBOR ISLAND PARK

WHEREAS, Ms. Toni Reca Schultz of Danville, California is desirous of donating a bench in loving
memory of Joan Reca who passed away in 2023, to be placed in Harbor Island Park; and

WHEREAS, the quoted cost of the bench and plaque is $2377.80 and his donation, must be accepted by
resolution of the Village of Mamaroneck Board of Trustees at their discretion;

On motion of Trustee DeRose, seconded by Trustee Kushnick:

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees accepts the donation for the bench
and plaque at Harbor Island Park; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees, on behalf of the Village, thanks Ms. Reca Schultz for this
generous gift to the community.

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

B. Resolution Scheduling the Public Hearing on PLL C-2025 — Downzoning in Washingtonville

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING
— PROPOSED LOCAL LAW C OF 2025 -
A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER 342 (ZONING) OF THE CODE OF THE
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK TO ALTER THE ZONING REQUIREMENTS IN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS

A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW amending Chapter 342 (Zoning) of the Code of the Village of
Mamaroneck to alter the zoning requirements in residential districts, having been presented to the Board of
Trustees for its consideration; and

The Board of Trustees having considered the proposed local law during its January 27, 2025, and
February 10, 2025 meetings,



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

On motion of Trustee DeRose, seconded by Trustee Silver:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck, as
follows:
1. A public hearing on Proposed Local Law C of 2025 in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law §
20 will be held at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at 7:30 p.m. on March 10, 2025, or as soon
thereafter as the matter may be heard; and
2. The Village Clerk is directed to provide notice of the public hearing as required by law.

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

C. Resolution Referring (1) and Scheduling the Public Hearing on PLL E-2025 (2) - Pet Care Facilities in
C-2

Mr. Spolzino stated that this is a change to Section 4, deleting Animal Hospitals from 342.56, the Code
that defines parking for businesses and having Section 4 define Animal Hospital and Pet Care Facility parking.
This is also adding Pet Care Facilities to the C-2 District.

Mr. Jonathan Freeman owner of the facility that is going into a space in the C-2 asked if the Public
Hearing can open on February 24 instead of March 10. He was told that it cannot.

RESOLUTION RE: SEQRA DETERMINATION,
INTENT TO ACT AS LEAD AGENCY, AND AGENCY REFERRAL

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck Board of Trustees is considering Proposed Local Law E of
2025, which would amend Chapter 342 (Zoning) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck to allow pet care
facilities in the C-2 commercial district and amending the schedule of parking requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees determined that the Proposed Local Law is an unlisted action
pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”); and

WHEREAS, The Proposed Local Law applies to real property within 500-feet of the Village boundary,
and therefore requires referral to the Westchester County Planning Board and in accordance with General
Municipal Law 8§ 239-m and the Westchester County Administrative Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that a consistency determination is required

pursuant to the Village of Mamaroneck Code 8 240-29, and accordingly requires a written recommendation



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
regarding consistency from the Village of Mamaroneck Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission
(“HCZMC”),

On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee DeRose:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees hereby indicates its intent to be
SEQRA lead agency for Proposed Local Law E of 2025 and directs the Village Clerk to circulate the notice of
intent to be SEQRA lead agency to interested and involved agencies; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees directs the Village Clerk to request the HCZMC to review
Proposed Local Law E of 2025 and provide an advisory opinion on consistency with the Village of
Mamaroneck Local Waterfront Revitalization Program; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees authorizes the Village Clerk to refer Proposed Local Law E of
2025 to the Westchester County Planning Board; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees authorizes the Village Clerk to refer Proposed Local Law E of
2025 to the Village of Mamaroneck Planning Board and the Village of Mamaroneck Zoning Board of Appeals
for comment.

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

Nays: None

Not VVoting:  Torres

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING
— PROPOSED LOCAL LAW E OF 2025 -
A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER 342 (ZONING) OF THE CODE OF THE
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK TO ALLOW PET CARE FACILITIES IN THE C-2 COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT AND AMENDING THE SCHEDULE OF PARKING REQUIREMENTS

A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW amending Chapter 342 (Zoning) of the Code of the Village of
Mamaroneck to allow pet care facilities in the C-2 commercial district and amending the schedule of parking
requirements, having been presented to the Board of Trustees for its consideration; and

The Board of Trustees having considered the proposed local law during its February 10, 2025 meetings,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck, as
follows:

1. A public hearing on Proposed Local Law E of 2025 in accordance with Municipal Home Rule
Law § 20 will be held at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at 7:30 p.m. on March 10, 2025, or as

soon thereafter as the matter may be heard; and



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025

2. The Village Clerk-Treasurer is directed to provide notice of the public hearing as required by
law.

Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas

Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

D. Resolution Referring PLL F-2025 to NYS DOT — Village Speed Limit on State Highway

RESOLUTION TO REQUEST APPROVAL TO ADOPT A 25 MPH SPEED LIMIT ON
STATE HIGHWAYS WITHIN THE VILLAGE

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck is committed to maintaining a safe environment for all
residents, business owners and visitors, with traffic and pedestrian safety being a top priority; and

WHEREAS, to further this goal, the Board of Trustees has identified traffic calming measures to make
the Village’s streets safer; and

WHEREAS, one such measure is to reduce the speed limit on Route 1 (Boston Post Road) and Route
127 (Harrison Avenue/Keeler Avenue) within the Village to 25 mph; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Transportation has the authority to establish speed limits on state
highways, and accordingly, the Village must receive authorization to establish the 25 mph speed limit on
Routes 1 and 127,

On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee Silver:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Clerk is authorized to transmit this resolution
to the Department of Transportation requesting approval to adopt the attached proposed local law F of 2025 to

establish a maximum speed of 25 mph on the portions of Routes 1 and 127 located within the Village of

Mamaroneck.
Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas
Nays: None

Not Voting:  Torres

8. INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD II - Comments limited to 5 minutes
Ms. Randi Robinowitz, former Village Trustee and member of the Parks & Recreation Commission

(PRC) appeared and stated that the PRC is very interested in the parks. The playground in Harbor Island Park



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
Is deteriorating and the Commission will make the Board and public aware of this. Beach volleyball courts
need to be replaced. She welcomes a dialogue with staff and the Board.

Ms. Sue Deshensky appeared and asked when the new Flood Safety Committee will be filled. Trustee
DeRose stated that we are waiting for the new Assistant Village Manager/Director of Flooding to start. She
will meet with him and Ms. Gill to discuss.

Mr. Glen Tippett appeared and asked that the Board look at water and sewer rates when looking at the
budget as we did not bring in what is needed to cover these expenses. Administrative costs were put in the
sewer district budget. Can’t do this to balance the budget. If the Village takes away opportunities for children
to play basketball, they will figure out something else to do. Capital budget should be seriously looked at as
part of Washingtonville needs to get storm drains. Promised when gas lines were put in and not done.

Ms. Bea Cerasoli appeared and asked about the zoning questions on Downzoning. Will they be
answered publicly?

Mr. Robert Stark appeared to talk about the crossing guard company hired. This is a contractor
managing crossing guards and not the police department. Talked about how he got involved as a crossing
guard and recommended that others do so as well.

Ms. Laura Abbate appeared. She is concerned that the downzoning law in Washingtonville will be held
up, will not be approved. Trustee Lucas stated that is not the intent. The Land Use Boards have an obligation
to look at environmental facts and the Board of Trustees has an obligation to provide them with that
information. Must state why it is important and what the environmental impacts will be.

Mr. Jimmy Abbate appeared and stated that no one is saying that basketball will be taken away. Just

close at a respectable time.

9. REPORT FROM CLERK-TREASURER
A. Reminder of Unpaid Taxes
B. Railroad (RR and NRR) Permit Renewals

10. REPORT FROM VILLAGE ATTORNEY

11. MINUTES - COMMISSIONS, BOARDS, COMMITTEES

A. Board of Trustees Work Session and Regular Meeting of January 27, 2025
B. BAR Meeting of December 19, 2024



BOT REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
C. CFTE Minutes of December 17, 2024
D. Tree Committee Minutes of December 4, 2024

ADJOURN
There being no further business to come before the Board, on motion duly made and seconded the
public portion of the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:
SALLY J. ROBERTS
ACTING CLERK



Item Title: PB Minutes

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Planning Board Meeting of December 18, 2024

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Minutes



VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
PLANNING BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, December 18%, 2024, at 7:00 PM
Courtroom, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY

The full public record of this Meeting is the audio/video recording made of this
https://Imcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-12-18-

24/

PRESENT:

STAFF:

VIA ZOOM:

SEAMUS O’ROURKE, CHAIR
MARY SHIFFER

RICHARD LITMAN
WILLIAM BINTZER

HELEN RAFFERTY

DANIEL SEGAL - VILLAGE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING
MARY DESMOND - VILLAGE PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY

BRITTANIE O’NEILL - VILLAGE LAND USE BOARD
COORDINATOR

JOHN KELLARD - VILLAGE CONSULTING ENGINEER

SUSAN OAKLEY - VILLAGE LANDSCAPE CONSULTANT

Chair O’Rourke pointed out the fire exits and asked that everyone turn off their cell

phones.

CALL TO ORDER

On motion by Chair O’Rourke, the meeting was opened at 7:00 PM.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. The Board reviewed the minutes from the meetings held on October 30, 2024 and
November 13, 2024.

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Litman and carried, the Board
adopted the October 30th, 2024, minutes as amended.

Ayes: Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Litman, and Ms. Shiffer

Nays: None

Abstained: Mr. Bintzer and Ms. Rafferty

Planning Board Meeting Page 1 of 6
December 18", 2024


https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-12-18-24/
https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-12-18-24/

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Litman and carried, the Board
adopted the November 13™, 2024, minutes as amended.

Ayes: Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Litman, and Ms. Shiffer

Nays: None

Abstained: Mr. Bintzer and Ms. Rafferty

2. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION(S)

A. 308 Melbourne Ave - Setting of Public Hearing. No review of application or
materials.
o The applicant is aware that all materials are due 12/23/24.
o Public Hearing is set for 1/8/25.

3. SITE PLAN REVIEW

A.  Application #PLN-24-0015: 960 Green Meadow Lane, (Section 9, Block 56,
Lot 320.) Located in the R-20 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type
11 8 617.5(c)(12). No Public Hearing Required.

The applicant seeks site plan approval for the removal and replacement of new pool
in same location that is 9% larger. Additional hardscape improvements that will
result in an additional 1,293 sq. ft. of additional impervious coverage with a total
increase in site coverage of 4% as per Village Code Chapter 342, Article XI,
Section 75, Part C.
o Susan Oakley appeared and clarified outstanding items with the Board and
the applicant.
o No trees are to being removed equal to or above 8 inches.
o John Kellard appeared and addressed the last open items with the applicant.
Applicant will address open items.

The Board made edits to the resolution.

On the motion of Mr. Litman, seconded by Ms. Rafferty approved the resolution
as amended.
Ayes: Ms. Shiffer, Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms.
Rafferty
Nays: None

o Revised plans to be submitted to Planning Department before going to
Building Department.

B. Application #PLN-24-0016: 530 S. Barry Avenue, (Section 154.76, Block 1, Lot
4) Located in the R-15 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type 11 §
617.5(c)(11). No Public Hearing Required.

Planning Board Meeting Page 2 of 6
December 18", 2024



Applicant seeks site plan approval for the construction of a 1-story addition (305 sg.
ft.) and raising the roof on the first floor (60 sq. ft.) as per Village Code Chapter
342, Article X1, Section 75, Part C.
o Arthur Wexler, for the applicant, returned to present updates to the Board
since the last time they were in front of the Board on 11/13/24.
o Susan Oakley reviewed with the Board and the applicant several items that
still need to be addressed. The applicant will address them.
o John Kellard reviewed two minor comments with the Board and applicant
that need to be addressed. The applicant will address them.

The Board made edits to the resolution.

On the motion of Mr. Bintzer, seconded by Ms. Shiffer approved the resolution as
amended.
Ayes: Ms. Shiffer, Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms.
Rafferty
Nays: None

C. Application #PLN-24-0013: 877 Port Drive, (Section 9 Block 46 Lot 424.)
Located in the R-15 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type Il 8 617.5 (c)
11. No Public Hearing Required.

Applicant seeks site plan approval to demolish existing house, construct new house,
garage, patio, and driveway as per Village Code Chapter 342, Article XI, Section
75, Part C.

o Gregory Lewis, Lewis & Lewis Architects, appeared and presented to the
Board.

o Revised plans include reduction of impervious surface and elimination of the
detached garage and the car port.

o Michael Stein, civil engineer, appeared and presented to the Board.

o Revised plans include centralized all stormwater to the rear of the lawn,
underneath the rear 14 cultex system off the back of the house, with a
separate cultex system for treating the drains coming off the home.

o Mr. Segal received comments back from the county. Planning Board to
submit a referral because it was just over 5,000 square feet vs a notification
which is under 5,000 square feet, a new floor area, because it is 500 feet
from border of village.

o Westchester County Planning Board sent back a one-page comment
regarding coastal flooding and stormwater management.

o Susan Oakley appeared and reviewed open items with the applicant. The
applicant will address items and resubmit.

o John Kellard appeared and reviewed open items with the applicant. The
applicant will address items and resubmit.

o Will return to Planning Board.

4. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW

Planning Board Meeting Page 3 of 6
December 18", 2024



A. Application #PLN-24-0017: 1025 Rushmore Ave (1054 Walton Ave), (Section
9, Block 98, Lot 1.) Located in the MR Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA
Classification: Type Il 8 617.5(c)(18). No Public Hearing Required.

The applicant seeks site plan approval to provide 4 pickleball courts with overall
reduction of impervious area. Reconstruct and relocate existing maintenance
building, resurface and striping of parking area, site landscaping, and safety
lighting. (Per EAF: Existing 1-story maintenance garage to be removed for
construction of 4 pickleball courts. New 1,608 sf maintenance garage and workshop
proposed in new location. Associate site work includes paving, landscaping, install
safety lighting, and drainage) as per Village Code Chapter 342, Article XI, Section
75, Part D.

o

0O O O O (@)

(@]

Andrew Spatz, attorney, appeared and presented to the Board for the
applicant. Also, present Mark Lotto, civil engineer, Jim Hanley, from
Taconic, John Samoya, general manager of the Orienta Beach Club.

This is an amendment from a 2017 resolution for continued improvement to
the campus, adding proposed 4 pickleball court, strip parking, and a new
smaller eco-friendly maintenance shed.

For the improvements the existing basketball court and tennis backboard
that’s present now will be removed.

Hard packed gravel court, deemed as impervious surface per village code,
will be replaced with a stripped parking lot.

Maintenance shed going from approximately 2,100 square feet to 1,507
square feet. It will be solar powered.

There will be new landscaping as part of the proposed project with an
increase of pervious surface.

Short form EAF to be completed.

Discussion of application type Il or Unlisted.

Planning Board to circulate for lead agency.

Planning Board received comments from neighbors regarding the proposed
project.

Jim Hanley, member of the Orienta Beach Club, appeared before the Board
regarding the proposed project.

On motion of Ms. Shiffer, seconded by Mr. Litman, the Board voted to classify as
unlisted.

Ayes: Ms. Shiffer, Mr. Litman, and Mr. Bintzer

Nays: Chair O’Rourke

Abstained: Ms. Rafferty

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Litman, the Board declared its
intent to be lead agency.
Ayes: Ms. Shiffer, Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms.
Rafferty
Nays: None

Planning Board Meeting Page 4 of 6
December 18", 2024



Applicant can go before the HCMZC for preliminary review while intent
timeframe for lead agency occurs, but cannot receive HCZMC approval until it the
Planning Board completes the SERQA process.

7. PRELIMINARY SPECIAL PERMIT REVIEW

A. Application #PLN-24-0018: 566 E Boston Post Road, (Section 154.51, Block 1,
Lot 41.) Located in the C-1 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA
Classification: Type Il 8 617.5(c)(18). Public Hearing Required.

The applicant seeks special permit approval for the Interior renovations to the first
floor of the existing building for reuse as an animal hospital, along with parking lot
restriping, a concrete walkway extension connecting to an accessible parking stall,
and fencing around an existing turf area as per Village Code Chapter 342, Article
VI, Section 30, Part (s).

o Jessica Zalin, Cuddy & Fedder, appeared and presented to the Board. Also
present VESC Holding LLC, Sam Dicker, the applicant, and Brian Dempsey
of DTS Provident, traffic engineer.

o Proposed project is located in an existing 3 story building. Applicant is
proposing 1% floor renovations to convert it to an animal hospital. The 2"
floor will be used for staff and storage. No proposed changes to the 3™
floor.

o There are 17 parking spots proposed at the project site.

o Animal Hospital will operate Monday to Saturday 9:30am to 4:30pm and
afterwards throughout evenings and overnight, as a 24 hour operation for
emergencies.

o Brian Dempsey, professional engineer from DTS Providence, appeared and
presented to the Board.

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Ms.Rafferty, the Board types this as
Type II.
Ayes: Ms. Shiffer, Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms.
Rafferty
Nays: None

o Public Hearing is set for January 8™, 2025. Items due 12/23/24.
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN & WETLAND PERMIT REVIEW
A. Application #PLN-24-0019: 1060 Seven Oaks Lane, (Section 9, Block 109, Lot

7.) Located in the R-20 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification:
Type 11 8 617.5(c)(11). Public Hearing Required.

Planning Board Meeting Page 5 of 6
December 18", 2024



The applicants seeks site plan and wetland permit approval for the replacement of
single-family home and reduction of pool area as per Village Code Chapters 342 &
192, Article XI, Sections 4 & 75, Part C.
o Jessica Zalin, Cuddy & Fedder, appeared and presented to the Board, for the
applicant 1060 Associates LLC.
o Referred to HCZMC.

o A Village member came up to speak to the Board about the proposed
project.

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Bintzer, the Board types this as
Type I1.

Ayes: Ms. Shiffer, Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms.
Rafferty

Nays: None
8. ADJOURN MEETING

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Bintzer and carried, the meeting
was adjourned at 10 PM.

PLEASE BE ADVISED that the next Meeting of the Planning Board of the Village
of Mamaroneck is scheduled for January 8t 2025, at 7:00 P.M. in the Courtroom
in Village Hall, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY.

Planning Board Meeting Page 6 of 6
December 18", 2024



Item Title: Budget Committee Minutes

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Budget Committee Meetings of October 1, November 5 and December 3, 2024

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
October Minutes
November Minutes
December Minutes



Village of Mamaroneck Budget Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, October 1, 2024

Members present: Charles Guadagnolo, Chair; Ellen Hauptman, Vice Chair; Cathy
Chaput, Ed Zagajeski and Nora Lucas, Board Liaison.

Members absent: Len Aubrey, Glenn Tippett,

The meeting was called to order at 7:13 pm.
Minutes from the August meeting were approved.

The Committee discussed the status of the Capital Budget and Charles’ recent
correspondence with Charles (Chuck) Strome, Acting Village Manager.

The Committee next discussed the October 29th meeting with the new Village Trustees
expected to take office after the November election. Nora Lucas mentioned that she
was working with Laura Vasami, Deputy Clerk Treasurer, to schedule webinars
presented by the New York State Comptroller, including how to do a budget and
procurement policy for the new Trustees.

Charles Guadagnolo stated that the Committee should present the “Budget 101” power
point and the Committee’s Capital Budget report and then respond to questions from
the Trustees. Ellen Hauptman stated that the Committee should also discuss the review
of the expense/revenue reports during the year to understand the current status of the
budget. She suggested that the year-to-date expenses be annualized to compare
against the existing budget and a proposed budget and that the new budget should be
based on actual spending. She also suggested that the debt service costs be allocated
by department (some other Westchester County municipalities do this) to see the true
cost of each department

The Committee agreed with Charles that Len Aubrey’s review of the Budget process
proposal prepared by Chuck be sent to him. Ellen agreed to send it.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25pm.



Village of Mamaroneck Budget Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, November 5, 2024

Members present: Charles Guadagnolo, Chair; Ellen Hauptman, Vice Chair; Len Aubrey,
Zagajeski, Glenn Tippett (by telephone), and Nora Lucas, Board Liaison

Members absent: Cathy Chaput
The meeting was called to order at 7:16 pm
Minutes from the October meeting were approved.

The Committee began with a discussion of the October 29" meeting among Interim Village
Manager Chuck Strome, Ellen and Len. Ellen covered the conversation on the budget process
proposed by the Committee in 2021 and a more recent process suggested by Chuck. Although the
Committee recommended reviewing the operating and capital budgets, and revenues at the
budget work sessions for each Department, Chuck prefers presenting the total Capital Budget
with the Board of Trustees, and Department Heads would be present to answer questions. He felt
the same for non-property tax revenues which may be part of certain Department Head
responsibilities. Len and Ellen agreed Chuck’s approach would be easier for the BOT and pubic
to understand.

Finally, Chuck made clear that decisions on the details of the new budget process will be made
by the new Village Manager, expected to start early December.

Ellen told Chuck that the proposals from VFIS and Penflex, the two LOSAP vendors, could not
be compared because data from the Fire Department for each vendor was different. One
example is the VFIS analysis is based on 138 eligible volunteers and the Penflex analysis based
on 104 volunteers. Chuck asked Ellen to provide the specific information needed and Chuck
would ask Chief Barney to get responses from the two vendors based on the same data. He
subsequently sent by email the questions prepared by Ellen to Chief Barney.

In addition to the costs of LOSAP, Trustee Lucas briefed the Committee on the potentially
significant financial impact on the Village of new Emergency Response standards proposed by
the federal Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA). For example, the new
standards would require increased time commitment from volunteer firefighters for training,
biennial medical screenings, more frequent vehicle inspections, and necessitate written
emergency response plans.

In addition to the cost to the Village, Trustee Lucas indicated the new regulations will make it
more difficult for the Fire Department to recruit and retain volunteers. They also put the
continued viability of the Village’s volunteer Fire Department at risk.



Many local elected officials and volunteer fire departments object to the OSHA proposal. Mayor
Torres and Chief Barney have signed up to testify at one of the OSHA hearings expected to take
place over the next 6 months. It could take a year or longer for the final regulations.

The discussion with Chuck then turned to the Capital Budget. A Capital Budget for the current
fiscal yet has not yet been approved by the BOT. The BOT has not approved a capital budget for
at least several years. Prior to the meeting, Charles and Len sent Chuck emails about the Capital
Budget and recently suggested a way to get one adopted for the current fiscal year. Chuck
agreed to send an email to Department Heads asking that they provide a list of capital projects
expected to be completed (or initiated) this fiscal year. Chuck, Charles and Len will then meet
with Department Heads, discuss their responses, and then Charles would prepare a proposed
budget for Chuck to submit to the BOT for adoption.

Ellen recommended a more comprehensive approach that would give Department Heads a much
better understanding of the Village’s procurement policy and the capital budget-debt service
relationship, among other things. The Committee agreed that such a step is important at the
appropriate time. The Committee then discussed larger projects that do not reflect priorities
discussed in public.

The Committee will meet on November 21 with the three new Trustees to discuss presentations
on the Village’s Capital and Operating budgets prepared by the Committee.

The terms on the Committee for Charles and Ellen will expire on December 2™, Nora reported

two new members of the Committee will be appointed on December 2™, Charles and Ellen will
continue their work on the Capital Budget and LOSAP, respectively, until at least the end of the

month.

The meeting was adjourned 8:11pm.



Village of Mamaroneck Budget Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, December 3, 2024

Members present: Len Aubrey, Chair; Ed Zagajeski, Vice Chair; Cathy Chaput, Gary DeSanctis,
Glenn Tippett and Nora Lucas, Board Liaison

Members absent: Joshua Gubitz.

The meeting was called to order at 7:10pm.

Minutes from the November meeting were approved.

Len Aubrey welcomed Gary DeSanctis and Joshua Gubitz as new members of the Committee.

Len was unanimously elected Committee Chair and Ed Zagajeski was unanimously elected
Committee Vice Chair.

Len explained what the Committee does and the Committee discussed the status of the LOSAP
program. Len also mentioned the potentially significant financial impact on the Village of new
Emergency Response standards proposed by the federal Occupational Health and Safety
Administration (OSHA). The members also discussed the impact of the proposed standards on
recruitment and retention of volunteer members of the Fire Department.

The Committee reviewed the status of the Capital Budget and the process for the adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2024-25 Operating Budget. Nora Lucas advised the Committee that Kathleen Gillis
is the new Village Manager. She formerly worked for New Rochelle and had a strong operating
and capital budget background. The Committee discussed that they would like to meet with her
to discuss the Budget Committee’s role in the coming budget process and the adoption of the
Capital Budget.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20pm.



Item Title: CFTE Minutes

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Committee for the Environment Meeting of January 21, 2025

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Minutes



DRAFT 2/2/25

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK
COMMITTEE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
Minutes of January 21, 2025 Meeting

Members Present: Katherine Dehais (Chair), Lindsay Reitzes, Christi Young, Rene Crabtree,
Jen LeClair, Bob Heiss, Allison May, Julie Rubin, David Freeman, Matt Ahrens.

Other Attendees: Ellen Silver (Trustee), Kathleen Gill (Village Manager), Bea Cerasoli
(Guest), Tim O’Connor (Guest).

The meeting was called to order at 7:33 p.m. in the Village Courthouse. Minutes of the
December 17, 2024 meeting were unanimously approved.

Determination of Secretary: There being no volunteers, Kate advised that she would assign
this role on a rotating basis for each meeting.

Building Moratorium: Bea discussed a building moratorium, which would extend to the entire
Village to allow time to review the current zoning code with respect to flooding in particular.
She and others are concerned about the increased housing density in Washingtonville, which has
been repeatedly flooded. She recommends down-zoning Washingtonville from current 4-family
to 2-family. The moratorium would last for a defined period, probably six months, during which
all relevant issues would be studied.

Kate proposed a motion, which passed unanimously, that the CFTE recommend that the Village
Board of Trustees (BOT) consider reevaluating zoning in the Village, particularly for areas in
and affecting the floodplain, with an eye toward reducing building density in those areas.

Cancer Cluster: Tim observed that there has been an increase in cancer, particularly thyroid
cancer, in the Washingtonville area. He identified possible causes as including the repeated
flooding of the area, leaving contaminated residues; the existence of 7 brownfields in the area;
and possible contamination of the aquifer. He indicated that area residents were trying to arrange
for testing to determine the location and severity of any contamination. Kathleen noted that the
BOT has approved funding for testing of the rivers. David noted the importance of having an
agency with jurisdiction make a determination of statistical significance of the cancer cluster,
which has not been done as of yet. He also noted the potential difficulty of obtaining consent
from landowners to perform testing on their properties.

Beautification Committee: The BOT is considering the creation a new Beautification
Committee to improve the appearance of the Village, including key locations like the Fenimore
Road exit off 1-95 and the area around the Post Office. Its jurisdiction would include addressing
litter issues. The BOT determined that this committee should be separate from the CFTE, which
already has a very full agenda, and that it should have its own funding. Kate distributed copies of
the Village’s Executive Order on Native Plants from April 2023, asking that any new committee
involved with planting be made aware of and follow it.

3187297.3 099998-00141



DRAFT 2/2/25

Report on Events: Jen and Lindsay reported on a successful Winter Sowing Workshop they
conducted with Mary-Elizabeth Schaub at Mamaroneck Library on January 11, and Kate
reported on a similarly successful Invasive Plant Seminar she offered at the Library on January
18. She is looking to establish a “Knotweed Squad” under the guidance of the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) to address the spread of invasives in the
Village and to provide leadership to staff on the topic.

Food Scrap Grant: Alli and Debbie are submitting NYSDEC an application on behalf of the
Village for both (a) design and development of a structure to protect the DPW yard where food
scraps are collected, and (b) for the Community Gardens, which will have a composting area,
educational signage and compost education The due date for the application is January 31.

Community Gardens: Renee reported that she and Kate presented the plan to the Harbor and
Coastal Zone Management Commission at their meeting held on Wednesday, January 15", The
Commission voted to accept that the Board of Trustees will be the lead agency for this project
and were in support of the plan. Next steps are to revise the budget and site plan to include the
addition of a park bench, composting bins and other items recommended by the HCZMC. In
addition, the CFTE needs to continue looking for funding sources to cover the costs of this
project. Bob Heiss noted that he would speak to the Harbor Island Conservancy regarding
support for this project.

Taylors Lane: David reported that he had reached out to Mike Murphy, the NYSDEC official
supervising the site. Murphy advised that he would be meeting with Village officials. However,
he has not filled David in on the results of that meeting. Kathleen reported that the Village gave
NYSDEC a list of items that were needed to complete the cleanup process and transfer the
property to the Village. Many of these items have been pending for some time, and little
progress has apparently been made on them. David committed to reaching out again to
NYSDEC, at a more senior level, to attempt to make further progress on these issues.

Greenway: Kate and David Russo presented the Greenway to Village Manager Kathleen Gill on
Jan 8. Kathleen reported that she is in the process of hiring a second Assistant Village Manager
to assist with projects such as the Greenway, as well as traffic and flooding issues. She
suggested that the NYS Downtown Revitalization Initiative may be a source for grant money for
this project. CFTE is applying for a second grant from the Long Island Sound Study for project
design of the segment from the Anita Lane Bridge to the Post Rd. as well as a Nature
Conversancy grant that would pay for some land acquisition or easements needed to make this
section continuous. Both applications are due on February 7.

Leaf Blower Law: There was discussion of the need for publicity about our relatively new leaf
blower law. Kate and Lindsay met with Robert Ingenito, who will send an email blast to the
Village mailing list with an informational flyer being prepared by Jen. He is also arranging for
the flyer to be inserted in an upcoming water bill to reach all residents. There was discussion of
the need for more consistent and aggressive enforcement of the law.

Healthy Yards: Julie is putting together literature for this initiative.

3187297.3 099998-00141



DRAFT 2/2/25

NYS Thruway: We noted the lack of progress in getting the NYS Thruway Authority to address
the runoff problem from 1-95, including the recent addition of pavement in its cloverleafs.
Kathleen said the mayor is working on this. We discussed the need for assistance from state
officials Senator Shelley Mayer and Assemblyman Steve Otis given the scale of the problem.

Climate Smart Communities Task Force: David reported on the activities of the CSC Task
Force, including the recruitment of a new member (Matt), the retention of our intern (Michaela
Loughran) thanks to funding from the Village, and the assistance of high school student Noah
Balagot. David discussed our goal of achieving Silver certification this year, although we are
still some distance away from doing so. Many of the “points” we need towards certification can
be earned simply by documenting activities that have been accomplished or are already taking
place. David also noted our outreach to the Traffic Commission, since many of the activities that
could earn points involve transit-related issues.

Clean and Green: Bob and Matt volunteered to chair this event, scheduled for April 26. That is
also Earth Day, so there will be many other events (including Larchmont’s annual Earth Day
event), as to which coordination will be required. Robert Ingenito is arranging for the
availability of free compost to participants, prioritizing residents who participate in the Food
Scraps program. Due to timing and costs constraints there won’t be a paper shredder onsite.

Matt will coordinate with the Shore Acres Property Owners Association, which is also
sponsoring a cleanup scheduled for the same day.

Monarch Festival: The Festival now attracts over 2,000 people, more than the CFTE can
handle. Accordingly, we have requested the Recreation Department to streamline the vendor and
procurement process. We will remain the sponsor and perform a significant proportion of work
needed to make the event a success. It will take place sometime this fall take, on a date which
has yet to be determined.

Rescheduling of Next Meeting: Our next meeting, February 18, falls during a school holiday
period, during which many members will be away. Accordingly, we decided to reschedule that
meeting for the following Tuesday, February 25 (subsequently changed to February 11). Kate

and/or Kathleen will reserve and advise us as to location for the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

David Freeman

3187297.3 099998-00141



Item Title: Ethics Board Minutes

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Ethics Board Meeting of December 18, 2024

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Minutes



Ethics Board
Village of Mamaroneck
Minutes of the Meeting

December 18, 2024
Regatta Conference Room

In attendance: Daniel Karson, Susan Berenzweig, Chari Topol-Allison, Lauren Perone Jones
Public Session: In attendance: R. Stark

A motion to call the meeting to order was made by Dr. Berenzweig and seconded by Ms. Perone Jones
at 4:30 PM. The motion was unanimously approved.

Upon motion by Ms. Perone Jones and seconded by Dr. Berenzweig, the minutes from the November
18, 2024 meeting were unanimously approved.

The Board discussed moving the Annual Disclosure Statement form fully online and ways to make it
easier to answer and submit. Mary Desmond determined that it would be legal for the Ethics Board to
require an affirmation online in lieu of a notarized signature.

Mr. Karson submitted a revised budget to the new Village Manager and others.

Upon motion by Mr. Karson and seconded by Dr. Berenzweig, the Ethics Board voted unanimously to
recommend to the Board of Trustees that they interview candidates for the open seat on the Ethics
Board and that the Ethics Board will be available for consultation or questions should they have any.

Upon motion by Mr. Karson and seconded by Dr. Berenzweig, the board entered into executive session
at 4:58 PM pursuant to Open Meetings Law section 105F “the medical, financial, credit or employment
history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment,
promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or
corporation” and to discuss advisory opinions and formal complaints.

Upon motion by Ms. Perone Jones and seconded by Dr. Berenzweig, the board voted unanimously to
issue an Advisory Opinion #2024-5.

Ms. Perone Jones recused and left the meeting at 5:20 PM.

Upon motion by Mr. Karson and seconded by Ms. Allison, the Ethics Board voted unanimously that
the Ethics Code was violated with respect to Complaints 2024-7 and 2024-9.

Upon motion by Mr. Karson and seconded by Dr. Berenzweig, the Ethics Board voted unanimously not
to assess any monetary fine regarding Complaints 2024-7 and 2024-9 under Ethics Code section 21-14.

Upon motion by Dr. Berenzweig and seconded by Mr. Karson, the Board voted unanimously to close
the Executive Session at 6:30 PM.

Upon motion by Dr. Berenzweig and seconded by Mr. Karson, the Board adjourned the meeting at 6:30
PM.



Item Title: PRC Minutes

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting of January 8, 2025

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Minutes



Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting — January 8, 2025, 7:00 PM

The Regatta Conference Room, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543

Attendees: Dan Margoshes, Kristen Barnard, Randi Robinowitz, Eric Williams, Brittany Ross, Karrie Sergio
Present: Jason Pinto, Jeff Ahne, Dan Kushnick

Absent: Jarrett Winchester, Carlo Reca, Barry Casterella

Opening: Dan Margoshes made a motion to open the meeting. Eric seconded. All approved.

Minutes: Corrections to draft minutes were made. Brittany made a motion to approve the December
minutes as amended, Kristen seconded.

Review of Village Code:

Mary Desmond, Deputy Village Attorney, substantially reworked the village code section regarding
parks. The new code is clearer and more concise. There was a discussion regarding time to close
different parks at different hours. The committee recommended in section 260-4-A2 to allow dogs on
leash at Florence, Warren and Columbus parks and a correction was made in section 260-4-B. We
discussed the need for signage to remind visitors no dogs allowed on playing fields. Randi made a
motion to approve the proposed changes to the code. Brittany seconded. Proposed changes were
approved unanimously.

Beach Volleyball Courts:
Tabled until next meeting.

Kathleen Gill, Village Manager:
Will attend February PRC meeting.

Parks Update:
Holiday events went well. Field seeding will be first week of April, weather dependent. Fields will be
open at this time if the bathroom facilities are operational.

Recreation Update:

Spray ground equipment has been received and will be installed when weather improves. Recreation
department is still waiting for completion of drawings related to room renovations in the pavilion. Field
letters to sports leagues have been drafted and will go out early April. Summer camp promotional
materials will be ready last week of January and camp registration will be live last week in February.

Fields for Kids Update:
Fields for Kids needs a parks master plan from the village to proceed.



Closing: Dan made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Karrie seconded, meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.
The next meeting is on February 5, 2025.



Item Title: Affordable Housing Ad Hoc Minutes

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Ad Hoc Affordable Housing Task Force Meeting of January 15, 2025

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Minutes



Village of Mamaroneck Affordable Housing Ad Hoc Task Force January 15, 2025 Meeting
Minutes

Present: Chairperson Andrene Smith, Donyella Bierman, Jeanhee Chung, Michelle Goodman,
Andrew Potash, Brian Kerr

From the Village: Trustee Dan Kushnick
There were no members of the public at the meeting.

Chairperson Smith called the meeting to order at 7:24 PM. Ms. Bierman made a motion to open
the meeting. Mr. Potash seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the motion. Ms. Smith
welcomed everyone to the first Task Force meeting of 2025.

Approval of the Minutes

With no edits to the minutes of the November 14, 2024 meeting, Mr. Potash made a motion to
approve the minutes of the November 14, 2024 meeting. Ms. Bierman seconded the motion. All
voted in favor of the motion. The minutes were adopted.

With no edits to the minutes of the meeting except for Ms. Smith’s edits on the December 11,
2024 meeting, Mr. Potash made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 9, 2024 meeting.
Ms. Bierman seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the motion. The minutes were adopted.

Affordable Housing Webpage

Ms. Smith stated that Trustee Lucas will report on this matter at the February meeting.

Targeted Marketing Policy

Ms. Smith stated that Trustee Lucas will report on this matter at the February meeting.

Public Signage

Ms. Smith stated that Trustee Lucas will report on this matter at the February meeting.
January 2025 Ida Grant Clinic

Ms. Smith stated that the Task Force held two clinics on January 9, 2025 and January 11, 2025,
respectively. She stated that they were appreciated by the many residents who attended. Ms.
Smith will follow up with the exact number of applications submitted through the clinic. Ms.
Bierman encouraged all to apply even if they are not sure if they meet the income qualifications.
Ms. Smith stated that the deadline has been extended to March 15, 2025 and that a future
workshop might be scheduled.

Educational Campaign: renter rights/grants, homebuyer grants/education, homeowner
grants/programs

Ms. Smith stated that RDAC might have a second grant application for renters.
Discussion of Phase 1 Reports Community Presentation — February 25, 2025, 7:30 PM

Ms. Smith stated that the Task Force will have a presentation to the community on February 25,
2025 from 7:30 PM to 9:00 PM. Mr. Potash asked if the presentation will be recorded for review.



Ms. Smith stated that each Task Force member can have a part in the presentation. Mr. Potash
asked if the public will have an opportunity to ask questions, including after the meeting. Ms.
Smith stated that the public will have an opportunity to ask questions during the meeting and
after the meeting.

Discussion of Renter Recommendations

Ms. Smith stated that the next part of the meeting included a discussion of the renter
recommendations.

Ms. Chung stated that potential recommendations include but are not limited to altering the
zoning to allow more housing units, lowering building costs, appealing to a statewide
commission, tax incentives, incentivizing downsizing, incentivizing refurbishing older homes,
discoursing vacancy in multiple homes, enforcing zombie properties law, encouraging housing
stabilization, capping property taxes, creating down payment assistance programs, buyer
education programs, and lowering the cost of insurance for affordable homes.

Ms. Smith stated that potential homeowner recommendations include but are not limited to
revising rental information, creating a registry regarding available and affordable units,
providing tenants with an annual notice of their rights, streamlining information for tenants,
supplementing information by having an annual meeting for tenants, partnering with existing
non-profit organizations to minimize the effect of potential displacement of tenants, adopting
Good Cause Eviction Law, establishing a real estate transfer fee to be put towards education
initiatives regarding affordable housing, adopting a law opting in to a Right to Counsel law,
banning discrimination based on income sources.

Ms. Smith stated that the Task Force could research the legality regarding creating a registry of
available units such as Amherst, New York which has created a similar registry.

Ms. Bierman asked regarding vacant properties in the Village and whether the Task Force will
recommend transit-oriented development when the train station is in a flood zone and an area
prone to flooding. Trustee Kushnick discussed having a shuttle to and from the train station.

Ms. Smith discussed a $5 million grant, which includes $75,000 per unit to repair rental units.
Mr. Potash suggesting having an intern to research grants for the Village regarding affordable
housing. Ms. Smith suggested having the OCRA students research potential grants.

Mr. Kerr suggested researching other municipalities and increasing the minimum percentage of
required affordable units in housing developments. Mr. Kerr will research other municipalities.

Ms. Smith stated that the Task Force could invite the OCRA students back to present again.
Ms. Bierman stated that the minimum percentage of affordable units is 10 percent.

Ms. Chung stated that the problem is finding the way to increase supply of housing units,
especially in light of neighborhood objections. Ms. Chung suggested having benefits for the
neighborhood such as tax abatements in order to reduce neighborhood objections. Ms. Chung
discussed the associated flooding problems with affordable housing.

Ms. Smith stated that flooding and affordable housing are associated with each other.

Ms. Chung stated that transit support could be a potential recommendation.

2



Discussion of Potential Homeowner Recommendations

Ms. Smith stated that potential homeowner recommendations include rezoning, consider creating
a floating zone, increasing flexibility with current zoning, encouraging down payment assistance,
rehabilitating existing units, creating a land trust, and encouraging accessory dwelling units
(ADUs).

Community Input and Questions

There was no public comment given at this meeting.

Future Task Force Meetings

The next Task Force meeting will be on February 12, 2025 at 7:15 PM at the Regatta.

Mr. Potash made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Bierman seconded the motion. All voted
in favor of the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 9:04 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian Kerr



	Agenda
	1_A__Ad Hoc Affordable Housing
	       ATT_Presentation
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEFINITION
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Summary of benefits
	Slide 5: Conclusion
	Slide 6: State Support and Incentives

	4_A__Sportime Agreement
	       ATT_Agreement
	5_A__Budget Amendment Salt Purchase
	       ATT_Resolution
	5_B__Budget Amendment for GPS
	       ATT_Resolution
	5_C__Funding Deficit Budget Lines
	       ATT_Resolution
	5_D__Abstract
	       ATT_Results of Operations
	       ATT_Expense Control Report
	       ATT_Revenue Control Report
	       ATT_Abstract
	7_A__Traffic Commission Recommendations
	       ATT_Resolution
	7_B__PLL H-2025
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_PLL H of 2025
	7_C__PLL G-2025
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_PLL G-2025 
	7_D__Egg Hunt Donation
	       ATT_Resolution
	7_E__Accepting Greenway Grant
	       ATT_Resolution
	7_F__Schedule Budget Hearings
	       ATT_Resolution
	7_G__Capital Budget for FYE 2024
	       ATT_Capital Budget
	       ATT_Resolution
	10_A__Traffic Commission Resignation
	       ATT_Resignation
	10_B__Railroad Permits
	10_C__Tax Lien Sale
	11_A__LL 1 of 2025
	       ATT_LL 1 of 2025
	12_A__BOT Minutes
	       ATT_Work Session Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes of RM
	12_B__PB Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes
	12_C__Budget Committee Minutes
	       ATT_October Minutes
	       ATT_November Minutes
	       ATT_December Minutes
	12_D__CFTE Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes
	12_E__Ethics Board Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes
	12_F__PRC Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes
	12_G__Affordable Housing Ad Hoc Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes

